
 

 

Arun District Council 
Civic Centre 
Maltravers Road 
Littlehampton 
West Sussex 
BN17 5LF 
 
Tel: (01903 737500) 
Fax: (01903) 730442 
DX: 57406 Littlehampton 
Minicom: 01903 732765 
 
e-mail: committees@arun.gov.uk 
 

 
 
Committee Manager Carley Lavender Extn (37547) 

7 March 2024 
 
PLANNING COMMITTEE 
 
A meeting of the Planning Committee will be held in the Council Chamber, at Arun Civic 
Centre, Maltravers Road, Littlehampton, BN17 5LF on Wednesday 20 March 2024 at 
2.00 pm and you are requested to attend. 
 
 
Members:  Councillors Hamilton (Chair), Wallsgrove (Vice-Chair), Blanchard-

Cooper, Bower, Kelly, Lury, McDougall, Northeast, Partridge, Patel and 
Woodman 
 

 
 
PLEASE NOTE: Where a member of the public wishes to attend the meeting or has 
registered a request to take part in Public Speaking physically at the Planning Committee, 
they are to enter the Civic Centre via the front reception and then make their way up to the 
Council Chamber on the second floor and take a seat in the Public Gallery [the Blue Room].  
 
For further information on the items to be discussed, please contact 
Committees@arun.gov.uk. 
 
 
 
 
PLEASE NOTE THAT THE ORDER OF THE AGENDA MAY BE ALTERED AT THE 
DISCRETION OF THE CHAIRMAN AND SUBJECT TO THE AGREEMENT OF THE 
MEMBERS OF THE COMMITTEE 
 
PLEASE ALSO NOTE THAT PLANS OF THE APPLICATIONS DETAILED IN THE 
AGENDA ARE AVAILABLE FOR INSPECTION ONLINE AT www.arun.gov.uk/planning 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Public Document Pack

mailto:Committees@arun.gov.uk
http://www.arun.gov.uk/planning


 
 

A G E N D A 
  
1. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE  

 
 

 
2. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST   
 Members and Officers are reminded to make any declarations 

of pecuniary, personal and/or prejudicial interests that they 
may have in relation to items on this agenda and are 
reminded that they should re-declare their interest before 
consideration of the item or as soon as the interest becomes 
apparent. 
 
Members and officer should make their declaration by stating: 
a) the application they have the interest in 
b) whether it is a pecuniary, personal and/or prejudicial  
c) the nature of the interest 
d) if it is a prejudicial or pecuniary interest, whether they will 
be exercising their right to speak to the application 
 

 

 
3. VOTING PROCEDURES   
 Members and Officers are reminded that voting at this 

Committee will operate in accordance with the Committee 
Process as set out in the Council’s adopted Planning Local 
Code of Conduct for Members and Officers at Part 8 of the 
Constitution.  A copy of the Planning Local Code of Conduct 
can be obtained from Planning Services’ Reception and is 
available for inspection in the Members’ Room. 
  
 

 

 
4. MINUTES  (Pages 1 - 8) 
 To approve as a correct record the Minutes of the meeting 

held on 14 February 2024. 
 

 

 
5. ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA WHICH THE CHAIRMAN OF 

THE MEETING IS OF THE OPINION SHOULD BE 
CONSIDERED AS A MATTER OF URGENCY BY REASON 
OF SPECIAL CIRCUMSTANCES  
 

 

DEFERRED ITEM 
  
6. LU/299/22/PL LAND NORTH OF LITTLEHAMPTON 

ACADEMY, LITTLEHAMPTON  
 
 
 
 
 
 

(Pages 9 - 40) 



 
 

PLANNING APPLICATIONS 
  
7. AB/8/24/HH 54 TORTON HILL ROAD, ARUNDEL BN18 

9HH  
 

(Pages 41 - 46) 

 
8. AB/9/24/PL ORCHARD HOUSE, 33A TORTON HILL ROAD, 

ARUNDEL BN18 9HF  
 

(Pages 47 - 58) 

 
9. BR/6/24/PL 1 ARGYLE ROAD, BOGNOR REGIS PO21 1DY  

 
(Pages 59 - 68) 

 
10. K/46/23/PL LAND NORTHEAST OF KINGSTON LANE, 

KINGSTON  
 

(Pages 69 - 100) 

 
11. LU/305/23/PL ANTONIA COURT, TERMINUS ROAD, 

LITTLEHAMPTON BN17 5BS  
 

(Pages 101 - 
116) 

 
12. M/9/24/HH 44 SOUTHDEAN DRIVE, MIDDLETON ON SEA 

PO22 7TB  
 

(Pages 117 - 
122) 

PLANNING APPEALS 
  
13. APPEALS  

 
(Pages 123 - 

126) 
 
 
OFFICER REPORT UPDATES 
Will be circulated ahead of the meeting if there are any. 
 
BACKGROUND PAPERS 
In the case of each report relating to a planning application, or related matter, the 
background papers are contained in the planning application file.  Such files are available 
for inspection/discussion with officers by arrangement prior to the meeting. 
  
Members and the public are reminded that the plans printed in the Agenda are purely for 
the purpose of locating the site and do not form part of the application submitted. 
  
Contact Officers: 
  
Neil Crowther  (Ext 37839) email neil.crowther@arun.gov.uk  
Daniel Vick     (Ext 37771) email Daniel.Vick@arun.gov.uk  
David Easton   (Ext 37698) email david.easton@arun.gov.uk 
  
  
  
 
 
 

mailto:neil.crowther@arun.gov.uk
mailto:Daniel.Vick@arun.gov.uk
mailto:david.easton@arun.gov.uk


 
 

Note:  Reports are attached for all Members of the Committee only and the press 
(excluding exempt items).  Copies of reports can be obtained on request from the 
Committee Manager. 

 
Note:   Members are reminded that if they have any detailed questions would they please 

inform the Chairman and/or relevant Director in advance of the meeting. 
 
Note: Filming, Photography and Recording at Council Meetings - The District Council 

supports the principles of openness and transparency in its decision making and 
permits filming, recording and the taking of photographs at its meetings that are open 
to the public. This meeting may therefore be recorded, filmed or broadcast by video 
or audio, by third parties. Arrangements for these activities should operate in 
accordance with guidelines agreed by the Council and as available via the following 
link – PART 8 - CP - Section 5 Filming Photographic Protocol 

 
 
These meetings are webcast live.  
To watch recorded webcasts use the following link – Planning Committee Webcast Page 

https://democracy.arun.gov.uk/documents/s8256/PART%208%20-%20CP%20-%20Section%205%20Filming%20Photographic%20Protocol.pdf
https://democracy.arun.gov.uk/mgCommitteeDetails.aspx?ID=137


Subject to approval at the next Planning Committee meeting 
 

481 
 

 
 

PLANNING COMMITTEE 
 

14 February 2024 at 2.00 pm 
 
Present: Councillors Hamilton (Chair), Wallsgrove (Vice-Chair), Blanchard-

Cooper, Bower, Kelly, Lury, McDougall, Partridge, Patel, Tandy and 
Woodman 
 
 

 Councillors Gunner and Stainton were also in attendance for all or 
part of the meeting. 

 
Apologies: Councillors Northeast 
 
 
626. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST  
 

There were no declarations of interest made. 
 
627. MINUTES  
 
          The Minutes of the Planning Committee held on 17 January 2024 were approved 
and signed by the Chair, subject to an amendment to paragraphs’ one and two of 
minute 521: ‘Davitts Drive’ should read ‘Davits Drive’. 
 
628. ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA WHICH THE CHAIRMAN OF THE MEETING IS 

OF THE OPINION SHOULD BE CONSIDERED AS A MATTER OF URGENCY 
BY REASON OF SPECIAL CIRCUMSTANCES  

 
The Chair confirmed that there was an urgent report to be presented to the 

Committee regarding the Key Performance Indicators 2022-2026 – Quarter 3 
Performance Report for the Period 1 April 2023 to 31 December 2023. 
  

The reason for  urgency being that the Committee has to consider the report 
ahead of the Policy and Finance Committee on 8 March 2024. 
  

The Chair confirmed that this report would be heard after agenda item 16. 
 
629. WA/111/23/PL - BROOKFIELD FARM, EASTERGATE LANE, WALBERTON  
 

1 Public Speaker 
  

David Campion, Supporter 
  

2 No. detached 4 bedroom dwellings (resubmission following WA/101/22/PL). 
This application is a Departure from the Development Plan and in CIL Zone 3 
and is CIL Liable as new dwellings. 
  
The Senior Planning Officer presented the report. 

  

Page 1

Agenda Item 4



Subject to approval at the next Planning Committee meeting 
 

482 
 
Planning Committee - 14.02.24 
 
 

After the speaker had been heard the Senior Planning Officer was invited by the 
Chair to address any comments made by the speaker.  It was confirmed that 
information had been received confirming the land was not the best and most versatile 
agricultural land and therefore that consideration was no longer applicable to this 
application. 
  

The recommendation was then proposed by Councillor Woodman and seconded 
by Councillor McDougall. 
  
            The Committee: 
  
                        RESOLVED 
  
                        That the application be APPROVED CONDITIONALLY. 
 
630. WA/67/23/PL - LAND AT WEST WALBERTON LANE, WALBERTON, 

ARUNDEL  
 

The Chair informed the Committee that this item had been withdrawn ahead of 
the meeting. 
 
631. BN/134/23/RES - NUTHATCH WANDLEYS LANE, FONTWELL, PO20 3SE  
 

1 Public Speaker 
  

Matthew Utting, Agent 
  

Approval of reserved matters following outline consent BN/144/22/OUT (as 
varied by BN/65/23/PL) for the erection of 4 No. residential units with associated 
car parking and landscaping with new access to be provided via Wandleys Lane. 
This application is in CIL Zone 3 and is CIL Liable as new dwellings. 

  
The Principal Planning Officer presented the report with updates. 

  
The recommendation was proposed by Councillor Blanchard-Cooper and 

seconded by Councillor Lury. 
  
The Committee 
  
          RESOLVED 
  
          That the application be APPROVED CONDITIONALLY 

  
 
 
 
 

Page 2



Subject to approval at the next Planning Committee meeting 
 

483 
 

Planning Committee - 14.02.24 
 

 
 

632. FP/274/21/OUT - BOGNOR REGIS GOLF CLUB, DOWNVIEW ROAD, 
FELPHAM, PO22 8JD  

 
8 Public Speakers 

  
Cllr Glen Hewlett, Felpham Parish Council to speak. 
Simon Wild, Objector to speak. 
Christine Woods, Objector to speak. 
James MacLean, Applicant to speak 
Cllr Elaine Stainton, Ward Member to speak. 
Cllr Jaine Wild, West Sussex CC Member 
  
The Chair then invited Councillors Oppler and Gunner non-committee members 

were invited to address the Committee. 
  

Outline planning application with all matters reserved, except means of access, 
for the erection of up to 480 new homes (C3), the formation of a new means of 
access onto Golf Links Road, together with the creation of new surface water 
drainage, new landscaping and habitat creation, ground works and other 
infrastructure and the retention and re-purposing of the retained club house (F2). 
This site also lies within the parish of Yapton, affects a Public Right of Way and 
is a Departure from the Development Plan. This application is subject to an 
Environmental Statement. 
  
The Strategic Development Team Leader presented the report.  An update was 

provided that one further letter of objection had been received but had raised no 
additional issues for consideration.  A written update had now been received from the 
Environment Agency raising an objection to the proposal due to the extent of the 
flooding witnessed during November 2023, as it appeared to be significantly larger than 
the model used to support the applicant’s flood risk assessment.  The Environment 
Agency had advised they now had reduced confidence that the modelling work carried 
out was representative of the catchment area and required further review.   

  
The Local Planning Authority had reviewed some of the officer’s 

recommendations in the report concerning the sustainability of the site’s location.  As a 
result of that review it was found that some of the local shops and services within the 
vicinity had been omitted.  Therefore refusal reason 4, relating to the unsustainable 
location of the development, had been deleted from the recommendation.   

  
Members then took part in a debate on the application where a number of points 

were raised including: 
  Concern was expressed that the site had been unusable for a period of two 

and a half months due to it flooding.   
  The highest density of 90 dwellings per hectare was considered more suited 

to an urban area.   
  Concern was raised as to the amount of land raising required in order to 

accommodate the site and the possibility that additional water will disperse to 
and flood neighbouring properties.   

Page 3



Subject to approval at the next Planning Committee meeting 
 

484 
 
Planning Committee - 14.02.24 
 
 

  The site had failed to meet the sequential test relating to flood risk.  It was 
important to protect the erosion of the strategic gap between the settlements 
of Felpham and Yapton.   

  The loss of trees was considered unacceptable.   
  Concerns of the likelihood of the flooding of the play area and the safety of 

children.   
  The objection received from the Environment Agency following the recent 

flooding event. 
  The adverse impact the development would have on the residential built-up 

area of Felpham.  
  
A request was made that the voting on this proposal be recorded. 
  
The recommendation, as amended by the update, was proposed by Councillor 
Partridge and seconded by Councillor Bower. 
  
            The Committee 
  
                        RESOLVED 
  
                        That the application be REFUSED 
  
Those voting that the application be refused were Councillors Blanchard-Cooper, 

Bower, Hamilton, Kelly, Lury, McDougall, Partridge, Patel, Tandy, Wallsgrove and 
Woodman (11). 
 
633. M/16/22/PL - LAND SOUTH OF GREVATTS LANE / A259, CLIMPING  
 
            3 Public Speakers 
  

Cllr Glen Hewlett, Felpham Parish Council 
Cllr Colin Humphris, Clymping Parish Council 
James MacLean, Applicant 
  
Laying out of an 18 hole 72 par golf course, a 9 hole golf course, practice greens and a 

driving range including a buggy compound; the formation of a new access onto the A259; 
construction of a club house with associated golf club facilities; the construction of a 
maintenance building and external area of hardstanding; the laying of parking, new roads and 
paths; new landscape planting; surface water drainage basins and water storage resevoirs; and 
other earth works and infrastructure. This application also lies within the parishes of Climping 
and Yapton, is a Departure from the Development Plan and affects a Public Right of Way. This 
application is subject to an Environmental Statement. 

  
The Strategic Development Team Leader presented the report. 
  
During the debate members raised concerns about road safety regarding the 

A259.  Concern was raised about the likelihood of the site flooding and the Environment 
Agency’s position to hold ‘the line’ rather than take active measures to prevent the area 

Page 4



Subject to approval at the next Planning Committee meeting 
 

485 
 

Planning Committee - 14.02.24 
 

 
 

from flooding in the future. The site had failed to meet the sequential test relating to 
flood risk.  The site was located within a Gap between settlements with concern raised 
that the development would result in the loss of valuable agricultural land.  

  
The recommendation was proposed by Councillor Woodman and seconded by 

Councillor Partridge. 
  
The Committee 
  
            RESOLVED 
  
            That the application be REFUSED. 

 
634. M/112/23/S73 - 8 MANOR WAY, ELMER, MIDDLETON-ON-SEA, PO22 6LA  
 

No Public Speakers 
  
Variation of condition 2 imposed under M/86/20/PL relating to approved plans. 
  
The Senior Planning Officer presented the report with updates. 
  
A member sought clarification regarding the variety of different residential 

property types within the vicinity of the application site.  The Senior Planning Officer 
confirmed that there was a wide variation along the street and therefore it would be 
difficult to determine that the application was out of character in this residential setting. 
  
            The recommendation was proposed by Councillor Wallsgrove and seconded by 
Councillor Lury. 
  
            The Committee 
  
                        RESOLVED 
  
                        That the application be APPROVED CONDITIONALLY. 
 
635. WA/35/23/OUT - LAND EAST OF WANDLEYS LANE, FONTWELL  
 
            4 Public Speakers 
  

Andrew Vawer, Walberton Parish Council. 
Amanda Sutton, Objector. 
Huw James, Agent. 
Damon Turner, Applicant 

  
Outline Planning Application for up to 95 no. residential dwellings (including 30% 

affordable), with all matters reserved apart from access. This application is a Departure 
from the Development Plan. 
  

Page 5



Subject to approval at the next Planning Committee meeting 
 

486 
 
Planning Committee - 14.02.24 
 
 
            The Development Management Team Leader introduced the report with 
updates.  A correction to the report was made - paragraph 111 within the report should 
read paragraph 115 of the NPPF.   
  

A verbal update was provided amending refusal reason 1 to add the following 
text: ‘…The site is in an unsuitable location for new residential development having 
regard to the spatial characteristics of Walberton and would result in unacceptable harm 
to the character and appearance of the area contrary to policy DDM1 of the Arun Local 
Plan and the NPPF.  This decision has been made with reference to the weight to be 
afforded to neighbourhood plans by virtue of paragraph 14 of the NPPF’. 
  

Members then took part in a debate on the application where a number of points 
were raised including: 

  It was considered that the Walberton neighbourhood plan had fulfilled its 
required housing allocation.   The Group Head of Planning responded that 
paragraph 14 of the NPPF was one of the tests to determine the weight to be 
given to the application when carrying out the balancing exercise.   

  Concern regarding the development’s proximity to the nearby ancient 
woodland and the loss of category B trees on the site.   

   Concern was raised that the development would lead to a conflict of vehicles 
along Wandleys Lane, and the provision of pedestrian footpaths was also 
queried. The Development Management Team Leader, confirmed proposals 
had been put forward to alter the highway to create pedestrian footpaths, for 
which neither the West Sussex County Council Highway’s Authority and 
Lead Flood Authority or the District Council’s Drainage Engineer had raised 
any objection. 

   Paragraph 186c of the NPPF advised that development resulting in the loss 
of unreplaceable woodland should be refused unless a suitable 
compensation strategy existed.  The Group Head of Planning advised that 
there was not enough information at this outline stage to justify paragraph 
186c as a reason for refusal.  Paragraph 175c of the NPPF dealt with 
development resulting in a loss or deterioration of replaceable habitats.  The 
specific impacts of development on this site would not be known until a 
scheme was submitted with a detailed layout and landscaping scheme.   

   Members wished it to be noted that they considered the indicative layout 
before them to be unsatisfactory.   

  
            The recommendation, as amended by the update, was proposed by Councillor 
Woodman and seconded by Councillor McDougal. 
  
            The Committee 
  
                        RESOLVED 
  
                        That the application be REFUSED. 
 
 

Page 6



Subject to approval at the next Planning Committee meeting 
 

487 
 

Planning Committee - 14.02.24 
 

 
 

636. Y/68/23/PL - LAND WEST OF DROVE LANE, MAIN ROAD, YAPTON  
 

2 Public Speakers 
  

Lisa Jackson, Agent 
Simon Blanford, Supporter 

  
            Erection of 20 dwellings (including 6 affordable units) with new access, open 
space, landscaping, sustainable drainage, biodiversity mitigation and associated works. 
This application may affect the character and appearance of the Main Road/Church Rd, 
Yapton Conservation area, is a Departure from the Development Plan and is in CIL 
Zone 3 and CIL Liable as new dwellings.(Resubmission of Y/149/22/PL). 
  
            The Principal Planning Officer presented the report with updates.  A verbal 
update was provided that officers accepted that the agricultural land was grade 2 and 
not grade 1 as detailed in the report.  Therefore condition 1 had been amended as 
follows: ‘…net loss of high value grade 2 agricultural land…’. 
  
            Members raised the following points regarding the Council’s 5-year housing land 
supply and the number of planning permissions for housing development within the 
District that remained unimplemented by developers.  A large amount of the District’s 
housing need had already been accommodated in Yapton.   
  
            The recommendation, as amended by the update, was proposed by Councillor 
McDougall and seconded by Councillor Blanchard-Cooper. 
  
            The Committee  
  
            RESOLVED 
  
            That the application be REFUSED 
 
637. APPEALS  
 

Members noted the appeals list presented. 
 
638. APPEALS PERFORMANCE & COST 2023  
 

Upon the invitation of the Chair, the Group Head of Planning presented the 
report which outlined the Council’s performance at appeal during 2023 and the costs 
associated with those appeals.   
  

It was highlighted that, compared against previous years, there was a continuing 
increase in workload concerning the number of appeals with 48 having been 
determined.  However, it was pleasing to see that despite the number of appeals 
performance was good, with 65% of all appeals having been dismissed, being only 
slightly below the target of 70%.  He referred to the Planning Committee’s performance 
at paragraphs 4.13 and 4.14, advising that 3 appeal decisions were made on decisions 

Page 7



Subject to approval at the next Planning Committee meeting 
 

488 
 
Planning Committee - 14.02.24 
 
 
contrary to recommendation of officers.  It remained difficult to defend appeals on major 
schemes at appeal particularly in light of Arun District Council’s current 5-year housing 
land supply 
  

The Committee noted the report. 
 
639. PLANNING APPLICATION REPORT - R/230/23/HH  
 

The Group Head of Planning presented the report.  It was explained that since 
the application had been determined by an officer under delegated authority it has 
come to light that the application was a ‘member’ application that should have been 
determined by the Planning Committee. 
  
          The recommendation was proposed by Councillor McDougall and seconded by 
Councillor Partridge. 
  
          The Committee 
  
                     RESOLVED 
  
                     That the application be APPROVED CONDITIONALLY. 
 
640. KEY PERFORMANCE INDICATORS 2022-2026 - QUARTER 3 

PERFORMANCE REPORT FOR THE PERIOD 1 APRIL 2023 TO 31 
DECEMBER 2023  

 
The Committee noted the report. 

 
 
 

(The meeting concluded at 4.58 pm) 
 
 

Page 8



 

!""#$%&'$() *(+ ,-./00.//.1,

23&4() 5(6 '73 -"8&'3 . 97&):34

2;1<2= -1>!=; ?* 2;,!=?<* =< 1,!**?*@ 9<AA?==;; /B A!29C /B/D

>3#3:&'38 &E'7(6$'F G&4 :$H3) '( <55$%364 () /I JE)3 /B/K '( :6&)' "#&))$): "36L$44$() 4EMN3%' '(

%(L"#3'$() (5 '73 O3%'$() PBQ !:633L3)'R

A3LM36 8$4%E44$() 8E6$): '7&' %(LL$''33 L33'$): 7$:7#$:7'38 '73 834$63 '( 43%E63 '73 ("3) 4"&%3 '( '73

3&4' (5 '73 &""#$%&'$() 4$'3S T)(G) &4 '73 L3&8(GS $) "36"3'E$'FR <55$%364 '76(E:7 '73 )3:('$&'$() (5 '73

O3%'$() PBQ 7&H3 4(E:7' '( 43%E63 '7$4R C(G3H36S '73 &""#$%&)' &)8 #&)8(G)36 &63 )(' G$##$): '( &:633

'7$4 %#&E43 G$'7$) '73 OPBQ (G$): '( %()%36)4 '7&' $' G(E#8 %()4'6&$) '73L 56(L 8$4"(4$): (5 '73 #&)8 $)

'73 5E'E63R

=73635(63S $) '73 &M43)%3 (5 '73 O3%'$() PBQ &:633L3)' 43%E6$): '73 #&)8 &4 ("3) 4"&%3 $) "36"3'E$'FS

(55$%364 &63 E)&M#3 '( 3U36%$43 '73 83#3:&'38 &E'7(6$'F "63H$(E4#F :6&)'38 '( '73L MF '73 1#&))$):

9(LL$''33R =73635(63S 83#3:&'38 &E'7(6$'F $4 )(G 4(E:7' '( :6&)' "#&))$): "36L$44$() G$'7(E' '73

O3%'$() PBQ 43%E6$): '73 63'3)'$() (5 '73 L3&8(G $) "36"3'E$'FR !## ('736 L&''364 G$'7$) '73 OPBQ

&:633L3)' &63 &:6338 &)8 5$)&#$438R

=73 "6("(4&# 63L&$)4 '73 4&L3 &4 '7&' "63H$(E4#F "6343)'38 &' 1#&))$): 9(LL$''33S $) JE)3 /B/KR =73

L3&8(G #&)8 G(E#8 4'$## 5(6L "&6' (5 '73 "#&))$): &""#$%&'$()S &)8 '73 VE&)'EL (5 ("3) 4"&%3 G$'7(E' '73

L3&8(G G(E#8 63L&$) "(#$%F %(L"#$&)' $) &%%(68&)%3 G$'7 "(#$%F <O2 >AP (5 '73 !6E) ,(%&# 1#&) &)8

'73 <"3) O"&%3 OE""#3L3)'&6F 1#&))$): >(%EL3)' WO1>XR

=73 L3&8(G G(E#8 4'$## M3 4EMN3%' '( ():($): L&$)'3)&)%3 &)8 L&)&:3L3)' &66&):3L3)'4 &4 "&6' (5

'73 ,&)84%&"3 ;%(#(:$%&# A&)&:3L3)' 1#&) W,;A1X '( M3 43%E638 H$& '73 OPBQS G7$%7 G(E#8 3)4E63

'7&' '73 L3&8(G &)8 4(5' #&)84%&"$): &63 L&$)'&$)38R

=73 &M43)%3 (5 & %#&E43 43%E6$): '73 63'3)'$() (5 '73 #&)8 $) "36"3'E$'F G(E#8 '73635(63 )(' 634E#' $) '73

"6("(4&#4 %()5#$%'$): G$'7 '73 >3H3#("L3)' 1#&)S &4 '73 L3&8(G G(E#8 4'$## M3 "6(H$838 &4 "&6' (5 '73

&""#$%&'$()R !)F 6383H3#("L3)' (5 '73 L3&8(G $) '73 5E'E63 G(E#8 63VE$63 "#&))$): "36L$44$() &)8 &4

4E%7 G(E#8 M3 G$'7$) '73 %()'6(# (5 '73 9(E)%$# 47(E#8 '73 #(44 (5 '73 L3&8(G M3 833L38 E)&%%3"'&M#3

&' '7&' '$L3R

?) &88$'$()S G7$#4' '73 63'3)'$() (5 '73 L3&8(G $) "36"3'E$'F $4 834$6&M#3S $' $4 )(' 63VE$638 '( L&T3 '73

83H3#("L3)' &%%3"'&M#3 $) "#&))$): '36L4R =73635(63S '73 %(E)%$# %&))(' 63VE$63 &) (M#$:&'$() '( 43%E63

'73 L3&8(G #&)8 $) "36"3'E$'F &4 $' $4 )(' 3443)'$&# '( L$'$:&'3 '73 83H3#("L3)'4 $L"&%'4R

?) &%%(68&)%3 G$'7 '73 (6$:$)&# (55$%36Y4 63%(LL3)8&'$() '73 4%73L3 63L&$)4 "(#$%F %(L"#$&)'S &)8 &4

4E%7 83#3:&'38 &E'7(6$'F $4 4(E:7' '( :6&)' '73 "36L$44$() 4EMN3%' '( '73 "6("(438 %()8$'$()4 &)8

%(L"#3'$() (5 & OPBQ G7$%7 8(34 )(' 43%E63 '73 L3&8(G $) "36"3'E$'FR

2;1<2= -1>!=; ?* 2;,!=?<* =< 1,!**?*@ 9<AA?==;; /I J-*; /B/K

-1>!=;> 9<*O-,=!=?<* 9<AA;*=O

Page 9

Agenda Item 6



 !""#$%&'(")*+,)-*+.)/*0!#+1+2&3$+(4)3!5$5+&*+/(5&"$5+4$(4$6$*"&"!)*+-%!0%+%&6+-!"%54&-*+"%$!4

)78$0"!)*+")+"%$+(4)()6$5+5$3$#)('$*"9

:;..+ $&5+ )0&#+<#))5+=/"%)4!">+?  <=@+1+2&3$+4&!6$5+&*+)78$0"!)*+")+"%$+&((#!0&"!)*+?5$6(!"$+%&3!*A

(4$3!)/6#>+4&!6$5+*)+)78$0"!)*@+&6+"%$+6/7'!""$5+<B=+C+D4&!*&A$+;"4&"$A>+&4$+*)"+!*+&00)45&*0$+-!"%+"%$

EFF<G+F#&**!*A+F4&0"!0$+H/!5&*0$+?=/A+IJII+3$46!)*@+)4+-!"%+#)0&#+()#!0!$69+,%$+  <=+%&3$+4$K/$6"$5

"%&"+L/4"%$4+!*L)4'&"!)*+!6+*$0$66&4>+")+7$+&7#$+")+#!L"+"%$+)78$0"!)*9+,%$+L)##)-!*A+!*L)4'&"!)*+-&6

!5$*"!L!$5+&6+)/"6"&*5!*AM

1H4)/*5-&"$4+')*!")4!*A+&*5+!*L!#"4&"!)*+"$6"!*A+!6+4$K/!4$5+!*+"%$+#)0&"!)*+)*+!*L!#"4&"!)*+L$&"/4$69

1:&"$4+K/&#!">+7$*$L!"6+4$K/!4$59

1=((4)(4!&"$+-&"$4+K/&#!">+&66$66'$*"+!6+&76$*"+N+!*0)44$0"9

1O+54&!*+"!'$6+*$$5+")+7$+6/7'!""$5+&*5+6%)-+"%&"+"%$>+&4$+-!"%!*+IP+%)/46+?)4+-!"%!*+PQ+%)/46+L)4

L$&"/4$6+"%&"+&4$+#!*$5+$9A9+#!*$5+"&*R6+)4+#!*$5+7&6!*6@9

1=((4)(4!&"$+$&6$'$*"6+?")+"%$+&5)("!*A+&/"%)4!">+6"&*5&456@+")+;/D;+L$&"/4$6+6%)/#5+7$+6%)-*+)*+&

54&-!*AG+"%!6+-!##+7$+&+'!*!'/'+S'

1T&*%)#$+60%$5/#$+4$K/!4$5

1B$6/#"6+L)4+U+!*+SJ+>$&4+(#/6+0#!'&"$+0%&*A$+&##)-&*0$+6")4'

1.&#0/#&"!)*6+L)4+"%$+6-&#$6G+($4'$&7#$+(&3!*A+&*5+)"%$4+;/D;+L$&"/4$6+-%!0%+%&3$+*)"+7$$*+!*0#/5$59

1,%$+/6$+)L+)3$46!V$5+(!($6+6%)/#5+7$+4$0)*6!5$4$59

1.)*6!5$4&"!)*+)L+$W0$$5&*0$+L4)'+"%$+6)&R&-&>

1X"+#))R6+#!R$+%)/6$6+&4$+#)0&"$5+!*+#)-+6()"+-!"%+#)-+6/4L&0$+-&"$4+L#))5+4!6R

1B$0)*6!5$4&"!)*+)L+&*+&((4)(4!&"$+6&L$">+L&0")4+7&6$5+)*+;/D;+T&*/&#

1</4"%$4+5$6!A*+)L+6)&R&-&>+4$K/!4$5+!*+&00)45&*0$+-!"%+=4/*+;/((#$'$*"&4>+B$K/!4$'$*"+L)4+;/4L&0$

:&"$4+D4&!*&A$+F4)()6&#69

E2;+1+T&!*"&!*$5+)78$0"!)*+6%)/#5+*)+L!*&*0!&#+0)*"4!7/"!)*+7$+6$0/4$59+=*+/(5&"$5+;UJY+0)*"4!7/"!)*

-&6+&#6)+(4)3!5$5+7&6$5+)*+/(5&"$5+%)/6!*A+*/'7$469+,%!6+L!A/4$+%&6+7$$*+!*0#/5$5+!*+"%$+&""&0%$5

2$&56+)L+,$4'6+?2Z,@9

;)/"%$4*+:&"$4+1+E)+)78$0"!)*G+&*5+(4)3!5$5+6"&*5&45+&53!0$9++=53!6$5+"%&"+"%$+(/'(!*A+6"&"!)*+-)/#5

7$+4$K/!4$5+")+7$+&+'!*!'/'+)L+UJJ6K'+!*+&4$&+&*5+U['+L4)'+"%$+*$&4$6"+4$6!5$*"!&#+(4)($4">9

:;..+2!A%-&>6+1+E)+)78$0"!)*9+,%$+&00$66+&*5+3!6!7!#!">+6(#&>6+0&*+7$+&0%!$3$5G+&*5+-!##+7$+6/78$0"+")

&+;I\Q+&A4$$'$*"+-!"%+:;..9+,%$+D$6!A*+=/5!"+%&6+7$$*+4$3!$-$5+&*5+*)+0)*0$4*6+-$4$+4&!6$5+-!"%

"%$+#&>)/"9+,%$+0&(&0!">+)L+"%$+8/*0"!)*+%&6+7$$*+')5$##$5+&*5+"%$+5$3$#)('$*"+-)/#5+*)"+4$6/#"+!*+&

6$3$4$+4$6!5/&#+!'(&0"+)*+"%$+%!A%-&>+*$"-)4R9+,%$>+0)*L!4'+"%&"+-!"%)/"+"%$+7>1(&66+!*L4&6"4/0"/4$G+&6

6($0!L!$5+!*+"%$+E$!A%7)/4%))5+F#&*+()#!0>G+"%$4$+!6+6/LL!0!$*"+0&(&0!">+&*5+"%$+4$&6)*6+L)4+"%!6+()#!0>+&4$

'$"9

:;..+]5/0&"!)*+1+T&!*"&!*!*A+"%$!4+)78$0"!)*+)*+"%$+7&6!6+)L+&+#&0R+)L+6$0)*5&4>+60%))#6G+&*5+!5$*"!L!$5

&+*$$5+")+(4)3!5$+60%))#+"4&*6()4"+0)*"4!7/"!)*69+,%!6+!6+!*0#/5$5+-!"%!*+"%$+2$&56+)L+,$4'6+?2Z,@9

:;..+;"4&"$A!0+F#&**!*A+1+F4)3!5$5+5$"&!#6+)L+"%$+0)*"4!7/"!)*6+L)4+F4!'&4>G+;$0)*5&4>G+Y"%+<)4'G

 !74&4!$6G+<!4$+C+B$60/$9+,%$6$+&4$+!*0#/5$5+-!"%!*+"%$+2Z,9

H4$$*6(&0$+ZLL!0$4+1+E)+)78$0"!)*+")+"%$+4$3!6$5+(#&>+(4)3!6!)*9

]*3!4)*'$*"&#+2$&#"%+1+;/78$0"+")+0)*5!"!)*6+")+4$K/!4$+L/4"%$4+*)!6$+&66$66'$*"6+&*5+&*>+'!"!A&"!)*

4$K/!4$5G+]2+%&3$+4&!6$5+*)+)78$0"!)*69+,%$+(4$3!)/6+0)*5!"!)*6+4&!6$5+&4$+6"!##+4$#$3&*"9

Page 10



 !"#$%&'(&! )*+,&-%!.-%.%($#$+'(.

/01&23415678&69:&;<=352567&;:150>&5?&0;:@&<@653&AB69&C<@:8&4@>&695?&5?&1:D3:26:>&E5695@&69:&1:20FF:@>4650@G

$9:1:&41:&@0E&4&60643&0D&HI&;<=352&1:;1:?:@64650@?8&E569&JH&0=K:2650@?&1:L5?6:1:>G

$9:&@:E&;<=352&1:;1:?:@64650@?&24@&=:&?<FF415?:>&4?&D0330E?M

N(0&>:6453?&0D&69:&;<F;5@L&?64650@&94O:&=::@&;10O5>:>8&4@>&69:&5F;426?&0D&@05?:8&0>0<1&4@>&422:??&0@

@:5L9=0<15@L&1:?5>:@6?

NP533&69:&34@>0E@:1&20@D51F&6946&69:&L1::@&?;42:&60&=:&3:D6&=:6E::@&69:&>:O:30;F:@6&?56:&4@>&'4Q210D6

R41>:@?&E533&=:&0DD5254337&20@D51F:>&4?&;<=35237&422:??5=3:&L1::@&0;:@&?;42:S

N,0@2:1@&0O:1&E90&E0<3>&=:&1:?;0@?5=3:&D01&69:&F4@4L:F:@6&4@>&F45@6:@4@2:&0D&69:&1:F45@5@L&0;:@

?;42:

NT0E&E533&69:&0;:@&?;42:&=:&;106:26:>&D10F&D<6<1:&>:O:30;F:@6S

NP533&69:&T%%*#&433024650@&0@&69:&;1:25?:&D006;15@6&0D&69:&L1::@&0;:@&?;42:&4?&4&>:O:30;4=3:&?56:&=:

E569>14E@G

N$9:&61::?&0;;0?56:&'4Q210D6&R41>:@?&=42Q5@L&0@60&"45?7D5:3>?&E533&@06&=:&;416&0D&69:&L1::@?;42:&4@>&E533

94O:&69:51&1006?&20O:1:>&=7&4&104>&?<1D42:

N$9:&4;;3524650@&?90<3>&=:&1:F0O:>&D10F&69:&;34@@5@L&20FF566::&4L:@>4&=:24<?:&69:1:&5?&4@&0=K:2650@

D01F&69:&*:4>&*0243&/300>&#<6901567&U**/#V

N$9:&D:@25@L&5?&5@4;;10;1546:&4>K42:@6&60&,01@D5:3>&.29003

 !"#$%.&$'&$T%&'//+,%-W.&-%!'-$

R1::@?;42:

P569&1:L41>?&60&69:&L1::@?;42:&4@>&F:4>0E8&4@7&D<6<1:&294@L:?&60&>:O:30;&695?&41:4&E533&1:X<51:&4

;34@@5@L&;:1F5??50@8&E9529&E533&=:&4??:??:>&4L45@?6&;03527&4@>&69:&1:X<51:F:@6?&0D&;<=352&0;:@&?;42:

?:1O5@L&:Y5?65@L&>:O:30;F:@6G&$9:&.:2650@&Z[\&#L1::F:@6&E533&?:2<1:&69:&;<=352&422:??&4114@L:F:@6?8

5@23<>5@L&F4@4L:F:@6&4@>&F45@6:@4@2:&?29:><3:G&P569&1:D:1:@2:&60&69:&?56:?&5@23<?50@&E5695@&69:

T%*##8&695?&>0:?&@06&4330246:&4&?56:&D01&90<?5@L8&4@>&0@37&5>:@65D5:?&95L9&3:O:3&;414F:6:1?&D01&;06:@6543

90<?5@L&?56:?G

"145@4L:&4@>&/300>5@L

+@&(0O:F=:1&A[AA8&20FF:@6?&D10F&69:&*:4>&*0243&/300>&#<6901567&U**/#V&145?:>&@0&0=K:2650@?&60&69:

>:O:30;F:@6&0@&D300>5@L&01&?<1D42:&E46:1&>145@4L:&L10<@>?G&#?&0D&ZB69&C<@:&A[AI8&69:&*!#&1:2:5O:>&4@

0=K:2650@&D10F&69:&**/#8&4@>&1:X<:?6:>&D<169:1&5@D01F4650@8&5@23<>5@L&L10<@>E46:1&F0@56015@L&4@>

5@D53614650@&6:?65@LG

#1<@&"5?61526&"145@4L:&%@L5@::1?&94O:&4>O5?:>&6946&E953?6&D<169:1&E5@6:1&5@D53614650@&6:?65@L&5?&1:X<51:>&5@

35@:&E569&69:&?64@>41>?&0D&69:&*0243&!34@@5@L&#<6901567&U*!#V8&4@>&4?&1:X<:?6:>&=7&69:&**/#8&69:&5@56543

=01:&903:&6:?65@L&>0:?&5@>5246:&6946&5@D53614650@&5?&O54=3:G&$9:1:D01:8&4&;03527&20F;354@6&>145@4L:&?29:F:&5?

35Q:37&60&=:&4295:O4=3:&4@>&69:1:D01:&41:&20FD0164=3:&?:2<15@L&695?&O54&20@>5650@G

+6&5?&@06&<@<?<43&D01&695?&5@D01F4650@&60&=:&;10O5>:>&46&20@>5650@&?64L:8&4@>&5?&4@&4;;10429&E9529&69:&*!#

94O:&64Q:@&5@&069:1&4;;3524650@?G&$9:1:D01:8&E953?6&4@&0=K:2650@&D10F&69:&**/#&D01&F01:&5@D01F4650@&60

4?2:1645@&E9:69:1&69:&3470<6&5?&5F;426:>&=7&4&;03527&20F;345@6&>145@4L:&?29:F:&94?&=::@&1:2:5O:>8&#",

:@L5@::1?&94O:&20@D51F:>&E:&24@&?:2<1:&>:6453?&46&20@>5650@&?64L:G&$9:&20@>5650@?&E533&=:&?:2<1:>&;1501

60&20FF:@2:F:@6&0D&69:&>:O:30;F:@68&4@>&5D&56&5?&D0<@>&6946&69:&>145@4L:&3470<6&24@@06&=:

4220FF0>46:>&D01&4@7&1:4?0@8&69:&4;;3524@6?&E533&=:&1:X<51:>&60&?<=F56&4F:@>F:@6?&60&69:&3470<6G

Page 11



 !"#"$%#"&'(!"')*+%,)()%-'%$'.%-/)()%-,'0)11'"-,2#"'(!3('(!"',.!"*"'3/!"#",'(%'+%1).)",'4'567&'4'89:&

4'89;'%$'(!"'<=6&'3-/'(!"'>66?@

62*+)-A'5(3()%-

 !"'+#%+%,"/'+2*+)-A',(3()%-'!3,'B""-')-/).3()C"1D',!%0-'%-'(!"'+13-,'(%'(!"'"3,('%$'(!"',)("'3-/

1%.3("/'0)(!)-'(!"'*"3/%0'3#"3@' !"'+#%C),)%-'%$'3'+2*+)-A',(3()%-'0)11',2++%#('3-D'$2(2#"'/",)A-,'$%#

$%21',"0"#3A"&'3-/'(!"'$211'/"(3)1,'3#"',".2#"/'BD'.%-/)()%-@'5%2(!"#-'43("#'!3C"'-%('%BE".("/'(%'(!"'2,"

%$'3'+2*+)-A',(3()%-&'!%0"C"#&'(!"D'!3C"'!)A!1)A!("/'(!"',(3-/3#/'#"F2)#"*"-(,'$%#'+2*+)-A',(3()%-,'(%

B"'3('1"3,('7G*'303D'$#%*'!3B)(3B1"'#%%*,@' !),'),'3.!)"C"/'0)(!)-'(!"'.2##"-('13D%2(&'!%0"C"#'(!"'"H3.(

3++"3#3-."'%$'(!"'+2*+)-A',(3()%-'0)11'B"'.%-/)()%-"/'3-/'3'.%-/)()%-'(%'#",(#).('-%),"'3-/'C)B#3()%-,'0)11

31,%'B"')*+%,"/'(%'"-,2#"'-%'2-3.."+(3B1"'3/C"#,"')*+3.(,'2+%-'(!"'3*"-)(D'%$'-"3#BD'#",)/"-(,@

<..",,'(%'(!"'+2*+)-A',(3()%-'0)11'B"'#"F2)#"/'$%#'*3)-("-3-."&'3-/'(!),'0)11'B"'+#%C)/"/',"+3#3("1D'(%

(!"'+"/",(#)3-'1)-I'(!#%2A!'(!"'*"3/%0@' !"'+#%C),)%-'%$'3..",,'$%#'*3)-("-3-."'!3,'-%('B""-'%BE".("/

(%'BD'45JJ'K)A!03D,'3-/'0%21/'-%('3/C"#,"1D')*+3.('(!"',3$"(D'%#'.3+3.)(D'%$'(!"'"H),()-A'-"(0%#I@

 !"#"$%#"&'(!),'0%21/'3..%#/'0)(!'+%1).)",'LM'567&'LM'897&' '567&'3-/'8'897'%$'(!"'<#2-'=%.31'613-@

613D'5+3."

 !"'+13D',+3."'+#%C),)%-'!3,'B""-'3*"-/"/'(%'+#%C)/"'3'=M<6')-,("3/'%$'(!"'+#"C)%2,1D'+#%+%,"/

"-!3-."/'=M<6'%-'(!"'."-(#31'C)113A"'A#""-@'4)(!'(!),'.!3-A"&'(!"'+13D'+#%C),)%-'*""(,'(!"'*)-)*2*

B2$$"#'/),(3-.",'#"F2)#"/'0)(!)-'(!"'N+"-'5+3."'52++1"*"-(3#D'613--)-A'8%.2*"-('O568P'0!).!'3)*,

(%'#"/2."'.%-$1).('0)(!'+13D'2,"#,'3-/'#",)/"-(,@' !"'+13D'"F2)+*"-('#"(3)-,')-.12,)C"'+13D')("*,&'3-/

+#%C)/",'3'A%%/'*)H'%$'+13D'"H+"#)"-.",@' !"'=%.311D'MF2)++"/'<#"3'%$'613D'O=M<6P'),'31,%

,2++1"*"-("/'0)(!'3'=%.31'<#"3'%$'613D'O=<6P'%-'(!"'."-(#31'C)113A"'A#""-&'0!).!'),'.%-,)/"#"/',2)(3B1D

1%.3("/'3-/'3.."+(3B1"@' !"'#"F2)#"*"-('%$'3'>")A!B%2#!%%/'MF2)++"/'<#"3'%$'613D'O>M<6P'),'(!"#"$%#"

B")-A',%2A!('3,'3-'%$$Q,)("'$)-3-.)31'.%-(#)B2()%-'3-/'%-'(!),'B3,),'(!"'+13D'+#%C),)%-'),')-'3..%#/3-."

0)(!'+%1).D'K4R'567'%$'(!"'<#2-'=%.31'613-'3-/'N+"-'5+3."'568@

S68< M' N'JN>8T TN>5

 !"#"'3#"'3'-2*B"#'%$'3*"-/*"-(,'(%'(!"'.%-/)()%-,&'0!).!'3#"',2**3#),"/'3,'$%11%0,U

Q<*"-/*"-('(%'+13-'#"C),)%-'-2*B"#,'(%'.%Q%#/)-3("'(!"'0)/"-)-A'%$'(!"'*"3/%0'+3(!'(%';*'+3(!

(!#%2A!'(!"'*"3/%0'3-/'(%'#"$1".('+13D',+3."'+#%C),)%-'.!3-A",@

Q<//)()%-'%$'M-C)#%-*"-(31'K"31(!'.%-/)()%-,'#"13()-A'(%'-%),"'3,,",,*"-(,'O3-/',2B,"F2"-('*)()A3()%-P&

.%-(3*)-3()%-@

Q?2#(!"#'.13#)(D'0)(!)-'(!"'JM96'.%-/)()%-'(%'3//'3'82,('9)()A3()%-'5(#3("AD'3,'+3#('%$'(!"'<)#'L231)(D

#"F2)#"*"-(,

KM<85'N?' MV95

 !"'3++1).3()%-'2+/3("'),'3..%*+3-)"/'BD'3'K"3/,'%$' "#*,',"(()-A'%2('(!"')-$#3,(#2.(2#"'.%-(#)B2()%-,

#"F2)#"/'BD'(!"',)("@'?)-3-.)31'.%-(#)B2()%-,'3#"',".2#"/'$%#'3'#3-A"'%$')-$#3,(#2.(2#"',2.!'3,'>K5&

,.!%%1,&'$)(-",,'.%-(#)B2()%-,&'>M<6'+13D'3-/'311%(*"-(,@

<'F2"#D'!3,'B""-'#3),"/'BD'(!"'/"C"1%+"#'3,'(%'(!"'$)-3-.)31'.%-(#)B2()%-,'(%03#/,'6#)*3#D'M/2.3()%-&

5)H(!'?%#*'M/2.3()%-&'=)B#3#)",&'?)#"'3-/'V",.2"'3,'0"11'3,'(!"'>M<6'.%-(#)B2()%-@' !),'),,2"'#"13(",'(%

.%-$1).()-A'$)A2#",'B"(0""-'.%-,21(""'#",+%-,"'3-/'%-1)-"'.%-(#)B2()%-'.31.213(%#,@'T-'(%(31'$)-3-.)31

Page 12



 

 

!"#$%&'($&"#) "* +,-../-,01 2%3 $" '3 )3!(%34- 5&$6 $63 "#7&#3 !27!(72$"%) )(883)$&#8 *&8(%34 56&!6 2%3

+91-:;< 73))=

>**&!3%) 62?3 )"(86$ $" %3)"7?3 $6&) 26324 "* $63 !"@@&$$33 @33$&#8- '($ $6&) 62) #"$ '33# A"))&'73=

B63%3*"%3- $63 %3!"@@3#42$&"# 62) '33# (A42$34 $" )3!(%3 437382$34 2($6"%&$C $" 277"5 *"% $63 *&#2#!&27

!"#$%&'($&"#) $" '3 !"#*&%@34 5&$6 D3)$ E())3F G"(#$C G"(#!&7 2#4 H%(# I&)$%&!$ G"(#!&7=

JKIHBLI MLG>NNLOIHBP>OQ RB" 8%2#$ 437382$34 2($6"%&$C $" $63 S%"(A T324 "* K72##&#8- &#

!"#)(7$2$&"# 5&$6 $63 G62&% "% U&!3VG62&% "* K72##&#8 G"@@&$$33- $" 2AA%"?3 $63 A72##&#8 2AA7&!2$&"# 5&$6

!"#4&$&"#) )('W3!$ $"Q

,X L#4 "* $63 !"#)(7$2$&"# A3%&"4 Y;.$6 Z(#3 ;/;[X- 5&$6 2#C #35 @2$$3%) '3&#8 4&)!())34

;X G"#*&%@2$&"# "* !"#$%&'($&"# $"52%4) K%&@2%C L4(!2$&"#- E&F$6 \"%@ L4(!2$&"#- ]&'%2%&3)- \&%3 2#4

M3)!(3 2#4 OLHK A%"?&)&"#=

[X G"@A73$&"# "* 2 )&8#34 )3!$&"# ,/1 28%33@3#$R

=

ILEGMPKBP>O >\ HKK]PGHBP>O B63 2AA7&!2$&"# )33̂) *(77 A72##&#8 A3%@&))&"# *"% ,/,

45377&#8)- 5&$6 2))"!&2$34 A2%̂&#8 2#4 72#4)!2A&#8= B63

A%"A")27 &#!7(43) 2 !3#$%27 ?&77283 8%33# 2#4 2 72%83 A"%$&"# "*

$63 32)$3%# A2%$ "* $63 )&$3 &) %3$2&#34 2#4 &@A%"?34 2) 2#

"A3# @324"5=

EPBL HMLH B63 2AA7&!2$&"# )&$3 62) 2# 2%32 "* 1=162- 5&$6 0=;162 *"%@&#8

$63 43?37"A2'73 2%32=

MLEPILOBPH] ILUL]>KNLOB

ILOEPB_

B63 A%"A")34 43#)&$C &) ;[=:45377&#8) A3% 63!$2%3 Y4A6X

'2)34 (A"# $63 43?37"A34 2%32 "* $63 )&$3 Y0=;162X

B>K>SMHKT_ N")$7C *72$- 5&$6 73?37 !62#83) 7&@&$34 $" 2AA%"F&@2$37C ,=[@

2!%")) $63 )&$3=

BMLLE ,0 S%243 ̀J̀ $%33) 2%3 %3a(&%34 $" '3 *37734 %382%473)) "* 2#C

43?37"A@3#$- 4(3 $" 6327$6 2#4 )2*3$C= B63 43?37"A@3#$

A%"A")3) $" *377 $6%33 !2$38"%C ̀G̀ &#4&?&4(27 $%33) YB//[- B/,[

2#4 B/;/X- $5" !2$38"%C ̀G̀ 2%32) "* $%33) YH//, 2#4 H//;X-

"#3 !2$38"%C ̀G̀ 8%"(A "* $%33) YS//;X- $5" $%33) *%"@ 2 8%"(A

"* !2$38"%C ̀b̀ $%33) YS//0X 2#4 *"(%$33# $%33) *%"@ "#3 8%"(A

"* !2$38"%C ̀G̀ $%33) YS//1X=

Page 13



 

!"#$# %$# !&' !$## ($#)#$*%+,'- .$/#$) 0!(.1 &",2" 2'*#$

+$##) '- +"# ),+#3 &",2" %$# %) 4'55'&)6

!(.7897:7;; <$'+#2+) !: = >?@$,/ A5%2B ('<5%$3 !; = 8'-/'-

(5%-#3 !C = 8'D@%$/? ('<5%$3 !E = 8'-/'- (5%-# +' +"# F%)+ '4

+"# ),+# %/G%2#-+ +' .%B2$'4+ H%$/#-)I

!(.7897;7:J <$'+#2+) KL'I M?2%D'$#3 :L'I L'$&%? N%<5#3

:L'I H$#? ('<5%$3 :L'I 8'D@%$/? ('<5%$ O :L'I A##2"

%/G%2#-+ +' +"# P%,)?4,#5/) /#*#5'<D#-+ +' +"# -'$+" '4 +"#

),+#I

!"# +$##) <$'+#2+#/ Q-/#$ % +$## <$#)#$*%+,'- '$/#$ %$# %55

<$'<')#/ +' @# $#+%,-#/I

A.9LPRST !SFR!NFL! !"# ),+# ,) 5%$U#5? '<#- &,+" *,#&) ,-+' +"# ),+# <')),@5# 4$'D

V,+W%5%- S'%/ +' +"# &#)+I !"# )'Q+"#$- @'Q-/%$? ,) )"%$#/

&,+" 8,++5#"%D<+'- R2%/#D? %-/ 4#%+Q$#) <%5,)%/# 4#-2,-U

&,+" -' D%+Q$# @'Q-/%$? *#U#+%+,'-I !"#$# ,) )'D# #X,)+,-U

&",<<#+ <5%-+,-U +' +"# &#)+ '4 +"# @'Q-/%$? 'Q+),/# '4 +"#

),+#I !"#$# %$# D%+Q$# +$##) +' +"# -'$+" '4 +"# ),+#I !"# +&'

!$## ($#)#$*%+,'- .$/#$) 0!(.1 <$'+#2+ +$##) +' +"# -'$+" %-/

#%)+ '4 +"# ),+#I

Y>RSRY!FS .V 8.YR8Z!T !"# ),+# ),+) &,+",- +"# @Q,5+=Q< %$#% '4 8,++5#"%D<+'-3 +' +"#

)'Q+" '4 +"# R;[\I

!"# #X,)+,-U ),+# ,) % ]9] )"%<#/ '<#- U$##- 4,#5/3 %-/

%5+"'QU" ,+ ,) -'+ % 4'$D%5 '<#- )<%2# &,+" %-? <Q@5,2 $,U"+ '4

&%?3 +"# ),+# ,) $#UQ5%$5? Q)#/ @? 5'2%5 $#),/#-+)3 5%$U#5?

%22#)),-U +"# ),+# 4$'D .%B2$'4+ H%$/#-) %-/ +"# V,+W%5%- 5,-B

$'%/I

S#),/#-+,%5 /#*#5'<D#-+ #X,)+) +' +"# #%)+3 &#)+ %-/ -'$+" '4

+"# ),+#I !"# "'Q)#) &,+",- .%B2$'4+ H%$/#-) +' +"# #%)+ %$#

D%,-5? @Q-U%5'&)3 &"#$#%) +"# P%,)?4,#5/ /#*#5'<D#-+ +' +"#

-'$+" ,) % D,X+Q$# '4 +&' )+'$#? /&#55,-U) %-/ 4'Q$ )+'$#?

%<%$+D#-+ @Q,5/,-U)3 '-# '4 &",2" ,) 5'2%+#/ 25')# +' +"#

@'Q-/%$? '4 +"# %<<5,2%+,'- ),+#I

8,++5#"%D<+'- R2%/#D? ,) 5'2%+#/ +' +"# )'Q+" '4 +"# ),+#

)#<%$%+#/ @? +"# )2"''5 <5%?,-U 4,#5/)I Y'$-4,#5/ M2"''5 ,)

5'2%+#/ ,DD#/,%+#5? +' +"# -'$+" '4 +"# ),+#I  !' +"# ,DD#/,%+#

&#)+ ,) +"# V,+W%5%- 5,-B $'%/I

!"#$# %$# -' /#),U-%+#/ '$ -'-=/#),U-%+#/ "#$,+%U# %))#+) '-

+"# %<<5,2%+,'- ),+#I !"#$# %$# @Q,5/,-U) '4 2"%$%2+#$ +' +"#

#%)+3 -'$+" %-/ &#)+3 "'&#*#$ +"#$# &,55 @# -' ,-+#$=*,),@,5,+?

@#+&##- +"#)# %-/ +"# <$'<')#/ /#*#5'<D#-+I

Page 14



 

!""#$%#%%# &'()'*+ ,-. !.'/"001234+2-5 "6723' ,-. 6'7'1-0258 $$9

5': ;-<'* 41285258 -). 0.-0-*41 +- 1-341 6'<456= <2>

4* :'11 4* +;' ".)5 ?2*+.23+ ?'*285 @)26' %9%$A

&',)*' !.' "00

$B/9C/%%

D;' 40012345+* ;47' )56'.+4E'5 '>+'5*27' 0.'/4001234+2-5 '5848'<'5+ :2+; +;' F-)5321 456 6.4,+

0.-0-*41* :'.' 0.'*'5+'6 +- +;' G2++1';4<0+-5 "672*-.H @.-)0 25 I'J.)4.H %9%%A

D;' 4001234+2-5 :4* .'/0)J1232*'6 6)' +- +;' 4<'56'6 6'*3.20+2-5 456 0145*A D;' 0)J1232+H 0'.2-6 .)5*

)5+21 +;' %K+; L)5' %9%M= 456 +;'.',-.' +;' .'3-<<'564+2-5 +- <'<J'.* .',1'3+* +;2*A

G2++1';4<0+-5 D-:5 F-)5321 / NJO'3+2-5 6)' +-P

/ Q2> -, <4.E'+ 456 4,,-.64J1' 5-+ *0.'46 +;.-)8;-)+ +;' *2+'

/ R- *-14. 045'1*

/ R- 1',+ -51H O)53+2-5 ,-. +;' 433'**

/ R-2*' 1'7'1* 5-+ +4E'5 :2+; ,)+).' )*' 1'7'1* 25 <256

/ &'<-741 -, %% +.''*

/ ?'*285 ,'1+ +- J' )52<48254+27'A

/ &--< *2S'* -51H 4J-7' <252<)<= 0-+'5+2411H 6)' +- +;' 253.'4*' 25 5)<J'. -, 6:'11258*A

D;' D-:5 F-)5321 ;47' J''5 .'/3-5*)1+'6 -5 +;' 4<'56'6 0.-0-*41*A

D- 64+'= 4 +-+41 -, CC -JO'3+2-5* ;47' J''5 .'3'27'6 :2+; +;' ,-11-:258 3-<<'5+*P

/ G43E -, *)2+4J1' 25,.4*+.)3+).' / 6-3+-.*= *3;--1*= 6'5+2*+*= 0)J123 +.45*0-.+= O-J*

/ D-- <45H ;-)*'* -5 +;' *2+'

/ G-** -, 8.''5 *043' 456 6-8 :41E258 *2+'

/ &'<-741 -, %% <4+).' +.''*T *2+' 433'** 0-*2+2-5'6 *- +;4+ 2+ .'<-7'* +.''* 456 -+;'. 0143'* 41-58

J-)564.H

J'++'. *)2+'6T .'<-741 -, +.''* :211 6'3.'4*' 0.2743H ,-. *3;--1

/ U3-1-82341 400.42*41 J4*'6 -5 -5' 72*2+ -51H 456 .'<-741 -, *3.)J 0.2-. +- '3-1-82341 *).7'H* +4E258

0143'

/ D;' *2+' *)00-.+* J4+*= 456 -+;'. 0.-+'3+'6 *0'32'*

/ V2-627'.*2+H 2<043+* W1-** -, -7'.411 :21612,'X 456 5'+ 8425 -51H %AYY 456 *''<* -7'.*+4+'6

/ N00-.+)52+H <2**'6 +- 25*+411 *-14. 045'1*

/ !.-0-*'6 8.''5*043' 2* 45 -66 *;40' 456 14H-)+ 456 3-<<'5+* -5 :;- :211 <425+425 +;' 8.''5*043'

/ Q2**258 25,-.<4+2-5 -5 *':48'= 6.42548' 456 .425:4+'. *+-.48' 456 5- 340432+H 25 ,-)1 *':'.*

/ ",,-.64J1' ;-)*258 )54,,-.64J1' ,-. 47'.48' 253-<' '4.5'.*

/ Z28;:4H* 2<01234+2-5* / 3-58'*+2-5= 5-2*'= 42. ()412+H

/ D;' .'*0-5*' ,.-< U572.-5<'5+41 Z'41+; 2* 253-..'3+ 4* +;'H *+4+' +;' .-46 2* M9<0; 456 5-+ Y9<0;

41-58 I2+S4145

/ &'*+.23+2-5 ,-. G2++1';4<0+-5 "346'<H '>0456258 4,+'. J)21+ ;-)*'*

/ D;' '572.-5<'5+41 ;'41+; .'*0-5*' 2* :.-58 / 2+ 2* 4 Y9<0; .-46 456 5-+ M9<0;

/ D;'.' 2* 4 :4+'. *;-.+48' # 3-53'.5 -7'. :4+'. 0.'**).' :2+; 4662+2-541 ;-)*'*

/ D.''* :2+;25 .'*26'5+241 84.6'5* 0.-0-*'6 +- J' .'<-7'6 ,-. 5- .'4*-5

/ !N[ 2* -66 *;40'= 456 .'6)3'6 *2S' 0.-<2*'6 25 R'28;J-).;--6 !145

/ F-5*+.)3+2-5 +.4,,23 *;-)16 433'** I2+S4145 125E 456 5-+ ,.-< N4E3.-,+ @4.6'5*

/ D;' 3)..'5+ 1456 :-)16 J.'4E +;' Z28;:4H* "3+ $K\9 4* +;' 1456 2* 6'6234+'6 4* 4 0)J123 ;28;:4H

Page 15



 

 

! "##$ %$#&'%(# )%*+,-. (/ #-0'*# #1#*.#-23 4#5,26#0 %*# -/( /70(*'2(#$

! 8*,4%23 ,00'#0 9,(5 :%,03;,#6$0

! "##$ 2326# )*/4,0,/- ;*/1 <%+2*/;( 1#%$/9 %-$ $#(%,60 /; %22#00,76# +,00,-. .%(#

! 86%-(,-.= 02*##-,-. -##$#$ /- 0,(# 7#(9##- )*/)/0#$ $9#66,-.0 %-$ >,((6#5%1)(/- ?2%$#13

! @00'#0 9,(5 /4#*6//+,-. (/ 025//60A %-$ 2/-0(*'2(,/- $,0('*7%-2#

! B/;( 6%-$02%),-. -/( .//$ #-/'.5

! @00'#0 9,(5 7/'-$%*3 ;#-2,-. (/ C/*-;,#6$ 025//6 D/4#*7#%*,-.A 6,.5(,-.E

F5# %7/4# 2/11#-(0 5%4# 7##- -/(#$ %-$ 2/-0,$#*#$ ,- ;'66G H5#*# *#6#4%-(A (5#3 %*# $,02'00#$ ,- (5#

*#)/*( 7#6/9G

I-4,*/-1#-(%6 J#%6(5 ! K#!2/-0'6(%(,/- *#&'#0( 1%$# /- %$$,(,/-%6 ,-;/*1%(,/- )*/4,$#$G

HBCC J,.59%30 ! F5# )*,-2,)6# /; (5# 0,(# %22#00 5%0 7##- %22#)(#$A %-$ J,.59%30 %*# 0%(,0;,#$ (5%(

4,0,7,6,(3 0)6%30 2%- 7# %25,#4#$G J,.59%30 5%4# 7##- *#2/-0'6(#$ /- (5# :#0,.- ?'$,( ;/* (5# 2*#%(,/- /;

(5# -#9 )*,/*,(3 L'-2(,/- /-(/ M,(N%6%- K/%$A %-$ (5# L'-2(,/- 2%)%2,(3 $#(%,60 (5%( (5#3 *#&'#0(#$G

?:C O*##-0)%2# ! ?- /7L#2(,/- 5%0 7##- *%,0#$ $'# (/ (5# -##$ ;/* (5# 0,(# (/ ,-26'$# /-0,(# )6%30)%2#

)*/4,0,/- D"I?8A >?8 %-$ >I?8EG F5# )%(59%3 -##$0 (/ 7# ::? 2/1)6%,-( %-$ %66 9#%(5#* '0#%76#G

F5# O*##-0)%2# /;;,2#* 5%0 7##- *#!2/-0'6(#$ /- (5# %1#-$#$ )6%-0G

?:C :*%,-%.# ! "/ /7L#2(,/- 0'7L#2( (/ 0#2'*,-. %$#&'%(# )6%--,-. 2/-$,(,/-0 ;/* $#(%,6#$ $*%,-%.#

$#0,.-0G F5# 6%3/'( )*/4,$#$ 9,66 7# %$#&'%(# (/ %66/9 % )/6,23 2/1)6,%-( 0'*;%2# 9%(#* $*%,-%.#

025#1#G :*%,-%.# 5%4# 7##- *#!2/-0'6(#$ (/ #-0'*# (5%( (5#0# 2/11#-(0 %*# 0(,66 %))6,2%76#G

BPBFK?"B ! "/ /7L#2(,/-A *#2/11#-$ 6//+,-. %( ;//()%(5 9,$(5 %-$ %22#00,76# +,00,-. .%(#G

I2/-/1,2 K#.#-#*%(,/- ! "/ /7L#2(,/- 0'7L#2( (/ 0#2'*,-. (5# ,-26'0,/- /; %- I1)6/31#-( %-$ B+,660

86%- 4,% % )6%--,-. 2/-$,(,/-G

B'00#Q 8/6,2# ! "/ /7L#2(,/- *%,0#$A %-$ 0(%-$,-. %$4,2# )*/4,$#$ /- $#0,.-,-. /'( 2*,1#G

"%('*%6 I-.6%-$ ! "/ /7L#2(,/-G

?*25%#/6/.3 ! "/ /7L#2(,/-A 0'7L#2( (/ 0#2'*,-. (5# )*/.*%11# /; %*25%#/6/.,2%6 ,-4#0(,.%(,/- 9/*+0 4,%

(5# ,1)/0,(,/- /; % 0',(%763 9/*$#$ )6%--,-. 2/-$,(,/-G

HBCC >#%$ >/2%6 M6//$ ?'(5/*,(3 ! "/ /7L#2(,/-

I2/6/.3 ! "/ /7L#2(,/- 0'7L#2( (/ 0#2'*,-. 7,/$,4#*0,(3 1,(,.%(,/- %-$ #-5%-2#1#-(

J/'0,-. B(*%(#.3 %-$ I-%76,-. ! ?$4,2# )*/4,$#$ /- 95%( 9/'6$ 7# %22#)(%76#G 8*/4,0,/- /; RST

%;;/*$%76# '-,(0 9/'6$ 7# %22#)(%76# %-$ 05/'6$ 7# 0#2'*#$ (5*/'.5 % B#2(,/- USV %.*##1#-(G

H%(#* W ?22#00 W M,*# W K#02'# ! "/ /7L#2(,/-A 5/9#4#* *#&'#0(#$ % )6%--,-. 2/-$,(,/- (/ 7# ,1)/0#$

(/ #-0'*# (5%( ;,*# 53$*%-(0 %*# 9,(5,- UXS1 /; $9#66,-.0G

Page 16



 

!"# $ %&'()*&+ #,-. /)0102)13 2405*)6(5)40 54 47&*248& 469&25)40:

#4(5;&*0 <15&* $ !4 469&25)40: %&'(&=5&+ )023(=)40 4/ 1 240+)5)40 54 &0=(*& 5;15 /4(3 >15&* 10+ =(*/12&

>15&* +)=?4=13 ;17& 6&&0 1@*&&+ ?*)4* 54 2488&02&8&05:

<#AA B+(215)40 $ C69&25)40 *1)=&+ +(& 54 312D 4/ 21?12)5E /4* =&240+1*E =2;443=: "4>&7&*F )/ 5;&

+&7&34?8&05 >1= 54 6& 1??*47&+ /)0102)13 2405*)6(5)40= >4(3+ 6& *&'()*&+ >)5;)0 5;& #,-.:

A488&05= 045&+:

G*(0 H4213 I310 J-,, $ J-K,L

G"#IJ G" #IJ G//4*+163& "4(=)0@

MMN, M MN, G=?&25= 4/ /4*8 10+ +&=)@0 '(13)5E

MMNJ M MNJ O05&*013 =?12& =510+1*+=

M#I, M #I, M&=)@0

BAAMN, BAA MN, %&0&>163& B0&*@E

BAA#I, BAA #I, G+1?5)0@ 54 A3)815& A;10@&

BAA#IJ BAA #IJ B0&*@E 10+ 23)815& 2;10@& 8)51@15)40

B!PMNQ B!P MNQ I*45&25)40 4/ 5*&&=

B!PMNR B!P MNR M&7&34?8&05 10+ 6)4+)7&*=)5E

B!P#I, B!P #I, !15(*13 B07)*408&05

SO#I, SO #I, S*&&0 O0/*1=5*(25(*& 10+ M&7&34?8&05

"MN, " MN, "4(=)0@ 8)T

O!U#I, O!U #I, O0/*1=5*(25(*& ?*47)=)40 10+ )8?3&8&0515)40

VBMN, VB MN, !4)=& I433(5)40

VBMNJ VB MNJ H)@;5 ?433(5)40

VBMNK VB MNK G)* I433(5)40

VBMNQ VB MNQ A40518)015&+ H10+

VB#I, VB #I, V(13)5E 4/ 5;& B07)*408&05

#M#I, #M #I, #(=51)0163& M&7&34?8&05

#M#IJ #M #IJ W()35$(? G*&1 W4(0+1*E

#XOHH##I

,

#XOHH# #I, B8?34E8&05 10+ #D)33=

YMN, Y MN, #(=51)0163& Y*17&3 10+ I(63)2 %)@;5= 4/ <1E

Y#I, Y #I, Y*10=?4*5 10+ M&7&34?8&05

<MN, < MN, <15&* =(??3E 10+ '(13)5E

<MNJ < MNJ U344+ %)=D

<MNK < MNK #(=51)0163& Z*610 M*1)01@& #E=5&8=

<#I, < #I, <15&*

H)553&;18?540 !&)@;64(*;44+ I310 J-,Q I43)2E , Y;& I*&=(8?5)40 )0 U174(* 4/ #(=51)0163&

M&7&34?8&05

Page 17



 

 

 

 

!"##$%&'()#*+ ,%"-&.*/0&**1 2$'+ 3456 2*$"78 6 9*/:"+- ;"#% <$$*7'#"*+:

!"##$%&'()#*+ ,%"-&.*/0&**1 2$'+ 3456 2*$"78 = 9*/:"+- ;/))$8

!"##$%&'()#*+ ,%"-&.*/0&**1 2$'+ 3456 2*$"78 5> ?)%+ ;)'7%:

!"##$%&'()#*+ ,%"-&.*/0&**1 2$'+ 3456 2*$"78 5@ A/"$1"+-: '+1 ;#0/7#/0%: *B C&'0'7#%0

!"##$%&'()#*+ ,%"-&.*/0&**1 2$'+ 3456 2*$"78 5D !8("+:#%0 A8)':: E #&% <3@ '# <0/+1%$

!"##$%&'()#*+ ,%"-&.*/0&**1 2$'+ 3456 2*$"78 33 F%:"-+ *B ,%G F%H%$*)(%+#

!"##$%&'()#*+ ,%"-&.*/0&**1 2$'+ 3456 2*$"78 3= I+B0':#0/7#/0% I+H%:#(%+# 20"*0"#"%:

,22J ,'#"*+'$ 2$'++"+- 2*$"78 J0'(%G*0K

,22FL ,'#"*+'$ F%:"-+ L/"1%

,22L ,'#"*+'$ 2$'++"+- 20'7#"7% L/"1'+7%

;2F55 <0/+ 2'0K"+- ;#'+1'01: 3434

;2F5= <0/+ F":#0"7# F%:"-+ L/"1% M;2FN O'+/'08 3435

;2F53 ?)%+ ;)'7%P2$'8"+- 2"#7&%: E I+1**0E A/"$# ;)*0#:

J'7"$"#"%:

Q&% F%H%$*)(%+# 2$'+ 7*+:":#: *B #&% <0/+ !*7'$ 2$'+ 3455 R 34=5P S%:# ;/::%T C*/+#8 C*/+7"$U:

S':#% '+1 V"+%0'$: 2$'+:P Q&% ;*/#& I+:&*0% E ;*/#& ?BB:&*0% V'0"+% 2$'+ '+1 V'1% !"##$%&'()#*+

,%"-&.*/0&**1 F%H%$*)(%+# 2$'+W

Q&% :"#% ": '$$*7'#%1 G"#&"+ #&% !"##$%&'()#*+ ,%"-&.*/0&**1 2$'+P 2*$"78 6W

;%7#"*+ =XM>N *B #&% 2$'++"+- '+1 C*()/$:*08 2/07&':% <7# 3446 :#'#%:YR ZIB 0%-'01 ": #* .% &'1 #* #&%

1%H%$*)(%+# )$'+ B*0 #&% )/0)*:% *B '+8 1%#%0("+'#"*+ #* .% ('1% /+1%0 #&% )$'++"+- <7#: #&%

1%#%0("+'#"*+ (/:# .% ('1% "+ '77*01'+7% G"#& #&% )$'+ /+$%:: ('#%0"'$ 7*+:"1%0'#"*+: "+1"7'#%

*#&%0G":%WZ

;%7#"*+ @4M3N *B #&% Q*G+ '+1 C*/+#08 2$'++"+- <7# 5DD4 M': '(%+1%1N )0*H"1%: #&'#

M3N "+ 1%'$"+- G"#& '+ '))$"7'#"*+ B*0 )$'++"+- )%0("::"*+ #&% '/#&*0"#8 :&'$$ &'H% 0%-'01 #* R

M'N #&% )0*H":"*+: *B #&% 1%H%$*)(%+# )$'+P :* B'0 ': ('#%0"'$ #* #&% '))$"7'#"*+P

M'['N ' )*:# %T'("+'#"*+ 10'B# +%"-&.*/0&**1 1%H%$*)(%+# )$'+P :* B'0 ': ('#%0"'$ #* #&% '))$"7'#"*+P

M.N '+8 $*7'$ B"+'+7% 7*+:"1%0'#"*+:P :* B'0 ': ('#%0"'$ #* #&% '))$"7'#"*+P '+1

M7N '+8 *#&%0 ('#%0"'$ 7*+:"1%0'#"*+:W

Q&% )0*)*:'$ ": 7*+:"1%0%1 #* 7*+B$"7# G"#& #&% !"##$%&'()#*+ ,%"-&.*/0&**1 2$'+P &*G%H%0 #&%0% '0%

('#%0"'$ 7*+:"1%0'#"*+: G&"7& G'00'+# #&% 1%)'0#/0%P G&"7& ": %T)$'"+%1 "+ B/$$ .%$*GW

Q&%0% '0%\'0% +* *#&%0 ('#%0"'$ 7*+:"1%0'#"*+: #* .% G%"-&%1 "+ #&% .'$'+7% G"#& #&% F%H%$*)(%+# 2$'+W

Page 18



 

!"#!$%$"$& '()*!

$+, -../01-23 425,63778 ,93,2:0;, .6,<-../01-3072 ,2=-=,>,23 ?03+ 3+, @74210/A +7?,;,6 72 :4B>0::072

7C 3+, -../01-3072 3+, @74210/ C7425 C463+,6 0::4,: ?+01+ ?,6, 273 +0=+/0=+3,5 37 3+, -../01-23 -3 3+, 30>,

7C 3+, .6,<-../01-3072 50:14::072:D $+, -../01-23 +-: ?768,5 .67-130;,/E -25 .7:030;,/E ?03+ 3+, @74210/

37 -556,:: 7CC01,6:F 1721,62:D

$+, -../01-23 :4B>033,5 -5503072-/ ./-2: 54602= 3+, 5,3,6>02-3072 7C 3+, -../01-3072A ?+01+ ?,6, 6,<

172:4/3,5 72 -25 6,<-5;,630:,5D $+, >-02 1+-2=,: 37 3+, :1+,>, ?,6,G

< H,5413072 7C 4203: 37 IJI 5?,//02=: C67> IIKL

< %21/4:072 7C - ./-E .67;0:072L

< H,-6 C-102= 5,;,/7.>,23 37 ?,:3,62 B7425-6E 27? 1+-2=,5 37 :05, C-102=L

< H,-6 C-102= 5,;,/7.>,23 37 ,-:3,62 >,-57? 27? 1+-2=,5 37 -// B, C6723 C-102=L

< )>,25,5 50:360B43072 7C 1-6 .-6802= ?03+02 FM,?:F -6,-:L

< @+-2=,: 37 760,23-3072 7C 5?,//02=: -5N-1,23 37 @762C0,/5 !1+77/ 37 6,541, 7;,6/77802=L

< %21/4:072 7C B7425-6E C,2102= 37 :743+ 37 .67;05, =-65,2 .60;-1EA -25L

< H,<50:360B43072 -25 1+-2=,: 37 3+, >09 7C -CC765-B/, +74:02=D

'H%*@%'(& OP Q&R&(O'M&*$

'-63 7C 3+, :03, C-//: ?03+02 3+, *,0=+B746+775 '/-2 +74:02= -//71-3072D '7/01E S 7C 3+, (033/,+->.372

*,0=+B746+775 '/-2 :3-3,: 3+, 6,:05,230-/ -//71-3072 :+74/5 .67;05, C76 T-..6790>-3,/E IJJ 5?,//02=:

17>.60:02= .60>-60/E UA V -25 S B,5677> +74:,:A 37 B, 5,/0;,6,5 02 3+, .,6075 UJUJ < UJUWA :4BN,13 37 3+,

.67;0:072 7C - 2,? 7.,2 :.-1, 72 /-25 -5N-1,23 37 O-8167C3 X-65,2:DT

$+, 6,>-025,6 7C 3+, :03, 0: ?03+02 3+, #40/3 ". )6,- #7425-6E Y#")#Z -: 5,C02,5 BE '7/01E !Q !'U 7C

3+, )642 (71-/ '/-2 Y)('ZA ?03+02 ?+01+ 3+, .60210./, 7C 5,;,/7.>,23 0: -11,.3,5D $+, .60210./, 7C

5,;,/7.>,23 0: 3+,6,C76, -11,.3-B/, :4BN,13 37 3+, 5,;,/7.>,23: -11765-21, ?03+ 73+,6 6,/,;-23

5,;,/7.>,23 ./-2 .7/010,:D

[%X[\)]!

'7/01E $ !'I 7C 3+, )(' :,,8: 37 ,2:46, 3+-3 5,;,/7.>,23 .67;05,: :-C, -11,:: 7237 3+, +0=+?-EA

172360B43,: 37 /71-/ +0=+?-E 0>.67;,>,23: -25 .67>73,: :4:3-02-B/, 36-;,/D '7/01E IW 7C 3+,

(033/,+->.372 *,0=+B746+775 '/-2 6,̂406,: 3+-3 5,;,/7.>,23 7C 3+, -//71-3,5 :03, :+74/5 273 71146

B,C76, 3+, 17>./,3072 7C 3+, )U_S (E>02:3,6 #E.-:: :1+,>, Y2763+,62 -25 :743+,62 :,13072:ZD $+,

:4..76302= 3,93 37 '7/01E IW 7C 3+, (*' :3-3,: 3+-3 3+0: ?768 0: 6,̂406,5 37 :0=20C01-23/E 0>.67;, 3+,

1-.-103E 7C 3+, 67-5 2,3?768 37 :,6;, 3+, =67?3+ 7C 3+, 37?2 -/6,-5E ,2;0:-=,5 7;,6 3+, ./-2 .,6075D

$+, .67.7:,5 5,;,/7.>,23 0: 023,25,5 37 B, -11,::,5 BE - .607603E N4213072 1061- UJJ> :743+ 7C 3+,

P03̀-/-2 H7-5 a )UbWD $+, $7?2 @74210/ 02 3+,06 6,.6,:,23-3072 6-0:,5 1721,62: ?03+ 3+, 5,:0=2 7C 3+,

-11,:: 54, 37 +0=+?-E :-C,3E -25 -: :41+ 6,̂4,:3,5 3+, -57.3072 7C - /,C3 3462 72/ED [7?,;,6A \!@@

-1302= -: (71-/ [0=+?-E: )43+7603E +-;, 6-0:,5 27 7BN,13072 37 3+, -11,:: -66-2=,>,23: C76 3+, :03, -25

3+, /71-/ ./-2202= -43+7603E +-;, 27 B-:0: 72 ?+01+ 37 50:-=6,, ?03+ 3+,:, 1721/4:072:D $+,6,C76,A 3+,

.67.7:,5 -11,:: ?74/5 -11765 ?03+ .7/01E $ !'I 7C 3+, )(' -25 ?74/5 273 6,:4/3 02 -2 42-11,.3-B/,

0>.-13 72 +0=+?-E :-C,3ED

$+, $6-2:.763 )::,::>,23 Y!,.3,>B,6 UJUUZ -25 H7-5 !-C,3E )4503A +-;, B,,2 6,;0,?,5 BE \!@@D )

Page 19



 !"#$%"&'"()*+,"#&'%-$).-(/&0,#%&12%-%34%"&56557&8(*&*!43.##%9& ,//,8.):&#$%&,".:.)(/&"%*+,)*%& ",3

;<==&()9&#$.*&9,-!3%)#&.*&-!""%)#/>&#$%&*!4?%-#&, &"%@-,)*!/#(#.,)&8.#$&;<==A

B#&#$%&#.3%&, &8".#.):C&#$%&D>3.)*#%"&4>+(**&"%3(.)*&.)-,3+/%#%&8.#$&#$%&),"#$%")&-,))%-#.,)&4%#8%%)

E(3+#,)&F("G&()9&D>3.)*#%"&H,(9&!)4!./#A&I#&.*&%J+%-#%9&#$(#&#$%& .)(/&+("#&, &#$%&D>3.)*#%"&4>+(**&8.//

),#&4%&-,3+/%#%&!)#./&(!#!3)&565KA&'$%"% ,"%C&#$%"%&8,!/9&4%&-,) /.-#&8.#$&F,/.->&LM&, &#$%

0%.:$4,!"$,,9&F/()&. &#$%&*.#%&8(*&#,&4%&4",!:$#& ,"8("9&4% ,"%&-,3+/%#.,)&, &#$%&4>+(**A&E,8%N%"C&#$%

'"()*+,"#&B**%**3%)#&*!43.##%9&.)&*!++,"#&, &#$%&(++/.-(#.,)&$(*&-,) ."3%9&#$(#&#$%&+",+,*%9

9%N%/,+3%)#&8,!/9&),#&"%*!/#&.)&()>&%J.*#.):&?!)-#.,)*&,+%"(#.):&,N%"&-(+(-.#>A&I#&*$,!/9&(/*,&4%&),#%9

#$(#&:.N%)&#$%&"%3(.)9%"&, &#$%&4>+(**&.*&()#.-.+(#%9&#,&4%&-,3+/%#%9&.)&B!#!3)&565K&#$(#&#$%

9%N%/,+3%)#&.*&!)/.G%/>&#,&4%&*!4*#()#.(//>&,--!+.%9&+".,"&#,&#$%&-,3+/%#.,)&, &#$%&4>+(**A

;<==&$.:$8(>*&("%&>%#&#,&+",N.9%&()&!+9(#%9&-,)*!/#(#.,)&"%*+,)*%& ,//,8.):&#$%&*!43.**.,)&, &#$%

#%-$).-(/&),#%A&<!4?%-#&#,&),& !"#$%"&,4?%-#.,)*&,"&.**!%*&4%.):&.9%)#. .%9&4>&;<==&.#&.*&()#.-.+(#%9&#$(#

9%*+.#%&#$%&+",+,*(/*&),)@-,3+/.()-%&8.#$&F,/.->&LM&, &#$%&D.##/%$(3+#,)&0%.:$4,!"$,,9&2%N%/,+3%)#

F/()&1D02F7&#$(#&#$%&+",+,*(/*&8,!/9&),#&"%*!/#&.)&()&!)(--%+#(4/%&.3+(-#&,)&$.:$8(>&*( %#>C&,"&*%N%"%

"%*.9!(/&-!3!/(#.N%&.3+(-#*&,)&#$%&",(9&)%#8,"G&.)&(--,"9()-%&8.#$&+("(:"(+$&LLL&, &#$%&0FFOA&'$%

!+9(#%9&-,)*!/#(#.,)&"%*+,)*%& ",3&;<==&8.//&4%&.)-/!9%9&(*&+("#&, &#$%&"%+,"#&!+9(#%A

2P<IQ0&B02&DBRST'

<!4*#.#!#%&+/()*&8%"%&"%-%.N%9&9!".):&#$%&(++/.-(#.,)&+",-%**&#,&(99"%**&,  .-%"&-,)-%")*C&8$.-$&"%*!/#%9

.)&(//&+",+,*%9&98%//.):*&(99"%**.):&#$%&3%(9,8&("%(C&()9&#$%&+",+,*%9&98%//.):*&(9?(-%)#&#,&#$%

O.#U(/()&/.)G&",(9&,".%)#(#%9&*.9%& (-.):&1,".:.)(//>&"%("& (-.):7A&'$%*%&-$():%*&"%*,/N%9&-,)-%")*

"%:("9.):&)(#!"(/&*!"N%.//()-%&#,&#$%&3%(9,8A&;$./*#&(& ",)#& (-.):&*-$%3%&8,!/9&$(N%&+",N.9%9&3,"%

,++,"#!).#.%*& ,"&()&(-#.N%& ",)#(:%&()9&4%##%"&+!4/.-&"%(/3C&#$%"%&("%&3!/#.+/%&+,.)#*&, &(--%**&()9&3,"%

,N%"/,,G.):&8.#$.)&#$%&(3%)9%9&/(>,!#A&'$%"% ,"%&8$./*#&),#&(//&-,)-%")*&8%"%& !//>&(99"%**%9C&#$%&/(>,!#

+",N.9%*& ,"&)(#!"(/&*!"N%.//()-%&()9&9,%*&+,*.#.N%/>&(99"%**&O.#U(/()&H,(9A

'$%&+",+,*%9&4!./#& ,"3&.*&/,-(#%9&+".3("./>&#,&#$%&8%*#&, &#$%&*.#%C&8.#$&#$%&%(*#%")&+("#&, &#$%&*.#%&#,&4%

"%#(.)%9&(*&,+%)&*+(-%A&F,/.->&K&, &#$%&0%.:$4,!"$,,9&F/()&"%V!."%*&9%N%/,+3%)#&#,&+",N.9%&)%8&,+%)

*+(-%&(9?(-%)#&#,&S(G-", #&W%(9,8*C&()9&#$%"% ,"%&#$.*&9%*.:)&(++",(-$&.*&*!++,"#%9A

'$%&/(>,!#&.)-/!9%*&(&+".3(">&%(*#@8%*#&(--%**&",(9&8.#$&98%//.):*&#,&#$%&*,!#$&, &#$%&",(9A&',&#$%&"%("

, &#$%*%&98%//.):*C&(9?(-%)#&#,&#$%&*,!#$%")&4,!)9(">&, &#$%&*.#%C&("%&3%8*X&8$.-$&-,)#(.)&K&,"&Y

98%//.):*&8.#$&+("G.):& ,"8("9&, &#$%&+".3(">&%/%N(#.,)*A&&B&-%)#"(/&N.//(:%&:"%%)&.*&+",+,*%9&8.#$.)&#$%

3(.)&+("#&, &#$%&*.#%C&8.#$& !"#$%"&3%8*&9%N%/,+3%)#&(/,):&#$%&),"#$%")3,*#&4,!)9(">&, &#$%&*.#%A&'$%"%

("%&+%9%*#".()&/.)G*& ",3&#$%&%J.*#.):&"%*.9%)#.(/&9%N%/,+3%)#&#,&#$%&%(*#C&S(G-", #&Q("9%)*C&#$",!:$&#$%

*.#%&()9&,)#,&#$%&O.#U(/()&D.)G&H,(9A&'$%&/(>,!#&+",N.9%*&)(#!"(/&*!"N%.//()-%C&,++,"#!).#.%*& ,"&*,/("

:(.)C&(&*#",):&3,N%3%)#&)%#8,"G& ,"&+%9%*#".()*C&()9&:,,9&/%:.4./.#>A

'$%&98%//.):*&+",+,*%9&("%&, &(&*.3+/%&-,)#%3+,"(">& ,"3C&()9&+"%9,3.)()#/>&#8,&*#,"%>&*%3.@

9%#(-$%9&+",+%"#.%*C&3%(*!".):&(++",J.3(#%/>&MAK3&.&$%.:$#A&P.:$#&9%#(-$%9&+",+%"#.%*&, &LAY&*#,"%>*

("%&+",+,*%9&(9?(-%)#&#,&#$%&),"#$%")&4,!)9(">&()9&3%(*!"%&(++",J.3(#%/>&ZAM3&.)&$%.:$#A&'$%"%&8,!/9

4%&(&3.J#!"%&, &:(4/%& ",)#%9&()9&%(N%*& ",)#%9&98%//.):*&8.#$.)&#$%&*-$%3%A&'$%"%&.*&/.3.#%9&N(".(#.,)&.)

$,!*%&#>+%*&(-",**&#$%&*.#%&(*&(&8$,/%C&()9&:(4/%& ",)#%9&[@4%9",,3&98%//.):*&9,3.)(#%&#$%&%(*#@8%*#

(--%**&",(9C&8$.-$&$(*&#$%&+,#%)#.(/&#,&4%&,N%"/>&"%+%#.#.N%A&E,8%N%"C&#$%"%&("%&9.  %"%)#&%/%N(#.,)(/

#"%(#3%)#*&+",+,*%9C&()9&:.N%)&#$%&*-(/%&, &9%N%/,+3%)#&()9&#$%&"%/(#.,)*$.+&, &.#&8.#$&#$%&3(.)&%(*#@

8%*#&",!#%&#$",!:$&#$%&*.#%&.#&.*&-,)*.9%"%9&#,&4%&(&+,*.#.N%&"%*+,)*%&8$.-$&"%*!/#*&.)&(&*#",):&*%)*%&, 

+/(-%&()9&.9%)#.#>& ,"&#$%&9%N%/,+3%)#A

F("G.):&.*&:%)%"(//>&,)&+/,#C&#>+.-(//>&#,&#$%&*.9%*&, &#$%&98%//.):*C&"%9!-.):&#$%&+"%*%)-%&, &-("*&8.#$.)

Page 20



 !"#$ %"" #$&"'"(#)!"%"#*++,&* "-#,..#/+, #/*%01'2#1$#/%,/,$"-3# !"%"#*%"#*#4*51464#,.#.,6%#&*%#$/*&"$#1'

*#%,73#*'-# !"8#*%"#/%,/,$"-# ,#!*9"#*--1 1,'*+#+*'-$&*/1'2# ,#$,. "'# !"1%#14/*& (#:*%01'2#71 !1'# !"

4"7$#*%"*$#,.# !"#-"9"+,/4"' #*%"#7"++#$/*&"-#*'-#$&%""'"-#.%,4# !"#4*1'#/6;+1&#%,6 "$# !%,62!# !"

$1 "(#<!"%".,%"3# !"#/*%01'2#*%%*'2"4"' $#*%"#&,'$1-"%"-#*&&"/ *;+"#*'-#7,6+-#', #-" %14"' *++8#14/*& 

6/,'# !"#&!*%*& "%#,.# !"#-"9"+,/4"' (

=*1'7* "%#-,7'/1/"$3#26  "%$3#"+"& %1&1 83#>?#*'-#-* *#/,1' $#!*9"#;""'#/%,91-"-#,'#"+"9* 1,'*+#/+*'$3

*'-#!*9"#;""'#+,&* "-#-1$&%"" +8# ,#41'141$"# !"1%#/%"$"'&"(

@9"%*++3# !"#+*8,6 #/%,91-"$#*#+"21;+"#$&!"4"#7!1&!#%"$/,'-$# ,# !"#&!*%*& "%1$ 1&$#,.# !"#$1 "#*'-# !"

71-"%#+,&*+1 8(#<!"#/%,/,$"-#+*8,6 #/%,91-"$#*#/"%4"*;+"#+*8,6 #71 !#$ %,'2#+1'0*2"$# !%,62!# !"

-"9"+,/4"' (#<!"%".,%"# !"#/%,/,$"-#-"9"+,/4"' #1$#1'#*&&,%-*'&"#71 !#/,+1&1"$#ABC#DEF3#D#G:F3#D

DEF#,.# !"#B%6'#A,&*+#:+*'#HBA:I3# !"#B%6'#D"$12'#J61-"#HBDJI#G:D3#*'-# !"#C* 1,'*+#D"$12'#J61-"

*'-#C::K3#*'-#1$#&,'$1-"%"-#*&&"/ *;+"(

EB<>=LBAG

<!"#/%,/,$"-#4* "%1*+#/*+"  "#1$#$14/+"#*'-#1'&+6-"$M# 7,#;%1&0# 8/"$3#N1'&O+10"#%,,.$# ,#/,%&!"$(#=,,.$

/%"-,41'*' +8#."* 6%"#2%"8#%,,.# 1+"$3#;6 #$,4"#/+, $#71++#."* 6%"#$ *'-1'2#$"*4#%,,.1'2# ,#/%,91-"#$,4"

9*%1* 1,'(#<!"#B%6'#D"$12'#J61-"#HA(PFI#$6//,% $# !"#6$"#,.#*#$14/+1$ 1&#/*+"  "3#*'-# !1$#71++#"'!*'&"# !"

&,' "4/,%*%8#&!*%*& "%#*$#7"++#*$# ,#!"+/#&%"* "#*#$"'$"#,.#/+*&"(

<!"#/%,/,$"-#;%1&0# 8/"$#71++#;"#6$"-# !%,62!,6 # !"#$&!"4"3#*'-# !"#6$"#,.# 8/1&*+#$ %" &!"%#;,'-3#*'-

*'#*+ "%'* 1'2#/%,Q"& 1'2#;%1&0#&,6%$"#,'#$"+"& "-#.%,' #*'-#$1-"#"+"9* 1,'$#71++#/%,91-"#1' "%"$ 

 !%,62!,6 # !"#$&!"4"(

<!"#4* "%1*+$#*%"#&,'$1-"%"-#*#/,$1 19"#%"$/,'$"# ,# !"#"51$ 1'2#%"$1-"' 1*+#-"9"+,/4"' #71 !1'# !"

+,&*+1 8#*'-#A1  +"!*4/ ,'#*$#*#7!,+"(#<!"#"5*& #-1$ %1;6 1,'#*'-#$/"&1.1&* 1,'#,.#4* "%1*+$#71++#;"

&,' %,++"-#;8#*#/+*''1'2#&,'-1 1,'# ,#*++,7#-" *1+$# ,#;"#/%,91-"-#*'-#*//%,9"-#;8# !"#A,&*+#:+*''1'2

B6 !,%1 8(

BE>CL<R

BA:#/,+1&1"$#D#DEF#*'-#S>#G:F#$""0# ,#"'$6%"#-"9"+,/4"' #&,' %1;6 "$#/,$1 19"+8# ,# !"#T6*+1 8#,.# !"

"'91%,'4"' #*'-#/%, "& #%"$1-"' 1*+#*4"'1 8#.,%#;, !#,&&6/1"%$#*'-#'"12!;,6%$(

<!"#$&!"4"#!*$#;""'#*4"'-"-#*+,'2# !"#',% !"%'#;,6'-*%83#71 !# !"#-7"++1'2$#!*91'2#;""'#%, * "-#UP

-"2%""$#1'#,%-"%# ,#%"4,9"#71'-,7$#,9"%+,,01'2# !"#$&!,,+#/+*81'2#.1"+-(#<!1$#!*$#%"-6&"-# !"#'64;"%

,.#-7"++1'2$#*-Q*&"' # ,# !1$#;,6'-*%8#*'-#$"&6%"-# !"#/%,91$1,'#,.#*#4*1' "'*'&"#$ %1/#;" 7""'# !"

*//+1&* 1,'#$1 "#*'-#V,%'.1"+-$#G&!,,+(#<!1$#*//%,*&!#!*$#!*-#*#/,$1 19"#14/*& #6/,'# !"#%"+* 1,'$!1/

;" 7""'# !"#-"9"+,/4"' #*'-# !"#$&!,,+(

<!"#1' "%.*&"#-1$ *'&"$#;" 7""'# !"#-7"++1'2$#H.%,' # ,#.%,' 3#%"*%W.%,' # ,#$1-"3#*'-#;*&0# ,#;*&0I#*%"#1'

*&&,%-*'&"#71 !# !"#D"$12'#J61-"3#*'-#*%"#*++#*&&"/ *;+"(#D1$ *'&"$#;" 7""'#"51$ 1'2#*'-#'"7

-7"++1'2$#*-Q*&"' # ,# !"#$1 "#;,6'-*%8#*+$,#*&&,%-#71 !# !"#D"$12'#J61-"(#<!"#+*8,6 #,.# !"#-7"++1'2$

 !"%".,%"#/%,91-"#$6..1&1"' #/%19*&8#*'-#*4"'1 8#.,%#,&&6/*' $#*$#7"++#*$#/%, "& 1'2# !"#"51$ 1'2#*4"'1 8

,.#"51$ 1'2#%"$1-"' $(

B++#2*%-"'$#4"" # !"#FP(X4#-"/ !#%"T61%"4"' #*$#/"%# !"#BDV#D"$12'#J61-"3#7!1&!#1$#"5 "'-"-# ,#*

41'1464#,.#FY4#* # !"#$1 "#;,6'-*%1"$(

J19"'# !"#*;,9"3# !"#*4"'1 8#,.#.6 6%"#,&&6/1"%$#,.# !"#$1 "#*$#7"++#*$#"51$ 1'2#%"$1-"' $#*'-#*-Q,1'1'2

Page 21



 !"!#$% &'#("#)**"+,)(&"#)-'#$% &'#)**%.'#$/,0#123#3%&/*/"!#4#456#)-'#78#936:#)-'#,0"#14;#934<

=>?98

@0"#)++&/*),/%-#$)!#)**%A+)-/"'#(B#)#-%/!"#/A+)*,#)!!"!!A"-,#C9,)D"#E#8-F/.%-A"-,)&#G#?-,. !/F"

=%/!"#1!!"!!A"-,#H"+%.,#5)B#EIEJK#,%#'"A%-!,.),"#,0),#-%/!"#&"F"&!#%L#,0"#+.%+%!"'#'$"&&/-D!#)."

)**"+,)(&"#(%,0#/-,".-)&&B#)-'#"M,".-)&&B<#@0"#!+"*/L/*),/%-#%L#1/.#9% .*"#N"),#3 A+!#$/&&#("#*%-'/,/%-"'

,%#"-! ."#,0),#,0"#* A &),/F"#/A+)*,!#'%#-%,#."! &,#/-#)-B# -)**"+,)(&B#)'F".!"#/A+)*,!#%-#,0"#)A"-/,B

%L#L , ."#%** +/".!#%L#,0"#!/,"<#8-F/.%-A"-,)&#N")&,0#)."#B",#,%#+.%F/'"#)#."!+%-!"#%-#,0"#)A"-'"'

/-L%.A),/%-#! (A/,,"':#)-'#)-B#*%AA"-,!#."*"/F"'#$/&&#("#+.%F/'"'#)!#)#."+%.,# +'),"#,%#,0"#*%AA/,,""<

>38=#931O8#1=4#321P#3H>Q?9?>=

@0"#3 (&/*#>+"-#9+)*"#C3>9K#."R /."'#L%.#,0"#!/,"#/!#S:S6I!RA<#@0"#+.%+%!)&!#/-*& '"#EIS:TIUAE#%L

%+"-#!+)*":#A)'"# +#%L#)#A/M, ."#%L#-), .)&#)-'#!"A/V-), .)&:#)-'#)A"-/,B#D.""-#!+)*"<#1++.%M/A),"&B

EI6:IIIAE#%L#,0/!#L/D ."#/-*& '"!#,0"#A")'%$#).")<#@0"#R )-, A#%L#3>9#+.%+%!"'#)**%.'!#$/,0#3%&/*B

>9H#456#%L#,0"#123:#)-'#$% &'#"M*""'#,0"#."R /."A"-,!#"!,)(&/!0"'#,0.% D0#,0"#>+"-#9+)*"#934

CW)- ).B#EIEIK<

@0"#+.%+%!"'#'"F"&%+A"-,:#(B#F/., "#%L#/,!#!/X":#$% &'#("#."R /."'#,%#+.%F/'"#)++.%M/A),"&B#TTTAE

CI<ITTT0)K#%L#2%*)&#1.")#%L#3&)B#C213KY2%*)&#8R /++"'#1.")#%L#3&)B#C2813#+.%F/!/%-:#)-'#)

="/D0(% .0%%'#1.")#%L#3&)B#C=813K#CI<ZZZ0)K<#@0"#%./D/-)&#)++&/*),/%-#'/'#-%,#!0%$#)-B#%-#!/,"#+&)B

+.%F/!/%-:#0%$"F".:#,0"#+.%+%!)&!#0)F"#(""-#)A"-'"'#' ./-D#,0"#)++&/*),/%-#+.%*"!!#,%#/-*& '"#+&)B

+.%F/!/%-#$/,0/-#,0"#F/&&)D"#D.""-<#@0"#+.%+%!)&!#/-*& '"#%-"#"-0)-*"'#2813#C82813K#%L#ZZSAE#$/,0#[

+/"*"!#%L#+&)B#"R /+A"-,:#/-*& '/-D#)-#/-*& !/F"#.% -')(% ,#)-'#!$/-D#!",<#@0"."#/!#-%#+.%F/!/%-#L%.#)

=813#)-'#D/F"-#,0"#!/,"!#*%-!,.)/-,!#)-'#+."!"-*"#%L#+&)B#+.%F/!/%-#/-#,0"#)."):#)-#82813#/!

*%-!/'"."'#)**"+,)(&"#,%#A/,/D),"#,0"#&)*\#%L#=813#+.%F/!/%-<

N%$"F".:#,0"."#)."#)A"-/,B#*%-*".-!#$/,0#,0"#82813#D/F"-#,0"#&%*),/%-#$/,0/-#,0"#*"-,.)&#D.""-#)-'#,0"

'/!,)-*"#,%#'$"&&/-D#L)*)'"!<#@0"."#)."#-%#!",#'/!,)-*"#( LL".!#$/,0/-#,0"#934#L%.#82813!:#%-&B#L%.

2813!#CEIAK#)-'#=813!#CJIAK:#0%$"F".#D/F"-#,0"#/-*.")!"'#*)+)*/,B#%L#)-#82813#$"#$% &'#,B+/*)&&B

"M+"*,#)#ETA#( LL".<#@0/!#/!#-%,#* .."-,&B#)*0/"F)(&"#D/F"-#,0"#&)B% ,#%L#,0"#'"F"&%+A"-,<#@0"."L%.":#/,

0)!#(""-#."R "!,"'#,0),#,0"#)++&/*)-,#)A"-'#,0"#&%*),/%-#%L#,0"#82813#,%#,0"#A")'%$:#$0/*0#$% &'

)''."!!#)A"-/,B#*%-*".-!<

@0"#;.""-!+)*"#>LL/*".#0)!#(""-#."V*%-! &,"'#%-#,0"#)A"-'A"-,!#,%#,0"#!*0"A":#)-'#*%AA"-,!#$/&&

("#."+%.,"'#)!#+).,#%L#,0"# +'),"'#)0")'#%L#*%AA/,,""<

N1H4#1=4#9>]@#21=49O13?=;

@0"#+.%+%!"'#0).'#! .L)*/-D#A),"./)&!#+.%+%!"'#/-*& '"#+".A")(&"#(&%*\#+)F/-D:#)-'#,).A)*#L%.#.%)'!:

/-#( LL:#)-'#D."B#*%&% .!<#@0"#+.%+%!"'#A),"./)&!#'"A).*),"#+).\/-D#!+)*"!#$/,0/-#,0"#A"$!#*% .,B).'!

)-'#$% &'#("#*%-'/,/%-"'#,%#)&&%$#,0"#! (A/!!/%-#%L#!+"*/L/*),/%-!#%L#A),"./)&!:#"-! ./-D#A),"./)&!#)."#%L

0/D0#R )&/,B#/-#&/-"#$/,0#4#456<#@0"#+.%+%!"'#A),"./)&!#)."#*%-!/'"."'#)-#)++.%+./),"#."!+%-!"#,%#,0"

$/'".#*0).)*,".#%L#,0"#!/,"#)-'#$% &'#-%,#)++").#% ,#%L#*0).)*,".#%.#/-#*%-L&/*,#$/,0#,0"#$/'".#&%*)&/,B#%L

,0"#!/,"#)-'#)."#,0"."L%."#*%-!/'"."'#)**"+,)(&"<

@0"."#/!#)#D%%'#F)./",B#%L#,."":#!0. (!#)-'#0"'D".%$!:#A)'"# +#%L#-),/F"#)-'#-%-V-),/F"#!+"*/"!<#@0"

+&)-,/-D#!,%*\#+.%+%!"'#/!#A), ."#)-'#$/&&#!%L,"-#,0"#/A+)*,#%L#( /&,#L%.A#)-'#+.%F/'"#D%%'#)A"-/,B<

3&)-,/-D#0)!#(""-#&%*),"'#)&%-D#+./A).B#)-'#!"*%-').B#.%)'!:#*%-,./( ,/-D#,%#&"D/(/&/,B:#D.""-

/-L.)!,. *, ."#*%--"*,/F/,B#)-'#!0)'"<#3&)-,/-D#/!#+.%F/'"'#$/,0/-#).")!#%L#+).\/-D#$0/*0#$/&&#."' *"#,0"

+."!"-*"#%L#*).!#$/,0/-#!,."",#!*"-"<

Page 22



 !"#$"%&"'(#)'*(&+,"#*)#&!"#%-&"#+./+0"(&#&*#&!"#1-&2+3+(#3-(4#'*+.#-%#5(."'#+#05''"(&#6789#:,'"";"(&<

$!-0!#!+%#%"05'".#+#%5=%&+(&-+3#>3+(&-(,#=+''-"'#="&$""(#&!"#'*+.#+(.#&!"#+>>3-0+&-*(#%-&"?#@(0"

;+&5'".<#&!-%#$-33#>'*A-."#%5=%&+(&-+3#%0'""(-(,#+(.#%*)&"(#&!"#."A"3*>;"(&%#".,"?# !"'")*'"<#)5'&!"'

>3+(&-(,#+3*(,#&!-%#=*5(.+'B#-%#(*&#0*(%-."'".#("0"%%+'B#&*#;-&-,+&"#&!"#-;>+0&#*)#&!"#>'*>*%".

."A"3*>;"(&?

@A"'+33<#&!"#%*)&#3+(.%0+>-(,#$-33#0*(&'-=5&"#&*#+#,**.#C5+3-&B#>5=3-0#'"+3;#+(.#%*)&"(#&!"#."A"3*>;"(&%

)'*(&+,"#+(.#$*53.#+00*'.#$-&!#D*3-0B#E#EFG<#H?I7#*)#&!"#:'5(#E"%-,(#J5-."?

DK@ HL HE#6DHLMH6#:NE#OM@EMPHKM6 Q#NH #J:MN

:#>'"3-;-(+'B#"0*3*,-0+3#+>>'+-%+3#!+%#=""(#5(."'&+4"(<#)*33*$".#=B#=+&#+(.#'">&-3"#%5'A"B%?#F-&-,+&-*(

;"+%5'"%#)*'#=*&!#=+&%#+(.#'">&-3"%#!+A"#=""(#>'*>*%".<#+(.#&!"#L*5(0-3%#H0*3*,-%&#-%#%+&-%)-".#$-&!#&!"

'"0*;;"(.+&-*(%?#65-&+=3B#$*'.".#0*(.-&-*(%#!+A"#=""(#-(035.".#+%#>+'&#*)#&!"#'"0*;;"(.+&-*(#-(

*'."'#&*#%"05'"#)5'&!"'#."&+-3#*)#&!"#;-&-,+&-*(#%&'+&",-"%?

15'&!"';*'"<#+..-&-*(+3#=-*.-A"'%-&B#"(!+(0";"(&%#%50!#+%#!".,"!*,#=*R"%<#!".,"!*,#)'-"(.3B#)"(0-(,<

=-'.#=*R"%S&-3"%<#=+&#=*R"%S&-3"%#+(.#=*R"%<#+(.#!-="'(+053+#+0'*%%#&!"#%-&"#!+A"#=""(#%5,,"%&".#$-&!-(

&!"#+>>3-0+&-*(#.*05;"(&%#+(.#$-33#="#%"05'".#A-+#0*(.-&-*(?

 !"'"#-%#+#O-*.-A"'%-&B#N"&#J+-(#*)#7?TU#)*'#!+=-&+&#5(-&%#+(.#G9?GVU#)*'#!".,"'*$#5(-&%<#$!-0!#+00*'.%

$-&!#>*3-0B#HNP#EFV#$-&!-(#&!"#:'5(#W*0+3#D3+(?

 KHH6

 !"#'"3"A+(&#>*3-0B#0*(%-."'+&-*(%#-(#'"3+&-*(#&*#&'""%#+'"#>*3-0B#HNP#EFX#*)#&!"#:WD#+(.#>*3-0B#HYZ#*)

&!"#:NED?#O*&!#>*3-0-"%#%""4#&*#>'"A"(&#&!"#3*%%#*)#&'""%#$!-0!#0*(&'-=5&"#&*#+;"(-&B?

 !"'"#+'"#&$*# '""#D'"%"'A+&-*(#@'."'%#+))"0&-(,#&!"#%-&"?# D@SW[SGS77#>'*&"0&%# G#\#YB='-.#O3+04

D*>3+'<# 7#\#W*(.*(#D3+("<# T#\#W*;=+'.B#D*>3+'<# X#\#W*(.*(#D3+("#&*#&!"#H+%&#*)#&!"#%-&"#+./+0"(&#&*

@+40'*)&#J+'."(%?#N*#&'""#$-&!-(#&!-%#*'."'#-%#>'*>*%".#&*#="#'";*A".<#!*$"A"'#-&#-%#>'*>*%".#&*#'"\

-(%>"0&#&!"#&'""%#+)&"'#'";*A+3#*)#='+;=3"%#+(.#."+.#='+(0!"%?

 D@SW[S7SG9#>'*&"0&%#8N*?#6B0+;*'"<#GN*?#N*'$+B#F+>3"<#GN*?#J'"B#D*>3+'<#GN*?#W*;=+'.B#D*>3+'#]

GN*?#O""0!#+./+0"(&#&*#&!"#E+-%B)-"3.%#."A"3*>;"(&#&*#&!"#(*'&!#*)#&!"#%-&"?#K**&#>'5(-(,#*)#&!"#N*'$+B

F+>3"#$-33#="#'"C5-'".#&*#)+0-3-&+&"#&!"#>'*>*%".#&5'(-(,#!"+.%<#=5&#(*#&'""%#+'"#>'*>*%".#&*#="#'";*A".

&!+&#+'"#>'*&"0&".#5(."'#"-&!"'# D@?

:(#:'=*'-053&5'+3#M;>+0&#:%%"%%;"(&#!+%#=""(#%5=;-&&".<#$!-0!#0*()-';%#GX#J'+."#[#&'""%#+'"#'"C5-'".

&*#="#)"33".#'",+'.3"%%#*)#+(B#."A"3*>;"(&<#.5"#&*#!"+3&!#+(.#%+)"&B?# !"#+%%"%%;"(&#+3%*#%&+&"%#&!+&#-&

-%#̂("0"%%+'B#&*#)"33#&!'""#0+&",*'B#_L_#-(.-A-.5+3#&'""%#̀ IIT<# IGT#+(.# I7Ia<#&$*#0+&",*'B#_L_#+'"+%#*)

&'""%#̀:IIG#+(.#:II7a<#*("#0+&",*'B#_L_#,'*5>#*)#&'""%#̀JII7a<#&$*#&'""%#)'*;#+#,'*5>#*)#0+&",*'B#_O_

&'""%#̀JIIXa#+(.#)*5'&""(#&'""%#)'*;#*("#,'*5>#*)#0+&",*'B#_L_#&'""%#̀JIIZa#&*#+0!-"A"#&!"#>'*>*%".

3+B*5&̂?

7bV#&'""%#+'"#>'*>*%".#$-&!-(#&!"#3+B*5&<#$!-0!#-%#0*(%-."'".#&*#+00">&+=3B#*))%"&#&!"#>'*>*%".#3*%%#*)

&'""%#*(#&!"#%-&"#+(.#+%#%50!#&!"#>'*>*%+3%#$*53.#+00*'.#$-&!#>*3-0-"%#E#EFG<#HNP#EFV#+(.#HNP#EFX

*)#&!"#:WD?

Y@[6MNJ#FMc#:NE#:11@KE:OWH#EdHWWMNJ6

Page 23



 !""#$%&'(")*+,)-*+.)/*0!#+1$!2%3)/4%))5+6#&*+6)#!07+8+9$$:9+")+9$0/4$+"%!9+5$;$#)('$*"+&##)0&"!)*

(4!'&4!#7+<)4+"%$+5$#!;$47+)<+=>+?>+&*5+8+3$54))'+5-$##!*29@

6)#!07+A+BCD+EA)/9!*2+C!FG+)<+"%$+H 6+4$I/!4$9+5$;$#)('$*"9+")+9$$:+&+'!F+)<+5-$##!*2+"7($9+&*5+9!J$9

!*+2$*$4&#+&00)45&*0$+-!"%+"%$+K"4&"$2!0+A)/9!*2+C&4:$"+H99$99'$*"+EKACHG@+,%$+KACH+(4);!5$9+"%$

#&"$9"+$;!5$*0$+3&9$+<)4+%)/9!*2+'!F+*$$5>+&*5+!*0#/5$9+D+3$5+5-$##!*29@

,%$+6#&**!*2+&*5+.)'(/#9)47+6/40%&9$+H0"+=LL8+E9?MG+!*5!0&"$9+"%&"+-%$4$+"%$4$+!9+0)*<#!0"+3$"-$$*

()#!0!$9>+"%$+0)*<#!0"+'/9"+3$+4$9)#;$5+!*+<&;)/4+)<+"%$+()#!07+0)*"&!*$5+!*+"%$+')9"+4$0$*"+(#&*>+-%!0%+!9

"%$+H4/*+ )0&#+6#&*+&*5+"%$+&99)0!&"$5+KACH@

,%$+(4)()9&#+9$$:9+")+(4);!5$+"%$+<)##)-!*2+%)/9!*2+'!FN

=+O$54))'N+=8+/*!"9+E=8PG

?+O$54))'N+QR+/*!"9+EQMPG

8+O$54))'N+M+/*!"9+EMPG

.)''$*"9+-$4$+(4);!5$5+<4)'+"%$+H<<)45&3#$+A)/9!*2+S<<!0$4+%!2%#!2%"!*2+"%$+#&0:+)<+DT3$54))'

5-$##!*29@+A)-$;$4>+6)#!07+A+BCD+4$0)2*!9$9+"%&"+%)/9!*2+'!F+9%)/#5+3$+*$2)"!&"$5+)*+&+0&9$T37T0&9$

3&9!9@+,%$+!*0#/9!)*+)<+&*+&(&4"'$*"+3#)0:+)<+DT3$54))'+5-$##!*29+-&9+(4)()9$5+5/4!*2+(4$T&((#!0&"!)*

5!90/99!)*9>+3/"+"%!9+-&9+<$#"+")+3$+);$4#7+5)'!*&*"+&5U&0$*"+")+V!"J&#&*+W)&5+&*5+&9+9/0%+-&9+4$');$5

<4)'+"%$+(4)()9&#9@

,%$+9!"$+!9+9/44)/*5$5+37+9$*9!"!;$+$F!9"!*2+/9$9>+9/0%+"%&"+"&##$4+);$43$&4!*2+3/!#5!*29+-)/#5+3$+&+#$99

&((4)(4!&"$+4$9()*9$+")+"%$+$9"&3#!9%$5+0%&4&0"$4+)<+"%$+#)0&#!"7@+H*+&""$'("+%&9+3$$*+'&5$+")+'&!*"&!*

&+"-)+9")4$7+5$;$#)('$*">+-%!0%+!9+0)*9!5$4$5+&*+&((4)(4!&"$+4$9()*9$+")+"%$+$F!9"!*2+0%&4&0"$4+)<+"%$

#)0&#!"7@+,%$4$<)4$>+"%$+(4)()9$5+'!F+)<+5-$##!*29+!9+0)*9!5$4$5+&((4)(4!&"$+&*5+3&9$5+)*+"%$+&3);$>+"%$

(4)()9&#+-)/#5+5$#!;$4+&+9&"!9<&0")47+'!F+)<+%)/9!*2@

,%$+&((#!0&"!)*+-)/#5+9$0/4$+?L+&<<)45&3#$+%)/9!*2+/*!"9+-!"%!*+"%$+KDLQ+&24$$'$*"@+,%$+'!F+)<

&<<)45&3#$+(4)()9$5+!9N+=L+&<<)45&3#$+4$*"$5+ED8+F+=+3$59>+Q+F+?+3$59GX+M+V!49"+A)'$9+E&##+=+3$59G>+&*5+=

K%&4$5+S-*$49%!(+E&##+=+3$59G+-%!0%+</##7+&00)459+-!"%+"%$+$F($0"&"!)*9+)<+()#!07+HA+K6=+)<+"%$+H 6+&*5

"%$+Y*"$4!'+6)#!07+K"&"$'$*"+ZV!49"+A)'$9Z+DM"%+S0")3$4+=L=D@

,%$+,)-*+.)/*0!#+%!2%#!2%"$5+0)*0$4*9+-!"%+"%$+5!9"4!3/"!)*+)<+&<<)45&3#$+%)/9!*2+/*!"9>+3/"+"%!9+%&9

9!*0$+3$$*+&'$*5$5+&*5+"%$+/*!"9+-)/#5+3$+5!9"4!3/"$5+&((4)(4!&"$#7+&04)99+"%$+9!"$@+,%$4$<)4$>+"%$

&<<)45&3#$+%)/9!*2+!9+!*+9'&##+0#/9"$49+"%4)/2%)/"+"%$+9!"$+&9+4$I/!4$5+37+()#!07+HA+K6=+)<+"%$+H 6@

Y1,[W1H +K6H.[+K,H1BHWBK+H1B+H..[KKYO [+B\[  Y1]K

,%$+(4)()9$5+5-$##!*29+'$$"+"%$+"%4$9%)#59+<)4+"%$+1&"!)*&##7+B$904!3$5+K(&0$+K"&*5&459>+&*5+-%!#9"

"%$+,)-*+.)/*0!#+%&;$+*)"$5+5!9&(()!*"'$*"+"%&"+9)'$+%)/9$+"7($9+&4$+)*#7+U/9"+&3);$+"%!9>+"%$+9!J$+)<

"%$+5-$##!*29+!9+&00$("&3#$@

H4/*+B!9"4!0"+.)/*0!#+%&;$+(/3#!9%$5+2/!5&*0$+")+&99!9"+!*+"%$+!*"$4(4$"&"!)*+)<+6)#!0!$9+B+BCD+&*5+B

BC=+!*+4$#&"!)*+")+&00$99!3#$+5-$##!*29@+,%$+2/!5&*0$+5)0/'$*"+-)/#5+$F($0"+<)4+&+5$;$#)('$*"+)<+"%!9

9!J$+")+0)*"4!3/"$+̂L+E!@$@+̂LPG+5-$##!*29+")+C8E=G+9"&*5&45+EH00$99!3#$+A)'$9G>+&*5+8+5-$##!*29+")

C8E?G+9"&*5&45+E\%$$#0%&!4+H00$99!3#$G@

Y"+!9+*)"+(4)()9$5+")+(4);!5$+&*7+C8E?G+9"&*5&45+5-$##!*29>+-%!0%+!9+*)"+!*+&00)45&*0$+-!"%+(/3#!9%$5

2/!5&*0$@+A)-$;$4>+DLLP+)<+"%$+90%$'$+!9+C8E=G+0)'(#!&*"+-%!0%+!9+&+9!2*!<!0&*"+);$4(4);!9!)*>+&*5>+)*

3&#&*0$>+"%!9+);$4(4);!9!)*+!9+5$$'$5+")+'!"!2&"$+"%$+/*5$4+(4);!9!)*+)<+C8E?G+/*!"9@

Page 24



 !"#$%&'(")*#+,,-%."$#/0#+#(+*"-/+1#&%)0/$"-+*/%)#2'*#/0#)%*#+#,%1/&3#-"4'/-"(")*#%-#+)#+$%,*"$#5678

 !"-"9%-":#;!/10*#*!"#+20")&"#%9#<=>?@#$;"11/)A0#/0#$/0+,,%/)*/)A:#*!"#,-%./0/%)#%9#BCB#$;"11/)A0#*%#<=>D@

0*+)$+-$#&+)#2"#+$"4'+*"13#&%)$/*/%)"$#+)$#/0#$""("$#*%#%990"*#*!"#0!%-*9+118

 !"-"9%-":#*!"#0&!"("#&%(,1/"0#;/*!#6%1/&3#7#7<D#/)#*"-(0#%9#/)*"-)+1#0,+&"#0*+)$+-$0#+)$#,-%./$"0#9%-

+$+,*+2/1/*3#/)#+&&%-$+)&"#;/*!#7#7<B#+)$#*!"#E-')#7"0/A)#F'/$"#5678

GEH#EI7#GJGKL#6EHMNIF

EK6#6%1/&3# #56B#+)$#*!"#+$%,*"$#E-')#7/0*-/&*#G%')&/1#6+-O/)A#5*+)$+-$0#567#>P+)'+-3#DCDC@:#0""O#*%

,-%./$"#0'99/&/")*#,+-O/)A:#")0'-"#0+9"#+&&"00#;/*!/)#+)$#%)#*%#*!"#!/A!;+3#)"*;%-O#+)$#,-%(%*"

0'0*+/)+21"#*-+)0,%-*8

7"."1%,(")*#/0#+11%&+*"$#;/*!/)#,+-O/)A#Q%)"#D:#+)$#*!"-"9%-"#D#)%8#+11%&+*"$#,+-O/)A#0,+&"0#+-"

-"4'/-"$#9%-#+11#%)"R:#*;%R:#+)$#*!-""R2"$-%%(#$;"11/)A08#?#)%8#,+-O/)A#0,+&"0#+-"#-"4'/-"$#9%-#9%'-R

2"$-%%(#,-%,"-*/"0:#+)$#DC#./0/*%-#,+-O/)A#0,+&"0#+-"#-"4'/-"$8

 !"#%."-+11#+11%&+*"$#,+-O/)A#,-%./0/%)#/0#DBC#0,+&"0:#+)$#+11#,-%,"-*/"0#!+."#+$"4'+*"#+11%&+*"$#,+-O/)A

/)#+&&%-$+)&"#;/*!#*!"#6+-O/)A#5678#DB#./0/*%-#0,+&"0#+-"#+10%#,-%,%0"$:#+)$#%9#*!/0#,-%./0/%)#BB#+-"

+&&"00/21"#,+-O/)A#0,+&"0:#;!/&!#"4'+*"0#*%#ST#%9#*!"#*%*+1#,-%./0/%)#;!/&!#+1/A)0#;/*!#*!"#-"4'/-"(")*0

%9#*!"#,+-O/)A#5678

G3&1"#,+-O/)A#/0#,-%./$"$#9%-#"+&!#$;"11/)AU#*;%R2"$#$;"11/)A0#;/11#!+."#%)"#2/&3&1"#0*%-+A"#0,+&":#*!-""

+)$#9%'-R2"$#$;"11/)A0#;/11#!+."#*;%#2/&3&1"#0*%-+A"#0,+&"08# !"#&3&1"#,+-O/)A#;/11#2"#,-%./$"$#+0#&3&1"

0*%-"0#1%&+*"$#;/*!/)#-"+-#A+-$")0#;!/&!#/0#+)#+&&",*+21"#0%1'*/%)8#V/*!#+11#!%'0"0#!+./)A#-"+-#+&&"00#*%

A+-$")08

W+0"$#%)#*!"#+2%.":#*!"#,-%,%0+1#;%'1$#$"1/."-#0+*/09+&*%-3#,+-O/)A#,-%./0/%)#9%-#2/&3&1"0#+)$#."!/&1"0

+)$#;%'1$#+&&%-$#;/*!#6%1/&3# #56B#%9#*!"#EK6#+)$#N8CB#%9#*!"#E-')#7"0/A)#F'/$"8

LKLG HNG#XLYNGKL#GYEHFNIF#>LX@

6%1/&3# #56B#%9#*!"#EK6#+)$#E7G#6+-O/)A#5*+)$+-$0#567#DCDC#-"4'/-"0#$"."1%,(")*#*%#,-%./$"#9%-

+&*/."#LX#&!+-A/)A#,%/)*08# !/0#&+)#2"#0'/*+213#&%)$/*/%)"$#*%#")0'-"#*!+*#$"*+/10#+-"#,-%./$"$#+)$#*!"

LX#&!+-A/)A#,%/)*0#+-"#,-%./$"$#,-/%-#*%#%&&',+*/%)#;!/&!#;%'1$#")0'-"#*!"#$"."1%,(")*#+&&%-$0#;/*!

6%1/&3# #56B#+)$#*!"#EK6#+0#;"11#+0#*!"#6+-O/)A#5*+)$+-$0#5678

VE LH:#ZK[[7NIF#EI7#7HENIEFL

5%'*!"-)#V+*"-#!+."#)%#%2\"&*/%)#*%#*!"#,-%,%0+1#+)$#!+."#&%)9/-("$#*!+*#*!"-"#/0#&+,+&/*3#;/*!/)#*!"

)"*;%-O#9%-#9%'1#0";"-+A"#$/0,%0+18

E7G#7-+/)+A"#L)A/)""-0#!+."#-"./";"$#*!"#%-/A/)+1#+,,1/&+*/%)#+)$#!+."#&%)9/-("$#*!+*#*!"#1+3%'*#;/11

)%*#\"%,+-$/0"#*!"#,-%./0/%)#%9#+#,%1/&3#&%(,1/+)*#0'-9+&"#;+*"-#$-+/)+A"#0&!"("8# !"3#!+."#-+/0"$#)%

%2\"&*/%)#0'2\"&*#*%#/(,%0/)A#&%)$/*/%)0#*%#0"&'-"#*!"#$"*+/1"$#$-+/)+A"#$"0/A)0#,-/%-#*%#&%((")&"(")*8

V5GG#K"+$#1%&+1#Z1%%$#E'*!%-/*3#!+."#+10%#-+/0"$#)%#%2\"&*/%)8#W%*!#&%)0'1*""0#!+."#2"")#&%)0'1*"$

%)#*!"#)";#,1+)0#*%#")0'-"#*!+*#*!"/-#&%((")*0#-"(+/)#')&!+)A"$8#5'2\"&*#*%#*!"#,-%,%0"$#&%)$/*/%)0:

*!"#$"."1%,(")*#/0#/)#+&&%-$+)&"#;/*!#6%1/&3#V#7<?#%9#*!"#EK68

L] LHIEK#KNFY NIF

Page 25



 !"#$%&'(')*+")%*(',-&"),%.(+&/#(0##%(1$,/)2#2(,%("+#(3&$2(4&%2.-&1)%*(2#"&)'.5((6#"&)'.(7)''(%##2(",(0#

.#-8$#2()%($#'&"),%(",("+#)$(2#.)*%9(&%2(.1#-):)-&"),%(",(#%.8$#("+&"("+#(')*+")%*(2#.)*%(7,8'2(%,"

&2/#$.#';()<1&-"(81,%(0&".5(=80>#-"(",("+#(1$,1,.#2(')*+")%*(-,%2)"),%9("+#(2#/#',1<#%"(7,8'2(&--,$2

7)"+(?,')-;(@ (6AB(,:("+#(C4?5

CDE(@FC4DGH

A&>,$(2#/#',1<#%".(&$#($#I8)$#2(",(&..#..(&%2(<)")*&"#(&%;(%#*&")/#()<1&-".(,%(&)$(I8&')";5(C%(C)$

@8&')";(C..#..<#%"(+&.(0##%(8%2#$"&J#%(7+)-+()2#%"):)#.(.#/#$&'(<)")*&"),%(<#&.8$#.(:,$(&)$(I8&')";9

.8-+(&.(8.)%*(C)$(=,8$-#(3#&"(?8<1.9(1$,/)2)%*(0)-;-'#(.",$&*#9( '#-"$)-(K#+)-'#(L+&$*)%*(M KN

1$,/).),%9(&%2(&(.8)"&0'#(L,%."$8-"),%( %/)$,%<#%"&'(A&%&*#<#%"(?'&%(7+)-+(<)%)<).#.(28."(28$)%*("+#

-,%."$8-"),%(1+&.#5(G+#.#(7)''(0#(-,%2)"),%#2(&%2("+#$#:,$#("+#($#I8)$#<#%".(,:(?,')-;(@ (6AO(,:("+#

C4?(+&.(0##%(<#"5

LPQGCADQGCGDPQ

 %/)$,%<#%"&'(3#&'"+(+&/#(-,%:)$<#2("+&"("+#(:)%2)%*.(1$#.#%"#2(&$#(&--#1"#29(&%2("+&"("+#$#().(%,

,0>#-"),%(.80>#-"(",("+#()<1,.)"),%(,:(&(.8)"&0';(7,$2#2(-,%2)"),%(",(.#-8$#(&($#<#2)&"),%(&%2(/#$):)-&"),%

$#1,$"5

CEL3C P4PRH

C(2#.J",1(."82;(+&.(-,%:)$<#2("+&"("+#(.)"#(+&.(&(<,2#$&"#(",(+)*+(1,"#%")&'(",(-,%"&)%(&$-+&#,',*)-&'

$#<&)%.(,:(',-&'(",($#*),%&'(.)*%):)-&%-#9(0&.#2(81,%("+#(S#."(=8..#!(3).",$)-( %/)$,%<#%"(E#-,$2.5

G+#(L,8%-)'T.(&$-+&#,',*;(&2/).,$().(.&").:)#2(7)"+("+#(-,%-'8.),%.(7)"+)%("+#(&$-+&#,',*)-&'(2#.JU0&.#2

&..#..<#%"(MP-",0#$(BVBW9(X;(P$),%9($#:#$#%-#(?QOWOYZBN5(G+#$#:,$#9(.80>#-"(",("+#()%-'8.),%(,:(&

.8)"&0';(7,$2#2(1'&%%)%*(-,%2)"),%9("+#(&11')-&"),%(7,8'2(&--,$2(7)"+(1,')-;(3 E(6A[(,:("+#(C4?5

E \F= (CQ6(XDQ(LP44 LGDPQ

E#:8.#(&%2(#<#$*#%-;(/#+)-'#("$&-J)%*(+&.(0##%(1$,/)2#29(7+)-+(.+,7.("+&"(:)$#(#%*)%#.(-&%(&--#..

"+#(27#'')%*.5

E#:8.#(/#+)-'#("$&-J)%*(.+,7.("+&"("+#(-,''#-"),%(1,)%".(7)"+)%("+#(<#7.(-'8."#$.(&$#(&--#..)0'#(0;

/#+)-'#.5(G+#$#:,$#9("+#(2#"&)'.(1$,1,.#2(#%.8$#("+&"(&11$,1$)&"#($#:8.#(-,''#-"),%(&%2(.&:#(:)$#(&--#..5

L4DACG (L3CQR (CQ6(=F=GCDQCXD4GH

?,')-;( LL(=?B(,:("+#(C4?($#I8)$#.(<&>,$(2#/#',1<#%"(",(1$,/)2#(&"('#&."(WV](,:(#%#$*;(2#<&%2(:$,<

$#%#7&0'#(.,8$-#.5(G+#(&11')-&"),%(1$,1,.#.("+#(WVW(8%)".(",(0#(+#&"#2(8.)%*(&)$(.,8$-#(+#&"(18<1.9

7+)-+().(&($#%#7&0'#("#-+%,',*;5(G+#$#:,$#9("+#(1$)%-)1'#(,:(&)$(.,8$-#(+#&"(18<1.(&$#(&--#1"&0'#9(&

1'&%%)%*(-,%2)"),%(7)''(0#(8.#2(",(#%.8$#("+&"(&"('#&."(WV](,:("+#(1$#2)-"#2(.)"#(#%#$*;(2#<&%2.(&$#(<#"

"+$,8*+("+).(1$,/).),%5

G+#(G,7%(L,8%-)'(1$#/),8.';($#I8#."#2(.,'&$(1&%#'.()%(1$#U&11')-&"),%9(+,7#/#$9("+#;(.811,$"("+#

1$,/).),%(,:(&)$(.,8$-#(+#&"(18<1.5(G+#(";1#(,:($#%#7&0'#(#%#$*;(.,8$-#().(0&.#2(,%(&(-&.#U0;U-&.#

0&.).9(&%2("+#(8.#(,:(,%#("#-+%,',*;(,/#$(&%,"+#$().(%,"(&(-,%.)2#$&"),%(7)"+)%(1,')-;5(G+#$#:,$#9(.80>#-"

",(-,%:)$<&"),%("+&"("+#(&)$(.,8$-#(+#&"(18<1.(,$(&%,"+#$(<#"+,2(7,8'2(*#%#$&"#(WV](,:("+#

2#/#',1<#%".(1$#2)-"#2(#%#$*;(2#<&%2.("+#(1$,1,.&'.(7,8'2(&--,$2(7)"+(1,')-;(&--,$2.(7)"+(?,')-;

 LL(=?B5

G+#(1$,1,.#2(7&"#$(8.#(1#$(1#$.,%().(1$,1,.#2(",(0#('#..("+&%(WWV(')"$#.(1#$(1#$.,%(1#$(2&;9(7+)-+().()%

Page 26



 

 

!""#$%!&"' ()*+ ,#-)". / 012 #3 *+' 45,6 7+)8 ()-- 9' 8'":$'% ;)! "#&%)*)#& *# '&8:$' *+!* *+' #<*)#&!-

8*!&%!$% )8 ='*6

>?@A4B7ACD7CAE 4?0 @>?4?D>45 DF?7A>GC>7>F?B

,#-)". >?@ B,2 #3 *+' 45, $'H:)$'8 %';'-#<='&*8 *# <$#<#$*)#&!--. "#&*$)9:*' *# ()%'$ )&3$!8*$:"*:$' !&%

8'$;)"' &''%86

7+)8 !<<-)"!*)#& )8 -#"!*'% )& ! IJ<8H= D>5 K#&'L !&% *+'$'3#$' &# )&3$!8*$:"*:$' "#&*$)9:*)#&8 ()-- 9'

"#--'"*'% *+$#:M+ *+' D>5 "+!$M)&M $'M)='6

7+' !<<-)"!&* +!8 !M$''% *# '&*'$ )&*# ! B'"*)#& 2JN !M$''='&* *# 8'":$' *+' &'"'88!$. )&3$!8*$:"*:$'

$'-!*)&M *# *+' %';'-#<='&*6 4 O'!%8 #3 7'$=8 ()-- 9' )&"-:%'% !-#&M8)%' *+' $'<#$* :<%!*' 8'**)&M #:*

*+' "#&*$)9:*)#&8 3#$ *+)8 %';'-#<='&* )& !""#$%!&"' ()*+ <#-)". >?@ B,2 #3 *+' 4$:& 5#"!- ,-!& #&"' *+'

:<%!*'% "#&8:-*!*)#& $'8<#&8'8 +!;' 9''& $'"');'%6

DF?D5CB>F? 4?0 AEDF11E?047>F?

7+' !<<-)"!&* +!8 =!%' 8)M&)3)"!&* !='&%='&*8 *# *+' !<<-)"!*)#& *# #;'$"#='P!%%$'88 *+' "#&"'$&8

$!)8'% 9. *+' 5,4 !&% 8*!*:*#$. "#&8:-*''86 Q);'& *+' !='&%='&*8 *# *+' <$#<#8!- )* )8 )& !""#$%!&"'

()*+ *+' 4$:& 0'8)M& Q:)%'L !&% *+' 5#"!- ,-!& <#-)")'86 48 8:"+L )* )8 $'"#=='&%'% *+!* *+' !<<-)"!*)#&

)8 !<<$#;'% 8:9R'"* *# *+' "#&%)*)#&8 <$#<#8'%6

7+' <:9-)")*. <'$)#% 3)&)8+'% #& 2S*+ T:&' UJUVL !&% *+'$'3#$' *+' $'"#=='&%!*)#& *# ='=9'$8 )8 !8

3#--#(8W

X7# M$!&* %'-'M!*'% !:*+#$)*. *# *+' Q$#:< O'!% #3 ,-!&&)&M *# M$!&* <-!&&)&M <'$=)88)#& 8:9R'"* *#

"#&%)*)#&8 !&% ! 82JN !M$''='&* #&"' *+' "#&8:-*!*)#& <'$)#% +!8 '&%'%L 8# -#&M !8 &# =!*'$)!- =!**'$8

(+)"+ +!;' &#* !-$'!%. 9''& "#&8)%'$'% *+$#:M+ *+' $'"#=='&%!*)#& $'<#$* !$' $!)8'%6

>3 !&. &'( =!*'$)!- "#&8)%'$!*)#&8 !$' $!)8'% (+)"+ +!;' &#* 9''& !%%$'88'%L *+'& %'-'M!*'% !:*+#$)*.

)8 M);'& )& "#&8:-*!*)#& ()*+ *+' D+!)$ #$ Y)"'ZD+!)$ #3 *+' ,-!&&)&M D#==)**'' *# %'*'$=)&' *+'

!<<-)"!*)#& !8 !<<$#<$)!*'6X

7+' D#:&")- )& =![)&M ! %'")8)#& 8+#:-% 9' !(!$' #3 !&% *![' )&*# !""#:&* !&. )=<-)"!*)#&8 *+!* =!.

!$)8' 3$#= *+' O:=!& A)M+*8 4"* 2SS\6 C&%'$ *+' 4"*L )* )8 :&-!(3:- 3#$ ! <:9-)" !:*+#$)*. 8:"+ !8 4$:&

0)8*$)"* D#:&")- *# !"* )& ! =!&&'$L (+)"+ )8 )&"#=<!*)9-' ()*+ *+' E:$#<'!& D#&;'&*)#& #& O:=!&

A)M+*86

D#&8)%'$!*)#& +!8 9''& 8<'")3)"!--. M);'& *# 4$*)"-' \ ]$)M+* *# $'8<'"* <$);!*' !&% 3!=)-. -)3'̂ !&% 4$*)"-' 2

#3 *+' @)$8* ,$#*#"#- ]<$#*'"*)#& #3 <$#<'$*.̂6 >* )8 &#* "#&8)%'$'% *+!* *+' $'"#=='&%!*)#& 3#$ !<<$#;!- #3

*+' M$!&* #3 <'$=)88)#& )& *+)8 "!8' )&*'$3'$'8 :&$'!8#&!9-. ()*+ !&. -#"!- $'8)%'&*8_ $)M+* *# $'8<'"* 3#$

*+')$ <$);!*' !&% 3!=)-. -)3' !&% +#='L '̀"'<* )&8#3!$ !8 )* )8 &'"'88!$. *# <$#*'"* *+' $)M+*8 !&% 3$''%#=8

#3 #*+'$8 ])& *+)8 "!8'L *+' $)M+*8 #3 *+' !<<-)"!&*̂6 7+' D#:&")- )8 !-8# <'$=)**'% *# "#&*$#- *+' :8' #3

<$#<'$*. )& !""#$%!&"' ()*+ *+' M'&'$!- )&*'$'8* !&% *+' $'"#=='&%!*)#& 3#$ !<<$#;!- )8 "#&8)%'$'% *#

9' ! <$#<#$*)#&!*' $'8<#&8' *# *+' 8:9=)**'% !<<-)"!*)#& 9!8'% #& *+' "#&8)%'$!*)#&8 8'* #:* )& *+)8

$'<#$*6

Page 27



 

!" #$$%$$&"' ()&$ *+,*,$#- ()% .,--,/&"' &0*#1($ )#2% 3%%" &4%"(&.&%4 5*," (),$% *%,*-% /&() ()%

.,--,/&"' *+,(%1(%4 1)#+#1(%+&$(&1$ 6#'%7 4&$#3&-&(87 '%"4%+ +%#$$&'"0%"(7 0#++&#'% #"4 1&2&- *#+("%+$)&*7

*+%'"#"18 #"4 0#(%+"&(87 +#1%7 +%-&'&," ,+ 3%-&%.7 $%9 ,+ $%95#- ,+&%"(#(&,":;

<)% *+,*,$#- /,5-4 )#2% # "%5(+#- &0*#1( ," ()% *+,(%1(%4 1)#+#1(%+&$(&1$;

=>>?@AB C@DE!<!@D=FFG HIJKBC< <@ = HBC<!@D LMN =O?BBPBD<

L <)% 4%2%-,*0%"( )%+%38 *%+0&((%4 $)#-- 3% 3%'5" 3%.,+% ()% %9*&+#(&," ,. Q 8%#+$ .+,0 ()%

4#(% ,. ()&$ *%+0&$$&,";

?%#$,"R <, 1,0*-8 /&() H%1(&," SL ,. ()% <,/" #"4 C,5"(+8 >-#""&"' =1( LSSM 6#$

#0%"4%4:;

T <)% 4%2%-,*0%"( )%+%38 #**+,2%4 $)#-- 3% 1#++&%4 ,5( &" #11,+4#"1% /&() ()% .,--,/&"'

#**+,2%4 *-#"$ #"4 4,150%"($R

 TLMUMVMQWMXWLMMV>+,*,$%4 H&(% >-#" W >Q

TLMUMVMQWMXWLMLV>+,*,$%4 O+,5"4 Y-,,+ >-#" W >Q

TLMUMVMQWMXWLMTV>+,*,$%4 Y&+$( Y-,,+ >-#" W >Q

TLMUMVMQWMXWLMZV>+,*,$%4 ?,,. >-#" W >Q

TLMUMVMQWMXWTMMV>+,*,$%4 B-%2#(&,"$ #"4 H%1(&,"$ ML W >[

TLMUMVMQWMXWTMLV>+,*,$%4 B-%2#(&,"$ #"4 H%1(&,"$ MT W >Q

TLMUMVMQWMXWTMTV>+,*,$%4 B-%2#(&,"$ #"4 H%1(&,"$ MQ W >T

TLMUMVMQWMXWMLMVJ5&-4&"' \%&')($ W >Q

TLMUMVMQWMXWMLTV!"4&1#(&2% <%"5+% >-#" W >Q

TLMUMVMQWMXWMTLV?%.5$% H(,+#'% #"4 C,--%1(&," W >Q

TLMUMVMQWMXWMTTVH&(% A%)&1-% >#+]&"' W >Q

TLMUMVMQWMXW[MM W TJQ> H%0&W4%(#1)%4 \,5$% W >T

TLMUMVMQWMXW[LL W TJ[> <%++#1% \,5$% ML W >Q

TLMUMVMQWMXW[LT W TJ[> <%++#1% \,5$% MT W >Q

TLMUMVMQWMXW[LQ W TJ[> H%0&W4%(#1)%4 \,5$% 6%#2%$ .+,"(%4: W >T

TLMUMVMQWMXW[TM W QJ[>̂ H%0&W4%(#1)%4 \,5$% W >T

TLMUMVMQWMXW[TL W QJ[>̂ H%0&W4%(#1)%4 \,5$% W >T

TLMUMVMQWMXW[QT W QJZ>̂ H%0&W4%(#1)%4 \,5$% W >T

TLMUMVMQWMXW[QN W QJZ>̂ E%(#1)%4 \,5$% W >T

TLMUMVMQWMXW[[M W [JN> H%0&W4%(#1)%4 \,5$% W >T

TLMUMVMQWMXW[[Q W QJZ> E%(#1)%4 E,+0%+ \,5$%W >T

L[[[W\BEWE?WMQWMML >MQ !--5$(+#(&2% P#$(%+*-#"

L[[[W\BEWE?WMQWMMT >M[ \#+4 F#"4$1#*% >-#"

L[[[W\BEWE?WMQWMMQ >MQ H,.( F#"4$1#*% >-#"

L[[[W\BEWE?WMQWMMN >MZ <+%%$ (, 3% ?%(#&"%4

L[[[W\BEWE?WMQWMMX >MZ <+%%$ (, 3% ?%0,2%4

L[[[W\BEWE?WMQWMMU >MZ <+%%$ (, 3% >+,*,$%4

L[[[W\BEWE?WMQWMMS >MZ J,5"4#+8 #"4 Y%"1&"' >-#"

L[[[W\BEWE?WMQWMLM >MT >-#"(&"' H1)%45-%

L[[[W\BEWE?WMQWMLQ >M[ >-#8 =+%# E%(#&- >-#"

L[[[W\BEWE?WMQWML[ >M[ >-#8 #"4 @*%" H*#1% >-#"

=&+ _5#-&(8 =$$%$$0%"( I*4#(%

?%#$,"R Y,+ ()% #2,&4#"1% ,. 4,53( #"4 &" ()% &"(%+%$($ ,. *+,*%+ *-#""&"'7 &" #11,+4#"1%

Page 28



 !"#$"#%$&!'($)*$"#%$+),&-$.-&/0

1 .2!)2$")$"#%$,)''%/,%'%/"$)*$"#%$3%4%-)5'%/"6$!/,-73!/8$&/9$ )2:($)*$3%')-!"!)/6$&

;)/("27,"!)/$&/3$</4!2)/'%/"&-$=&/&8%'%/"$.-&/$>!/,-73!/8$*)2$?!)3!4%2(!"9@$(#&--$?%

(7?'!""%3$")$&/3$&552)4%3$!/$ 2!"!/8$?9$"#%$+),&-$.-&//!/8$A7"#)2!"90$B#%2%&*"%2$"#%$&552)4%3

3%"&!-($(#&--$?%$!'5-%'%/"%3$&/3$&3#%2%3$")$"#2)78#)7"$"#%$%/"!2%$,)/("27,"!)/$5%2!)30$B#%

(7?'!((!)/$(#&--$52)4!3%$3%"&!-($&($&552)52!&"%$?7"$/)"$/%,%((&2!-9$?%$2%("2!,"%3$")$"#%

*)--) !/8$'&""%2(C

D$"#%$&/"!,!5&"%3$/7'?%26$*2%E7%/,9$&/3$"95%($)*$4%#!,-%($7(%3$372!/8$,)/("27,"!)/6

D$A/$!/3!,&"!4%$52)82&''%$*)2$,&229!/8$)7"$)*$"#%$ )2:(

D$"#%$'%"#)3$)*$&,,%(($&/3$2)7"!/8$)*$4%#!,-%($372!/8$,)/("27,"!)/6

D$"#%$3%"&!-($)*$&/9$,)'5)7/3$-),&"!)/(6

D$"#%$5&2:!/8$)*$4%#!,-%($?9$(!"%$)5%2&"!4%($&/3$4!(!")2(6

D$-)&3!/8$&/3$7/-)&3!/8$)*$5-&/"$&/3$'&"%2!&-(6$!/,-73!/8$5%2'!""%3$"!'%($*)2$3%-!4%2!%(F

D$(")2&8%$)*$5-&/"$&/3$'&"%2!&-($7(%3$!/$,)/("27,"!/8$"#%$3%4%-)5'%/"F

D$"#%$%2%,"!)/$&/3$'&!/"%/&/,%$)*$(%,72!"9$#)&23!/86

D$"#%$52)4!(!)/$)*$ #%%-$ &(#!/8$*&,!-!"!%($&/3$)"#%2$ )2:($2%E7!2%3$")$'!"!8&"%$"#%$!'5&,"$)*

,)/("27,"!)/$75)/$"#%$57?-!,$#!8# &9$>!/,-73!/8$"#%$52)4!(!)/$)*$"%'5)2&29$B2&**!,$G%87-&"!)/

H23%2(@6

D$B#%$%2%,"!)/$&/3$'&!/"%/&/,%$)*$(%,72!"9$#)&23!/8$!/,-73!/8$3%,)2&"!4%$3!(5-&9($&/3

*&,!-!"!%($*)2$57?-!,$4!% !/86$ #%2%$&552)52!&"%

D$=%&(72%($")$'!/!'!(%$"#%$/)!(%$>!/,-73!/8$4!?2&"!)/@$8%/%2&"%3$?9$"#%$,)/("27,"!)/$52),%((

")$!/,-73%$#)72($)*$ )2:6$52)5)(%3$'%"#)3$)*$5!-!/8$*)2$*)7/3&"!)/(6$"#%$,&2%*7-$(%-%,"!)/$)*

5-&/"$&/3$'&,#!/%29$&/3$7(%$)*$/)!(%$'!"!8&"!)/$?&22!%2>(@

D$A$(,#%'%$*)2$2%,9,-!/8$I$3!(5)(!/8$)*$ &("%$2%(7-"!/8$*2)'$3%')-!"!)/$&/3$,)/("27,"!)/$ )2:(

!0%0$/)$?72/!/8$5%2'!""%3

D$J7("$=&/&8%'%/"$.-&/$!/$&,,)23&/,%$ !"#$"#%$KAL=$3),7'%/"$MN7!3&/,%$)/$"#%

&((%(('%/"$)*$37("$*2)'$3%')-!"!)/$&/3$,)/("27,"!)/6$OPQRM

D$3%"&!-($)*$57?-!,$%/8&8%'%/"$?)"#$52!)2$")$&/3$372!/8$,)/("27,"!)/$ )2:(0

D$?!)3!4%2(!"9$;<=.$'%&(72%($>2!(:$&((%(('%/"6$?!)3!4%2(!"9$52)"%,"!)/$S)/%(6$(%/(!"!4%

(%,72!"9I )2:$-!8#"!/86$,)4%2!/8$*)7/3&"!)/$8&5($)4%2/!8#"$*)2$?&38%2$52)"%,"!)/6$(%/(!"!4%

 )2:!/8$52&,"!,%(6$-),&"!)/$&/3$("&8!/8I"!'!/8$)*$,%2"&!/$ )2:($")$&4)!3$&34%2(%$!'5&,"($)/

(5%,!%(6$%,)-)8!,&-$,-%2:$)*$ )2:(@0

D$3%"&!-($)*$5)--7"!)/$,)/"2)-$'%&(72%($*)2$?&"($>K/$&,,)23&/,%$ !"#$"#%$2%,)''%/3&"!)/(

 !"#!/$"#%$T&"$U724%9$G%5)2"$OPOO6$G.DV<JDPWO6$.&8%$QX@0

G%&()/C$$K/$"#%$!/"%2%("($)*$#!8# &9$(&*%"96$&/3$"#%$52)"%,"!)/$)*$&'%/!"9$)*$-),&-$2%(!3%/"($!/

&,,)23&/,%$ !"#$5)-!,9$B$U.Q$&/3$L<$U.Q$)*$"#%$A27/$+),&-$.-&/0$A/3$!/$"#%$!/"%2%("$)*$"#%

52)"%,"!)/$)*$52)"%,"%3$&/3$52!)2!"9$(5%,!%($()$"#&"$3%4%-)5'%/"$!($!/$&,,)23&/,%$ !"#$"#%

;)/(%24&"!)/$)*$V&?!"&"($&/3$U5%,!%($G%87-&"!)/($OPQY$>&($&'%/3%3@6$"#%$Z!-3-!*%$[

;)7/"29(!3%$A,"$Q\]Q$>&($&'%/3%3@$&/3$URP$)*$"#%$̂<G;$A,"$OPPW$>.2!)2!"9$#&?!"&"($[

(5%,!%(@0$B#!($!($2%E7!2%3$")$?%$&$52%D,)''%/,%'%/"$,)/3!"!)/$?%,&7(%$!"$!($/%,%((&29$")

#&4%$"#%$,)/("27,"!)/$(!"%$(%"D75$&82%%3$52!)2$")$&,,%(($?9$,)/("27,"!)/$("&**0

R .2!)2$")$"#%$,)''%/,%'%/"$)*$3%4%-)5'%/"6$)"#%2$"#&/$ )2:($)*$(!"%$(724%9$&/3$!/4%("!8&"!)/6

*7--$3%"&!-($)*$"#%$52)5)(%3$(72*&,%$ &"%2$32&!/&8%$(,#%'%$&2%$2%E7!2%3$")$?%$(7?'!""%3$&/3

&552)4%3$!/$ 2!"!/8$?9$"#%$+),&-$.-&//!/8$A7"#)2!"90$B#%$3%(!8/$(#)7-3$*)--) $"#%$#!%2&2,#9$)*

52%*%2%/,%$*)2$3!**%2%/"$"95%($)*$(72*&,%$ &"%2$32&!/&8%$3!(5)(&-$(9("%'($&($(%"$)7"$!/

A552)4%3$J),7'%/"$V$)*$"#%$T7!-3!/8$G%87-&"!)/(6$&/3$"#%$2%,)''%/3&"!)/($)*$"#%$U7JU

=&/7&-$52)37,%3$?9$;KGKA0$J%(!8/$,)/(!3%2&"!)/($'7("$"&:%$*7--$&,,)7/"$)*$"#%

MU755-%'%/"&29$G%E7!2%'%/"($*)2$U72*&,%$Z&"%2$J2&!/&8%$.2)5)(&-(M$52)37,%3$?9$A27/

J!("2!,"$;)7/,!-6$&/3$&2%$&/$)4%22!3!/8$*&,")2$!/$"%2'($)*$2%E7!2%'%/"(0$Z!/"%2$82)7/3 &"%2

Page 29



 !"#$!%#"&'$!'()$*+,#)-'-#&-()$'*"".*,'&%!."/'0*$(%',(1(,)'*"/'0#"$(%'2(%3!,*$#!"'$()$#"&'$!

456'789:'!%')# #,*%'*22%!1(/:'0#,,'+('%(;.#%(/'$!').22!%$'$-('/()#&"'!<'*"='#"<#,$%*$#!"

/%*#"*&(>'?!'+.#,/#"&'@'?!'2*%$'!<'$-('(A$("/(/'+.#,/#"&')-*,,'+('!33.2#(/'."$#,'$-('3! 2,($(

).%<*3('0*$(%'/%*#"*&(')=)$( ')(%1#"&'$-('2%!2(%$='-*)'+(("'# 2,( ("$(/'#"'*33!%/*"3('0#$-

$-('*&%((/'/($*#,)'*"/'$-('/($*#,)')!'*&%((/')-*,,'+(' *#"$*#"(/'#"'&!!/'0!%B#"&'!%/(%'#"

2(%2($.#$=>

5(*)!"C'D!'(").%('$-*$'$-('2%!2!)(/'/(1(,!2 ("$'#)')*$#)<*3$!%#,='/%*#"(/'#"'*33!%/*"3('0#$-

2!,#3#()'E'FGH:'E'IJH:'E'IJK'*"/'E'IJ7'!<'$-('L%."'M!3*,'G,*">'D-#)'#)'%(;.#%(/'$!'+('*

2%(N3!  ("3( ("$'3!"/#$#!"'+(3*.)('#$'#)'"(3())*%='$!'# 2,( ("$'$-(').%<*3('0*$(%

/%*#"*&(')=)$( '2%#!%'$!'3!  ("3#"&'*"='+.#,/#"&'0!%B)>

9 G%#!%'$!'$-('3!  ("3( ("$'!<'/(1(,!2 ("$'/($*#,)')-*,,'+(').+ #$$(/'*"/'*22%!1(/'#"'0%#$#"&

+='$-('M!3*,'G,*""#"&'L.$-!%#$='<!%'*"='2%!2!)*,)C'$!'/#)3-*%&('<,!0)'$!'0*$(%3!.%)()O'!%'<!%

$-('3.,1(%$#"&:'/#1(%)#!":'#"<#,,#"&'!%'!+)$%.3$#!"'!<'*"='0*$(%3!.%)('!"'!%'*/P*3("$'$!'$-(')#$(>

L"='/#)3-*%&('$!'*'0*$(%3!.%)(' .)$'+('*$'*'%*$('"!'&%(*$(%'$-*"'$-('2%(N/(1(,!2 ("$'%."N!<<

1*,.()'*"/'#"'*33!%/*"3('0#$-'3.%%("$'2!,#3#()>'?!'3!")$%.3$#!"'#)'2(% #$$(/:'0-#3-'0#,,'%()$%#3$

3.%%("$'*"/'<.$.%(',*"/!0"(%)'<%! '."/(%$*B#"&'$-(#%'%#2*%#*"' *#"$("*"3('%()2!")#+#,#$#()'#"

%()2(3$'$!'*"='0*$(%3!.%)('!%'3.,1(%$'!"'!%'*/P*3("$'$!'$-(')#$(>

5(*)!"C'D!'(").%('$-*$'$-('2%!2!)(/'/(1(,!2 ("$'#)')*$#)<*3$!%#,='/%*#"(/'#"'*33!%/*"3('0#$-

2!,#3#()'E'IJH:'E'IJK'*"/'E'IJ7'!<'$-('L%."'M!3*,'G,*">'L"/'$!'(").%('$-*$'$-('/.$#()'*"/

%()2!")#+#,#$#():'*)'%(;.#%(/'."/(%'$-('M*"/'I%*#"*&('L3$'HQQH:'*"/'* ("/(/'+='$-('R,!!/

*"/'E*$(%'J*"*&( ("$'L3$'KSHS:'3*"'+('<.,<#,,(/'0#$-!.$'*//#$#!"*,'# 2(/# ("$'<!,,!0#"&'$-(

/(1(,!2 ("$'3! 2,($#!">'T$'#)'3!")#/(%(/'"(3())*%='<!%'$-#)'$!'+('*'2%(N3!  ("3( ("$

3!"/#$#!"'$!'2%!$(3$'(A#)$#"&'0*$(%3!.%)()'2%#!%'$!'$-('3!")$%.3$#!"'3!  ("3#"&>

8 I(1(,!2 ("$')-*,,'"!$'3!  ("3('."$#,'<.,,'/($*#,)'!<'$-(' *#"$("*"3('*"/' *"*&( ("$'!<'$-(

).%<*3('0*$(%'/%*#"*&(')=)$( '#)')($'!.$'#"'*')#$(N)2(3#<#3' *#"$("*"3(' *".*,'*"/').+ #$$(/

$!:'*"/'*22%!1(/'#"'0%#$#"&:'+='$-('M!3*,'G,*""#"&'L.$-!%#$=>'D-(' *".*,'#)'$!'#"3,./('/($*#,)'!<

<#"*"3#*,' *"*&( ("$'*"/'*%%*"&( ("$)'<!%'$-('%(2,*3( ("$'!<' *P!%'3! 2!"("$)'*$'$-('("/

!<'$-(' *".<*3$.%(%U)'%(3!  ("/(/'/()#&"',#<(>'V2!"'3! 2,($(/'3!")$%.3$#!"'!<'$-(').%<*3(

0*$(%'/%*#"*&(')=)$( :'$-('!0"(%'!%' *"*&( ("$'3! 2*"=')-*,,')$%#3$,='*/-(%('$!'*"/

# 2,( ("$'$-('%(3!  ("/*$#!")'3!"$*#"(/'0#$-#"'$-(' *".*,>

5(*)!"C'D!'(").%('$-*$'$-('2%!2!)(/'/(1(,!2 ("$'#)')*$#)<*3$!%#,='/%*#"(/'#"'*33!%/*"3('0#$-

2!,#3()'E'IJH:'E'IJK'*"/'E'IJ7'!<'$-('L%."'M!3*,'G,*">'T$'#)'3!")#/(%(/'"(3())*%='<!%'$-#)

$!'+('*'2%(N3!  ("3( ("$'3!"/#$#!"'$!'(").%('$-*$'$-('<.$.%(' *#"$("*"3('*"/'<."/#"&

*%%*"&( ("$)'<!%'$-(').%<*3('0*$(%'/#)2!)*,')3-( ('*%('*&%((/'<!%'$-('*22%!1(/'/%*#"*&(

)3-( (>

W G%#!%'$!'$-('3!  ("3( ("$'!<'/(1(,!2 ("$'*'/($*#,(/',(1(,').%1(='!<'$-(')#$('#"3,./#"&

(A#)$#"&'*"/'%().,$#"&'&%!."/',(1(,)'*"/'$-('),*+',(1(,)'!<'$-('+.#,/#"&'$-(').+P(3$'!<'$-#)

*22%!1*,:')-*,,'+(').+ #$$(/'$!'*"/'*22%!1(/'#"'0%#$#"&'+='$-('M!3*,'G,*""#"&'L.$-!%#$=>'D-(

/(1(,!2 ("$')-*,,'2%!3((/'!",='#"'*33!%/*"3('0#$-'$-('/($*#,)'$-.)'*22%!1(/'*"/'$-(%(')-*,,

+('"!').+)(;.("$'%*#)#"&'!<',(1(,)'0#$-!.$'2%#!%'0%#$$("'*22%!1*,'!<'$-('M!3*,'G,*""#"&

L.$-!%#$=>

5(*)!"C'T"'!%/(%'$!')*<(&.*%/'$-('* ("#$#()'!<'$-('*%(*'*"/'"(#&-+!.%#"&'%()#/("$)'#"

*33!%/*"3('0#$-'2!,#3='I'IJH'!<'$-('L%."'M!3*,'G,*">'D-#)'#)'%(;.#%(/'$!'+('*'2%(N

3!  ("3( ("$'3!"/#$#!"'+(3*.)(')#$(',(1(,)' .)$'+(')($'2%#!%'$!'0!%B)'3!  ("3#"&'!"'$-(

"(0'-!.)()'*)'!$-(%0#)('#$'0!.,/'+('/#<<#3.,$'*"/'(A2(")#1('$!'%(3$#<='*"='3-*"&()>

X G%#!%'$!'$-('3!  ("3( ("$'!<'3!")$%.3$#!"'0!%B)'/($*#,)'!<'*'2%!2!)(/'<!.,'/%*#"*&(')=)$( 

)-*,,'+(').+ #$$(/'$!'*"/'*22%!1(/'#"'0%#$#"&'+='$-('M!3*,'G,*""#"&'L.$-!%#$='Y#"3,./#"&'/($*#,)

Page 30



 !"#$%"%#$#&'(")*%#'&"+&)"%,-%*.,*&$"/+&+'*/*&$"0"/+#&$*&+&1*2"+&)"& ")3*44#&'"%5+44"-*

 11,6#*)",&$#4"3 78%"! 7"$5*")#%6 %+4" !"%*3+'*"5+9*"-**&"!,44:"#/64*/*&$*)"#&"+11 7)+&1*

3#$5"$5*"+667 9*)")*$+#4%;

<*+% &="> "*&%,7*"$5+$"$5*"67 6 %*)")*9*4 6/*&$"5+%"+"%+$#%!+1$ 7:"/*+&%" !")#%6 %#&'" !

! ,4"%*3*7+'*"#&"+11 7)+&1*"3#$5"6 4#1#*%"?"@AB"+&)"?"@AC" !"$5*"D7,&"E 1+4"F4+&;">5#%"#%

7*.,#7*)"$ "-*"+"67*G1 //*&1*/*&$"1 &)#$# &"-*1+,%*"#$"#%"&*1*%%+7:"$ "#/64*/*&$"$5*"! ,4

3+$*7")7+#&+'*"%:%$*/"67# 7"$ "1 //*&1#&'"+&:"-,#4)#&'"3 78%;

H F7# 7"$ "$5*"1 //*&1*/*&$" !"$5*")*9*4 6/*&$("+"67 '7+//*" !"+715+* 4 '#1+4"3 78"#&

+11 7)+&1*"3#$5"+"37#$$*&"%15*/*" !"#&9*%$#'+$# &"%5+44"-*"%,-/#$$*)"+&)"+667 9*)"-:"$5*

E 1+4"F4+&&#&'"D,$5 7#$:;">5*"67 '7+//*"%5+44"-*"#/64*/*&$*)"#&"%$7#1$"+11 7)+&1*"3#$5"$5*

+667 9*)")*$+#4%;

<*+% &=">5*"%#$*"#%" !"+715+* 4 '#1+4"%#'&#!#1+&1*"#&"+11 7)+&1*"3#$5"D7,&"E 1+4"F4+&"F 4#1:

IJ<"@AK;">5#%"#%"7*.,#7*)"$ "-*"+"67*G1 //*&1*/*&$"1 &)#$# &"-*1+,%*"$5*"+667 9*)

/*+%,7*%"/+:"&**)"$ "-*"-,#4$"#&$ "$5*"!+-7#1" !"$5*"-,#4)#&'%;

BL F7# 7"$ "$5*"1 //*&1*/*&$" !")*9*4 6/*&$"+&"D7- 7#1,4$,7+4"A*$5 )"M$+$*/*&$"+&)">7**

F7 $*1$# &"F4+&"%5+44"-*"%,-/#$$*)"+&)"+667 9*)"#&"37#$#&'"-:"$5*"E 1+4"F4+&&#&'"D,$5 7#$:"+&)

$5*")*9*4 6/*&$"%5+44"-*",&)*7$+8*&"#&"%$7#1$"+11 7)+&1*"3#$5"$5*")*$+#4%"% "+667 9*);"?5*7*

!*44*)"$7**%"+7*"67 6 %*)("+"% !$"!*44"+667 +15"%5 ,4)"-*"$+8*&;

<*+% &="> "*&%,7*"$5*"7*$*&$# &"+&)"/+#&$*&+&1*" !"$7**%"+&)"9*'*$+$# &"35#15"+7*"+&

#/6 7$+&$"!*+$,7*" !"$5*"+7*+"#&"+11 7)+&1*"3#$5"F 4#1:"@"@AB" !"$5*"D7,&"E 1+4"F4+&;"N$"#%

1 &%#)*7*)"&*1*%%+7:"! 7"$5#%"$ "-*"+"67*G1 //*&1*/*&$"1 &)#$# &"+%"$5*"67 $*1$# &"+&)

7*$*&$# &" !"$7**%"' *%"$ "$5*"5*+7$" !"$5*"64+&&#&'"6*7/#%%# &

BB F7# 7"$ "1 //*&1*/*&$" !"$5*")*9*4 6/*&$"5*7*-:"+667 9*)"O 7"%,15" $5*7")+$*" 7"%$+'*"#&

)*9*4 6/*&$"+%"/+:"-*"+'7**)"#&"37#$#&'"3#$5"$5*"E 1+4"F4+&&#&'"D,$5 7#$:2("$5*"! 44 3#&'

1 /6 &*&$%" !"+"%15*/*"$ ")*+4"3#$5"$5*"7#%8%"+%% 1#+$*)"3#$5"1 &$+/#&+$# &" !"$5*"%#$*"%5+44

*+15"-*"%,-/#$$*)"$ "+&)"+667 9*)"#&"37#$#&'"-:"$5*"E 1+4"F4+&&#&'"D,$5 7#$:=

B;"""""""""D"PF7*4#/#&+7:"<#%8"D%%*%%/*&$P"35#15"5+%"#)*&$#!#*)="+44"67*9# ,%"O5#%$ 7#1+42",%*%Q

6 $*&$#+4"1 &$+/#&+&$%"+%% 1#+$*)"3#$5"$5 %*",%*%Q"+"1 &1*6$,+4"/ )*4" !"$5*"%#$*"#&)#1+$#&'

% ,71*%("6+$53+:%"+&)"7*1*6$ 7%Q"+&)"6 $*&$#+44:",&+11*6$+-4*"7#%8%"+7#%#&'"!7 /

1 &$+/#&+$# &"+$"$5*"%#$*;

R;"""""""""D"PM#$*"N&9*%$#'+$# &"M15*/*P("-+%*)" &"OB2"+- 9*"$ "67 9#)*"#&! 7/+$# &"! 7"+")*$+#4*)

+%%*%%/*&$" !"$5*"7#%8"$ "+44"7*1*6$ 7%"$5+$"/+:"-*"+!!*1$*)("#&14,)#&'"$5 %*" !!"%#$*;

C;"""""""""S+%*)" &"$5*"PM#$*"N&9*%$#'+$# &"M15*/*P"+&)"$5*")*$+#4*)"7#%8"+%%*%%/*&$"OR2("+&

 6$# &%"+667+#%+4"+&)"7*/*)#+$# &"%$7+$*':"'#9#&'"!,44")*$+#4%" !"$5*"7*/*)#+$# &"/*+%,7*%

7*.,#7*)"+&)"5 3"$5*:"+7*"$ "-*",&)*7$+8*&;

T;"""""""""D"PU*7#!#1+$# &"<*6 7$P"67 9#)#&'")*$+#4%" !"$5*")+$+"$5+$"3#44"-*"1 44*1$*)"#&" 7)*7"$ 

)*/ &%$7+$*"$5+$"$5*"3 78%"%*$" ,$"#&"OC2"+7*"1 /64*$*"+&)"#)*&$#!:#&'"+&:"7*.,#7*/*&$%"! 7

4 &'*7G$*7/"/ &#$ 7#&'" !"6 44,$+&$"4#&8+'*%("/+#&$*&+&1*"+&)"+77+&'*/*&$%"! 7"1 &$#&'*&1:

+1$# &;

V $*=""D&:"15+&'*%"$ "$5*%*"1 /6 &*&$%("OB2"$ "OT2"7*.,#7*"$5*"*W67*%%"37#$$*&"1 &%*&$" !"$5*

E 1+4"F4+&&#&'"D,$5 7#$:;

>5*"%15*/*"%5+44"-*"#/64*/*&$*)"+%"+667 9*)"+&)("67# 7"$ "1 //*&1*/*&$" !"+&:

Page 31



 !"#$%& $'!"()!%*(+!%(#& ,(!$,-%(./$-(!%(#$/0-('"(.-1-2!34-"$(/#(4/5(6-(/0%--.('"()%'$'"0

)'$,($,-(7! /2(82/""'"0(9&$,!%'$5:;(/(<-%'=' /$'!"(>-3!%$(.-4!"#$%/$'"0( !432-$'!"(!=($,-

)!%*#(#-$(!&$('"($,-(/33%!1-.(%-4-.'/$'!"(#$%/$-05(/".($,-(-==- $'1-"-##(!=($,/$(%-4-.'/$'!"

#,/22(6-(#&64'$$-.($!(/".(/33%!1-.('"()%'$'"0(65($,-(7! /2(82/""'"0(9&$,!%'$5?(@,-(%-3!%$(#,/22

'" 2&.-(%-#&2$#(!=(#/432'"0(/".(4!"'$!%'"0( /%%'-.(!&$('"(/  !%./" -()'$,($,-(/33%!1-.

1-%'=' /$'!"(32/"($!(.-4!"#$%/$-($,/$($,-(#'$-(%-4-.'/$'!"( %'$-%'/(,/1-(6--"(4-$?(@,-(%-3!%$

#,/22(/2#!('" 2&.-(/(A2!"0B$-%4(4!"'$!%'"0(/".(4/'"$-"/" -(32/"A(=!%(2!"0-%B$-%4(4!"'$!%'"0(!=

3!22&$/"$(2'"*/0-#;(4/'"$-"/" -(/".(/%%/"0-4-"$#(=!%( !"$'"0-" 5(/ $'!";(/#('.-"$'='-.('"($,-

1-%'=' /$'!"(%-3!%$;(/".(=!%($,-(%-3!%$'"0(!=($,'#('"()%'$'"0($!($,-(7! /2(82/""'"0(9&$,!%'$5?

>-/#!"C(@!(3%!$- $($,-(/4-"'$5(!=(2! /2(%-#'.-"$#('"(/  !%./" -()'$,(8!2' 5(DE(FGH(!=($,-

9.!3$-.(9%&"(7! /2(82/"(IJKK(B(IJLK

KI 8%'!%($!($,-( !44-" -4-"$(!=(.-1-2!34-"$(/"(E !2!0' /2(E",/" -4-"$(82/"(#,/22(6-

#&64'$$-.($!(/".(/33%!1-.('"()%'$'"0(65($,-(7! /2(82/""'"0(9&$,!%'$5?(@,-(32/"(#,/22('" 2&.-

6&$('#("!$(2'4'$-.($!($,-(=!22!)'"0C

B(F-$/'2#(/".(2! /$'!"#(!=('"$-0%/$-.(6/$(6%' *#(M($'2-#(/".("!"('"$-0%/$-.(6/$(6!N-#(!"(%-$/'"-.

$%--#?

B(O" 2&#'!"(/".(.-$/'2#(!=(=-" '"0(0/3#($!(/22!)(4!1-4-"$(!=(#4/22(4/44/2#(/ %!##($,-(#'$-;

#& ,(/#(,-.0-,!0#?

B(F-$/'2#(/".(2! /$'!"#(!=(,'6-%"/ &2/;(2!0(3'2-#(/".(,-.0-,!0("-#$'"0(6!N-#?

B(F-$/'2#(/".(2! /$'!"#(!=('"$-0%/$-.(/".("!"('"$-0%/$-.(6'%.(6!N-#;('" 2&.'"0(6/%"(!)2(6!N-#?

B(F-$/'2#(!=($,-($'4'"0#(!=($,-(.-2'1-%5(!=($,-(4-/#&%-#(/6!1-?

@,-(/33%!1-.(32/"(#,/22(6-('432-4-"$-.('"(=&22('"(/  !%./" -()'$,($,-(/0%--.($'4'"0#(/".

.-$/'2#?

>-/#!"C(@!(-"#&%-($,-(%-$-"$'!";(3%!$- $'!"(/".(-",/" -4-"$(!=(6'!.'1-%#'$5('"(/  !%./" -

)'$,(8!2' '-#(EP<(Q8K;(EP<(FGK(/".(EP<(FGR(!=($,-(9%&"(7! /2(82/"(IJKKBIJLK?(O$('#

 !"#'.-%-.("- -##/%5(=!%($,'#($!(6-(/(3%-B !44-" -4-"$( !".'$'!"($!(3%-1-"$(,/%4($!

3!$-"$'/225(1&2"-%/62-(#3- '-#?

KL 8%'!%($!($,-( !44-" -4-"$(!=($,-(.-1-2!34-"$;(/(>-3$'2-(G'$'0/$'!"(Q$%/$-05(#,/22(6-

#&64'$$-.($!(/".(/33%!1-.('"()%'$'"0(65($,-(7! /2(82/""'"0(9&$,!%'$5?(@,-(4'$'0/$'!"()'22(6-

 /%%'-.(!&$('"(=&22(/  !%./" -()'$,($,-(.-$/'2#(/33%!1-.?

>-/#!"C(@!( !"#-%1-(/".(-",/" -(3%!$- $-.(/".(3%'!%'$5(#3- '-#($!(/22!)($,-(7! /2(82/""'"0

9&$,!%'$5($!(.'# ,/%0-('$#(.&$'-#(&".-%($,-(S!"#-%1/$'!"(!=(T/6'$/$#(/".(#3- '-#(>-0&2/$'!"#

IJKU(+/#(/4-".-.:;($,-(V'2.2'=-(W(S!&"$%5#'.-(9 $(KXYK(+/#(/4-".-.:(/".(QHJ(!=($,-(PE>S

9 $(IJJZ(+8%'!%'$5(,/6'$/$#(W(Q3- '-#:?(@,'#('#(%-[&'%-.($!(6-(/(3%-B !44-" -4-"$( !".'$'!"

.&-($!(%-3$'2-#("--.'"0($!(6-(4!1-.(3%'!%($!( !"#$%& $'!"(/ $'1'$'-#?

KH 8%'!%($!($,-( !44-" -4-"$(!=($,-(.-1-2!34-"$;($,-(/332' /"$(#,/22(#&64'$(/"(E432!54-"$

/".(Q*'22(82/"(=!%($,-(.-1-2!34-"$($!(6-(/33%!1-.('"()%'$'"0(65($,-(7! /2(82/""'"0(9&$,!%'$5?

\!22!)'"0(/33%!1/2;($,-(.-1-2!3-%()'22('432-4-"$(/".(3%!4!$-($,-(!6]- $'1-#(!=($,-(32/"?

>-/#!"C(O"(/  !%./" -()'$,(8!2' 5(Q̂ O77Q(Q8K(!=($,-(9%&"(7! /2(82/"?(O$('#("- -##/%5(=!%($,'#

$!(6-(/(3%-B !44-" -4-"$( !".'$'!"(/#('$(%-2/$-#($!($,-( !"#$%& $'!"(3,/#-(!=(.-1-2!34-"$?

KR P!(.-1-2!34-"$(/6!1-(./43(3%!!=( !&%#-(+F8S:(2-1-2(#,/22($/*-(32/ -(&"$'2(=&22(.-$/'2#(/%-

#&64'$$-.($!(/".(/33%!1-.('"()%'$'"0(65($,-(7! /2(82/""'"0(9&$,!%'$5(.-4!"#$%/$'"0(,!)($,-

.-1-2!34-"$()'22(-"#&%-(/(4'"'4&4(!=(KJ_(!=($,-(3%-.' $-.(-"-%05(#&3325(&#-#(-'$,-%

.- -"$%/2'#-.M%-"-)/62-(!%(2!)( /%6!"(-"-%05(#!&% -#(+/#(.-# %'6-.('"($,-(02!##/%5(/$(9""-N

I(!=($,-(P88\:;(&"2-##(!$,-%)'#-(/0%--.('"()%'$'"0(65($,-(7! /2(82/""'"0(9&$,!%'$5?(9"5

Page 32



 !"#$%&'()*&+,-*#(+!&+(&-*(-*.,$-*/(&#( &-+(0)(+!*(10-2#(3,#+(4*($5#+&''*/($5(),''(&%%0-/&5%*

1$+!(+!*(&  -06*/(/*+&$'#(&5/($5#+&''*/( -$0-(+0(+!*(0%%, &+$05(0)(*&%!(/1*''$57(&5/(#!&''(4*

3&$5+&$5*/($5(700/(10-2$57(%05/$+$058

9*&#05:(;5(0-/*-(+0(#*%,-*(&(-*/,%+$05($5(05(#$+*(*5*-7"(,#*(+!-0,7!(-*5*1&4'*(*5*-7"

 -06$#$05($5(&%%0-/&5%*(1$+!(+!*(<==>?(&5/(=0'$%"(@AA(B=C(0)(+!*(D-,5(E0%&'(='&58

FG <0+1$+!#+&5/$57(+!*(/*+&$'#(1$+!$5(+!*(&  -06*/( '&5#?(50(/*6*'0 3*5+(&406*(/&3 ( -00)

%0,-#*(HI=AJ('*6*'(#!&''(+&2*( '&%*(,5'*##(),''(/*+&$'#(0)(+!*( ,3 $57(#+&+$05#(&5/(#,4#+&+$05#

05(+!*(#$+*(!&6*(4**5(#,43$++*/(&5/(&  -06*/(4"(+!*(E0%&'(='&55$57(D,+!0-$+"8

9*&#05:(K0(*5&4'*(+!*(E0%&'(='&55$57(D,+!0-$+"(+0(%05+-0'(+!*(/*6*'0 3*5+($5(/*+&$'($5(+!*

$5+*-*#+#(0)(&3*5$+"(4"(*5/*&60,-$57(+0(&%!$*6*(&(4,$'/$57(0)(6$#,&'(.,&'$+"($5(&%%0-/&5%*(1$+!

 0'$%"(I(ILF(0)(+!*(D-,5(E0%&'(='&58

FM <0(/*6*'0 3*5+(&406*(/&3 ( -00)(%0,-#*(HI=AJ('*6*'(#!&''(+&2*( '&%*(,5'*##(&5/(,5+$'(&

#%!*/,'*(0)(3&+*-$&'#(&5/()$5$#!*#()0-(1&''#?(-00)#?(&5/(40,5/&-"(3&+*-$&'#(!&6*(4**5

#,43$++*/(+0(&5/(&  -06*/(4"(+!*(E0%&'(='&55$57(D,+!0-$+"8(K!*(/*+&$'#(+0(4*(&  -06*/(1$''

$5%',/*(#&3 '*#(0)(3&+*-$&'#(0)(+!*(3&+*-$&'#(+0(4*(,#*/()0-(*N+*-5&'(1&''#(&5/(-00)#(0)(+!*

 -0 0#*/(4,$'/$57#8(K!*(/*6*'0 3*5+(#!&''(4*($3 '*3*5+*/(&#(&  -06*/8

9*&#05:(K0(*5&4'*(+!*(E0%&'(='&55$57(D,+!0-$+"(+0(%05+-0'(+!*(/*6*'0 3*5+($5(/*+&$'($5(+!*

$5+*-*#+#(0)(&3*5$+"(4"(*5/*&60,-$57(+0(&%!$*6*(&(4,$'/$57(0)(6$#,&'(.,&'$+"($5(&%%0-/&5%*(1$+!

 0'$%"(I(ILF(0)(+!*(D-,5(E0%&'(='&58

FO ;33*/$&+*'"()0''01$57($3 '*3*5+&+$05(0)(+!*(&  -06*/(#,-)&%*(1&+*-(/-&$5&7*(#"#+*3(&5/

 -$0-(+0(0%%, &+$05(0)(&5"( &-+(0)(+!*(/*6*'0 3*5+?(+!*(/*6*'0 *-P&  '$%&5+(#!&''(4*(#,43$+()0-

&  -06&'(4"(+!*(E0%&'(='&55$57(D,+!0-$+"(1$+!(&#Q4,$'+(/-&1$57#(0)(+!*($3 '*3*5+*/(#%!*3*

+07*+!*-(1$+!(&(%03 '*+$05(-* 0-+( -* &-*/(4"(&5($5/* *5/*5+(*57$5**-(+!&+(%05)$-3#(+!&+(+!*

#%!*3*(1&#(4,$'+($5(&%%0-/&5%*(1$+!(+!*(&  -06*/(/-&1$57P#(&5/($#()$+()0-( ,- 0#*8

9*&#05:(K0(*5#,-*(+!&+(+!*( -0 0#*/(/*6*'0 3*5+($#(#&+$#)&%+0-$'"(/-&$5*/(&5/($5(&%%0-/&5%*

1$+!( 0'$%$*#(R(B=F?R(ILF?(R(ILC(&5/(R(ILS(0)(+!*(D-,5(E0%&'(='&58

FT =-$0-(+0(+!*(0%%, &+$05(0)(&5"( &-+(0)(+!*( *-3$++*/(/*6*'0 3*5+?(&(6*-$)$%&+$05(-* 0-+

/*305#+-&+$57(%03 '*+$05(0)(+!*(10-2#(#*+(0,+($5(+!*(&  -06*/(-*3*/$&+$05(#+-&+*7"(&5/(+!*

*))*%+$6*5*##(0)(+!*(-*3*/$&+$05(#!&''(4*(#,43$++*/(+0(&5/(&  -06*/?($5(1-$+$57?(4"(+!*(E0%&'

='&55$57(D,+!0-$+"8(K!*(-* 0-+(#!&''($5%',/*(-*#,'+#(0)(#&3 '$57(&5/(305$+0-$57(%&--$*/(0,+($5

&%%0-/&5%*(1$+!(+!*(&  -06*/(6*-$)$%&+$05( '&5(+0(/*305#+-&+*(+!&+(+!*(#$+*(-*3*/$&+$05(%-$+*-$&

!&6*(4**5(3*+8(;+(#!&''(&'#0($5%',/*(&5"( '&5(H&(U'057Q+*-3(305$+0-$57(&5/(3&$5+*5&5%*( '&5UJ

)0-('057*-Q+*-3(305$+0-$57(0)( 0'',+&5+('$52&7*#?(3&$5+*5&5%*(&5/(&--&57*3*5+#()0-

%05+$57*5%"(&%+$05?(&#($/*5+$)$*/($5(+!*(6*-$)$%&+$05( '&5?(&5/()0-(+!*(-* 0-+$57(0)(+!$#(+0(+!*

E0%&'(='&55$57(D,+!0-$+"8

9*&#05:((K0( -0+*%+(+!*(*56$-053*5+(&5/( -*6*5+(!&-3(+0(!,3&5(!*&'+!(4"(*5#,-$57(+!&+(+!*

-*3*/$&+*/(#$+*(!&#(4**5(-*%'&$3*/($5(&5(&  -0 -$&+*(#+&5/&-/($5(&%%0-/&5%*(1$+!(D-,5(E0%&'

='&5( 0'$%$*#(V@(B=F(&5/(V@(ILW8

CX =-$0-(+0(+!*(0%%, &+$05(0)(&5"( &-+(0)(+!*(/*6*'0 3*5+?(),''(/*+&$'#(0)(&''(*N+*-5&'('$7!+$57

H$5%',/$57(#+-**+'$7!+$57(&5/(#*%,-$+"('$7!+$57J(#!&''(4*(#,43$++*/(+0(&5/(&  -06*/($5(1-$+$57(4"

+!*(E0%&'(='&55$57(D,+!0-$+"8(K!*(#%!*3*(#!0,'/(#**2(+0(%05)0-3(1$+!(+!*(-*%033*5/&+$05#

0)(+!*(;5#+$+,+$05(0)(E$7!+$57(=-0)*##$05&'#(H;E=J(UY,$/&5%*(<0+*#()0-(+!*(9*/,%+$05(0)

Z4+-,#$6*(E$7!+U(HY<XF:CXFFJ(&5/(3$5$3$#*( 0+*5+$&'($3 &%+#(+0(&5"(4&+#(,#$57(+-**#(&5/

!*/7*-01#(H$5(&%%0-/&5%*(1$+!(+!*([AKP;E=(Y,$/&5%*(<0+*([&+#(&5/(&-+$)$%$&'('$7!+$57($5(+!*

\](XO8FOJ(4"(&60$/$57(,55*%*##&-"(&-+$)$%$&'('$7!+(# $''(+!-0,7!(+!*(,#*(0)(/$-*%+$05&'('$7!+

Page 33



 !"#$% &'()& *+%,)+(-.&/%0'+, & *!",)&+($,")%1&2"0&'#%&(!0&,+3+0%)&0!4

'5&6*%&,!$'0+!(&!7&,+-*0+(-&$!,"3( .

25&8+0+-'0+!(&3%' "#% &0!&3+(+3+ %&9!0%(0+',&-,'#%&'()& 9+,,'-%.

$5&:99%'#'($%&;+($,")+(-&*%+-*051&'()&)% +-(&!7&,+-*0+(-&$!,"3( .

)5&6+3+(- &!7&,+-*0+(-&+($,")+(-&0+3%# <=>?& %( !# &0!&#%)"$%&"((%$%  '#@&,+-*0+(-.

%5&/%0'+, &!7&,+-*0+(-&,"3+('+#% &;,"A&,%B%, 51&,+-*0+(-&0%39%#'0"#%&;C5.

75&:&*!#+D!(0',&+,,"3+('($%&$!(0!"#&9,'(.

-5&+)%(0+7+$'0+!(&!7&+39!#0'(0&#!"0% &" %)&2@&7!#'-+(-&2'0 &'()&)%3!( 0#'0+!(&!7&,+3+0+(-&,+-*0+(-

!(&0*% %&'#%' .

6*%&,+-*0+(-&'99#!B%)& *',,&2%&+( 0',,%)&'()&3'+(0'+(%)&+(&'$$!#)'($%&E+0*&0*%&'99#!B%)

)%0'+, .

?%' !(4&>(&0*%&+(0%#% 0 &!7&0*%&'3%(+0+% &!7&0*%&'#%'1&0*%& +0%&2+!)+B%# +0@&;9'#0+$",'#,@&+(

#% 9%$0&!7&2'0 51&0*%&+(0%#% 0 &!7&3+(+3+ +(-&$#+3%1&#!')& '7%0@&'()&0!&3+(+3+ %&"((%$%  '#@

,+-*0& 9+,,'-%&!"0 +)%&0*%&)%B%,!93%(0& +0%&+(&'$$!#)'($%&E+0*&9!,+$+% &FG&H=I1&FG&/8J1&6

H=I&K&GLM&/8N&!7&0*%&:#"(&O!$',&=,'(.

JI =#+!#&0!&!$$"9'0+!(&!7&'(@&!7&0*%&'99#!B%)&)E%,,+(- 1&'(&G,%$0#+$&M%*+$,%&P*'#-+(-&H0#'0%-@

 *',,&2%& "23+00%)&0!&'()&'99#!B%)&+(&E#+0+(-&2@&0*%&O!$',&=,'((+(-&:"0*!#+0@.&6*%& "23+00%)

)%0'+, & *',,&9#!B+)%&0*%&)E%,,+(- &E+0*&%,%$0#+$&B%*+$,%&$*'#-%&9!+(0 &+(&'$$!#)'($%&E+0*&0*%

$!"($+,Q & 0'()'#) &' & %0&!"0&+(&+0 &='#R+(-&H0'()'#) &H=/.&6*%&+()+B+)"',&$*'#-%&9!+(0 & *',,

2%&+(&'$$!#)'($%&E+0*&0*%&0%$*(+$',&#%S"+#%3%(0 & %0&!"0&+(&='#0&H1& %$0+!(&T.J&!7&0*%&U"+,)+(-

?%-",'0+!( &JVIV&;' &'3%()%)5&'()& *',,&2%&+39,%3%(0%)&'()&!9%#'0+!(',&9#+!#&0!&0*%

!$$"9'0+!(&!7&%'$*&)E%,,+(-.&6*%&%,%$0#+$&B%*+$,%&$*'#-%&9!+(0 & *',,&0*%#%'70%#&2%&#%0'+(%)

'()&3'+(0'+(%)&+(&-!!)&E!#R+(-&$!()+0+!(.

?%' !(4&L%E&9%0#!,&'()&)+% %,&$'# <B'( &E+,,&(!0&2%& !,)&2%@!()&JVWV1&'()&0!&3+0+-'0%&'-'+( 0

'(@&9!0%(0+',&')B%# %&+39'$0&!7&0*%&)%B%,!93%(0&!(&,!$',&'+#&S"',+0@1&+(&'$$!#)'($%&E+0*&9!,+$@

FG&/8W&;$5&!7&0*%&:#"(&O!$',&=,'(1&0*%&:#"(&='#R+(-&H0'()'#) &H=/&'()&0*%&L==X.

JJ =#+!#&0!&0*%&$!33%($%3%(0&!7&0*%&)%B%,!93%(01&'&7"#0*%#&(!+ %&'  %  3%(0& *',,&2%

$!39,%0%)&2@&'&$!39%0%(0&'$!" 0+$+'(&0*'0&0'R% &'$$!"(0&!7&#%$%(0&$*'(-% &0!&0*%&,!$',&#!')

(%0E!#R&'()&'& $*%3%&7!#&3+0+-'0+!(& *',,&2%& "23+00%)&0!&'()&'99#!B%)&+(&E#+0+(-&2@&0*%&O!$',

=,'((+(-&:"0*!#+0@&6*%& $*%3%& *',,&)%3!( 0#'0%&0*'0&0*%&+(0%#(',&(!+ %&,%B%, &E+0*+(&0*%

#% +)%(0+',&"(+0 &E+,,&$!(7!#3&0!&0*%&Y>()!!#&'32+%(0&(!+ %&,%B%, &7!#&)E%,,+(- Y&-"+)%,+(%&B',"% 

 9%$+7+%)&E+0*+(&6'2,%&Z&"()%#& %$0+!(&[.[.J&!7&UH&\JWW4JVIZ&'()&0*'0&0*%&%A0%#(',&(!+ %&,%B%, 

E+0*+(&0*%&$"#0+,'-%&!7&#% +)%(0+',&"(+0 &E+,,&$!(7!#3&0!&0*%&Y/% +-(&$#+0%#+'&7!#&%A0%#(',&(!+ %Y

"99%#&-"+)%,+(%&B',"%&!7&NN&)U&O:%S16&&' & 9%$+7+%)&E+0*+(& %$0+!(&[.[.W.J&!7&UH&\JWW4JVIZ.

6*%& $*%3%& *',,&+($,")%&)%0'+, &'()&,!$'0+!( &!7&'(@&'$!" 0+$&E',,&'()<!#&7%($+(-&)% +-(%)&0!

9#!0%$0&'3%(+0@& 9'$% &'()&', !&E+()!E& 9%$+7+$'0+!(&'()&B%(0+,'0+!(&#%S"+#%3%(0 &+(&!#)%#&0!

'$*+%B%&'& "+0'2,%&'$!" 0+$&%(B+#!(3%(0&E+0*&')%S"'0%&('0"#',&B%(0+,'0+!(.&6*%&'  %  3%(0

 *',,&+($,")%&',,&(!+ %& !"#$% 1&+($,")+(-&2"0&(!0&,+3+0%)&0!&(!+ %&-%(%#'0%)&2@&0*%&,!$',

 $*!!, 1&'(@&9#!9! %)&'+#& !"#$%&*%'0&9"39 &'()&3%$*'(+$',&B%(0+,'0+!(&9,'(0.&:(@&E!#R 

E*+$*&7!#3&9'#0&!7&0*%& $*%3%&'99#!B%)&2@&0*%&:"0*!#+0@& *',,&2%&$!39,%0%)&2%7!#%&'(@

9%#3+00%)&)E%,,+(-&+ &!$$"9+%)1&"(,%  &'(&',0%#('0+B%&9%#+!)&+ &'-#%%)&+(&E#+0+(-&2@&0*%

:"0*!#+0@.

?%' !(4&>(&0*%&+(0%#% 0 &!7&'3%(+0@&+(&'$$!#)'($%&E+0*&9!,+$@&/&/8I&'()&FG&/8I&!7&0*%&:#"(

O!$',&=,'(.&6*+ &+ &#%S"+#%)&0!&2%&'&9#%]$!33%($%3%(0&$!()+0+!(&)"%&0!&0*%&#%S"+#%3%(0&7!#

'99#!9#+'0%&%A0%#(',&'()&+(0%#(',&(!+ %&,%B%, &0!&2%&#%'$*%).

Page 34



 ! "#$%&'&(#)*&+,$-.#'&$%-*)$)/##0$1#2/3&$45678$(&'&($39-(($,-:&$)(-1&$2+(&33$-+%$2+,;(

%&,-;(3$#0$,9&$)/#)#3&%$(#1-,;#+$#0$,9&$/&<2;/&%$0;/&$9=%/-+,3$9-'&$.&&+$32.*;,,&%$,#$-+%

-))/#'&%$;+$>/;,;+?$.=$,9&$@#1-($6(-++;+?$A2,9#/;,=$;+$1#+32(,-,;#+$>;,9$B&3,$C233&D$7#2+,=

7#2+1;(E3$F;/&$-+%$G&312&$C&/';1&H

6/;#/$,#$,9&$0;/3,$#112)-,;#+$#0$-+=$%>&((;+?$0#/*;+?$)-/,$#0$,9&$)/#)#3&%$%&'&(#)*&+,I$,9&

%&'&(#)&/$39-(($-,$,9&;/$#>+$&D)&+3&$;+3,-(($,9&$/&<2;/&%$0;/&$9=%/-+,3$4#/$;+$-$)9-3&%

)/#?/-**&$;0$-$(-/?&$%&'&(#)*&+,8$;+$,9&$-))/#'&%$(#1-,;#+3$,#$JCKLMN$3,-+%-/%3$#/$3,#/&%

>-,&/$32))(=$-+%$-//-+?&$0#/$,9&;/$1#++&1,;#+$,#$-$>-,&/$32))(=$>9;19$;3$-))/#)/;-,&$;+$,&/*3

#0$.#,9$)/&332/&$-+%$'#(2*&$0#/$,9&$)2/)#3&3$#0$0;/&0;?9,;+?H

O9&$0;/&$9=%/-+,3$39-(($,9&/&-0,&/$.&$*-;+,-;+&%$-3$)-/,$#0$,9&$%&'&(#)*&+,$.=$,9&$>-,&/

2+%&/,-:&/$-,$,9&$&D)&+3&$#0$,9&$F;/&$-+%$G&312&$C&/';1&$;0$-%#),&%$-3$)-/,$#0$,9&$)2.(;1

*-;+3$32))(=$4F;/&$C&/';1&3$A1,$ NNP8$#/$.=$,9&$#>+&/Q#112);&/$;0$,9&$;+3,-((-,;#+$;3$/&,-;+&%$-3

-$)/;'-,&$+&,>#/:H

G&-3#+K$R+$,9&$;+,&/&3,3$#0$-*&+;,=$-+%$;+$-11#/%-+1&$>;,9$)#(;1=$R"F$C6S$-+%$O$C6S$#0$,9&

A/2+$@#1-($6(-+$-+%$;+$-11#/%-+1&$>;,9$O9&$F;/&$T$G&312&$C&/';1&$A1,$ NNPH

 P O9&$-))/#'&%$%&,-;(3$#0$,9&$(-+%31-);+?$39-(($.&$1-//;&%$#2,$;+$,9&$0;/3,$)(-+,;+?$-+%$3&&%;+?

3&-3#+I$0#((#>;+?$,9&$#112)-,;#+$#0$,9&$.2;(%;+?3$#/$,9&$1#*)(&,;#+$#0$,9&$%&'&(#)*&+,I

>9;19&'&/$;3$,9&$3##+&/H

A+=$,/&&3$#/$)(-+,3$>9;19I$>;,9;+$-$)&/;#%$#0$0;'&$=&-/3$0/#*$,9&$1#*)(&,;#+$#0$%&'&(#)*&+,I

%;&I$-/&$/&*#'&%$#/$.&1#*&$3&/;#23(=$%-*-?&%$#/$%;3&-3&%I$39-(($.&$/&)(-1&%$;+$,9&$+&D,

)(-+,;+?$3&-3#+$>;,9$#,9&/3$#0$3;*;(-/$3;U&$-+%$3)&1;&3I$2+(&33$,9&$@#1-($6(-++;+?$A2,9#/;,=

?;'&3$>/;,,&+$1#+3&+,$,#$-+=$'-/;-,;#+

G&-3#+K$R+$,9&$;+,&/&3,3$#0$-*&+;,=$-+%$#0$,9&$&+';/#+*&+,$#0$,9&$%&'&(#)*&+,$;+$-11#/%-+1&

>;,9$)#(;1=$5$5VS$-+%$W"X$5VP$#0$,9&$A/2+$@#1-($6(-+H

 M "#,>;,93,-+%;+?$,9&$)/#';3;#+3$#0$6-/,3$S$T$ N$#0$C19&%2(&$ $#0$,9&$O#>+$-+%$7#2+,/=

6(-++;+?$4Y&+&/-($6&/*;,,&%$5&'&(#)*&+,8$4W+?(-+%8$Z/%&/I$ NSM$4-3$-*&+%&%8$4#/$-+=

Z/%&/$/&'#:;+?$#/$/&[&+-1,;+?$,9;3$Z/%&/8$+#$%#/*&/Q/##0$&D,&+3;#+3Q-(,&/-,;#+3$,#$,9&$9#23&3

-))/#'&%$39-(($.&$1#+3,/21,&%$2+(&33$)&/*;33;#+$;3$?/-+,&%$.=$,9&$@#1-($6(-++;+?$A2,9#/;,=$#+

-+$-))(;1-,;#+$;+$,9-,$.&9-(0H$G&-3#+K$R+$,9&$;+,&/&3,3$#0$';32-($-*&+;,=I$-+%$,9&$)-/,;12(-/

19-/-1,&/;3,;13$#0$,9;3$%&'&(#)*&+,$;+$-11#/%-+1&$>;,9$)#(;1;&3$5$5VSI$5$C6S$#0$,9&$A/2+

@#1-($6(-+H

 \ "#$%&'&(#)*&+,$4;+1(2%;+?$%&*#(;,;#+8$39-(($,-:&$)(-1&$#,9&/$,9-+$0/#*$N]KNN$9#2/3$2+,;($S]KNN

9#2/3$4V#+%-=$,#$F/;%-=8$-+%$0/#*$N]KNN$9#2/3$2+,;($S!KNN$9#2/3$4C-,2/%-=8$>;,9$+#$>#/:$#+

C2+%-=$#/$J-+:Q62.(;1$̂#(;%-=3H

G&-3#+K$R+$,9&$;+,&/&3,3$#0$+&;?9.#2/$-*&+;,=$;+$-11#/%-+1&$>;,9$_W$5V$SH

 L A(($%>&((;+?3$9&/&.=$)&/*;,,&%$39-(($.&$.2;(,$,#$,9&$#),;#+-($/&<2;/&*&+,$VP4 8$[$A11&33;.(&$-+%

-%-),-.(&$%>&((;+?3$3,-+%-/%$-3$%&0;+&%$>;,9;+$6-/,$V$#0$,9&$J2;(%;+?$G&?2(-,;#+3I$2+(&33

#,9&/>;3&$-?/&&%$;+$>/;,;+?$.=$,9&$@#1-($6(-++;+?$A2,9#/;,=H

G&-3#+K$O#$%&(;'&/$-11&33;.(&$9#*&3$;+$-11#/%-+1&$>;,9$6#(;1=$5$5VSH

 ] "#;3&$0/#*$,9&$)2*);+?$3,-,;#+$39-(($+#,$&D1&&%$PM%J$@A&<$4SM*;+38$>;,9$+#$,#+-(

1#*)#+&+,3$&';%&+,$-,$,9&$.#2+%-/=$#0$,9&$+&-/&3,$+#;3&$3&+3;,;'&$)/#)&/,=H$B9&+$-33&33&%

.=$-$1#*)&,&+,$-1#23,;1$&+?;+&&/I$,9&$X;./-,;#+$5#3&$X-(2&$4X5X8$39-(($+#,$&D1&&%$,9&

Page 35



 !!"#$ %"&'(")*'!+)% %#"#,-').' /0&+1&'$)22&3,('"&0&"'.)+',4&',&1,'&30#+)32&3,'#3'56&1,#)3'7#8&8

+&1#/&3,# "'%6#"/#391:')..#$&1:'*)+;14)!1<'$)3, #3&/'*#,4#3'=>'?@ABCDEBFFG'7H6#/&',)

&0 "6 ,#)3').'462 3'&I!)16+&',)'0#%+ ,#)3'#3'%6#"/#391'C'J +,'DE'K#%+ ,#)3'1)6+$&1'),4&+',4 3

%" 1,#39<'#31#/&',4&'3& +&1,'!+)!&+,-8'L',&1,')+'!+&/#$,#)3').',4&'3)#1&'"&0&"1' 3/' ',&1,')+

&1,#2 ,#)3').',4&'&I!&$,&/'0#%+ ,#)3'&30#+)32&3,',)'/&2)31,+ ,&'$)2!"# 3$&'*#,4',4&'"&0&"1

14 ""'%&'63/&+, ;&3'*#,4#3'M'2)3,41').',4&'/&0&")!2&3,'%&#39'#2!"&2&3,&/8

N& 1)3E'O)'!+),&$,',4&' 2&3#,-').'")$ "'+&1#/&3,1'#3' $$)+/ 3$&'*#,4'J)"#$-'PQ'RSD').',4&

L/)!,&/'L+63'T)$ "'J" 3'BFDD'C'BFMD

BU V.'/6+#39'/&0&")!2&3,:' 3-'0#1#%"&'$)3, 2#3 ,&/')+')/)+)61'2 ,&+# ":'7.)+'&I 2!"&:' 1%&1,)1

$)3, #3#39'2 ,&+# ":'1, #3&/'1)#":'!&,+)"'W'/#&1&"'W'1)"0&3,')/)6+:'63/&+9+)63/', 3;1')+

 11)$# ,&/'!#!&*)+;<'3),'!+&0#)61"-'#/&3,#.#&/:'#1'.)63/',)'%&'!+&1&3,' ,',4&'1#,&:'3)'.6+,4&+

/&0&")!2&3,'763"&11'),4&+*#1&'&I!+&11"-' 9+&&/'#3'*+#,#39'*#,4',4&'T)$ "'J" 33#39'L6,4)+#,-<

14 ""'%&'$ ++#&/')6,'63,#"'#,'4 1'%&&3'.6""-'#30&1,#9 ,&/'61#39'16#, %"-'56 "#.#&/'#3/&!&3/&3,

$)316", 3,71<8'O4&'T)$ "'J" 33#39'L6,4)+#,-'261,'%&'#3.)+2&/'#22&/# ,&"-').',4&'3 ,6+&' 3/

/&9+&&').',4&'$)3, 2#3 ,#)3'!+&1&3,' 3/' '2&,4)/'1, ,&2&3,'/&, #"#39'4)*',4&'63161!&$,&/

$)3, 2#3 ,#)3'14 ""'%&'/& ",'*#,4'261,'%&'!+&! +&/' 3/'16%2#,,&/',)',4&'T)$ "'J" 33#39

L6,4)+#,-'.)+' !!+)0 "'#3'*+#,#39'%&.)+&'%&#39'#2!"&2&3,&/8'V.'3)'16$4'$)3, 2#3 ,&/'2 ,&+# "'#1

#/&3,#.#&/'/6+#39',4&'/&0&")!2&3,:' '1, ,&2&3,',)',4#1'&..&$,'261,'%&'16%2#,,&/'#3'*+#,#39',)',4&

T)$ "'J" 33#39'L6,4)+#,-8

N& 1)3E'O)'&316+&',4 ,',4&'/&0&")!2&3,'$)2!"#&1'*#,4' !!+)0&/'/&, #"1'#3',4&'#3,&+&1,1').

!+),&$,#)3').',4&'&30#+)32&3,' 3/'!+&0&3,#)3').'4 +2',)'462 3'4& ",4'#3' $$)+/ 3$&'*#,4

L+63'T)$ "'J" 3'!)"#$#&1'PQ'>JD' 3/'PQ'RS@8

MF X)'#3/#0#/6 "'/*&""#39'4&+&%-' !!+)0&/'14 ""'%&')$$6!#&/'63,#"',4&')!,#)3 "'+&56#+&2&3,'.)+

+&1,+#$,&/'* ,&+'$)3162!,#)3'#3'J +,'H').',4&'=6#"/#39'N&96" ,#)31' 1'/&2)31,+ ,&/',4+)694

,4&'* ,&+'$ "$6" ,)+'4 1'%&&3'$)2!"#&/'*#,4'.)+',4 ,'/*&""#398

N& 1)3E'O)'#2!+)0&',4&'161, #3 %#"#,-').',4&'/*&""#391'#3' $$)+/ 3$&'*#,4'!)"#$-'Y'RSD').',4&

L+63'T)$ "'J" 38

MD X)'#3/#0#/6 "'/*&""#39'14 ""'%&'.#+1,')$$6!#&/'63,#"',4&'$ +'! +;#39'1! $&1' 3/' $$&11',)' 3/

.+)2',4&'/*&""#39'4 0&'%&&3'$)31,+6$,&/' 3/' +&')!&+ ,#)3 ":'#3' $$)+/ 3$&'*#,4',4&

 !!+)0&/'!" 31' 3/'/&, #"18''O4&'! +;#39'1! $&1'14 ""',4&+& .,&+'%&'+&, #3&/' ,' ""',#2&1'.)+

,4&#+'/&1#93 ,&/'61&8

N& 1)3E'O)'!+)0#/&'$ +C! +;#39'1! $&'.)+',4&'61&').'/*&""#391'#3' $$)+/ 3$&'*#,4'!)"#$-'O

>JD').',4&'L+63'T)$ "'J" 38

MB VXZ[NSLOVKQE''O4#1'/&$#1#)3'4 1'%&&3'9+ 3,&/'#3'$)3\63$,#)3'*#,4' '>&$,#)3'DF?'"&9 "

 9+&&2&3,8

MM VXZ[NSLOVKQE'O4&' !!"#$ 3,'14)6"/'3),&',4 ,'63/&+'J +,'D').',4&'Y#"/"#.&' 3/'])63,+-1#/&

L$,'DUGD:'*#,4')3"-' '.&*'&I$&!,#)31:'#,'#1' 3')..&3$&'.)+' 3-'!&+1)3',)'#3,&3,#)3 ""-', ;&:

/ 2 9&')+'/&1,+)-',4&'3&1,').' 3-'*#"/'%#+/1'*4#"&',4&'3&1,'#1'#3'61&')+'%&#39'%6#",8'=#+/1'3&1,

%&,*&&3'S +$4' 3/'>&!,&2%&+' 3/',4&+&.)+&'+&2)0 "').'/&31&'%614&1:'#0-')+',+&&1')+'! +,1

).',+&&1'&,$8'/6+#39',4#1'!&+#)/'$)6"/'"& /',)' 3')..&3$&'63/&+',4&' $,8

M@ VXZ[NSLOVKQE'O4#1'3),#$&'/)&1'3),'9#0&' 6,4)+#,-',)'/&1,+)-')+'/ 2 9&' '% ,'+))1,')+'/#1,6+%

 '% ,8'= ,'1!&$#&1' +&'!+),&$,&/'63/&+'>&$,#)3'MU').',4&'DUU@'])31&+0 ,#)3'7X ,6+ "'̂ %#, ,1

&,$'<'N&96" ,#)31'7 1' 2&3/&/<:',4&'DUGD'Y#"/"#.&' 3/'])63,+-1#/&'L$,'7 1' 2&3/&/<' 3/',4&

BFFF'])63,+-1#/&' 3/'N#94,1').'Y -'L$,8'V,'#1'#""&9 "',)'/ 2 9&')+'/&1,+)-' 3-'% ,'+))1,:

*4&,4&+')$$6!#&/')+'3),:')+'/#1,6+%')+'4 +2' '% ,8'V.'-)6' +&' * +&',4 ,'% ,1'+))1,'#3' ',+&&71<

.)+'*4#$4'*)+;'#1'!" 33&/:'-)6'14)6"/', ;&'.6+,4&+' /0#$&'.+)2'X ,6+ "'Q39" 3/'70# ',4&'= ,

Page 36



 !"#$%&'()!"*+%,#(*!"*-./0*1.--2234*!%*'"*$5!6!7)5'6*5!"#,6('"(*8$9!%$*:!,*#('%(;*<9*8'(#*'%$

=)#5!&$%$=*=,%)"7*(>$*?!%@A*:!,*B,#(*#(!C*)BB$=)'($6:*'"=*5!"('5(*D'(,%'6*E"76'"=*8$9!%$

5!"()",)"7;

.0 <DFGHIJ+<KEL*<"9)6(%'()!"*%'($#*9!%*#!'@'7$*#(%,5(,%$#*'%$*(!*8$*8'#$=*!"*C$%5!6'()!"*($#(#

,"=$%('@$"*)"*(>$*?)"($%*C$%)!=*'"=*'(*(>$*6!5'()!"*'"=*=$C(>*!9*(>$*C%!C!#$=*#(%,5(,%$#;*+>$

)"9)6(%'()!"*($#(#*B,#(*8$*5'%%)$=*!,(*)"*'55!%='"5$*?)(>*MHE.N0A* <H<J*H10N*!%*'*#)B)6'%

'CC%!&$=*B$(>!=;*J66*=$#)7"*#(!%B#*B,#(*)"56,=$*'*56)B'($*5>'"7$*'66!?'"5$A*'#*C$%

>((C#LOO???;7!&;,@O7,)='"5$O96!!=P%)#@P'##$##B$"(#P56)B'($P5>'"7$P'66!?'"5$#A*!"*#(!%$=

&!6,B$#*!%*%')"9'66*)"($"#)(:;*<"9)6(%'()!"*#(%,5(,%$#*B,#(*5'($%*9!%*(>$*5%)()5'6*1*)"*1-*:$'%*#(!%B

$&$"(A*QC6,#/-R4*8$(?$$"*(>$*)"&$%(*!9*(>$*$"(%:*C)C$*(!*(>$*#!'@'?':*'"=*(>$*8'#$*!9*(>$

#(%,5(,%$;*J66*#,%9'5$*?'($%*=%')"'7$*=$#)7"#*B,#(*'6#!*>'&$*C%!&)#)!"*(!*$"#,%$*(>$%$*)#

5'C'5)(:*)"*(>$*#:#($B*(!*5!"(')"*(>$*5%)()5'6*1*)"*1--*:$'%*#(!%B*$&$"(*QC6,#*/0R4;

F%$$8!'%=*)#*(!*8$*C%!&)=$=*8$(?$$"*(>$*8'#$*!9*(>$*)"9)6(%'()!"*#(%,5(,%$*'"=*(>$*>)7>$#(

%$5!%=$=*7%!,"=?'($%*6$&$6*)=$"()9)$=*)"*(>'(*6!5'()!";*<=$'66:*(>)#*#>!,6=*8$*1*B$(%$*?>$%$

C!##)86$A*'#*#('($=*)"*(>$* <H<J*S,=#*I'",'6**7,)='"5$;*T!?$&$%A*!"*(>$*5!'#('6*C6')"*)"

C'%()5,6'%A*?>$%$*7$!6!7:*=)5('($#*'"=*?>$%$*#>'66!?*C$%5>$=O()='66:*)"96,$"5$=*?'($%*('86$#

'%$*!9($"*C%$#$"(A*(>)#*)#*,"6)@$6:*(!*8$*'5>)$&'86$*)%%$#C$5()&$*!9*(>)#A*)"9)6(%'()!"*B,#(*#()66*8$

9,66:*5!"#)=$%$=;*+>$%$9!%$A*(!*B'U)B)#$*(>)#*C!($"()'6*'"=*'&!)=*,()6)#)"7*!(>$%*6$##*9'&!,%'86$

B$(>!=#*!9*#,%9'5$*?'($%*=)#C!#'6A*(>$*8'#$#*!9*)"9)6(%'()!"*#(%,5(,%$#*'%$*C$%B)(($=*(!*8$

)BB$=)'($6:*'8!&$*(>$*C$'@*%$5!%=$=*7%!,"=?'($%*6$&$6#*?>$%$*)(*)#*=$$B$=*"$5$##'%:;

<"*'%$'#*?>$%$*'"*'V,)9$%*)#*(!*8$*C%!($5($=*Q#,8W$5(*(!*7,)='"5$*9%!B*(>$*E"&)%!"B$"(

J7$"5:4*(>$"*'*B)")B,B*1*B$(%$*9%$$8!'%=*B,#(*8$*C%!&)=$=;

S,)('86$*?'($%*(%$'(B$"(*)#*%$V,)%$=*,C#(%$'B*(!*(>$*C!)"(*!9*=)#5>'%7$*)"*'66*5)%5,B#('"5$#*(!

B)")B)#$*'":*7%!,"=?'($%*C!66,()!"*%)#@*!%*=$(%)B$"(*(!*(>$*=%')"'7$*"$(?!%@;

J":*S,XS*!%*#!'@'?':*=$#)7"*B,#(*)"56,=$*'=$V,'($*7%!,"=?'($%*B!")(!%)"7*='('*(!

=$($%B)"$*(>$*>)7>$#(*7%!,"=?'($%*('86$*)"*#,CC!%(*!9*(>$*=$#)7";*+>$*'CC6)5'"(*)#*'=&)#$=*(!

=)#5,##*(>$*$U($"=*!9*7%!,"=*?'($%*B!")(!%)"7*?)(>*(>$*5!,"5)6Y#*$"7)"$$%#;

S,CC6$B$"('%:*7,)='"5$*"!($#*%$7'%=)"7*#,%9'5$*?'($%*=%')"'7$*'%$*6!5'($=*'(

>((C#LOO???;'%,";7!&;,@O=%')"'7$PC6'"")"7P5!"#,6('()!"#*!"*J%,"*X)#(%)5(* !,"5)6Y#*?$8#)($;*J

#,%9'5$*?'($%*=%')"'7$*5>$5@6)#(*)#*'&')6'86$*!"*J%,"*X)#(%)5(* !,"5)6Y#*?$8#)($A*(>)#*#>!,6=*8$

#,8B)(($=*?)(>*'*X)#5>'%7$*!9* !"=)()!"#*JCC6)5'()!";*H$9$%$"5$*#>!,6=*'6#!*8$*B'=$*(!*(>$

YZ$#(*S,##$U*[[FJ*\!6)5:*9!%*(>$*I'"'7$B$"(*!9*S,%9'5$*Z'($%Y;

.N <DFGHIJ+<KEL*]"=$%*S$5()!"*2.*!9*(>$*['"=*X%')"'7$*J5(*1̂ 1̂*['"=*X%')"'7$* !"#$"(

B,#(*8$*#!,7>(*9%!B*(>$*[$'=*[!5'6*F6!!=*J,(>!%)(:*QZ$#(*S,##$U* !,"(:* !,"5)64A*!%*)(#

'7$"(*QJ%,"*X)#(%)5(* !,"5)6*6'"=;=%')"'7$_'%,";7!&;,@4A*C%)!%*(!*#('%()"7*'":*?!%@#

Q($BC!%'%:*!%*C$%B'"$"(4*(>'(*'99$5(*(>$*96!?*!9*?'($%*)"*'"*!%=)"'%:*?'($%5!,%#$;**S,5>*?!%@#

B':*)"56,=$*5,6&$%()"7A*5>'""$6*=)&$%#)!"A*=)#5>'%7$*!9*96!?#A*5!""$5()!"#A*>$'=?'66#*'"=*(>$

)"#('66'()!"*!9*(%'#>*#5%$$"#;

+>$*=$&$6!CB$"(*6':!,(*B,#(*('@$*'55!,"(*!9*'":*$U)#()"7*?'($%5!,%#$#*Q!C$"*!%*5,6&$%($=4*(!

$"#,%$*(>'(*9,(,%$*'55$##*9!%*B')"($"'"5$*)#*"!(*%$#(%)5($=;*D!*=$&$6!CB$"(*)#*C$%B)(($=

?)(>)"*.B*!9*(>$*8'"@*!9*'"*!%=)"'%:*?'($%5!,%#$A*!%*.B*!9*'*5,6&$%($=*!%=)"'%:*?'($%5!,%#$;

.̀ <DFGHIJ+<KEL*<9*=,%)"7*5!"#(%,5()!"*?!%@#A*)(*8$5!B$#*'CC'%$"(*(>'(*)BC6$B$"('()!"*5'""!(

8$*5'%%)$=*)"*'55!%='"5$*?)(>*C%$&)!,#6:*'7%$$=*=$(')6#*'":*%$#,8B)##)!"*!9*(>$*=%')"'7$

=$#)7"*B,#(*8$*'55!BC'")$=*8:*'"*,C='($=*5!C:*!9*(>$*B'"'7$B$"(*B'",'6;

Page 37



 

 

!"# $%&'(#)*+ ,#-.*/)0 *% *"/+ .11-/&.*/%) &.) 2# 3/#4#$ %) *"# 5,') 6/+*,/&* 7%')&/- 4#2+/*#  28 0%/)0

*%  "**1+9::444;.,');0%3;'<:4##<-8=-/+*+ .)$ #)*#,/)0 *"# .11-/&.*/%) ,#>#,#)&# %, $/,#&*-8 28 &-/&</)0 %)

*"/+ -/)<;

Page 38



 

 

!"#$% &' ()$ *+%'"',$ -.+/$0 1"223'4 53() 2$+13##3&' &6 ()$ 7&'(+&88$+ &6 9$+ :";$#(0<# -("(3&'$+0 *663,$ = 7+&5' 7&20+34)(>

?'".()&+3#$% +$2+&%.,(3&' 3'6+3'4$# 7+&5' 7&20+34)( "'% 1"0 8$"% (& 2+&#$,.(3&' &+ ,3/38 2+&,$$%3'4#>  @+.' A3#(+3,( 7&.',38

BCCCBDEDF> GCBH

Page 39



This page is intentionally left blank



 

 

 

!

"#$%&'()'*+ *, -((.'%-)'*+ )/0 1022340 5677 893: 1/0 56;1/ <= 1/0 2032 <= 1/0 /<>80 ?>1 ;>0

1< 1/0 1<9<@239/A B1/0 @32;0: 87<908 =2<C 1/0 :<21/D5081 1<

1/0 8<>1/D0381E 3:; 1/0 6:47>86<: <= 3 810990; /06@/1F 1/0

1022340 /06@/1 23:@08 =2<C 32<>:; G!HHC 1< H!IC! )/0 3203 <=

1/0 1022340 68 :<1 3 >:6=<2C 8/390 ?>1 31 61J8 0K120C08 68

32<>:; LM!NC 56;0 ?A I!MC ;009!

- 8C377 @32;0: 81<20 68 92<9<80; >:;02 1/0 8<>1/D038102: 0:;

<= 1/0 1022340 3:; 1/0 1022340 61807= 5677 ?0 0:47<80; ?A 3 L!HC

/6@/ C0137 ?37>8123;0 561/ 3 16C?02 /3:;2367 3:; 10:86<: 5620

@>32;6:@! $1098 5677 ?0 92<O6;0; ;<5: 1< 1/0 @32;0: 3:; 378<

?01500: 1/0 15< 80416<:8 <= 1022340! - :05 23680; 973:10; ?0;

5677 ?0 92<O6;0; ?01500: 9321 <= 1/0 1022340 3:; 1/0 735:! )/0

3997643:1 /38 378< 3@200; 1< 1/0 926:46970 <= 3 L!MC /6@/

926O34A 84200: 37<:@ 1/0 8<>1/D038102: 86;0 <= 1/0 1022340F

5/64/ 4<>7; ?0 804>20; O63 3: 3992<9263107AD5<2;0; 973::6:@

4<:;616<:!

)/0 399764316<: 68 1< ?0 ;0102C6:0; 31 (73::6:@ %<CC61100 38

61 68 8>?C6110; ?A 3 80:6<2 813== C0C?02!

-PQHIQHGQRR ,6281 =7<<2 86;0Q2032 0K10:86<:F 9<24/ 3:; 43:<9A 1< =2<:1F

86:@70 81<20A 2032 0K10:86<:F 15< 81<20A 86;0Q2032

0K10:86<:F 0K102:37 20=>2?68/C0:1 1< 377 926:46970

070O316<:8 S :05 902C03?70 93O6:@ 1< ;26O0

B208>?C6886<: <= -PQLLTQLUQRRE!

-992<O0%<:;616<:377A

HHDGNDHG

-PQLLTQLUQRR ,6281 =7<<2 86;0F 9<24/ 3:; 43:<9A 1< =2<:1F 86:@70 81<20A

2032 0K10:86<:F 15< 81<20A 86;0 0K10:86<:F 0K102:37

20=>2?68/C0:1 1< 377 926:46970 070O316<:8 S :05 902C03?70

93O6:@ 1< ;26O0!

-992<O0%<:;616<:377A

HGDLHDLU

Page 41

Agenda Item 7



 

 

 

 

!"#$#%$# &'(')*+ ,- .(/01+'0'(2'3 4'50/66/,( !"#78#99 -,5 -/562

-+,,5 ':2'(6/,( ,;'5 ':/62/(< <*5*<'

!115,;'=,(3/2/,(*++>

?7@%8@%$

!5.(3'+ A,)( =,.(B/+ @ (, ,CD'B2/,(E

AF5'' +'22'56 F*;' C''( 5'B'/;'3G *++ -5,0 2F' ,BB.1/'56 ,- (,E 7H A,52,( I/++ &,*3 5*/6/(< 2F' -,++,)/(<

/66.'6J

@ AF' 5'B'(2+> *115,;'3 ':2'(6/,(6 F*;' C5,.<F2 2F' F,.6' B+,6'5 2,G *(3 )'++ *C,;' 2F' <5,.(3 +';'+ ,-G

('/<FC,.5/(< 15,1'52/'6E

@ !( ':/62/(< 6,*K*)*> /6 6/2'3 B+,6' 2, 2F' C,.(3*5> )/2F (,E 7H *(3 )F'( /2 5*/(6G 6.5-*B' )*2'5 5.(6

,-- 2F' 6/2' 3,)( 2F' 6+,1' /(2, 7HL6 <*53'(E !6 * 5'6.+2G 7HL6 <*53'( /6 6*2.5*2'3 *(3 2F/6 0*> C'

),56'('3 *6 * 5'6.+2 ,- 2F' 2'55*B'E

@ AF' 15,1'52> *6 ':2'(3'3 /6 *+5'*3> ,.2 ,- BF*5*B2'5 )/2F 2F' *5'*M *(3

@ N;'5+,,K/(<G +,66 ,- 15/;*B> *(3 +,66 ,- +/<F2 2, (,E 7H OC,2F 2F' F,.6' *(3 <*53'(PE

Q,(' 5'R.'62'3E

!5.( S,B*+ 4+*( T%?? @ T%8?J

UUV? U UV? !61'B26 ,- -,50 *(3 3'6/<( R.*+/2>

UUV$ U UV$ W:2'(6/,(6X*+2'5 2, ':/62 C./+36O5'6 *(3 (,(@5'6P

WQYUV7 WQY UV7 U';'+,10'(2 *(3 C/,3/;'56/2>

ZW[4? ZW [4? Z.*+/2> ,- 2F' W(;/5,(0'(2

!5.(3'+ Q'/<FC,.5F,,3 4+*( T%?H@T%8? !&? !5.(3'+ "./+2 \1 !5'* ",.(3*5>

Q44] Q*2/,(*+ 4+*((/(< 4,+/B> ]5*0'),5K

Q44̂ Q*2/,(*+ 4+*((/(< 45*B2/B' ̂./3*(B'

[4U?8 !5.( U/625/B2 U'6/<( ̂./3' O[4UP _*(.*5> T%T?

4S!QQ̀Q̂  Ì[AN&aJ

2̀ /6 0*2'5/*+ 2F*2 2F' 1+*((/(< 1'50/66/,( <5*(2'3 .(3'5 !"#T8#T%#II O)F/BF F*6 C''( /01+'0'(2'3PG

*+6, /(B+.3'3 * 5'*5 2'55*B'E AF' 2'55*B' )*6 2, C' *115,:/0*2'+> ?HET0 C> ?E?0 *(3 *5,.(3 ?E?0 F/<FE

AF'5'-,5'G /2 )*6 * 6/0/+*5 )/32F 2, 2F*2 (,) 15,1,6'3E I,)';'5G 2F' (') 2'55*B' 2F' 6.CD'B2 ,- 2F'

B.55'(2 1+*((/(< *11+/B*2/,( )/++ C' )/3'5#3''1'5 *(3 F/<F'5E

Page 42



 !"#$%&'()#*#*+,#-./-#%0/#1.-'23#4-$.(/-#5%6#78'(8#4$$&'(4/'%3-#-8%0&1#9.#4--.--.1#'3(&01'32

(8464(/.6:#4$$.4643(.:#';$4(/:#&4)%0/:#431#-(4&.<#"%&'()#*#*+=#-./-#%0/#(6'/.6'4#5%6#78'(8#4$$&'(4/'%3-

6.&4/'32#/%#.>/.3-'%3-#431#4&/.64/'%3-#%5#.>'-/'32#90'&1'32-#;0-/#9.#4--.--.1#424'3-/<#?8.-.#2.3.64&&)

-..@#/%#;'3';'-.#/8.#';$4(/#%5#/8.#$6%$%-4&#%3#/8.#(8464(/.6#%5#/8.#8%-/#17.&&'32:#'/-#3.'289%06-:#431#/8.

&%(4&'/)<#"%&'()#AB#C",#-/4/.-#1.D.&%$;.3/#-8%0&1#3%/#84D.#4#-'23'5'(43/&)#3.24/'D.#';$4(/#%3#6.-'1.3/'4&

4;.3'/)<

?8.# 603#*.-'23#E0'1.#F *EG#'-#43#';$%6/43/#;4/.6'4&#(%3-'1.64/'%3:#8%7.D.6:#'/#(%3/4'3-#3%#-$.('5'(

20'143(.#%3#3.7#/.664(.-<#E.3.64&&):#/8.# *E#-/4/.-#.>/.3-'%3-#-8%0&1#9.#D'-04&&)#-09-.6D'.3/#/%#/8.

8%-/#17.&&'32<#H.46#.>/.3-'%3-#46.#-/4/.1#/%#2.3.64&&)#9.#4((.$/49&.#56%;#4#1.-'23#-/431$%'3/#4-#/8.)

46.#&.--#D'-'9&.#'3#/8.#-/6../-(.3.:#90/#/8.#.;$84-'-#-8%0&1#'3-/.41#9.#%3#;4'3/4'3'32#/8.#4;.3'/'.-#%5

3.'289%06-<

*BCIEJ# J*#KICL !# +BJI?MN

?8.#$6%$%-.1#/.664(.#7'&&#9.#90'&/#'3#;4/(8'32#;4/.6'4&-#/%#/8.#8%0-.#431#7'&&#(&.46&)#(%;$&.;.3/#'/#'-#4-

4#-/60(/06.<#O066.3/&):#/8.#8%0-.#7'/8%0/#'/-#6.46#/.664(.#F3%/'32#%3.#84-#9..3#4$$6%D.1#90/#3%/

';$&.;.3/.1G#4$$.46-#035'3'-8.1<#P8'&-/#/8.#8.'28/#4/#/8.#-%0/8Q.4-/.63#.31#'-#-'23'5'(43/:#'/#-8%0&1#9.

3%/.1#/84/#/8.6.#'-#(066.3/&)#4#-'23'5'(43/#16%$#9./7..3#/8.#26%031#5&%%6#7'31%7-#431#/8.#26%031#&.D.&

78'(8#'-#10.#/%#/8.#/%$%264$8)<#?8.#6.46#/.664(.#7'&&#3%/#9.#D'-'9&.#'3#/8.#-/6../#-(.3.#431#/8.6.#'-#3%

(%35&'(/#7'/8#/8.#6.&.D43/#$%&'('.-#%6#20'143(.#'3#D'-04&#/.6;-<

HBCI*BJ?I !# +BJI?MN

?8.#64'-.1#/.664(.#'-#4&;%-/#4/#26%031#&.D.&#%3#/8.#3%6/8Q7.-/.63#-'1.#431#/8.6.#'-#4#8.12.#8.6.#78'(8

7'&&#8.&$#/%#$6.D.3/#41D.6-.#%D.6&%%@'32#%5#3%<#RST-#7'31%7-#431#2461.3<#U%7.D.6:#10.#/%#/8.

/%$%264$8):#/8.#8.'28/#%5#/8.#/.664(.#4/#/8.#%$$%-'/.#.31#7'&&#9.#46%031#S<V;#431#7'&&#4&&%7#.&.D4/.1

D'.7-#%5#&431#/%#/8.#-%0/8Q.4-/#431#-%0/8#'3(&01'32#/8.#8%0-.#431#2461.3#%5#3%<#RW#431#/8.#6.46#2461.3

%5#3%<#RX#F78'(8#764$-#46%031#/8.#6.46#%5#RW#431#41Y%'3-#/8.#2461.3#%5#/8.#4$$&'(4/'%3#-'/.G<#I/#;4)#4&-%

9.#$%--'9&.#/%#D'.7#/8.#7'31%7-#%5#3%<#RX#78.3#&%%@'32#%D.6Z/86%028#RWT-#$&%/:#90/#/8'-#7%0&1#9.#4/#4

1'-/43(.#%5#46%031#SX;:#78'(8#'-#-'23'5'(43/#431#.D.3#.>(..1-#/8.#(%03('&T-#S,;#-/431461#5%6#94(@Q/%Q

94(@#'3/.654(.-<

?8.#411'/'%3#%5#4#,<X;#8'28#-(6..3#%3#/8.#-%0/8Q.4-/.63#.12.#%5#/8.#/.664(.#7'&&#$6.D.3/#43)#%D.6&%%@'32

/%#/8.#';;.1'4/.#-%0/8Q.4-/#431#/8.6.5%6.#$6.-.6D.#/8.#4;.3'/'.-#%5#3.'289%06'32#$6%$.6/'.-<#?8.#-./

94(@#%5#/8.#/.664(.#56%;#/8.#-846.1#9%03146)#F=;G:#(%0$&.1#7'/8#'/-#8.'28/#7'&&#$6.D.3/#43)#;4/.6'4&

%D.6-841%7'32#56%;#/4@'32#$&4(.<

BD.3#7'/8#/8.#$6%$%-.1#-'1.#-(6..3#'3#$&4(.:#'/#7'&&#-/'&&#9.#$%--'9&.#/%#&%%@#'3#4#-%0/8.6&)#1'6.(/'%3

/%7461-#/8.#$46/#%5#3%<#RXT-#6.46#2461.3#/84/#&'.-#1'6.(/&)#9.8'31#3%<#RW<#?8.6.#'-#4#2461.3#-/01'%#431#$&4)

90'&1'32#'3#/8'-#$46/#%5#/8.#2461.3#431#/8.#(%03('&T-#-'/.#D'-'/#$8%/%-#1.;%3-/64/.#/84/#'/#'-#4&6.41)#$%--'9&.

/%#&%%@#%D.6#/8.#9%03146)#8.12.#56%;#/8'-#8'28.6#.&.D4/'%3#'3/%#/8'-#-$4(.<#?8'-#'-#035%6/034/.:#90/#/8.

-/01'%#'-#3%/#-/4/.1#/%#9.#'3#4#6.-'1.3/'4&#0-.#431#D'.7-#%D.6#/8.#6.46-#%5#2461.3-#56%;#/7%#-/%6.)

3.'289%06'32#$6%$.6/'.-#'-#(%;;%3$&4(.<#?8.#-/01'%#'-#4&-%#4/#&.4-/#V[;#56%;#/8.#.12.#%5#/8.#$6%$%-.1

/.664(.#431#/8.6.5%6.#;../-#/8.#(%03('&T-#1'-/43(.#20'143(.#%3#54('32#7'31%7-<

 &/8%028#/8.#/.664(.#7'&&#4&&%7#/8.#%((0$'.6-#/%#D'.7#3.'289%06'32#&431#56%;#3%/#Y0-/#/86%028#/8.'6

7'31%7-:#/8.#D'.7-#46.#4/#4#-'23'5'(43/#1'-/43(.#431#4#-'1.#-(6..3#7'&&#$6%/.(/#/8.#4;.3'/'.-#%5#&431

';;.1'4/.&)#41Y4(.3/<#?8.6.#'-#3%#(%35&'(/#7'/8#/8.#6.&.D43/#$%&'('.-#%6#20'143(.<#I/#'-#4&-%#;4/.6'4&#/84/#4

/.664(.#84-#4&6.41)#9..3#426..1:#4&9.'/#/8.#$6.D'%0-&)#4$$6%D.1#1.(@#7%0&1#84D.#9..3#&%7.6#431#3%/#-%

1..$<

Page 43



 

 

 

!"#$% &'""$%()

*+,-./ $01 2&3 4567-458 9,, :5;5,+<=5>?8 .+>?4-@7?5 ?+ @-+:-;548-?/ >5? A9->B "C5 <4+<+89, D-,, C94:

874E9.5 +;54 9> 9459 +E ,9D> @7? <4+<+858 9 87@8?9>?-9, 49-85: <,9>?->A @5: 9>: ?C-8 -8 ,-F5,/ ?+ 4587,? -> 9

>5? A9-> .+=<945: ?+ ?C5 ,+88 +E ?C5 ,9D>B

"C5 8-?5 -8 +> 9 <4+E+7>: 8,+<5G 9>: -? -8 7>:548?++: ?C9? ?C5 7>:54,/->A A5+,+A/ C98 9> ->-?-9, .,9/ ,9/54

9>: 9 :55<54 ,9/54 +E @+7,:54 .,9/B "C545E+45G D9?54 :+58 >+? ->E-,?49?5 ->?+ ?C5 A4+7>: 598-,/ 9>: -8 ,-F5,/

?+ 47> +EE ?C5 8-?5 ?C4+7AC ?C5 8+-, ?+ ,9>: 9? 9 ,+D54 ,5;5,B "C5 +@H5.?+4 C98 .,9-=5: ?C5-4 -88758 +>,/

8?94?5: DC5> ?C5 C+785 D98 5I?5>:5:G 9>: ?C5 8+9F9D9/ D98 ->8?9,,5: @7? -? -8 >+? <+88-@,5 ?+ 45J988588

9 <45;-+78 <54=-88-+>G <94?-.7,94,/ >+? +>5 DC545 :49->9A5 D98 .+;545: @/ K7-,:->A %5A7,9?-+>8B L? -8

9,8+ >+?5: ?C9? >+ .+>.54>8 C9;5 @55> 49-85: @/ ?C5 +..7<-54 +E >+B 3MB L? D+7,: >+? @5 9<<4+<4-9?5 ?+

-=<+85 9 <45J.+==5>.5=5>? :49->9A5 .+>:-?-+> 9>: ?C-8 D+7,: >+? =55? ?C5 0**N .+>:-?-+> ?58?8 +E

>5.588-?/G 4598+>9@,5>588G +4 45,5;9>.5 ?+ ?C5 :5;5,+<=5>? ?+ @5 <54=-??5:B

(O&&'%P)

"C5 <4+<+89, -8 -> 9..+4:9>.5 D-?C ?C5 45,5;9>? :5;5,+<=5>? <,9> <+,-.58 9>: ?C545 945 >+ =9?54-9,

.+>8-:549?-+>8 +E 87.C D5-AC? ?+ H78?-E/ ?9F->A 9 :-EE545>? :5.-8-+>B '8 87.CG -? -8 45.+==5>:5: E+4

9<<4+;9, 87@H5.? ?+ ?C5 E+,,+D->A .+>:-?-+>8 9>: ->E+4=9?-;5B

"C5 Q+7>.-, -> =9F->A 9 :5.-8-+> 8C+7,: @5 9D945 +E 9>: ?9F5 ->?+ 9..+7>? 9>/ -=<,-.9?-+>8 ?C9? =9/

94-85 E4+= ?C5 #7=9> %-AC?8 '.? RSSTB O>:54 ?C5 '.?G -? -8 7>,9DE7, E+4 9 <7@,-. 97?C+4-?/ 87.C 98 '47>

2-8?4-.? Q+7>.-, ?+ 9.? -> 9 =9>>54G DC-.C -8 ->.+=<9?-@,5 D-?C ?C5 $74+<59> Q+>;5>?-+> +> #7=9>

%-AC?8B

Q+>8-:549?-+> C98 @55> 8<5.-E-.9,,/ A-;5> ?+ '4?-.,5 T U4-AC? ?+ 458<5.? <4-;9?5 9>: E9=-,/ ,-E5V 9>: '4?-.,5 R

+E ?C5 N-48? *4+?+.+, U<4+?5.?-+> +E <4+<54?/VB L? -8 >+? .+>8-:545: ?C9? ?C5 45.+==5>:9?-+> E+4 9<<4+;9, +E

?C5 A49>? +E <54=-88-+> -> ?C-8 .985 ->?54E5458 7>4598+>9@,/ D-?C 9>/ ,+.9, 458-:5>?8W 4-AC? ?+ 458<5.? E+4

?C5-4 <4-;9?5 9>: E9=-,/ ,-E5 9>: C+=5G 5I.5<? ->8+E94 98 -? -8 >5.58894/ ?+ <4+?5.? ?C5 4-AC?8 9>: E455:+=8

+E +?C548 U-> ?C-8 .985G ?C5 4-AC?8 +E ?C5 9<<,-.9>?VB "C5 Q+7>.-, -8 9,8+ <54=-??5: ?+ .+>?4+, ?C5 785 +E

<4+<54?/ -> 9..+4:9>.5 D-?C ?C5 A5>549, ->?5458? 9>: ?C5 45.+==5>:9?-+> E+4 9<<4+;9, -8 .+>8-:545: ?+

@5 9 <4+<+4?-+>9?5 458<+>85 ?+ ?C5 87@=-??5: 9<<,-.9?-+> @985: +> ?C5 .+>8-:549?-+>8 85? +7? -> ?C-8

45<+4?B

27?/ 7>:54 ?C5 $679,-?-58 '.? XYRY

L> 988588->A ?C-8 <4+<+89, ?C5 E+,,+D->A -=<9.?8 C9;5 @55> -:5>?-E-5: 7<+> ?C+85 <5+<,5 D-?C ?C5

E+,,+D->A <4+?5.?5: .C949.?54-8?-.8 U9A5G :-89@-,-?/G A5>:54 45988-A>=5>?G =944-9A5 9>: .-;-, <94?>548C-<G

<45A>9>./ 9>: =9?54>-?/G 49.5G 45,-A-+> +4 @5,-5EG 85I +4 85I79, +4-5>?9?-+>VB

"C5 <4+<+89, D+7,: C9;5 9 >57?49, -=<9.? +> ?C5 <4+?5.?5: .C949.?54-8?-.8B

"C-8 9<<,-.9?-+> -8 >+? QLZ ,-9@,5B

Page 44



 

 

 

!""#$%& '$()*+*$(!,,-

. +/0 10203456078 /090:; 5096<8801 =/>33 :0 :0?@7 :0A490 8/0 0B5<9>8<47 4A C ;0>9= A946 8/0

1>80 4A 8/<= 5096<==<47D

#0>=47E +4 F4653; G<8/ H0F8<47 I. 4A 8/0 +4G7 >71 '4@789; "3>77<7? !F8 .IIJ K>=

>607101LD

M +/0 10203456078 /090:; >5594201 =/>33 :0 F>99<01 4@8 <7 >FF491>7F0 G<8/ 8/0 A4334G<7?

>5594201 53>7=E

N O34FP "3>7 Q ,4F>8<47 "3>7 "JM #02 OR >71

N "9454=01 "3>7 >71 &302>8<47= "J. #02 OD

#0>=47E S49 8/0 >24<1>7F0 4A 14@:8 >71 <7 8/0 <78090=8= 4A >607<8; >71 8/0 072<9476078 <7

>FF491>7F0 G<8/ !9@7 ,4F>3 "3>7 543<F<0= ) )T.U ) )TV >71 W& H".D

C (4 10203456078 =/>33 F46607F0 @730== >71 @78<3 A@33 108><3= 4A > .DX6 /<?/ =F9007 >347? 8/0

A@33 0B8078 4A 8/0 =4@8/N0>=8097 =<10 4A 8/0 8099>F0 />= :007 =@:6<8801 84 >71 >5594201 <7

G9<8<7? :; 8/0 ,4F>3 "3>77<7? !@8/49<8;D +/0 >5594201 =F9007 =/>33 :0 <6530607801 <7

>FF491>7F0 G<8/ 8/0 >5594201 108><3= 59<49 84 8/0 8099>F0 :0<7? :94@?/8 <784 :070A<F<>3 @=0 >71

=/>33U 8/090>A809U 906><7 <7 53>F0 A49 8/0 3<A08<60 4A 8/0 8099>F0D

#0>=47E +4 59480F8 8/0 >607<8<0= >71 59<2>F; 4A 8/0 >1Y>F078 5945098<0= 84 8/0 =4@8/N0>=8 <7

>FF491>7F0 G<8/ !9@7 ,4F>3 "3>7 543<F<0= ) )T.U >71 W& H".D +/<= <= 90Z@<901 84 :0 > 590N

F46607F06078 F471<8<47 :0F>@=0 <8 <= 748 54==<:30 84 />20 8/0 90Z@<906078 84 =@:6<8 108><3=

89<??09 G<8/ >7; 48/09 =8>?0 4A 8/0 10203456078D

V +/0 6>809<>3= >71 A<7<=/0= 4A 8/0 0B8097>3 G>33= A496<7? 8/0 :>=0 4A 8/0 8099>F0 /090:;

5096<8801 =/>33 6>8F/ <7 F434@9 >71 80B8@90 G<8/ 8/4=0 4A 8/0 0B<=8<7? /4@=0D

#0>=47E *7 8/0 <78090=8= 4A >607<8; <7 >FF491>7F0 G<8/ !9@7 ,4F>3 "3>7 543<F<0= ) )T. >71 )

)TVD

[ *(S$#T!+*%&E H8>806078 5@9=@>78 84 !98<F30 C[ 4A 8/0 +4G7 >71 '4@789; "3>77<7?

K)0203456078 T>7>?06078 "94F01@90L K&7?3>71L $9109 MJ.[ K>= >607101LD +/0 ,4F>3

"3>77<7? !@8/49<8; />= >F801 54=<8<203; >71 594>F8<203; <7 108096<7<7? 8/<= >553<F>8<47 :;

<1078<A;<7? 6>8809= 4A F47F097 G<8/<7 8/0 >553<F>8<47 K>= 49<?<7>33; =@:6<8801L >71 70?48<>8<7?U

G<8/ 8/0 !553<F>78U >FF058>:30 >60716078= 84 8/0 59454=>3 84 >1190== 8/4=0 F47F097=D != >

90=@38U 8/0 ,4F>3 "3>77<7? !@8/49<8; />= :007 >:30 84 ?9>78 53>77<7? 5096<==<47 A49 >7

>FF058>:30 59454=>3U <7 >FF491>7F0 G<8/ 8/0 590=@658<47 <7 A>24@9 4A =@=8><7>:30

10203456078U >= =08 4@8 G<8/<7 8/0 (>8<47>3 "3>77<7? "43<F; S9>60G49PD

+/0 14F@6078= 903>8<7? 84 8/<= >553<F>8<47 F>7 :0 2<0G01 47 8/0 !9@7 )<=89<F8 '4@7F<3 G0:=<80  :; ?4<7?

84  /885=E\\GGGD>9@7D?42D@P\G00P3;N3<=8= >71 07809<7? 8/0 >553<F>8<47 90A0907F0 49 1<90F83; :; F3<FP<7? 47

8/<= 3<7PD

Page 45



 

 

!"#$% &' ()$ *+%'"',$ -.+/$0 1"223'4 53() 2$+13##3&' &6 ()$ 7&'(+&88$+ &6 9$+ :";$#(0<# -("(3&'$+0 *663,$ = 7+&5' 7&20+34)(>

?'".()&+3#$% +$2+&%.,(3&' 3'6+3'4$# 7+&5' 7&20+34)( "'% 1"0 8$"% (& 2+&#$,.(3&' &+ ,3/38 2+&,$$%3'4#>  @+.' A3#(+3,( 7&.',38

BCCCBDEDF> GCBH

Page 46



 

 

!

"#$%&'()'*+ *, -((.'%-)'*+ )/0 10234506078 9:033;7< ;= 341<01 ;7 =5430 8/47 8/0 0>;=8;7<?

64;784;7;7< 8/0 @1A78 BC;39;7< 3;70 BC8 0>8079;7< @C18/01

B45D:419= ;78A 8/0 23A8! '8= AE01433 9028/ ;= 4221A>;64803F

GH!I6 5A624109 8A GG!J6 4= 0>;=8;7<!

)/0 70: 9:033;7< :;33 /4E0 @AC1 07K=C;80 B091AA6= 48 @;1=8 @3AA1

:;8/ 8:A ;7 8/0 1AA@! ):A ;780<143 <414<0 =2450= 410 21A2A=09

479 8/010 ;= 7A 5/47<0 8A 8/0 @1A78 91;E0:4F LA8/01 8/47 70:

201604B30 =C1@45;7< 479 3479=542;7<M! )/0 9:033;7< :;33 B0 A@

64=A71F 5A7=81C58;A7 :;8/ :/;80 10790109 @45490= ;753C=;E0 A@

4 2A18;A7 A@ /C7< 8;30 8A 8/0 @;1=8 @3AA1 L@1A78 @45490M! -3C6;7;C6

@14609 :;79A:= 479 9AA1= :;33 B0 21AE;909!

)/0 1AA@ :;33 B0 /43@ /;2209 A7 8/0 @347D= :;8/ 4 5078143 @348 8A2

479 @1A78N1041 21AO058;7< <4B30=N9A1601=! )/0 1;9<0 /0;</8 A@

8/0 70: 9:033;7< ;= 4221A>;64803F P!Q6 L604=C109 48 8/0

@1A78M 5A624109 8A R!H6 @A1 8/0 0>;=8;7<! )/0 @;1=8 @3AA1 /4=

B435A7;0= 48 8/0 1041! +0: 3479=542;7< ;= 21A2A=09 48 8/0 @1A78

479 1041!

$')# -&#- GIII!S =TC410 60810=!

&#$'"#+)'-. "#U#.*(V#+)

"#+$')W

+A 5/47<0!

)*(*X&-(YW )/0 =;80 =3A20= @1A6 8/0 @1A78 8A 8/0 1041!

)&##$ V48C10 479 21A6;7078 8100= 8A 8/0 @1A78 LBC8 AC8=;90M A@ 8/0

=;80! )/0=0 410 A7 /;</:4F 3479! ,C18/01 8100= ;7 A1 49O45078

8A 8/0 =;80 BAC7941;0= 479 :;8/ 4 53C=801 ;7 8/0 1041 <41907!

Z*[+"-&W )&#-)V#+) V;> A@ /09<;7<? @075;7< 479 :433=! )/0 3479=5420 914:;7<

=C<<0=8= 433 BAC7941;0= 410 8A 1064;7 0>5028 8/0 1041 @0750

:/;5/ ;= ;7 9;=1024;1 479 10TC;10= 10234506078!

$')# %Y-&-%)#&'$)'%$ .41<0 90845/09 8:A =8A10F 9:033;7< :;8/ 455A66A948;A7 ;7

8/0 1AA@ 479 4 5/;670F A7 0;8/01 =;90! )/0 21A2018F /4= =;>

B091AA6=! V4801;43= 410 B1;5D? =8A70? 479 8;30=! )/0 9:033;7<

Page 47

Agenda Item 8



 

 

 

 

 

!"# " $%&' &'$()*"+ )"*")( "', +"*)( -*.'$ ,*&/(%"0 -.* 1"*2&')3

45$('#&/( )"*,('# $. $!( *("*3

678986:49 ;< =;68=>:? 9(#&,('$&"+ &' '"$@*( "', A('(-&$# -*.B "' .1(' #1"$&"+ C@"+&$0

%&$! ,($"D!(, "', #(B&E,($"D!(,F 1*(,.B&'"'$+0 *(, A*&D2(,F

,%(++&')# #($ A"D2 -*.B $!( *.", %&$! )('(*.@# )"*,(' "*("#3

:!( 1*.1(*$0 &# #@**.@',(, A0 $%. "', $%. "', " !"+- #$.*(0

1*.1(*$&(# %&$! #@A#$"'$&"+ )"*,('#3

8GHIJHIKHL= M(B.+&$&.' .- (5&#$&') ,($"D!(, ,%(++&') "', )"*")( "',

(*(D$&.' .- N O. ,($"D!(, ,%(++&') %&$! *("* "''(5(

P*(#@AB&##&.' -.++.%&') 8GHNQRHIIHL=3 :!&# #&$( &# &' 6>=

S.'( I "', &# 6>= =&"A+( "# " '(% ,%(++&')3

811*./(6.',&$&.'"++0

RTERUEIK

8GHNNRHINH77 :%. #$.*(0 -*.'$ "', *("* (5$('#&.'F !&1 $. )"A+( *..-

(5$('#&.' "', "+$(*"$&.'# $. -('(#$*"$&.'3

811*./(6.',&$&.'"++0

RNENNEIN

8GHNNRHINH77 1*.1.#(, $%. #$.*(0 -*.'$ "', *("* (5$('#&.'# &'D+@,&') $!( *"&#&') .- $!( *..-3 :!(

(5$(',(, 1*.1(*$0 %.@+, !"/( !", " B"5&B@B ,(1$! .- NV3KB "', " *&,)( !(&)!$ .- "11*.5&B"$(+0 T3QB

PB("#@*(, "$ $!( -*.'$W3 :!&# 1(*B&##&.' &# /"+&, @'$&+ IN O./(BA(* IRIJ3 >$ &# '.$(, $!( :.%' 6.@'D&+ ,&,

'.$ .AX(D$ $. $!&#3 :!&# "11+&D"$&.' $"2(# $!( 1*(/&.@#+0 1*.1.#(, -.*B Y -*.'$")( "', !"# *(/&#(, $!(

&'$(*'"+ +"0.@$# %!&+#$ *($"&'&') $!( /&#@"+ +..2 .- $!( -*.'$ "', *("*3 8GHIJHIKHL= &# *(-(**(, $. (+#(%!(*(

&' $!&# *(1.*$3

8*@',(+ :.%' 6.@'D&+ .AX(D$ E $!( !(&)!$ .- $!( *&,)( %!&D! %&++ A( ./(*A("*&') .' $!( #$*(($ #D('(3

O.$(,3 :!( !(&)!$ &# ,&#D@##(, &' $!( D.'D+@#&.'# #(D$&.'3

Z;[:749O \8:49 E '.$( $!( 1.#&$&.' .- " #(%(* &' $!( A"D2 )"*,(' %!&D! B"0 '((, $. A( ,&/(*$(, .*

*(C@&*( $!( +"0.@$ $. A( "B(',(,3 9(C@(#$ "' ;,.@* "##(##B('$ ,@( $. $!( #&$( A(&') &' $!(&* QRRB

A@--(* PKKRB $. A( (5"D$W .- $!( ,(B.+&#!(, 8*@',(+ \"#$(%"$(* :*("$B('$ \.*2#3

8M6 M98>O8]4 4O]>O449Z E "$ $!( $&B( .- %*&$&') '. *(#1.'#( !"# A((' *(D(&/(,F >$ &# '.$(, &' $!(&*

*(#1.'#( $. 8GHIJHIKHL= $!(0 *(C@(#$(, '. D.',&$&.'# "', ",/&#(, ,*"&'")( %.@+, A( D./(*(, A0

G@&+,&') 9()@+"$&.'#3 :!&# +.D"$&.' &# '.$ #@AX(D$ $. "'0 !&)! *&#2 .- )*.@',F #@*-"D(F .* %"$(*D.@*#(

-+..,&')3

Page 48



 

 

 

 

!"#$# %& &#'($()# *#+%&*()%,- .,-.#$-%-+ )"# '$,)#.)%,- ,/ &#0#$& &, ( .,-1%)%,- .(--,) 2# %3',&#1 24)

(- %-/,$3()%5# 0%** 2# (11#1 ), #-&4$# )"# (''*%.(-) %& (0($# ,/ )"%&6

!"# $#74#&) /,$ (- ,1,4$ (&&#&&3#-) %& -,)#16 8) %& 3()#$%(* )"() )"# '$,',&(* .,-.#$-& )"# $#'*(.#3#-)

,/ ( 10#**%-+ -,) (11%)%,-(* $#&%1#-)%(* 1#5#*,'3#-)6 9,4)"#$- :()#$ 1%1 -,) $#74#&) )"# &(3#

(&&#&&3#-) %- ;'$%* <=<> ,- (- (''*%.()%,- /,$ ( $#'*(.#3#-) 10#**%-+ ( &",$) 1%&)(-.# (0(? (-1 %- )"#

@==3 24//#$ A;BC<DC<>CEF G <> !,$),- H%** I,(1J6

K#&%+-()%,-& (''*%.(2*# ), )"# &%)#L

:%)"%- )"# B4%*) M' ;$#( B,4-1($?6

N4$$#-)CO4)4$# O*,,1 P,-# Q6

F,0 R$,4-10()#$ O*,,1 I%&S

9,4)"#$- :()#$ 9#0#$ 0%)"%- '($) ,/ )"# 2(.S +($1#-6

<S3 24//#$ ,/ ;$4-1#* E($S 9998T (-1

N8F P,-# <6

;$4- F,.(* E*(- <=QQ G <=>QL

9K9E< 9K 9E< B4%*)G4' ;$#( B,4-1($?

K9EQ K 9EQ K#&%+-

KKUQ K KUQ ;&'#.)& ,/ /,$3 (-1 1#&%+- 74(*%)?

KKU< K KU< 8-)#$-(* &'(.# &)(-1($1&

VNN9EQ VNN 9EQ ;1(')%-+ ), N*%3()# N"(-+#

VNN9E< VNN 9E< V-#$+? (-1 .*%3()# ."(-+# 3%)(+()%,-

VWXKUD VWX KUD E$,)#.)%,- ,/ )$##&

VWXKU@ VWX KU@ K#5#*,'3#-) (-1 2%,1%5#$&%)?

YV9EQ YV 9EQ Y4(*%)? ,/ )"# V-5%$,-3#-)

!9EQ ! 9EQ !$(-&',$) (-1 K#5#*,'3#-)

:KU> : KU> 94&)(%-(2*# M$2(- K$(%-(+# 9?&)#3&

;$4-1#* W#%+"2,4$",,1 E*(- <=QZG<=>Q ;IQ ;$4-1#* B4%*) M' ;$#( B,4-1($?

WEEO W()%,-(* E*(--%-+ E,*%.? O$(3#0,$S

WEER W()%,-(* E*(--%-+ E$(.)%.# R4%1(-.#

9EKQQ ;$4- E($S%-+ 9)(-1($1& <=<=

9EKQ> ;$4- K%&)$%.) K#&%+- R4%1# A9EKJ [(-4($? <=<Q

!"# K#5#*,'3#-) E*(- .,-&%&)& ,/ )"# ;$4- F,.(* E*(- <=QQ G <=>Q\ :#&) 94&&#] N,4-)? N,4-.%*̂&

Page 49



 

 

 

!"#$% "&' ()&%*"+# ,+"&#- ./% 012$/ 3&#/1*% 4 012$/ 566#/1*% ("*)&% ,+"& "&' ("'% 7%)8/912*/11'

:%;%+1<=%&$ ,+"&#> ./% <1+)?)%# "*% <29+)#/%' 2&'%* @%82+"$)1&# AB "&' CD 16 $/% .1E& "&' F12&$*G

,+"&&)&8 HI1?"+ ,+"&&)&8J HK&8+"&'J @%82+"$)1&# LMAL> ./% N*2&'%+ 7%)8/912*/11' :%;%+1<=%&$ ,+"&

/"# 9%%& ?1&#)'%*%' )& $/)# '%$%*=)&"$)1&>

0%?$)1& COHPJ 16 $/% ,+"&&)&8 "&' F1=<2+#1*G ,2*?/"#% N?$ LMMQ #$"$%#RS

T36 *%8"*' )# $1 9% /"' $1 $/% '%;%+1<=%&$ <+"& 61* $/% <2*<1#% 16 "&G '%$%*=)&"$)1& $1 9% ="'% 2&'%*

$/% <+"&&)&8 N?$# $/% '%$%*=)&"$)1& =2#$ 9% ="'% )& "??1*'"&?% E)$/ $/% <+"& 2&+%## ="$%*)"+

?1&#)'%*"$)1&# )&')?"$% 1$/%*E)#%>T

./% <*1<1#"+ ?1=<+)%# E)$/ *%+%;"&$ :%;%+1<=%&$ ,+"& <1+)?)%# )& $/"$ )$ E12+' &1$ *%#2+$ )& "

'%;%+1<=%&$ $/"$ E12+' 9% 12$ 16 ?/"*"?$%* E)$/ $/% "*%" 1* *%#2+$ )& "&G #)8&)6)?"&$+G "';%*#% )=<"?$# $1

$/% 92)+$ 1* &"$2*"+ %&;)*1&=%&$- 1* *%#)'%&$)"+ "=%&)$)%#>

0%?$)1& UMHLJ 16 $/% .1E& "&' F12&$*G ,+"&&)&8 N?$ ABBM H"# "=%&'%'J <*1;)'%# $/"$

HLJ )& '%"+)&8 E)$/ "& "<<+)?"$)1& 61* <+"&&)&8 <%*=)##)1& $/% "2$/1*)$G #/"++ /";% *%8"*' $1 S

H"J $/% <*1;)#)1&# 16 $/% '%;%+1<=%&$ <+"&- #1 6"* "# ="$%*)"+ $1 $/% "<<+)?"$)1&-

H"V"J " <1#$ %W"=)&"$)1& '*"6$ &%)8/912*/11' '%;%+1<=%&$ <+"&- #1 6"* "# ="$%*)"+ $1 $/% "<<+)?"$)1&-

H9J "&G +1?"+ 6)&"&?% ?1&#)'%*"$)1&#- #1 6"* "# ="$%*)"+ $1 $/% "<<+)?"$)1&- "&'

H?J "&G 1$/%* ="$%*)"+ ?1&#)'%*"$)1&#>

3$ )# ="$%*)"+ $/"$ $/%*% )# "& %W$"&$ <+"&&)&8 <%*=)##)1& 61* %W$%&#)1&# E/)?/ "?/)%;%# " ;%*G #)=)+"*

'%#)8& 16 'E%++)&8 H)&?+2')&8 $/% #"=% /%)8/$J "# <*1<1#%'> ./%*% "*% &1 <*%S?1==%&?%=%&$ ?1&')$)1&#

1& $/% %W$"&$ <%*=)##)1& "&' )$ )# 2&'%*#$11' )$ "+*%"'G 9%&%6)$# 6*1= X2)+')&8 @%82+"$)1&# "<<*1;"+>

,@37F3,IKR

./% #)$% )# )& $/% 92)+$S2< "*%" 912&'"*G HXYNXJ E/%*% '%;%+1<=%&$ )# "??%<$"9+% )& <*)&?)<+% )&

"??1*'"&?% E)$/ <1+)?G 0: 0,L 16 $/% N*2& I1?"+ ,+"& HNI,J <*1;)'%' )$ "??1*'# E)$/ 1$/%* '%;%+1<=%&$

<+"& <1+)?)%# ?1;%*)&8 #2?/ )##2%# "# /)8/E"G #"6%$GZ<"*[)&8- '%#)8&Z?/"*"?$%*- *%#)'%&$)"+ "=%&)$G-

9)1');%*#)$G- "&' ?+)="$% ?/"&8%> ./% +1?"$)1& )& $/% XYNX =%"&# $/"$ $/% <*1<1#"+ ?1=<+)%# E)$/ ,1+)?G

N@A 16 $/% N*2&'%+ 7%)8/912*/11' :%;%+1<=%&$ ,+"& N7:,J> 3$ )# *%+%;"&$ $/"$ $/)# "<<+)?"$)1& )# 61* "

*%<+"?%=%&$ 'E%++)&8>

:K03\7 N7: F]N@NF.K@R

NI, <1+)?)%# : 0,A "&' : :(A *%̂2)*% '%;%+1<=%&$ $1 ="[% $/% 9%#$ <1##)9+% 2#% 16 +"&' 9G *%6+%?$)&8

1* )=<*1;)&8 1& $/% ?/"*"?$%* 16 $/% #)$%Z#2**12&')&8 "*%"> ./% N*2& :%#)8& \2)'% HN:\J )# " ="$%*)"+

?1&#)'%*"$)1& "&' <"*$ _ )# <"*$)?2+"*+G <%*$)&%&$> ./)# *%6%*# $1 &%E 92)+')&8 '%#)8& "&' #$"$%#

'%;%+1<=%&$ =2#$ %&#2*% $/% %W)#$)&8 ?/"*"?$%* "&' #%&#% 16 <+"?% 16 "& "*%" )# *%#<%?$%' "&'

%&/"&?%'> ./)# ?"& "++1E 61* ?1&$%=<1*"*G '%#)8& 61*=# E/%*% $/%#% $"[% ?2%# 6*1= E%++S'%#)8&%'

%+%=%&$# 16 $/% "*%"> :%;%+1<=%&$ #/12+' 8%&%*"++G *%6+%?$ $/% #?"+% 16 %W)#$)&8 92)+')&8# "&' ";1)'

1;%*#/"'1E)&8 &%)8/912*)&8 <*1<%*$)%#>

Page 50



 !"#$"#$%&$%'(%$)*$+'(,)-"&%&./0$/%'1(2$,(.%3!(,$,4(//"&1#$"&$(5.(&#"6($1%',(&#2$4(//$#(.$7%38$*')-$.!(

')%,$%&,$7(&(*".."&1$*')-$4(//9(#.%7/"#!(,$#.'((.$.'((#:$;<'"&1$#+'"&1$%&,$#<--('$-)&.!#$4!(&$.'((#

%'($"&$/(%*2$.!('($"#$/"-".(,$6"#"7"/".0$)*$(5"#."&1$!)<#(#$*')-$.!($')%,:$ !('($"#$&)$6"#"7"/".0$)*$.!($'(%'$)*

.!($#".($(53(+.$*')-$&("1!7)<'"&1$+')+('."(#:$=("1!.#$%'($&).$<&"*)'-$7<.$.!('($%'($(5%-+/(#$)*$%$.!"',

#.)'(0$"&$.!($'))*$"&3/<,"&1$%.$.!($!)#.$,4(//"&1$%&,$,"%1)&%//0$)++)#".($%.$&):$>?:

@.$"#$-%.('"%/$.!%.$.!('($"#$%&$(5.%&.$+('-"##")&$*)'$(5.(&#")&#$4!"3!$%3!"(6($%&$%/-)#.$",(&."3%/$,(#"1&

%&,$#3%/($.)$.!%.$+')+)#(,:$ !($)&/0$'(%/$,"**('(&3(#$7(.4((&$.!($.4)$#3!(-(#$%'($.!($(5.'%$,(+.!

AB?:C-$6('#<#$BD:>-E$%&,$.!($%,,".")&$)*$.!($*/%.$'))*$.)+$A-(%#<'"&1$BB-$70$B:F-E:$ !('($%'($#)-(

,(#"1&G*(&(#.'%.")&$3!%&1(#:$ !($+'(6")<#$%++/"3%.")&$4%#$,(.('-"&(,$%1%"&#.$.!($#%-($+/%&&"&1

+)/"3"(#$"&3/<,"&1$.!($H;I:

 !"#$#3!(-($#"1&"*"3%&./0$"&3'(%#(#$.!($*/))'$%'(%:$ !"#$,)(#$&).$&(1%."6(/0$"-+%3.$.!($+')+)#%/$%#$-<3!

)*$.!($%,,".")&%/$*/))'$%'(%$"#$3)&.%"&(,$%.$*"'#.$%&,$#(3)&,$*/))'$/(6(/#:$ !($"&3'(%#($"&$!%7".%7/($#+%3($"&

%$#"-"/%'$*)).+'"&.$"#$%&$(**(3."6($<#($)*$.!($/%&,2$(#+(3"%//0$%#$.!($!)<#($"#$)&$%$/%'1($+/).:$J"8(4"#(2$.!(

#3!(-($,)(#$&).$3)-+')-"#($.!($(#.%7/"#!(,$#+%."%/$3!%'%3.('$)*$.!($%'(%2$4!"3!$"#$3!%'%3.('"#(,$70

/%'1($.4)G.4)$%&,$%$!%/*$#.)'(0$'(#",(&."%/$,4(//"&1#$)&$/%'1($+/).#:

K')-$.!($#.'((.2$.!($'))*$3!%&1(#$%&,$(5.'%$!("1!.$4"//$7($!"1!/0$6"#"7/($A/(##$#)$4!(&$.!($.'((#$%'($"&

/(%*E:$ !"#$%#+(3.$)*$.!($#3!(-($4"//$"&3'(%#($.!($7</8$)*$.!($'))*:$ !"#$"#$&).$%$'(%#)&$*)'$'(*<#%/$%#$.!(

+'(6")<#$(%6(#$/"&($/(6(/$.)$.!($*')&.$)*$.!($7<"/,"&1$4"//$7($-%"&.%"&(,2$.!')<1!$%$&)'.!4%',$*%//"&1

3%.#/",($'))*$%7)6($.!($1%'%1($%&,$.!')<1!$.!($<#($)*$%$#"-"/%'$(%6(#$/"&($.)$.!($4(#.('&$!%/*$)*$.!($*')&.:

 !($7<"/,"&1$"#$)&$.!($#)<.!('&$#",($)*$ )'.)&$="//$L)%,2$%.$4!"3!$+)"&.$.!($!)<#(#$%'($/)4('$.!%&$.!(

')%,$4!"3!$"#$/)4('$#."//$.!%&$.!($!)<#(#$)&$.!($&)'.!$#",(:$;<($.)$.!"#2$*')&.$7)<&,%'0$*(&3(#G!(,1(#$)&

.!($#)<.!$#",($%'($.%//('$70$%++')5"-%.(/0$M:F9B-:

 !($,(#"1&$%&,$#3%/($'(-%"&#$6('0$#"-"/%'$.)$.!($%++')6(,$#3!(-(2$%&,$.!"#$3)<+/(,$4".!$.!(

3!%'%3.('"#."3#$)*$.!($#".($A/)4('$/(6(/$.!%&$/%&,$)&$.!($&)'.!('&$#",($)*$.!($')%,E2$#(.$7%38$7<"/,"&1$/"&(

%&,$(5.(&#"6($#.'((.$.'((#$%'($#<3!$.!%.$.!($+')+)#%/$"#$%33(+.%7/($"&$,(#"1&$%&,$3!%'%3.('$.('-#:$H

3)&,".")&$4"//$7($"-+)#(,$.)$'(N<"'($%++')6%/$)*$.!($-%.('"%/#:$ !('($"#$&)$3)&*/"3.$4".!$.!($'(/(6%&.

,(6(/)+-(&.$+/%&$+)/"3"(#$)'$1<",%&3(:

LOP@;OQ @HJ$HROQ@ @OPS

HJT$+)/"30$;$;RB$'(N<"'(#$.!('($7($-"&"-%/$"-+%3.$.)$<#('#G)33<+"('#$)*$&(%'70$+')+('.0$%&,$/%&,:

T)/"30$UO$PTB$'(N<"'(#$%//$,(6(/)+-(&.$3)&.'"7<.($+)#"."6(/0$.)$.!($N<%/".0$)*$.!($(&6"')&-(&.$%&,

(&#<'($,(6(/)+-(&.$,)(#$&).$!%6($%$#"1&"*"3%&./0$&(1%."6($"-+%3.$)&$'(#",(&."%/$%-(&".0:$ !($H;I$#(.#

)<.$1<",%&3($)&$"&.('*%3($,"#.%&3(#$7(.4((&$,4(//"&1#$%&,$.!(#($%'(S$VB-$*)'$7%389.)97%382$BC-$*)'

*')&.$.)$*')&.$%&,$BW-$*)'$*')&.G7%38$.)$#",(:

 !('($%'($&)$#.%&,%',#$1"6(&$*)'$#",($.)$#",(2$7<.$".$"#$&)'-%//0$(5+(3.(,$.!%.$#",($4"&,)4#$%'($,"#3'(.(2

#('6($#(3)&,%'0$'))-#G%'(%#$%&,$3%&$7($)7#3<'($1/%X(,$4".!)<.$!%'-$.)$.!($%-(&".0$)*$*<.<'(

)33<+"('#:$ !($+')+)#%/$"&3/<,(#$*)<'$*"'#.$*/))'$*/%&8$7%.!'))-$4"&,)4#$7<.$#.%.(#$.!(#($4"//$7($)7#3<'(

1/%X(,2$%&,$.!"#$4"//$7($'("&*)'3(,$70$%$3)&,".")&:

;(#+".($.!($3!%&1(#$.)$.!($,(+.!$)*$.!($7<"/,"&12$,<($.)$.!($/(&1.!$)*$.!($+/).2$.!('($"#$&)$3)&*/"3.$4".!

"&.('*%3($,"#.%&3($#.%&,%',#:$ 4)$*"'#.$*/))'$7%/3)&"(#$%'($+')+)#(,$7<.$)&($"#$'(3(##(,$"&.)$.!($7<"/,"&1

%&,$!%#$#)/",$#",(#:$ !($#(3)&,$4"//$!%6($)7#3<'(,$*<//$!("1!.$#",($+%&(/#:$Q(".!('$%//)4#$<&!"&,('(,

6"(4#$)*$/%&,$.)$.!($(%#.$)'$4(#.:

Page 51



 !"#$%"&&'()#%'&&#*"#'(#*+,-$&.#/!"#0-1"#2,0'/',(#-0#/!"#"3'0/'()#4-&*"'/#$""2"+#'(/,#/!"#2&,/5#-($#,6672'"0

-#8"+.#0'1'&-+#9,,/2+'(/#/,#/!"#"3/-(/#2"+1'00',(:#;/#%'&&#(,/#7(-66"2/-*&.#-99"6/#&')!/#/,#("-+*.#2+,2"+/'"0:

 !"#2+,2,0-&#6,12&'"0#%'/!#+"&"8-(/#$"8"&,21"(/#2&-(#2,&'6'"0:

<=>?; @#AB#>CCADDAE> ;AFG

>0#2"+#>?H#2,&'6.#E#EDIJ#'/#'0#("6"00-+.#/,#-00"00#/!"#2+,2,0-&#-)-'(0/#0/-($-+$0#'(#/!"#K,8"+(1"(/0

 "6!('6-&#L,70'()#M/-($-+$0#4F-/',(-&&.#E"06+'*"$#M2-6"#M/-($-+$5#/,#$"/"+1'("#'9#*7'&$'()0#%'&&#*"

07'/-*&"#9,+#+"0'$"(/'-&#70":#M"6/',(#N:OP#,9#/!"#>EK#+"Q'/"+-/"0#/!'0#+"R7'+"1"(/:# !"#S#$,7*&"#*"$

$%"&&'()#%,7&$#!-8"#-(#'(/"+(-&#02-6"#,9#TIU1I#4"36&7$'()#'(/")+-&#)-+-)"5#%!'&0/#/!"#+"R7'+"1"(/

-66,+$'()#/,#0/-($-+$0#'0#UIT1I:# !"#$%"&&'()#6,(0'$"+-*&.#"36""$0#/!"#1'('171#0/-($-+$:

M"6/',(#L:OV#,9#/!"#>EK#0"/0#,7/#0/-($-+$0#9,+#)-+$"(#0'W"0#-($#+"R7'+"0#+"-+#)-+$"(0#/,#*"#-#1'('171

,9#UO:T1#$""2#-($#9+,(/#)-+$"(0#-/#&"-0/#I1:# !"#$%"&&'()#*"("9'/0#9+,1#"3/"(0'8"#+"-+#)-+$"(0#-($#/!'0

-02"6/#'0#7(6!-()"$#$"02'/"#/!"#"3/+-#$"2/!#,9#/!"#*7'&$'():# !"+"#'0#(,#6,(9&'6/#%'/!#/!"#>EK:

 XYYM#>FE#Z;AE;[YXM; @G

>?H#2,&'6.#YF[#EDV#0/-/"0#2+,/"6/"$#/+""0J#>(6'"(/#\,,$&-($J#/!,0"#'(#-#C,(0"+8-/',(#>+"-#,+#/+""0

/!-/#6,(/+'*7/"#/,#&,6-&#-1"('/.#0!,7&$#(,/#*"#$-1-)"$#,+#9"&&"$#7(&"00#/!"#$"8"&,21"(/#1""/0#/!"

6"+/-'(#6+'/"+'-#'(6&7$'()#/!-/#/!"#*"("9'/0#,7/%"')!#/!"#&,00#,9#/+""0:# !"#/+""0#/,#/!"#9+,(/#6,(/+'*7/"#/,

/!"#8"+$-(/#6!-+-6/"+#,9#/!"#-+"-#*7/#-+"#,(#!')!%-.#-7/!,+'/.#&-($#-($#(,/#'(#/!"#0'/":# !"+"#'0#(,

6!-()"#/,#/!"#2,0'/',(#,9#/!"#$+'8"%-.#-66"00#-($#-&/!,7)!#-#("%#&,%#9+,(/#%-&&#'0#2+,2,0"$J#/!'0#%'&&#*"

,(#/!"#&'("#,9#-(#"3'0/'()#&,%#%-&&#0,#/!"+"#'0#-&+"-$.#'(/+70',(#'(/,#/!"#)+,7($#-/#/!'0#&,6-/',(:# !"+"#-+"

,/!"+#/+""0#'(#-($#-$]-6"(/#/,#/!"#0'/"#-($#%!'&0/#'/#'0#'($'6-/"$#/!-/#0,1"#01-&&#)-+$"(#/+""0#1-.#(""$#/,

*"#+"1,8"$J#'/#'0#2+,2,0"$#/,#+"2&-(/#/!"0":#A(#/!"#*-0'0#/!-/#(,#/+""0#-+"#2+,/"6/"$#-($#/!-/#,(&.#01-&&

)-+$"(#/+""0#-+"#-99"6/"$J#/!"+"#'0#(,#2,&'6.#6,(9&'6/:

>?H#2,&'6.#YF[#EDT#+"R7'+"0#2+,2,0-&0#-6!'"8"#-#("/#)-'(#'(#*',$'8"+0'/.#-($#2+,/"6/#!-*'/-/0#,(#0'/":

 !"#0'/"#'0#+"0'$"(/'-&#)-+$"(#-($#&'̂"&.#/,#!-8"#&,%#2,/"(/'-&#9,+#2+,/"6/"$#02"6'"0#!-*'/-/#0,#/!"+"#'0#(,

(""$#/,#6,(0'$"+#/!'0#-02"6/:#A+$'(-+'&.J#'/#%,7&$#*"#-22+,2+'-/"#/,#'12,0"#-#6,($'/',(#/,#0""̂#$"/-'&0#,9

*',$'8"+0'/.#("/#)-'(_"(!-(6"1"(/0#/,#6,12&.#%'/!#2,&'6.#YF[#EDT:#;(#/!'0#6-0"J#'/#'0#1-/"+'-&#/!-/#/!"+"

'0#-&+"-$.#-#$%"&&'()#!"+"#-($#(,#076!#+"R7'+"1"(/#%-0#'12,0"$#,(#/!"#"3/-(/#2"+1'00',(:# !"

-22&'6-/',(#2+,2,0"0#-#&-($06-2'()#06!"1"#%!'6!#'(6&7$"0#("%#2&-(/'()J#+"2&-(/'()#,9#-99"6/"$#/+""0J#/!"

+"/"(/',(#,9#!"$)"+,%0J#0,1"#("%#!"$)"0J#*-/J#-($#!"$)"!,)#*,3"0:# !'0#2+,2,0-&#6-(#*"#6,($'/',("$

-($#/!"+"#'0#(,#6,(9&'6/#%'/!#YF[#EDT:

L;KL\>@#M>BY @#̀#H>Xa;FKG

>?H#2,&'6.# #MHU#0""̂0#/,#"(07+"#$"8"&,21"(/#2+,8'$"0#0-9"#-66"00#,(#/,#/!"#!')!%-.#("/%,+̂J

-66,11,$-/"#"99'6'"(/#$"&'8"+.#,9#),,$0#̀#0722&'"0J#)'8"#2+',+'/.#/,#2"$"0/+'-(#̀#6.6&"#1,8"1"(/0J#-($

2+,8'$"#-22+,2+'-/"#&"8"&0#,9#2-+̂'():# !"#6,7(6'&b0#H-+̂'()#MHE#0"/0#,7/#-#+"R7'+"1"(/#9,+#-#$%"&&'()#,9

/!'0#0'W"#,9#c#-&&,6-/"$#2-+̂'()#02-6"0#-($#I#6.6&"#0/,+-)"#02-6"0:

 !"#2+,2,0-&#'(6&7$"0#/%,#'(/")+-/"$#)-+-)"#02-6"0J#*7/#/!"0"#-+"#7($"+0'W"$#8"+070#MHE#0/-($-+$0

4T:V1#*.#T:P1#6,12-+"$#/,#/!"#+"R7'+"1"(/#9,+#"-6!#/,#*"#c1#*.#S15#-($#-+"#(,/#/,#*"#/+"-/"$#-0

2+,8'$'()#-(.#2+,8'0',(:# !"#9+,(/#2-+̂'()#-+"-#'0#"3/"(0'8"#-($#6-(#"-0'&.#-66,11,$-/"#/!+""#6-+0#%'/!

-$$'/',(-&#/7+('()#02-6":# !"+"#'0#(,#'($'6-/',(#,9#6.6&"#0/,+-)"J#*7/#-#6,($'/',(#6-(#*"#'12,0"$:

 !"#FHHB#-&&,%0#9,+#-#+"970-&#,(#!')!%-.#)+,7($0#%!"(#/!"+"#'0#-(#7(-66"2/-*&"#'12-6/#,(#!')!%-.

0-9"/.J#,+#/!"#+"0'$7-&#6717&-/'8"#'12-6/0#,(#/!"#+,-$#("/%,+̂#%,7&$#*"#0"8"+":# !"+"#%'&&#*"#(,#076!

7(-66"2/-*&"#,+#0"8"+"#'12-6/0:# !"+"#'0#(,#6,(9&'6/#%'/!#>?H#2,&'6.# #MHU#,+#/!"#H-+̂'()#MHE:

Page 52



 

 

!"#$%&' !(%)*'+,-,&%#)%."' !/)&0-!&#/)1

%"2 345678 '!! ,29 :;<=6:;> ?55 @;A :;>6B;@C6?5 ?@B 74DD;:76?5 B;E;543D;@C F; ;@;:G8 ;HH676;@C ?@B

6@74:34:?C; B;7;@C:?56>;BI :;@;A?F5;I ?@B 54A 7?:F4@ ;@;:G8 >=3358 >8>C;D>J '!! ,2K :;<=6:;> @;A

B;E;543D;@C F; B;>6G@;B C4 ?B?3C C4 6D3?7C> ?:6>6@G H:4D 756D?C; 7L?@G;J &L; B;>6G@ ?@B ?77;>>

>C?C;D;@C >;C> 4=C CL; H4554A6@G1

M =>; 4H L6GLM3;:H4:D?@7; D?C;:6?5> C4 7:;?C; ?@ ;@;:G8 ;HH676;@C ?@B >=>C?6@?F5; F=65B6@G ;@E;543;J

M ? $;7L?@67?5 N;@C65?C64@ A6CL (;?C 0;74E;:8 O$N(0P H4: E;@C65?C64@ ?@B :;74E;:8 4H A?>C; L;?CJ

M A?C;: H6CC6@G> A655 ;@>=:; CL; 3;: 3;:>4@ B?658 =>; :;D?6@> F;54A CL; A?C;: ;HH676;@78 >C?@B?:B 4H 5;>>

KKQ 56C:;> 3;: 3;:>4@ 3;: B?8J

M :?6@A?C;: L?:E;>C6@GJ

M A?>C;A?C;: L;?C :;74E;:8 ORR(0P A655 F; =>;B C4 :;74E;: CL; 5?C;@C L;?C H:4D CL; A?>C;: L4C A?C;:J

M >45?: 3?@;5> A655 F; =>;B C4 H;;B 6@C4 CL; BA;556@G :;B=76@G ;@;:G8 =>?G; ?@B 7?:F4@ ;D6>>64@>J

M L;?C6@G A655 F; E6? %6: ,4=:7; (;?C 2=D3> A6CL CL;:D?5 >C4:?G;S ?@B

M =>; 4H ;TC;:@?5 54=E:;> ?@B >3;76H6;B G5?U6@G C4 D6C6G?C; CL; 4E;:L;?C6@G :6>VJ

&L;>; 3:434>?5> 7?@ F; 74@C:455;B F8 35?@@6@G 74@B6C64@ ?@B CL6> ?54@G A6CL ? 74@B6C64@ C4 >;7=:; ?@

;5;7C:67 E;L675; 7L?:G; 346@C A655 ;@>=:; 74D356?@7; A6CL CL; :;5;E?@C 345676;>J

,-$$%0W1

&L6> 3:434>?5 :;3:;>;@C> ?@ ?33:43:6?C; :;B;E;543D;@C 4H ? F=65B6@G 354C ?@B B4;> >4 A6CL4=C

74D3:4D6>6@G CL; E6>=?5 ?D;@6C8 4H CL; ?:;? 4: CL; ?D;@6C6;> 4H ;T6>C6@G @;6GLF4=:6@G :;>6B;@C6?5

477=36;:>J #C 6> :;74DD;@B;B CL; ?33567?C64@ F; ?33:4E;B 6@ ?774:B?@7; A6CL CL; H4554A6@G 74@B6C64@>J

&L; !4=@765 6@ D?V6@G ? B;76>64@ >L4=5B F; ?A?:; 4H ?@B C?V; 6@C4 ?774=@C ?@8 6D3567?C64@> CL?C D?8

?:6>; H:4D CL; (=D?@ 06GLC> %7C KXXYJ -@B;: CL; %7CI 6C 6> =@5?AH=5 H4: ? 3=F567 ?=CL4:6C8 >=7L ?> %:=@

Z6>C:67C !4=@765 C4 ?7C 6@ ? D?@@;:I AL67L 6> 6@74D3?C6F5; A6CL CL; '=:43;?@ !4@E;@C64@ 4@ (=D?@

06GLC>J

!4@>6B;:?C64@ L?> F;;@ G6E;@ C4 %:C675; Y O:6GLC C4 :;>3;7C 3:6E?C; ?@B H?D658 56H;P ?@B %:C675; K 4H CL; [6:>C

2:4C4745 O3:4C;7C64@ 4H 3:43;:C8PJ #C 6> @4C 74@>6B;:;B CL?C CL; :;74DD;@B?C64@ H4: ?33:4E?5 4H CL; G:?@C 4H

3;:D6>>64@ 6@ 6@C;:H;:;> =@:;?>4@?F58 A6CL ?@8 547?5 :;>6B;@C>\ :6GLC C4 :;>3;7C H4: CL;6: 3:6E?C; ?@B H?D658

56H; ?@B L4D;I ;T7;3C 6@>4H?: ?> 6C 6> @;7;>>?:8 C4 3:4C;7C CL; :6GLC> ?@B H:;;B4D> 4H 4CL;:> O6@ CL6> 7?>;I

CL; :6GLC> 4H CL; ?33567?@CPJ &L; !4=@765 6> ?5>4 3;:D6CC;B C4 74@C:45 CL; =>; 4H 3:43;:C8 6@ ?774:B?@7;

A6CL CL; G;@;:?5 6@C;:;>C ?@B CL; :;74DD;@B?C64@ H4: ?33:4E?5 6> 74@>6B;:;B C4 F; ? 3:434:C64@?C;

:;>34@>; C4 CL; >=FD6CC;B ?33567?C64@ F?>;B 4@ CL; 74@>6B;:?C64@> >;C 4=C 6@ CL6> :;34:CJ

Z=C8 =@B;: CL; '<=?56C6;> %7C 9QKQ

#@ ?>>;>>6@G CL6> 3:434>?5 CL; H4554A6@G 6D3?7C> L?E; F;;@ 6B;@C6H6;B =34@ CL4>; 3;435; A6CL CL;

H4554A6@G 3:4C;7C;B 7L?:?7C;:6>C67> O?G;I B6>?F656C8I G;@B;: :;?>>6G@D;@CI D?::6?G; ?@B 76E65 3?:C@;:>L63I

3:;G@?@78 ?@B D?C;:@6C8I :?7;I :;56G64@ 4: F;56;HI >;T 4: >;T=?5 4:6;@C?C64@PJ

&L; 3:434>?5 A4=5B L?E; ? @;=C:?5 6D3?7C 4@ CL; 3:4C;7C;B 7L?:?7C;:6>C67>J

Page 53



 

 

!"#$ %&&'#(%)#*+ #$ ,-. '#%/'01 !"0 %&&'#(%+) "%$ #+2#(%)02 )"0 "*3$0 4#'' /0 $0'56/3#') /3) )"0 7083#$#)0

5*79$ "%:0 +*) /00+ $3/9#))02 %+2 $* #) "%$ +*) /00+ &*$$#/'0 ;0) )* (%'(3'%)0 )"0 ,-. '#%/#'#);1 <73+20'

!*4+ ,*3+(#' 4*3'2 70(0#:0 % =>? $"%70 *5 %+; &%;90+)1

<@@ABCD ,BEF-!-BE<..G

H !"0 20:0'*&90+) "070/; &079#))02 $"%'' /0 /0I3+ /05*70 )"0 0J&#7%)#*+ *5 K ;0%7$ 57*9 )"0

2%)0 *5 )"#$ &079#$$#*+1

A0%$*+L !* (*9&'; 4#)" M0()#*+ NH *5 )"0 !*4+ %+2 ,*3+)7; @'%++#+I <() HNNO P%$

%90+202Q1

= !"0 20:0'*&90+) "070/; %&&7*:02 $"%'' /0 (%77#02 *3) #+ %((*72%+(0 4#)" )"0 5*''*4#+I

%&&7*:02 &'%+$L

.*(%)#*+ &'%+ %+2 &7*&*$02 /'*(R &'%+ =OOO 70: @OH1

@7*&*$02 I7*3+2 5'**7 &'%+ HO>O 70: @O=1

@7*&*$02 5#7$) 5'**7 &'%+ HO>H 70: @OH1

@7*&*$02 '*5) '0:0' &'%+ HO>= 70: @OH1

@7*&*$02 7**5 '0:0' &'%+ HO>K 70: @OH1

@7*&*$02 0%$) 0'0:%)#*+ KO>= 70: @OH1

@7*&*$02 40$) 0'0:%)#*+ KO>K 70: @OH1

@7*&*$02 $*3)" 0'0:%)#*+ KO>H 70: @OH1

@7*&*$02 +*7)" 0'0:%)#*+ KO>O 70: @OH1

@7*&*$02 +*7)" 0'0:%)#*+ P$)700) $(0+0Q KO>> 70: @OHS %+2

.%+2$(%&#+I 9%$)07&'%+ 70: F1

A0%$*+L T*7 )"0 %:*#2%+(0 *5 2*3/) %+2 #+ )"0 #+)070$)$ *5 %90+#); %+2 )"0 0+:#7*+90+) #+

%((*72%+(0 4#)" <73+ .*(%' @'%+ &*'#(#0$ F FUHV WD M@H %+2 ! M@H1

K E* 209*'#)#*+X(*+$)73()#*+ %()#:#)#0$ $"%'' )%R0 &'%(0 *)"07 )"%+ 57*9 OYLOO "*37$ 3+)#' HYLOO

"*37$ PU*+2%; )* T7#2%;Q %+2 57*9 OYLOO "*37$ 3+)#' HKLOO "*37$ PM%)372%;Q 4#)" +* 4*7R *+

M3+2%; *7 Z%+RX@3/'#( [*'#2%;$1

A0%$*+L !* &7*)0() %90+#); *5 70$#20+)$ #+ %((*72%+(0 4#)" <73+ .*(%' @'%+ &*'#(; WD M@H1

\ E* 20:0'*&90+) %/*:0 2%9&6&7**5 (*37$0 PF@,Q '0:0' $"%'' )%R0 &'%(0 3+'0$$ %+2 3+)#' %

20)%#'02 (*'*37 $("023'0 *5 9%)07#%'$ %+2 5#+#$"0$ )* /0 3$02 5*7 0J)07+%' 4%''$ %+2 7**5$ *5 )"0

&7*&*$02 /3#'2#+I "%:0 /00+ $3/9#))02 )* %+2 %&&7*:02 #+ 47#)#+I /; )"0 .*(%' @'%++#+I

<3)"*7#); %+2 )"0 9%)07#%'$ %&&7*:02 $"%'' /0 3$02 #+ )"0 (*+$)73()#*+ *5 )"0 /3#'2#+I1

A0%$*+L !* 0+%/'0 )"0 .*(%' @'%++#+I <3)"*7#); )* (*+)7*' )"0 20:0'*&90+) #+ 20)%#' #+ )"0

#+)070$)$ *5 :#$3%' %90+#); %+2 ("%7%()07 *5 )"0 %70% /; 0+20%:*37#+I )* %("#0:0 % /3#'2#+I *5

:#$3%' 83%'#); #+ %((*72%+(0 4#)" <73+ .*(%' @'%+ &*'#(; F FUH1

> E* &%7) *5 )"0 20:0'*&90+) $"%'' /0 5#7$) *((3&#02 3+)#' (*:0702 %+2 $0(370 (;('0 &%7R#+I

$&%(0$ "%:0 /00+ &7*:#2021 !"0 $&%(0$ $* &7*:#202 $"%'' /0 70)%#+02 #+ &07&0)3#);1

A0%$*+L !* &7*:#20 %')07+%)#:0 )7%:0' *&)#*+$ )* )"0 3$0 *5 )"0 (%7 #+ %((*72%+(0 4#)" <73+

.*(%' @'%+ &*'#(; ! M@H1

Page 54



 !"#$"%&$%$''()*&#$+%$,%&-.%+./%0/.11#+23%&-.%*))1#'*+&40.5.1$)."%6-*11%)"$5#0.%.1.'&"#'%5.-#'1.

'-*"2.%)$#+&6%#+%*''$"0*+'.%/#&-%&-.%'$(+'#176%6&*+0*"06%*6%6.&%$(&%#+%#&6%!*"8#+2%9&*+0*"06

9!:;%<-#6%".=(#".6%/-.".%*%0/.11#+2%-*6%*%0"#5./*>%$"%2*"*2.%&-.+%$+.%$,%&-$6.%)*"8#+2

6)*'.6%6-*11%?.%)"$5#0.0%/#&-%*%'-*"2#+2%)$#+&3%/#&-%0('&#+2%&-.+%?.#+2%)"$5#0.0%&$%*11%$&-."

6)*'.63%/-.".%*))"$)"#*&.3%&$%)"$5#0.%)*66#5.%)"$5#6#$+%,$"%&-.6.%6)*'.6%&$%?.%()2"*0.0%#+

,(&(".;%@+0#5#0(*1%'-*"2.%)$#+&6%6-*11%?.%#+%*''$"0*+'.%/#&-%&.'-+#'*1%".=(#".A.+&6%6.&%$(&%#+

!*"&%93%6.'&#$+% ;B%$,%&-.%C(#10#+2%D.2(1*&#$+6%BEFE%G*6%*A.+0.0H;%<-.%.1.'&"#'%5.-#'1.%'-*"2.

)$#+&6%6-*11%&-.".*,&."%?.%".&*#+.0%*+0%A*#+&*#+.0%#+%2$$0%/$"8#+2%'$+0#&#$+;

D.*6$+I%<$%A#&#2*&.%*2*#+6&%*05."6.%#A)*'&6%$+%1$'*1%*#"%=(*1#&>%*+0%&$%)"$A$&.%6(6&*#+*?1.

&"*5.13%#+%*''$"0*+'.%/#&-%J"(+%K$'*1%!1*+%)$1#'>%LM%:NOG'H3%&-.%J"(+%!*"8#+2%9&*+0*"06

9!:%*+0%&-.%P!!Q;

R <-.%0.5.1$)A.+&%6-*11%#+'1(0.%.+."2>%.,,#'#.+'>%A.*6(".6%&-*&%".,1.'&%'("".+&%6&*+0*"06

*))1#'*?1.%*&%&-.%&#A.%$,%6(?A#66#$+%*+0%0.'.+&"*1#6.03%".+./*?1.%$"%1$/%'*"?$+%.+."2>

6())1>%6>6&.A6;%J+>%)->6#'*1%,.*&(".6%&-*&%*".%".=(#".0%*6%)*"&%$,%&-.%/$"86%A(6&%?.%#+6&*11.0

)"#$"%&$%&-.%$''()*&#$+%$,%&-.%0/.11#+2%*+0%6-*11%?.%&-.".*,&."%)."A*+.+&1>%A*#+&*#+.0%#+%2$$0

/$"8#+2%'$+0#&#$+;

D.*6$+I%@+%$"0."%&$%6.'(".%*%".0('&#$+%#+%&-.%(6.%$,%.+."2>%*&%&-.%6#&.%#+%*''$"0*+'.%/#&-

+*&#$+*1%)1*++#+2%)$1#'>%*+0%J"(+%K$'*1%!1*+%)$1#'#.6%MSS%9!F%*+0%MSS%9!B;

T <-.%1*+06'*)#+2%*+0%+./%/#101#,.%,.*&(".6%$+%&-.%K*+06'*).%N*6&.")1*+%D.5%:%6-*11%?.

'*""#.0%$(&%#+%&-.%,#"6&%)1*+&#+2%*+0%6..0#+2%6.*6$+3%,$11$/#+2%&-.%$''()*&#$+%$,%&-.%0/.11#+2%$"

&-.%'$A)1.&#$+%$,%&-.%0.5.1$)A.+&3%/-#'-.5."%#6%&-.%6$$+."3%*+0%*+>%&"..6%$"%)1*+&6%/-#'-3%#+

*%)."#$0%$,%,#5.%>.*"6%,"$A%&-.%'$A)1.&#$+%$,%0.5.1$)A.+&3%0#.3%*".%".A$5.0%$"%?.'$A.

6."#$(61>%0*A*2.0%$"%0#6.*6.03%6-*11%?.%".)1*'.0%#+%&-.%+.U&%)1*+&#+2%6.*6$+%/#&-%$&-."6%$,

6#A#1*"%6#V.%*+0%6).'#.63%(+1.66%&-.%K$'*1%!1*++#+2%J(&-$"#&>%2#5.6%/"#&&.+%'$+6.+&%&$%*+>

5*"#*&#$+;

D.*6$+I%@+%&-.%#+&.".6&6%$,%*A.+#&>%*+0%$,%&-.%.+5#"$+A.+&%$,%&-.%0.5.1$)A.+&%#+%*''$"0*+'.

/#&-%J"(+%K$'*1%!1*+%)$1#'>%:%:NF;

W <-.%-*"06&*+0#+2%&$%&-.%,"$+&%2*"0.+%-.".?>%)."A#&&.0%6-*11%?.%A*0.%$,%)."A.*?1.%$"%)$"$(6

A*&."#*16%*+04$"%)"$5#6#$+%6-*11%?.%A*0.%&$%0#".'&%"(+X$,,%/*&."%,"$A%&-.%-*"0%6(",*'.%&$%*

)."A.*?1.%$"%)$"$(6%*".*%/#&-#+%&-.%'("&#1*2.%$,%&-.%0/.11#+2-$(6.;

D.*6$+I%<$%.+6(".%*0.=(*&.%'$+6#0."*&#$+%$,%6(",*'.%/*&."%"(+$,,%#+%*''$"0*+'.%/#&-%J"(+

K$'*1%!1*+%)$1#'>%Y%:NO;

FE <-.%,$("%,#"6&%,1$$"%?*&-"$$A4.+6(#&.%/#+0$/6%$+%&-.%.*6&%*+0%/.6&%,1*+8%.1.5*&#$+6%$,%&-.

0/.11#+2%6-*11%*&%*11%&#A.6%?.%21*V.0%/#&-%$?6'(".0%21*66%*+0%,#U.0%&$%?.%)."A*+.+&1>%+$+X

$).+#+2%&$%*%A#+#A(A%-.#2-&%$,%F;RA%,"$A%&-.%,#+#6-.0%,1$$"%1.5.1%$,%&-.%"$$A%&-*&%&-.>%6."5.;

<-#6%*""*+2.A.+&%6-*11%?.%)."A*+.+&1>%".&*#+.0%&-.".*,&.";

D.*6$+I%<$%)"$&.'&%&-.%*A.+#&#.6%*+0%)"#5*'>%$,%&-.%*0Z$#+#+2%)"$)."&#.6%#+%*''$"0*+'.%/#&-

J"(+%K$'*1%!1*+%)$1#'#.6%:%:NF%*+0%LM%9!F;

FF <-.%?*1'$+>%6'"..+6%&$%?.0"$$A6%B%*+0%O%6-*11%?.%#A)1.A.+&.0%#+%*''$"0*+'.%/#&-%&-.

*))"$5.0%0.&*#16%)"#$"%&$%*+>%(6.%$,%&-.%?*1'$+#.6%*+0%6-*113%&-.".*,&."3%".A*#+%#+%)1*'.%,$"%&-.

1#,.&#A.%$,%&-.%?*1'$+>;

D.*6$+I%<$%)"$&.'&%&-.%*A.+#&#.6%*+0%)"#5*'>%$,%&-.%*0Z*'.+&%)"$)."&#.6%#+%*''$"0*+'.%/#&-

J"(+%K$'*1%!1*+%)$1#'#.6%:%:NF3%*+0%LM%9!F;

FB @PQ[DNJ<@\MI%9&*&.A.+&%)("6(*+&%&$%J"&#'1.%O]%$,%&-.%<$/+%*+0%S$(+&">%!1*++#+2

Page 55



 

 

!"#$#%&'(#)* +,),-#(#)* ./&0#12/#3 !4)-%,)13 5/1#/ 6789 !,: ,(#)1#13; <=# >&0,%

.%,))?)- @2*=&/?*A =,: ,0*#1 '&:?*?$#%A ,)1 '/&,0*?$#%A ?) 1#*#/(?)?)- *=?: ,''%?0,*?&) BA

,::#::?)- *=# '/&'&:,% ,-,?):* ,%% (,*#/?,% 0&):?1#/,*?&):C ?)0%21?)- '%,))?)- '&%?0?#: ,)1

/#'/#:#)*,*?&): *=,* (,A =,$# B##) /#0#?$#1 ,)1 1#*#/(?)?)- *& -/,)* '%,))?)- '#/(?::?&) ?)

,00&/1,)0# D?*= *=# '/#:2('*?&) ?) E,$&2/ &E :2:*,?),B%# 1#$#%&'(#)*C ,: :#* &2* ?) *=#

F..G;

8H IFG5J+@<IK4L <=# 1#$#%&'(#)* D?%% %?# &$#/ ,) #M?:*?)- '2B%?0 E&2% :#D#/ ,)1 *=?: D?%% )&* B#

,00#'*,B%# *& N&2*=#/) O,*#/; <=# #M,0* '&:?*?&) &E *=# '2B%?0 ,'',/,*2: (2:* B# 1#*#/(?)#1

&) :?*# BA *=# ,''%?0,)* B#E&/# 0&):*/20*?&) B#-?):; I* (,A B# '&::?B%# *& 1?$#/* *=# :#D#/C :&

%&)- ,: *=?: D&2%1 /#:2%* ?) )& 2),00#'*,B%# %&:: &E =A1/,2%?0 0,',0?*AC ,)1 *=# D&/P D,:

0,//?#1 &2* ,* *=# 1#$#%&'#/Q: #M'#):# *& *=# :,*?:E,0*?&) &E N&2*=#/) O,*#/ 2)1#/ *=# /#%#$,)*

:*,*2*&/A '/&$?:?&):; .%#,:# )&*#L

R <=# 877 (( E&2% :#D#/ /#S2?/#: , 0%#,/,)0# &E H( &) #?*=#/ :?1# &E *=# -/,$?*A :#D#/ *&

'/&*#0* ?* E/&( 0&):*/20*?&) D&/P: ,)1 *& ,%%&D E&/ E2*2/# ,00#:: E&/ (,?)*#),)0#;

R F& 1#$#%&'(#)* &/ */## '%,)*?)- :=&2%1 B# 0,//?#1 &2* D?*=?) H( &E *=# #M*#/),% #1-# &E *=#

'2B%?0 -/,$?*A :#D#/ D?*=&2* 0&):#)* E/&( N&2*=#/) O,*#/;

R F& :&,P,D,A:C :D,%#:C '&)1:C D,*#/0&2/:#: &/ ,)A &*=#/ :2/E,0# D,*#/ /#*,?)?)- &/

0&)$#A?)- E#,*2/#: :=&2%1 B# %&0,*#1 ?) 9( &E '2B%?0 &/ ,1&'*,B%# -/,$?*A :#D#/:T ,)1

R @%% #M?:*?)- ?)E/,:*/20*2/# :=&2%1 B# '/&*#0*#1 12/?)- *=# 0&2/:# &E 0&):*/20*?&) D&/P:;

.%#,:# /#E#/ *&L :&2*=#/)D,*#/;0&;2PU(#1?,UH788U:*,)1R&EER1?:*,)0#:;'1E;

8V IFG5J+@<IK4L <& '/#$#)* ?(',0*: *& *=# ,(#)?*?#: &E E2*2/# &002'?#/: &E *=# '/&'&:#1

1D#%%?)- ,)1 &002'?#/: &E )#?-=B&2/?)- 1D#%%?)-:C *=# 1#$#%&'(#)* :=&2%1 B# 0,//?#1 &2* ?)

,00&/1,)0# D?*= *=# Q@/2) "?:*/?0* W&2)0?% W&):*/20*?&) W&1# &E ./,0*?0#L G&/ :(,%%

1#$#%&'(#)*: ?) @/2)QC ,: ,$,?%,B%# E/&(L

=**':LUUDDD;,/2);-&$;2PU1&D)%&,1;0E(X1&0Y1&0(ZH[?[(V)868ZH;'1E\$#/Y86678

89 IFG5J+@<IK4L @ E&/(,% ,''%?0,*?&) E&/ 0&))#0*?&) *& *=# '2B%?0 :#D#/,-# :A:*#( ?: /#S2?/#1

?) &/1#/ *& :#/$?0# *=?: 1#$#%&'(#)*C '%#,:# 0&)*,0* N&2*=#/) O,*#/C N',//&D-/&$# ]&2:#C

N',//&D-/&$#C 5**#/B&2/)#C ],(':=?/# N568 6NO !<#%L 7HH7 H7H 788Z3 &/

DDD;:&2*=#/)D,*#/;0&;2P; .%#,:# /#,1 *=# F#D W&))#0*?&): N#/$?0#: W=,/-?)-

@//,)-#(#)*: 1&02(#)*: $?, =**':LUUB#*,;:&2*=#/)D,*#/;0&;2PU?)E/,:*/20*2/#0=,/-#:;

<=# 1&02(#)*: /#%,*?)- *& *=?: ,''%?0,*?&) 0,) B# $?#D#1 &) *=# @/2) "?:*/?0* W&2)0?% D#B:?*#  BA -&?)-

*&  =**':LUUDDD;,/2);-&$;2PUD##P%AR%?:*: ,)1 #)*#/?)- *=# ,''%?0,*?&) /#E#/#)0# &/ 1?/#0*%A BA 0%?0P?)- &)

*=?: %?)P;

Page 56



 

 

!"#$% &' ()$ *+%'"',$ -.+/$0 1"223'4 53() 2$+13##3&' &6 ()$ 7&'(+&88$+ &6 9$+ :";$#(0<# -("(3&'$+0 *663,$ = 7+&5' 7&20+34)(>

?'".()&+3#$% +$2+&%.,(3&' 3'6+3'4$# 7+&5' 7&20+34)( "'% 1"0 8$"% (& 2+&#$,.(3&' &+ ,3/38 2+&,$$%3'4#>  @+.' A3#(+3,( 7&.',38

BCCCBDEDF> GCBH

Page 57



This page is intentionally left blank



 

 

 

 

 

 

!

"#$%&'()'*+ *, -((.'%-)'*+ )/01 23340526078 199:1 39;<011078 =7; 6/9 578>9;1078 7= 28

9?01608@ A 167;9BC D E9F;77< 98F 7= 69;;259 /7G19 0867 A +7! A

E9F;77< 194= 57862089F =4261 HG19 54211 %IJ!

$')# %K-&-%)#&'$)'%$ )L7 167;9B ;910F986024 98F 7= 69;;259 FL94408@ /7G19!

%K-&-%)#& *, .*%-.')M )/9 5/2;2569; 7= 6/9 4752406B 01 3;9F7<082864B ;910F986024C L06/

2 1<244 8G<E9; 7= @;7G8F =477; 57<<9;5024 28F ;96204 G8061

L06/08 6/9 47524 >050806B! )/9 $69B89 %7819;>26078 -;92 01 67

6/9 17G6/ 7= 6/9 1069C 28F 01 2 F910@8269F /9;062@9 21196 7=

/0167;0524 28F 2;5/06956G;24 10@80=052859!

+789 7= ;949>2859 67 6/01 23340526078!

N7@87; &9@01 )7L8 %7G8504 O -E16986078PO )/9 23340526078 01 =7; 2 =9447L %7G850447;C 28F 6/9 %7G8504

F9542;9F 28 7;F082;B 0869;916!

+7 ;93;91986260781 ;9590>9F =;7< 892;EB 755G309;1!

&9@2;F4911 7= 6/9 )7L8 %7G8504Q1 F9501078C 6/01 23340526078 899F1 67 E9 F969;<089F 26 (428808@

%7<<06699!

-"% #+R'&*+S#+)-. K#-.)K H#KJP

+7 7ET956078 1GET956 67 2 578F06078 ;9@2;F08@ 57816;G56078 /7G;1!

+-)U&-. #+V.-+" H+#JP

+7 7ET956078 1GET956 67 195G;08@ 233;73;0269 <060@26078 =7; ;95;92607824 3;911G;9 0<32561 78 /2E0626 10691!

W$%% K'VKW-M$ H.K-JP

Page 59

Agenda Item 9



 

 

 

 

!"#$ %"& '"%$()#* &+($ ,*","$-. /"0.) +-1# -% 0%-''#,&-2.# (3,-'& "% +(4+/-5 $-6#&5 "* *#$0.& (%

7$#1#*#7 '030.-&(1# (3,-'&$ "% &+# ",#*-&("% "6 &+# +(4+/-5 %#&/"*89 &+#*#6"*# ($ %"& '"%&*-*5 &" &+#

:;;< =,-*-4*-,+ >>?@9 -%) &+-& &+#*# -*# %" &*-%$,"*& 4*"0%)$ &" *#$($& &+# ,*","$-.A

:"&#)A B!C7$ DE '"%)(&("% ($ -,,.(#)A :D7$ '"33#%&$ /(.. 2# $#'0*#) 25 - $>FG '"%&*(20&("%A

H0(.& I, B*#- H"0%)-*5

;-4+-3 E-*2"0* J"%# H

K83 H066#* 6"* L(&# "6 L,#'(-. L'(#%&(6(' M%&#*#$&

CMN C+-*4(%4 J"%# O

B*0% N"'-. ;.-% KF>> P KFQ>R

!!S> ! !S> B$,#'&$ "6 6"*3 -%) )#$(4% T0-.(&5

!!SK ! !SK M%&#*%-. $,-'# $&-%)-*)$

!!SO ! !SO DU&#%$("%$V-.&#* &" #U($& 20(.)$=*#$ -%) %"%P*#$@

!L;> ! L;> !#$(4%

DCCL;K DCC L;K D%#*45 -%) '.(3-&# '+-%4# 3(&(4-&("%

D:W!SK D:W !SK ;-4+-3 E-*2"0*

D:W!S? D:W !S? !#1#.",3#%& -%) 2(")(1#*$(&5

D:WL;> D:W L;> :-&0*-. D%1(*"%3#%&

XDL;> XD L;> X0-.(&5 "6 &+# D%1(*"%3#%&

L!L;> L! L;> L0$&-(%-2.# !#1#.",3#%&

L!L;K L! L;K H0(.&P0, B*#- H"0%)-*5

YL;> Y L;> Y*-%$,"*& -%) !#1#.",3#%&

Z!SQ Z !SQ L0$&-(%-2.# I*2-% !*-(%-4# L5$&#3$

ZS!S> ZS  !S> Z-$&# S-%-4#3#%&

:;;< :-&("%-. ;.-%%(%4 ;".('5 <*-3#/"*8

:;;[ :-&("%-. ;.-%%(%4 ;*-'&('# [0()-%'#

L;!>> B*0% ;-*8(%4 L&-%)-*)$ KFKF

L;!>Q B*0% !($&*('& !#$(4% [0()# =L;!@ \-%0-*5 KFK>

Y+# !#1#.",3#%& ;.-% '"%$($&$ "6 &+# B*0% N"'-. ;.-% KF>> P KFQ>9 Z#$& L0$$#U C"0%&5 C"0%'(.7$

Z-$&# -%) S(%#*-.$ ;.-%$9 Y+# L"0&+ M%$+"*# V L"0&+ ]66$+"*# S-*(%# ;.-% -%) S-)# :#(4+2"0*+"")

!#1#.",3#%& ;.-%$A Y+# ,".('(#$ -*# ,02.($+#) 0%)#* ̂#40.-&("%$ >_ -%) Q? "6 &+# Y"/% -%) C"0%&*5

;.-%%(%4 =N"'-. ;.-%%(%4@ =D%4.-%)@ ̂#40.-&("%$ KF>KA

Page 60



 

 

 

!"#$%&' ()*+, &- $." /01''%'2 1'3 4&56708&9: /79#.18" ;#$ <==> 8$1$"8?@

AB- 9"2193 %8 $& C" .13 $& $." 3"D"0&65"'$ 601' -&9 $." 6796&8" &- 1': 3"$"95%'1$%&' $& C" 513" 7'3"9

$." 601''%'2 ;#$8 $." 3"$"95%'1$%&' 578$ C" 513" %' 1##&931'#" E%$. $." 601' 7'0"88 51$"9%10

#&'8%3"91$%&'8 %'3%#1$" &$."9E%8"FA

G." 69&6&810 #&560%"8 E%$. 9"0"D1'$ H"D"0&65"'$ /01' 6&0%#%"8 %' $.1$ %$ E&703 '&$ 9"870$ %' 13D"98"

.195 $& D%8710 &9 9"8%3"'$%10 15"'%$:F

!"#$%&' I=*<, &- $." G&E' 1'3 4&7'$9: /01''%'2 ;#$ JKK= *18 15"'3"3, 69&D%3"8 $.1$

*<, %' 3"10%'2 E%$. 1' 1660%#1$%&' -&9 601''%'2 6"95%88%&' $." 17$.&9%$: 8.100 .1D" 9"2193 $& @

*1, $." 69&D%8%&'8 &- $." 3"D"0&65"'$ 601'L 8& -19 18 51$"9%10 $& $." 1660%#1$%&'L

*1M1, 1 6&8$ "N15%'1$%&' 391-$ '"%2.C&79.&&3 3"D"0&65"'$ 601'L 8& -19 18 51$"9%10 $& $." 1660%#1$%&'L

*C, 1': 0&#10 -%'1'#" #&'8%3"91$%&'8L 8& -19 18 51$"9%10 $& $." 1660%#1$%&'L 1'3

*#, 1': &$."9 51$"9%10 #&'8%3"91$%&'8F

G." 69&6&810 $& 87C3%D%3" $." 69&6"9$: E&703 69&D%3" &'" 133%$%&'10 9"8%3"'$%10 7'%$ $& $." 4&7'#%0O8

.&78%'2 87660: -%279"F G."9" 19" '& &$."9 51$"9%10 #&'8%3"91$%&'8 $& C" E"%2."3 %' $." C101'#" E%$. $."

H"D"0&65"'$ /01'F

/PBQ4B/RS

G." 8%$" %8 %' $." T7%0$@76 ;9"1 T&7'319: %' 1 878$1%'1C0" 0&#1$%&' E."9" 3"D"0&65"'$ %8 1##"6$1C0" %'

69%'#%60" %' 1##&931'#" E%$. 6&0%#: !H !/< &- $." ;97' R&#10 /01'L 69&D%3"3 %$ 1##&938 E%$. &$."9

6&0%#%"8F G."8" E%00 C" 188"88"3 %' 9"01$%&' $& $." 8"#$%&'8 &7$0%'"3 C"0&EF

T&2'&9 P"2%8 .18 1 O513"O Q"%2.C&79.&&3 H"D"0&65"'$ /01'L .&E"D"9 '& 6&0%#%"8 19" 3%9"#$0: 9"0"D1'$

$& $.%8 1660%#1$%&'F G." ;97' H"8%2' U7%3" 1'3 ;97' /19V%'2 !$1'31938 !/H 19" 6"9$%'"'$ $& $.%8

1660%#1$%&'F

Q//W 6191 J<) 8766&9$8 $." "--"#$%D" 1'3 "--%#%"'$ 78" &- 01'3 -&9 8%$"8 %' $." C7%0$@76 19"1 C7$ 13D%8"8

3"D"0&65"'$ 8.&703 51%'$1%' 1' 19"1O8 69"D1%0%'2 #.191#$"9 1'3 8"$$%'2 *%'#073%'2 9"8%3"'$%10 2193"'8,

1'3 8"#79" E"00@3"8%2'"3L 1$$91#$%D"L 1'3 ."10$.: 601#"8F G.%8 %8 3%8#788"3 C"0&EF

G." 69&6"9$: %8 %' 1 878$1%'1C0" 0&#1$%&' &' $." "32" &- $." $&E' #"'$9"F G." 3"D"0&65"'$ E&703 69&D%3"

$E& 9"8%3"'$%10 7'%$8 E%$.%' "18: E10V%'2 1'3 #:#0%'2 3%8$1'#" &- 1 91'2" &- 8.&68L -1#%0%$%"8 1'3 8"9D%#"8L

%'#073%'2 C78 8$&68 1'3 1 91%0E1: 8$1$%&'F G." 69&6&810 %8 1##"6$1C0" %' 69%'#%60"F

HS!BUQ ;QH XB!Y;R ;ZSQBG[\4];P;4GSP

G." 69&6&810 8""V8 $." #&'D"98%&' 1'3 #.1'2" &- 78" &- 1 8%'20" 3E"00%'2 $& < '&F 8"0-@#&'$1%'"3 < C"3

-01$8F ̂ .%08$ $." 69&6&810 E%00 %'#073" 1 '75C"9 &- %'$"9'10 E&9V8L $."9" E%00 C" '& 8%2'%-%#1'$ "N$"9'10

#.1'2"8 $& $." 69&6"9$:F B' $"958 &- .195 $& 3"8%2' 1'3 D%8710 15"'%$:L $." 69&6&810 E%00 .1D" '& %561#$

&' $." D%8710 166"191'#" &- $." 69&6"9$: 1'3 %8 1##"6$1C0"F

Page 61



 !"#$%&'(#&"()*+#,-#.#/!.-0"#+%#+!"#/!.&./+"&#%1#+!"#2&%2"&+34#,-#+"&5(#%1#,+#.*+"&,-0#1&%5#.#(,-0*"#6$"**,-0

+%#+$%#1*.+(4#7)+#$%)*6#-%+#!.8"#.#(,0-,1,/.-+#,52./+#%-#+!"#.&".#.-6#$,**#7"#.#-"0*,0,7*"#/!.-0"9#:*5%(+

.**#2&%2"&+,"(#,-#+!"#,55"6,.+"#8,/,-,+3#.&"#",+!"&#6$"**,-0#!%)("(#%&#1*.+(9# !"#/%-8"&(,%-#%1#.#6$"**,-0

,-+%#1*.+(#$,**#-%+#7"#%)+#%1#'""2,-0#$,+!#+!"#2&"6%5,-.-+#/!.&./+"&#%1#+!"#.&".#.-6#,(#.22&%2&,.+"#,-#+!,(

*%/.+,%-9

 !"#$%&'(#$,**#!.8"#-%#6"5%-(+&.7*3#.68"&("#!.&5#,-#+"&5(#%1#8,().*#.5"-,+3#.-6#$,**#2&"("&8"#+!"

/!.&./+"&#%1#+!"#.&".9# !,(#,(#,-#.//%&6#$,+!#;#;<=#%1#+!"#:&)-#>%/.*#?*.-#.-6#+!"#:&)-#;"(,0-#@),6"9

ABCD;BE D:>#:<BED F

:>?#2%*,/3#;#;<=#&"G),&"(#+!"&"#7"#5,-,5.*#,52./+#+%#)("&(H%//)2,"&(#%1#-".&73#2&%2"&+3#.-6#*.-69

?%*,/3#IB#C?=#&"G),&"(#.**#6"8"*%25"-+#+%#/%-+&,7)+"#2%(,+,8"*3#+%#+!"#G).*,+3#%1#+!"#"-8,&%-5"-+#.-6

"-()&"#6"8"*%25"-+#6%"(#-%+#!.8"#.#(,0-,1,/.-+*3#-"0.+,8"#,52./+#%-#&"(,6"-+,.*#.5"-,+39

?.&.0&.2!#=JKL1M#%1#+!"#E??N#&"G),&"(#+!.+#6"/,(,%-(#(!%)*6#"-()&"#+!.+#6"8"*%25"-+(#/&".+"#2*./"(

+!.+#.&"#(.1"4#,-/*)(,8"4#.-6#.//"((,7*"#.-6#$!,/!#2&%5%+"#!".*+!#.-6#$"**O7",-04#$,+!#.#!,0!#(+.-6.&6#%1

.5"-,+3#1%&#"P,(+,-0#.-6#1)+)&"#)("&(9

 !"&"#$,**#7"#-%#/!.-0"#+%#+!"#(/.*"4#5.((,-04#%&#1%%+2&,-+#%1#+!"#2&%2"&+34#.-6#-%#/!.-0"#,-#.-3

%8"&7".&,-0#%&#%8"&(!.6%$,-0#"P2"&,"-/"6#73#-",0!7%)&,-0#2&%2"&+,"(9# !"#%-*3#,52./+#+%#&"(,6"-+,.*

.5"-,+3#2%("6#73#+!"#2&%2%(.*#$,**#7"#73#$.3#%1#%8"&*%%',-0#1&%5#+!"#-"$#N*.+#Q#+%#+!"#.5"-,+3#(2./"

("&8,-0#N*.+#=9# !"#/%-8"&(,%-#%1#+!"#6$"**,-0#$,**#&"()*+#,-#+!"#0.&6"-#.-6#2.+,%#(2./"#%-#+!"#0&%)-6

1*%%&#7",-0#("/+,%-"6#.(#2.&+#%1#N*.+#=9#N*.+#Q#$,**#7"#2&%8,6"6#$,+!#.#1,&(+#1*%%&#7.*/%-3#.(#"P+"&-.*#.5"-,+3

(2./"9# !"#*%/.+,%-#%1#+!,(#7.*/%-3#,(#+%#+!"#(%)+!#%1#+!"#0.&6"-#.-6#2.+,%#(2./"#.-64#6)"#+%#,+(

2%(,+,%-,-04#%2"-(#)2#+!"#2%((,7,*,+3#%1#%8"&*%%',-0#1&%5#+!"#7.*/%-3#6%$-#,-+%#+!"#.5"-,+3#(2./"#%1#N*.+

=9# !,(#,(()"#!.(#7""-#.66&"(("6#$,+!#+!"#.0"-+4#.-6#.#/%-6,+,%-#!.(#7""-#.22*,"6#&"G),&,-0#.-#%7(/)&"

(/&""-#.+#.#5,-,5)5#%1#=9R5#!,0!#+%#7"#,-(+.**"6#+%#+!"#-%&+!"&-#7%)-6.&3#%1#+!,(#7.*/%-3#+%#&"6)/"#.-3

%8"&*%%',-0#.-6#2&%+"/+#&"(,6"-+,.*#2&,8./3#.-6#.5"-,+39

 !"#/!.-0"#&"()*+(#,-#+$%#("+(#%1#("2.&.+"#&"(,6"-+(#,-#+!"#2&%2"&+39#S!,*(+#+!,(#/%)*6#&"()*+#,-#(*,0!+*3

5%&"#-%,("H./+,8,+3#+!"#,52./+(#$%)*6#7"#/%52.&.7*"#+%#+!.+#1&%5#+!"#"P,(+,-0#)("9# !"&"#$,**#7"#-%

6"5%-(+&.7*"#!.&5#+%#+!"#G).*,+3#%1#+!"#"-8,&%-5"-+#1%&#+!%("#*,8,-0#-".&739

 !"#6"8"*%25"-+#$,**#-%+#7"#)-6)*3#!.&51)*#+%#&"(,6"-+,.*#.5"-,+3#.-6#.//%&6(#$,+!#;#;<=#.-6#IB#C?=

%1#+!"#:&)-#>%/.*#?*.-4#.-6#:&)-#;"(,0-#@),6"9

DE BAE:>#:E;#BT BAE:>#C?:UB#C :E;:A;C

?%*,/3#;#;<Q#%1#+!"#:&)-#>%/.*#?*.-#&"G),&"(#,-+"&-.*#(2./"(#+%#7"#.-#.22&%2&,.+"#(,V"#+%#5""+#+!"

&"G),&"5"-+(#%1#.**#%//)2.-+(#.-6#+!",&#/!.-0,-0#-""6(9# !"#E.+,%-.**3#;"(/&,7"6#C2./"#C+.-6.&6(

&"G),&"#Q#7"64#J#7"6#(2./"#LQ7J2M#.2.&+5"-+(#+%#!.8"#.#0&%((#,-+"&-.*#1*%%&#.&".#%1#W=5Q4#.-6#Q7X2#+%

!.8"#RY5Q9#C,-0*"#7"6&%%5(#&"G),&"#R9K5Q#%1#1*%%&#.&".4#.-6#6%)7*"#7"6&%%5(#&"G),&"#==9K5Q9# !"

5,-,5)5#1*%%&#+%#/",*,-0#!",0!+#,(#Q9J59

N*.+#=#2&%8,6"(#.#0&%((#,-+"&-.*#.&".#%1#.22&%P,5.+"*3#WW5Q9# !,(#"P/""6(#+!"#5,-,5)5#&"G),&"5"-+#1%&

.#Q#7"6#1*.+9#Z"6&%%5#=#2&%8,6"(#.-#,-+"&-.*#1*%%&#.&".#%1#.22&%P,5.+"*3#=J5Q9# !,(#,(#.//"2+.7*"#1%&#Q

2"%2*"9#Z"6&%%5#Q#2&%8,6"(#.-#,-+"&-.*#1*%%&#.&".#%1#.22&%P,5.+"*3#[9X5Q4#.-6#,(#%-*3#.//"2+.7*"#.(#.

(,-0*"#7"6&%%5#1%&#=#2"&(%-9#D-#+"&5(#%1#/%52*,.-/"#$,+!#E.+,%-.**3#;"(/&,7"6#C2./"#C+.-6.&6(#.-6#;

;<Q4#+!,(#1*.+#,(#.//"2+.7*"9

Page 62



 !"#$%$&'()*+,-$"$.'(--$*/#,'/"!$"',"$(0$"&&'(1*2"#,!3$452%6$78*-$,19,,+-$#8,$2*/*2:2$',;:*',2,/#$0('

"$%$<,+$0!"#6$=,+'((2$>$&'()*+,-$"/$*/#,'/"!$0!(('$"',"$(0$"&&'(1*2"#,!3$>?2%6$78*-$*-$"99,&#"<!,$0('$%

&,(&!,6$=,+'((2$%$&'()*+,-$"/$*/#,'/"!$0!(('$"',"$(0$"&&'(1*2"#,!3$?6@2%A$"/+$*-$(/!3$"99,&#"<!,$"-$"

-*/.!,$<,+'((2$0('$>$&,'-(/6$B/$#,'2-$(0$9(2&!*"/9,$C*#8$D"#*(/"!!3$E,-9'*<,+$F&"9,$F#"/+"'+-$"/+$E

EG%A$#8*-$0!"#$*-$"99,&#"<!,6

78,$H':/$E,-*./$I:*+,$-,#-$(:#$-#"/+"'+-$0('$."'+,/$-*J,-6$B#$*-$&',0,'"<!,$0('$,"98$0!"#$#($8"),$*#-$(C/

&'*)"#,$,1#,'/"!$"2,/*#3$-&"9,6$B/$#8*-$9"-,$"/$,1#,'/"!$&"#*($"/+$."'+,/$-&"9,$C*!!$<,$&'()*+,+$#($ !"#$>A

"/+$"$<"!9(/3$#($ !"#$%6$78,-,$"2,/*#3$-&"9,-A$C8*!-#$0"*'!3$-2"!!A$C*!!$&'()*+,$"$:-,"<!,A$&'*)"#,$,1#,'/"!

"',"$0('$#8,$(99:&*,'-$(0$,"98$0!"#6$78,$&'(&,'#3$*-$C*#8*/$K@2$(0$F#,3/,$I"'+,/-A$"/+$>%52$(0$L"#,'!((

F;:"',A$<(#8$&'()*+*/.$.',,/$&:<!*9$-&"9,-$*/$,"-3$C"!M*/.$+*-#"/9,6$78,$&'(&,'#3$*-$0"*'!3$9!(-,$#($(#8,'

&:<!*9$-&"9,-A$-:98$"-$#8,$N'(2,/"+,6$78*-$&'()*+,-$"/(#8,'$(&#*(/$0('$,1#,'/"!$"2,/*#3$-&"9,6$H

)"'*,#3$(0$,1#,'/"!$"2,/*#3$-&"9,-A$<(#8$&:<!*9$"/+$&'*)"#,$C(:!+$<,$")"*!"<!,$#($#8,$(99:&*,'-$(0$<(#8

0!"#-A$C8*98$*-$*/$"99('+$C*#8$#8,$H':/$E,-*./$I:*+,6

=BD$HDE$OPOQR$F7STHIR

N(!*93$7$FN>$(0$#8,$H':/$Q(9"!$N!"/$',;:*',-$#8,$O(:/9*!$#($,/-:',$#8"#$+,),!(&2,/#-$&'(2(#,

-:-#"*/"<!,$#'"/-&('#$*/9!:+*/.$#8,$:-,$(0$<*939!,-6$$D($+,#"*!-$8"),$<,,/$&'()*+,+$<3$C"3$(0$939!,

-#('".,6$H-$&,'$#8,$H':/$N"'M*/.$FNEA$>$&"'M*/.$-&"9,$&,'$0!"#$*-$',;:*',+6$$H$9(/+*#*(/$',;:*'*/.$#8,

-:<2*--*(/$(0$939!,$&'()*-*(/$"/+$-,9:',$-#('".,$+,#"*!-$#($#8,$Q(9"!$N!"//*/.$H:#8('*#3$*-

',9(22,/+,+6

 '(2$#8,$*/0('2"#*(/$-:<2*##,+$*#$*-$:/+,'-#((+$#8"#$C"-#,$-#('".,$"/+$9(!!,9#*(/$C*!!$',2"*/$"-$,1*-#*/.A

:-*/.$#8,$-2"!!$0'(/#".,$"',"$<,#C,,/$#8,$0'(/#$,!,)"#*(/$"/+$0((#&"#8$"+U"9,/#$#($H'.3!,$T("+6$I*),/

#8,$/:2<,'$(0$(99:&*,'-$(0$#8,$0!"#-$C*!!$<,$9(2&"'"<!,$#($#8"#$*/$#8,$,1*-#*/.$+C,!!*/.A$"2,/+2,/#-$#(

9:'',/#$C"-#,$"''"/.,2,/#-$C*!!$/(#$<,$',;:*',+6$78*-$*-$*/$"99('+$C*#8$LG$EG>$(0$#8,$H':/$Q(9"!$N!"/6

VBIVLHPFA$7THDFNST7$HDE$NHTWBDI

H':/$Q(9"!$N!"/$N(!*93$7$FN>$-,,M-$#($,/-:',$#8"#$+,),!(&2,/#X$&'()*+,-$-"0,$"99,--$(/$#($#8,$8*.8C"3

/,#C('MY$9(/#'*<:#,-$#($8*.8C"3$*2&'(),2,/#-$Z$&'(2(#,-$-:-#"*/"<!,$#'"/-&('#A$*/9!:+*/.$#8,$:-,$(0$!(C

,2*--*(/$0:,!-A$&:<!*9$#'"/-&('#$*2&'(),2,/#-$"/+$#8,$939!,A$&,+,-#'*"/A$"/+$<'*+!,C"3$/,#C('M6

H':/$E*-#'*9#$O(:/9*!$"+(&#,+$"$N"'M*/.$F#"/+"'+-$FNE$[\"/$%5%5]6$N'*/9*&!,$>$%6>%$-#',--,-$#8"#

&"'M*/.$&'()*-*(/$-8(:!+$<,$-:00*9*,/#$#($"99(22(+"#,$+,2"/+$C8*!-#$,1&!(*#*/.$#8,$&(#,/#*"!$0('

-:-#"*/"<!,$#'"),!A$2*/*2*J*/.$"+),'-,$,00,9#-$(/$'("+$-"0,#3A$"/+$")(*+*/.$*/9',"-,+$(/̂-#',,#$&"'M*/.

+,2"/+6$N'*/9*&!,$%6>_$"+)*-,-X$̀B0$&"'M*/.$9(:!+$',"-(/"<!3$<,$,1&,9#,+$#($#"M,$&!"9,$*/$,1*-#*/.

-#',,#-A$#8,/$*#$C*!!$<,$/,9,--"'3$#($+,2(/-#'"#,$#8'(:.8$"$&"'M*/.$9"&"9*#3$-:'),3$#8"#$#8,',$*-$-:00*9*,/#

9"&"9*#3$#($"99(22(+"#,$#8,$,1&,9#,+$&"'M*/.$+,2"/+6̀

a,'($9"'$&"'M*/.$*-$&'(&(-,+6$78,$H':/$FNE$',;:*',-$#C($&"'M*/.$-&"9,-$<,$&'()*+,+6$78,',$*-$-(2,$(/

-#',,#$&"'M*/.$*/$#8,$!(9"!*#3A$8(C,),'$#8*-$*-$!*2*#,+6$LFOO$V*.8C"3-$'"*-,+$/($(<U,9#*(/6$78,$&'(&(-"!

*-$-:-#"*/"<!3$!(9"#,+A$*/$C"!M*/.b939!*/.$+*-#"/9,$(0$!(9"!$-,')*9,A$"2,/*#*,-A$"/+$&:<!*9$#'"/-&('#

9(//,9#*(/-6$F8(:!+$#8,$',-*+,/#-$',;:*',$"$9"'$0('$9(22:#*/.$('$0:'#8,'$U(:'/,3-$#8,',$*-$,/(:.8$(/̂

-#',,#$&"'M*/.$&'()*-*(/$*/$#8,$!(9"!*#3$#($"!!(C$0('$(/,$('$#C($2(',$9"'-$*/$#8,$"',"A$C*#8(:#$-*./*0*9"/#

*2&"9#$(/$#8,$8*.8C"3$/,#C('M$('$*#-$-"0,#36$78*-$*-$"99,&#"<!,A$"/+$*/$"99('+$C*#8$7$FN>$(0$#8,$HQN6

VRTB7HIR$HFFR7

78,$&'(&(-"!$*-$(/$#8,$<(:/+"'3$(0$78,$F#,3/,$O(/-,')"#*(/$H',"6$I*),/$/($,1#,'/"!$98"/.,-$"',

&'(&(-,+$C8*98$C(:!+$"00,9#$#8,$)*-:"!$"2,/*#3$('$-*./*0*9"/9,$(0$#8,$-,##*/.$(0$#8*-$9(/-,')"#*(/$"',"A

Page 63



 

!"# $%&$&'() *+)) "(,# -& +.$(/! &- "#%+!(0# (''#!' +- !"# )&/()+!12

34567589 (-: ;<==3 46>?

@"# $%&$&'() A())' +- ;)&&: B&-# C D)&*#'! A)&&: %+'EF2 5' !"# $%&$&'() /&-/#%-' (- #G+'!+-0 HI+):+-0J !"#

#G+'!+-0 '1'!#.' %#0(%:+-0 'I%A(/# *(!#% (-: A&I) *(!#% *+)) H# %#!(+-#:2 8+,#- !"#%# *+)) H# ( .+-&%

/"(-0# +- !"# -I.H#% &A &//I$+#%' *+!"+- !"# $%&$#%!1J !"# %#!#-!+&- &A !"# #G+'!+-0 '1'!#.' *+)) H#

'IAA+/+#-! (-: (//#$!(H)# A&% 'I'!(+-#: I'# H1 (%&I-: K &//I$+#%'2 @"# $%&$&'() +' +- (//&%:(-/# *+!" L

3MN &A !"# 5%I- <&/() O)(-2

P<6M5@9 PQ5789R>S>@5675T<9 P=7>@4SP@6=7

5<O $&)+/1 9PP >OU %#VI+%#' %#'+:#-!+() :#,#)&$.#-! H# #-#%01 #AA+/+#-! (-: +-/&%$&%(!# :#/#-!%()+'#:J

%#-#*(H)#J (-: )&* /(%H&- #-#%01 'I$$)1 '1'!#.'2 L"+)'! !"#%# (%# -& :#/#-!%()+'#:J %#-#*(H)#J (-:

)&* /(%H&- #-#%01 'I$$)1 '1'!#.' $%&$&'#:J !"# $%&$&'() /&-/#%-' &-)1 +-!#%-() *&%E' !& (- #G+'!+-0

$%&$#%!12 5' 'I/"J +! *&I): H# I-%#('&-(H)# !& %#AI'# &- !"# 0%&I-:' &A -&-W/&.$)+(-/# *+!" 9PP >OU2

O58Q5M Q54T=S4

5<O $&)+/1 97X 3MU %#VI+%#' %#'+:#-!+() :#,#)&$.#-!' +- ( YZZ. !& [E. :+'!(-/# D\B&-# T\F &A O(0"(.

Q(%H&I% .(E# ( A+-(-/+() /&-!%+HI!+&- !&*(%:' !"# $%&,+'+&- &A (//#''+H)# -(!I%() &$#- 0%##- '$(/#' !&

'#%,# !"# (%#(2 5 /&-!%+HI!+&- &A ]̂N_ $#% -#! -#* I-+! +' %#VI+%#:2 @"+' *+)) H# '#/I%#: !"&I0" ( >#/!+&-

CZK )#0() (0%##.#-!2

T6=36X94>6@̀

O&)+/1 97X 3M[ &A !"# <&/() O)(- %#VI+%#' :#,#)&$.#-! '/"#.#' '"()) '##E !& (/"+#,# ( -#! 0(+- +-

H+&:+,#%'+!1 (-: $%&!#/! "(H+!(!' &- '+!#2 L"+)'! +! +' %#VI+%#: T+&:+,#%'+!1 7#! 8(+- H# '&I0"!J !"# CZa

%#VI+%#.#-! "(' -&! 1#! H##- +.$)#.#-!#: A&% '.()) '+!#' 'I/" (' !"+'2 7& :#!(+)' &A H+&:+,#%'+!1 -#! 0(+-J

-&% (-1 #/&)&0+/() (''#''.#-!' "(,# H##- $%&,+:#: (-: (- ($$%&$%+(!#)1W*&%:#: /&-:+!+&- !& '#/I%#

!"+' +'J !"#%#A&%#J %#/&..#-:#:2

>SMM54̀

@"# :#,#)&$.#-! +' +- (//&%:(-/# *+!" !"# %#)#,(-! :#,#)&$.#-! $&)+/+#' (-: (' 'I/" +' %#/&..#-:#:

A&% ($$%&,() 'IHb#/! !& !"# A&))&*+-0 /&-:+!+&-' (-: +-A&%.(!+,#'2

@"# P&I-/+) +- .(E+-0 ( :#/+'+&- '"&I): H# (*(%# &A (-: !(E# +-!& (//&I-! (-1 +.$)+/(!+&-' !"(! .(1

(%+'# A%&. !"# QI.(- 4+0"!' 5/! Ĉ _̂2 S-:#% !"# 5/!J +! +' I-)(*AI) A&% ( $IH)+/ (I!"&%+!1 'I/" (' 5%I-

3+'!%+/! P&I-/+) !& (/! +- ( .(--#%J *"+/" +' +-/&.$(!+H)# *+!" !"# 9I%&$#(- P&-,#-!+&- &- QI.(-

4+0"!'2

P&-'+:#%(!+&- "(' H##- 0+,#- !& 5%!+/)# _ D%+0"! !& %#'$#/! $%+,(!# (-: A(.+)1 )+A#F (-: 5%!+/)# C &A !"# ;+%'!

O%&!&/&) D$%&!#/!+&- &A $%&$#%!1F2 6! +' -&! /&-'+:#%#: !"(! !"# %#/&..#-:(!+&- A&% ($$%&,() +- !"+' /('#

+-!#%A#%#' I-%#('&-(H)1 *+!" (-1 )&/() %#'+:#-!'\ %+0"! !& %#'$#/! A&% !"#+% $%+,(!# (-: A(.+)1 )+A# (-:

"&.#J #G/#$! +-'&A(% (' +! +' -#/#''(%1 !& $%&!#/! !"# %+0"!' (-: A%##:&.' &A &!"#%' D+- !"+' /('#J !"#

%+0"!' &A !"# ($$)+/(-!F2 @"# P&I-/+) +' $#%.+!!#: !& /&-!%&) !"# I'# &A $%&$#%!1 +- (//&%:(-/# *+!" !"#

0#-#%() +-!#%#'! (-: !"# %#/&..#-:(!+&- A&% ($$%&,() +' /&-'+:#%#: !& H# ( $%&$&%!+&-(!# %#'$&-'# !&

!"# ($$)+/(!+&- H('#: &- !"# /&-'+:#%(!+&-' '#! &I! +- !"+' %#$&%!2

Page 64



 

 

 

 

!"#$ "%&'( #)' *+",-.#.'/ 01# 2343

5% ,//'//.%6 #)./ 7(878/,- #)' 98--8:.%6 .;7,1#/ ),<' =''% .&'%#.9.'& "78% #)8/' 7'87-' :.#) #)'

98--8:.%6 7(8#'1#'& 1),(,1#'(./#.1/ >,6'? &./,=.-.#$? 6'%&'( (',//.6%;'%#? ;,((.,6' ,%& 1.<.- 7,(#%'(/).7?

7('6%,%1$ ,%& ;,#'(%.#$? (,1'? ('-.6.8% 8( ='-.'9? /'@ 8( /'@",- 8(.'%#,#.8%AB

C)' 7(878/,- :8"-& ),<' , %'"#(,- .;7,1# 8% #)' 7(8#'1#'& 1),(,1#'(./#.1/B

0 D43E F%.-,#'(,- F%&'(#,G.%6 ),/ =''% 18;7-'#'&B C)./ ./ &,#'& 2HI34I232J? ,%& ('+".('/ #)'

"%&'(#,G'( #8 7,$ KLHM 98( #)' 7"(78/' 89 &'-.<'(.%6 ;.#.6,#8($ ,1#.8%/ ,# N,6),; O,(=8"(B

C)./ ,77-.1,#.8% ./ %8# P5Q -.,=-'B

0NNRST* U5CO D*PC5SV 43E 0WR**X*VC

4 C)' &'<'-87;'%# )'('=$ 7'(;.##'& /),-- =' ='6"% ='98(' #)' '@7.(,#.8% 89 H $',(/ 9(8; #)'

&,#' 89 #)./ 7'(;.//.8%B

R',/8%Y C8 18;7-$ :.#) D'1#.8% L4 89 #)' C8:% ,%& P8"%#($ N-,%%.%6 01# 4LL3 >,/

,;'%&'&AB

2 C)' &'<'-87;'%# )'('=$ ,77(8<'& /),-- =' 1,((.'& 8"# .% ,118(&,%1' :.#) #)' 98--8:.%6

,77(8<'& 7-,%/Y

Z Q81,#.8% ,%& =-81G 7-,%/ 4J424B34

Z N(878/'& 6(8"%& 9-88( 7-,% 4J424B3J

Z N(878/'& 9.(/# 9-88( 7-,% 4J424B3[

Z N(878/'& *,/# >(',(A '-'<,#.8%/ 4J4424B3E

R',/8%Y \8( #)' ,<8.&,%1' 89 &8"=# ,%& .% #)' .%#'('/#/ 89 ,;'%.#$ ,%& #)' '%<.(8%;'%# .%

,118(&,%1' :.#) 0("% Q81,- N-,% 78-.1$ ! !X4B

H N(.8( #8 #)' 9.(/# 811"7,#.8% 89 \-,# 2? )'('=$ 7'(;.##'&? , 7(.<,1$ /1(''% /),-- =' .%/#,--'&

,-8%6 #)' %8(#)'(% '@#'%# 89 #)' =,-18%$ ,# , ;.%.;"; )'.6)# 89 4B]; ,=8<' #)' 9-88( -'<'- 89

/,.& =,-18%$B C)./ ,((,%6';'%# /),-- =' 7'(;,%'%#-$ ('#,.%'& #)'(',9#'(B

R',/8%Y C8 7(8#'1# #)' ,;'%.#.'/ ,%& 7(.<,1$ 89 \-,# 4 .% ,118(&,%1' :.#) 0("% Q81,- N-,%

78-.1.'/ ! !X4 ,%& ̂* DN4B

J V8 &';8-.#.8%I18%/#("1#.8% ,1#.<.#.'/ /),-- #,G' 7-,1' 8#)'( #),% 9(8; 3MY33 )8"(/ "%#.- 4MY33

)8"(/ >X8%&,$ #8 \(.&,$A ,%& 9(8; 3MY33 )8"(/ "%#.- 4HY33 )8"(/ >D,#"(&,$A :.#) %8 :8(G 8%

D"%&,$ 8( _,%GIN"=-.1 O8-.&,$/B

R',/8%Y C8 7(8#'1# #)' ,;'%.#$ 89 -81,- ('/.&'%#/ .% ,118(&,%1' :.#) N8-.1$ ̂* DN4 89 #)'

0("% Q81,- N-,%B

Page 65



 

 

! "# $%&' #( ')* +*,*-#$.*/' 0)%-- 1* #223$4*+ 3/'4- (3-- +*'%4-0 #( ')* $-%2*.*/' #( '5# 034'%1-*

14&+ 1#6*0 )%,* 1**/ 031.4''*+ '# %/+ %$$&#,*+ 4/ 5&4'4/7 18 ')* 9#2%- :-%//4/7 ;3')#&4'8<

=)* %$$&#,*+ +*'%4-0 0)%-- 1* 4.$-*.*/'*+ 4/ (3-- $&4#& '# #223$%'4#/ %/+ ')*&*%('*& &*'%4/*+<

>*%0#/? @/ ')* 4/'*&*0'0 #( 0*23&4/7 14#+4,*&04'8 /*' 7%4/ 4/ %22#&+%/2* 54') ;&3/ 9#2%- :-%/

$#-428 A"B CD! %/+ ')* "::E<

F "# $%&' #( ')* +*,*-#$.*/' 0)%-- 1* #223$4*+ 3/'4- 2#,*&*+ %/+ 0*23&* 282-* $%&G4/7 0$%2*0

)%,* 1**/ $&#,4+*+ '# 0*&,* ')* '5# (-%'0< =)* 0$%2*0 0)%--H ')*&*%('*&H 1* &*'%4/*+ 4/

$*&$*'34'8<

>*%0#/? =# $&#,4+* %-'*&/%'4,* '&%,*- #$'4#/0 '# ')* 30* #( ')* 2%& 4/ %22#&+%/2* 54') ;&3/

9#2%- :-%/ $#-428 = I:J<

K @"EL>D;=@BA? I'%'*.*/' $3&03%/' '# ;&'42-* M! #( ')* =#5/ %/+ N#3/'&8 :-%//4/7

OC*,*-#$.*/' D%/%7*.*/' :&#2*+3&*P OA/7-%/+P L&+*& QRJ! O%0 %.*/+*+P< =)* 9#2%-

:-%//4/7 ;3')#&4'8 )%0 %2'*+ $#04'4,*-8 %/+ $&#%2'4,*-8 4/ +*'*&.4/4/7 ')40 %$$-42%'4#/ 18

%00*004/7 ')* $&#$#0%- %7%4/0' %-- .%'*&4%- 2#/04+*&%'4#/0H 4/2-3+4/7 $-%//4/7 $#-424*0 %/+ %/8

&*$&*0*/'%'4#/0 ')%' .%8 )%,* 1**/ &*2*4,*+ %/+ 0310*S3*/'-8 +*'*&.4/4/7 '# 7&%/' $-%//4/7

$*&.4004#/ 4/ %22#&+%/2* 54') ')* $&*03.$'4#/ 4/ (%,#3& #( 030'%4/%1-* +*,*-#$.*/'H %0 0*'

#3' 54')4/ ')* "%'4#/%- :-%//4/7 :#-428 E&%.*5#&G<

T @"EL>D;=@BA? =# $&*,*/' 4.$%2'0 '# ')* %.*/4'4*0 #( (3'3&* #223$4*&0 #( ')* $&#$#0*+

+5*--4/7 %/+ #223$4*&0 #( /*47)1#3&4/7 +5*--4/70H ')* +*,*-#$.*/' 0)#3-+ 1* 2%&&4*+ #3' 4/

%22#&+%/2* 54') ')* U;&3/ C40'&42' N#3/24- N#/0'&32'4#/ N#+* #( :&%2'42*? E#& 0.%--

+*,*-#$. */'0 4/ ;&3/UH %,%4-%1-* (&#. ?

)''$0?VV555<%&3/<7#,<3GV+#5/-#%+<2(.W+#2X+#2.YMZ4Z.[/JQJYM<$+(\,*&XJQQRJ

Y @"EL>D;=@BA?  =)40 +*2404#/ )%0 1**/ 7&%/'*+ 54') % I*2'4#/ JRF -*7%- %7&**.*/' &*-%'4/7

'# % 2#/'&413'4#/ ]YMT (#& ')* .4'47%'4#/ #( ')* :%7)%. ̂%&1#3& I$*24%- :&#'*2'4#/ ;&*%<

=)* +#23.*/'0 &*-%'4/7 '# ')40 %$$-42%'4#/ 2%/ 1* ,4*5*+ #/ ')* ;&3/ C40'&42' N#3/24- 5*104'*  18 7#4/7

'#  )''$0?VV555<%&3/<7#,<3GV5**G-8_-40'0 %/+ */'*&4/7 ')* %$$-42%'4#/ &*(*&*/2* #& +4&*2'-8 18 2-42G4/7 #/

')40 -4/G<

Page 66



 

 

!"#$% &' ()$ *+%'"',$ -.+/$0 1"223'4 53() 2$+13##3&' &6 ()$ 7&'(+&88$+ &6 9$+ :";$#(0<# -("(3&'$+0 *663,$ = 7+&5' 7&20+34)(>

?'".()&+3#$% +$2+&%.,(3&' 3'6+3'4$# 7+&5' 7&20+34)( "'% 1"0 8$"% (& 2+&#$,.(3&' &+ ,3/38 2+&,$$%3'4#>  @+.' A3#(+3,( 7&.',38

BCCCBDEDF> GCBH

Page 67



This page is intentionally left blank



 

 

!

"#$%&'()'*+ *, -((.'%-)'*+ )/0 12234516478 29727:13 57;294:0: 1 90:4<086413 <0=0372;086

4853><48? @A <B03348?: 18< 1::754160< ?19<08:C 219D48?C

1550:: 971<:C 318<:51248? 18< 2>E345 7208 :2150!

)/0 29727:0< :460 31F7>6 4853><0: 1 ;148 1550:: 971< 67 6/0

:7>6/G01:6 579809 H97; I48?:678 .180 B/45/ H79D: 18< 549530:

6/0 :460! - =0/4530 1550:: 97>60 4: 13:7 29727:0< 67 6/0

:7>6/01:6C 9>8848? 67B19<: 6/0 9061480< 030;086 7H 6/0

0J4:648? H403<!

)/0 29727:0< <B03348?: 4853><0 1 ;4J6>90 7H 6B7 :6790F

<0615/0<C :0;4G<0615/0< 18< 6099150< /7>:0:C 48 1<<46478 67 1

6B7 :6790F E375D 7H H316: 67 6/0 8796/B0:6 579809! )/0 29727:0<

<B03348?: 190 7H 691<4647813 5/1915609 B46/ 290<7;481863F

?1E30< 977H: 76/09 6/18 6/0 E375D 7H H316: B/45/ B7>3< E0

/4220<!

)/0 29727:0< <0615/0< <B03348?: B7>3< /1=0 <94=0B1F: 18<

4860?913 ?191?0: H79 219D48? 18< 6/0 29727:0< 6099150: 18<

H316: B7>3< /1=0 :/190< ?97>20< 219D48? :2150:! - 67613 7H

KKL 219D48? :2150: 190 29727:0<! )/090 4: 1 318<:5120<

E>HH09 67 6/0 01:6 18< :7>6/098 E7>8<1940: 18< 18 7208 :2150

67 6/0 :7>6/01:6 579809! )/0 29727:0< ?19<08: B7>3< E0 314<

1: 31B8 B46/ 1 8>;E09 7H 6900: 231860< B46/48 H9786 ?19<08:

18< 57;;>813 318<:5120< 1901:!

- 20<0:69418 97>60 4: 29727:0< H97; 6/0 :7>6/01:6 579809 7H

6/0 :460 1378? I48?:678 .180 67 +796/ .180!

)/0 29727:0< /7>:48? 4853><0: 6/0 H7337B48? ;4J!

LL ;19D06 <B03348?:C 57;294:48?M

G N J O E0<977; >846: POA!LQR

G KS J L E0<977;: >846: P@S!@QR

G N J @E0<977; >846: POA!LQR

Page 69

Agenda Item 10



 

!" #$$%&'#()* '+*)),-./0 1%23&,/,-.4

5 6 78"9: ;$$%&'#()* <*-= 7> ? ! (*'&%%20 @ ? > (*'&%%20 @ ?

@ (*'&%%2 #-' !?" (*'&%%2:

5 A 7@89: B-=*&2*',#=* 7! ? > (*'&%%2 CD#&*' E+-*&/D,3 F-,=

#-' " ? ! (*'&%%2 G,&/= H%2*/:

CBIJ ;<J; >K!8 ;1&*/

<JCBLJMIB;N LJOJNEPQJMI

LJMCBIR

>>K> '3D

IEPES<;PHR P&*'%2,-#-=)T $)#=K

I<JJC C*U*&#) =&**/ +%F)' (* &*2%U*' =% $#1,),=#=* =D* 3&%3%/#)/ #-'

&*3)#1*2*-= =&**/ #&* 3&%3%/*' #)%-. =D* +*/=0 /%F=D #-'

*#/= (%F-'#&,*/K

VEWML;<R I<J;IQJMI ID* /,=*X/ (%F-'#&,*/ 1%23&,/* D*'.*&%+/ +,=D /%2* /*2,5

2#=F&* =&**/ =% =D* -%&=D #-' +*/= #-' # )%+ (#&(*' +,&*

$*-1* +,=D /*U*&#) =&**/ =% =D* /%F=DK ID*&* ,/ #

+#=*&1%F&/*Y'&#,-#.* ',=1D &F--,-. #)%-. =D* 2#Z%&,=T %$ =D*

-%&=D (%F-'#&T %$ =D* /,=* #-' =D* *#/=*&- (%F-'#&T +%F)'

/3),= =D* *?,/=,-. $,*)'K

CBIJ [H;<;[IJ<BCIB[C ID* /,=* $%&2/ 3#&= %$ # )%-.0 &*1=#-.F)#& $,*)' +D,1D *?=*-'/

$&%2 \,-./=%- N#-* ,- #- *#/=*&)T ',&*1=,%-K ID* $,*)' D#/ (**-

/F(',U,'*' =% /]F#&* %$$ =D,/ 3)%= =% 3&*U*-= 3DT/,1#)

*-1&%#1D2*-= ,-=% =D* 1%F-=&T/,'* (*T%-' =D* *?,/=,-.

'*U*)%32*-= #-' /*==)*2*-= (%F-'#&T =D#= &F-/ #&%F-'

C%2*&/*= <%#' #-' <F//*))X/ [)%/* =% =D* -%&=DK ;.&,1F)=F&#)

#11*// ,/ 1F&&*-=)T =#̂*- %$$ \,-./=%- N#-*0 ,- =D*

/%F=D+*/=*&- 1%&-*& %$ =D* /,=*K \,-./=%- N#-* 1%23&,/*/ #-

#'%3=*' D,.D+#TK

[H;<;[IJ< EG NE[;NBIR <F&#) =% =D* -%&=D*#/=0 *#/= #-' /%F=D*#/= 1%23&,/,-. %3*-

$,*)'/ #-' # .&%F3,-. %$ /*U*&#) '+*)),-./ #-' #//%1,#=*'

(F,)',-./ =% =D* /%F=DK ID* )#-' ,22*',#=*)T #'Z#1*-= =% =D*

+*/= #-' -%&=D 1%23&,/*/ &*/,'*-=,#) '+*)),-./ %- =D* *'.* %$

J#/= P&*/=%-K ID* 2#,- U,*+/ %$ =D* /,=* #&* $&%2 3#//,-.

&%#' F/*&/ %- \,-./=%- N#-*0 F/*&/ %$ =D* &#,)+#T ),-* &F--,-.

3#&#))*) =% =D* -%&=D %$ =D* /,=* #-' $&%2 PF(),1 <,.D=/ %$ _#T

=% =D* /%F=D #-' *#/= %$ =D* /,=*K ID*&* #&* #)/% /%2* )%-.

&#-.* U,*+/ %$ =D* /,=* $&%2 H,.D'%+- H,))K

\YA8Y>>YPN J&*1=,%- %$ "̀ M% &*/,'*-=,#) '+*)),-./ 7,-1)F',-.

#$$%&'#()* D%2*/:K ID,/ #33),1#=,%- ,/ # L*3#&=F&* $&%2

=D* L*U*)%32*-= P)#- #-' ,/ ,- [BN a%-* A #-' ,/ [BN

N,#()* #/ -*+ '+*)),-./K

<*$F/*'

>"5b"5>@

\YA8Y>>YPN 5J&*1=,%- %$ "̀ M% &*/,'*-=,#) '+*)),-./ 7,-1)F',-. #$$%&'#()* D%2*/:K ID,/ #33),1#=,%- ,/ #

L*3#&=F&* $&%2 =D* L*U*)%32*-= P)#- #-' ,/ ,- [BN a%-* A #-' ,/ [BN N,#()* #/ -*+ '+*)),-./K <*$F/*'

Page 70



 

!"# $% &'"($#)*+, %- .--%)!./'# 0%"(*+,1 *+("--*&*#+$ !).*+.,# !#$.*'(1 *+.!#2".$# '.3%"$ )#'.$*+, $% %4#+

(4.&#1 ./(#+&# %- %'!#) 4#)(%+( 0%"(*+, .+! *+.!#2".$# !*(./'#! 4.)5*+, 4)%6*(*%+7

8#.)/3 (*$# $% 8%)$0 %- .44'*&.$*%+ 4)%4%(.'(9

:;<=>;?<;@A B A.+! (%"$0 %- A*$$'#0.C4$%+ D%.! .+! #.($ %- E%)$0*+, D%.!1 :+,C#)*+,1 E#($ F"((#G1

H8<? =@8 B I)#&$*%+ %- J= +%7 !K#''*+,(1 C#.+( %- .&&#((1 4"/'*& %4#+ (4.&#1 4'.3 .)#.(1 .((%&*.$#!

*+-).($)"&$")# .+! '.+!(&.4*+, B :44#.' .''%K#! ?= L"'3 ?M??7

N*+,($%+ @.)*(0 O%"+&*' B P/Q#&$7

B O%+-'*&$ K*$0 !#6#'%4C#+$ 4'.+ 4%'*&*#( )#'.$*+, $% H"*'$ "4 :)#. H%"+!.)37

B A%(( %- %4#+ &%"+$)3(*!# .+! 4)*C# .,)*&"'$").' '.+!7

B R+-)*+,#C#+$ %- ,.4 /#$K##+ (#$$'#C#+$(7

B F*$".$#! "4%+ '.+! 4)%+# $% -'%%!*+,7

B A%(( %- +.$").' 0./*$.$ -%) K*'!'*-#7

B S#(*,+ *C4.&$ %+ $0# +#*,0/%")0%%!7

B A.&5 %- (#)6*&#(;*+-).($)"&$")#7

B S#$)*C#+$.' *C4.&$ "4%+ D%.! 8#$K%)5 .+! D%.! F.-#$37

B :)&0.#%'%,*&.' -*+!(7

B D#2"#($ -%) &%+($)"&$*%+ C.+.,#C#+$ 4'.+ *+ $0# &.(# %- .44)%6.'7

B A%&.$*%+ %- $0# 4)%4%(#! &)%((*+, 4%*+$ %+ 8%)$0 A.+#7

B F"/C*((*%+ %- .!!*$*%+.' 4'.+(;+% )#B&%+("'$.$*%+7

B S#(*,+ .+! :&&#(( F$.$#C#+$ *( C*('#.!*+,7

B O%+&#)+ K*$0 )#(4%+(# .+! &%+!*$*%+( -)%C AAT:7

I.($ @)#($%+ @.)*(0 O%"+&*' B P/Q#&$7

B U0# 4)%4%(.' &%+-'*&$( K*$0 4%'*&*#( FS F@? .+! O F@< %- $0# :)"+ A%&.' @'.+7

B U0# 4)%4%(.' K%"'! )#("'$ *+ *+-)*+,#C#+$ %- $0# ,.4 /#$K##+ (#$$'#C#+$( VI.($ @)#($%+ $% T#))*+,W1

"+!#)C*+*+, $0# 403(*&.' .+! 6*(".' (#4.).$*%+ /#$K##+ $0# $K% (#$$'#C#+$(7

B U0# .44'*&.$*%+ K%"'! )#("'$ *+ . &"C"'.$*6# ($).*+ "4%+ *+-).($)"&$")#1 .+! $0#)# .44#.)( $% /# +%

)#(%'"$*%+7

B X.)C $% 0*,0K.3 (.-#$37 S#6#'%4C#+$ *( +%$ *+ .+ .44)%4)*.$# '%&.$*%+ -%) %&&"4.+$( %) #G*($*+,

)#(*!#+$(7

B A%(( %- %4#+ &%"+$)3(*!#7

B A%(( %- +.$").' 0./*$.$ -%) K*'!'*-#7

B X.)C-"' *C4.&$ "4%+ $0# &0.).&$#) %- $0# +#*,0/%")0%%!7 IG&#(( 6*(".' *+$)"(*%+7 R+.44)%4)*.$# /"'5

C.((*+, .+! (&.'#7

B RC4.&$ "4%+ Y).!# RR A*($#! H"*'!*+,7

B A%(( %- 4)*C# .,)*&"'$").' A.+!7

B IG.&#)/.$*+, $0# )*(5 %- -'%%!*+,7

:+,C#)*+, @.)*(0 O%"+&*'9

B O%+-'*&$ K*$0 $0# !#6#'%4C#+$ 4'.+7

B A%(( %- %4#+ &%"+$)3(*!# .+! 4)*C# Y).!# R .,)*&"'$").' '.+!7

B R+-)*+,#C#+$ %- ,.4 /#$K##+ (#$$'#C#+$(7

B F*$".$#! "4%+ '.+! 4)%+# $% -'%%!*+,7

B A%(( %- +.$").' 0./*$.$ -%) K*'!'*-#7

B S#(*,+ *C4.&$ %+ $0# +#*,0/%")0%%!7

B A.&5 %- (#)6*&#(;*+-).($)"&$")#7

B S#$)*C#+$.' *C4.&$ "4%+ D%.! 8#$K%)5 .+! D%.! F.-#$37

B :)&0.#%'%,*&.' -*+!(7

Page 71



 

! "#$% &' ()*$#+,&-#. '#$,.,+,(/0

! 123#$+/ +& /(4#5( /6/+(27$#3#$,+6 ,//*(/0

8*/+,-5+&- 9#:,/; <&*-$,.=

! <&-'.,$+ 4,+; +;( )(>(.&32(-+ 3.#-0

! "&// &' &3(- $&*-+:6/,)( #-) 3:,2( ?:#)( 1 #5:,$*.+*:#. .#-)0

! 1-':,-5(2(-+ &' 5#3 @(+4((- /(++.(2(-+/0

! A,+*#+() *3&- .#-) 3:&-( +& '.&&),-50

! "&// &' -#+*:#. ;#@,+#+ '&: 4,.).,'(0

! B(/,5- ,23#$+ &- +;( -(,5;@&*:;&&)0

! "#$% &' /(:>,$(/7,-':#/+:*$+*:(0

! B(+:,2(-+#. ,23#$+ *3&- 8&#) C(+4&:% #-) 8&#) A#'(+60

! D:$;#(&.&5,$#. ',-)/0

E(::,-5 <&-/(:>#+,&- ?:&*3=

! 1+ 4&*.) #)) +& +;( ,-',..,-5 &' +;( E(::,-5!F#/+ 9:(/+&- ?#30

! G;( .&$#+,&- &'' +;( -#::&4 $&*-+:6 .#-( 4&*.) $:(#+( /(:,&*/ 3:&@.(2/ '&: +:#'',$0

! "&// &' #5:,$*.+*:#. .#-)0

! B(/+:*$+,&- &' ;#@,+#+/ #-) @,&),>(:/,+60

A,: 9(+(: H&++&2.(6 I9 &@J($+/ +& +;( #33.,$#+,&- &- +;( '&..&4,-5 5:&*-)/=

! G;( .#-) /;&*.) :(2#,- '&: #5:,$*.+*:#. */(0

! G;( 5:((- /3#$( @(+4((- /(++.(2(-+/ ;#/ +& @( 2#,-+#,-()0

! G;( :(#/&-/ 5,>(- @6 +;( &@J($+&:/ #:( >#.,) ,- )(+#,.00

KKL ,-),>,)*#. .(++(:/ :($(,>() ':&2 2(2@(:/ &' +;( 3*@.,$ &@J($+,-5 +& +;( #33.,$#+,&- &- +;( '&..&4,-5M

/*22#:,/()M 5:&*-)/=

! 123#$+/ *3&- +;( :*:#. -#+*:( &' +;( #:(#0

! G;( $&#.(/$(-$( &' +;( /(++.(2(-+/M $&-+:#:6 +& +;( <&*-$,.N/ "&$#. 9.#-0

! "&// &' #5:,$*.+*:#. .#-)0

! D)(O*#$6 &' +;( ($&.&5,$#. ,-'&:2#+,&- /*@2,++()0

! P(/+ A*//(Q <&*-+6 <&*-$,. F)*$#+,&- A(:>,$(/ )(3#:+2(-+ ;#/ &@J($+()0

! C(5#+,>( ,23#$+ *3&- +;( ;,5;4#6 -(+4&:%7-(+4&:% $#3#$,+6 ,//*(/0

! 123#$+ *3&- .&$#. #2(-,+,(/ #-) /(:>,$(/0

! 9&+(-+,#. /#'(+6 ,//*( +& 3()(/+:,#-/ #-) &+;(: :&#) */(:/0

! 1-$:(#/( ,- -&,/( #-) ),/+*:@#-$(0

! B,/:*3+,&- )*:,-5 $&-/+:*$+,&- 4&:%/0

! D)),+,&-#. ,23#$+ &- /*:'#$( 4#+(: #-) '&*. 4#+(: ,-':#/+:*$+*:(0

! E.&&) :,/% +& /*::&*-),-5 3:&3(:+,(/ #-) )&4-/+:(#20

! 123#$+/ *3&- +;( /(++,-5 &' +;( A&*+; B&4-/ C#+,&-#. 9#:%0

! H:&4-',(.) /,+(/ /;&*.) @( @*,.+ *3&- ',:/+7.&// &' 5:((-',(.) .#-)0

R .(++(: :($(,>() ':&2 # 2(2@(: &' +;( 3*@.,$ /*33&:+,-5 +;( #33.,$#+,&- &- +;( '&..&4,-5 /*22#:,/()

5:&*-)/=

! S&*/(/ #:( -(()() #-) -(() +& @( @*,.+ /&2(4;(:(

! <&22(-+/ ':&2 +;( 9#:,/; <&*-$,./ #:( &*+ &' +&*$;0

<&22(-+/ -&+() #-) #.. 2#+(:,#. 3.#--,-5 $&-/,)(:#+,&-/ #:( #)):(//() ,- N<&-$.*/,&-/N @(.&40

Page 72



 

 

!"#$%&" ' (&"")$*+,"- &./011.23 20 45236/57. 089./:;02 :0 :<. 7=0706546 6>89./: :0

/02?;=15:;02 0? /0174;52: *>84;/ @7.2 $75/. A*@$B C>52:;:D 523 ;2?0=154 745D 7=0E;6;02F G;:< ?>=:<.=

3.:5;4.3 6>81;66;02 0? 45236/57. 7=0706546 :0 8. 577=0E.3H + 45236/57. 4.3 3.E.4071.2: ;2 :<;6

40/5:;02 G0>43 8. 53E;6.3 ;2 0=3.= :0 84.23 :<. 3.E.4071.2: 7=070654 ;2:0 :<. /<5=5/:.= 0? :<. =>=54

?=;2I. 5=.5H ,02/.=2 .J7=.66.3 =.I5=3;2I KLM N)( 523 45/O 0? 745D 675/.H

P"$Q $%$$"R ,@%)QS ,@%),#! A!"+T !@,+! U!@@T +%QV@&#QSB A!!U+B- Q<. 5774;/52: <56

7=0E;3.3 5 U4003 &;6O +66.661.2: AU&+BF T=5;25I. $:=5:.ID 523 533;:;0254 ;2?0=15:;02 :0 5//0>2: ?0=

:<. 40/54 ?4003 =;6O ;66>.6 523 6>=?5/. G5:.= 3=5;25I. 5: :<;6 40/5:;02H U0440G;2I 5 =.E;.G 0?  :<.

6>81;::.3 30/>1.2:6F :<. 3.:5;46 5=. ;2 5//0=352/. G;:< )**U 523 40/54 74522;2I 704;/D P TWXH )0

089./:;02 6>89./: :0 7=.Y/011.2/.1.2: /023;:;026 8.;2I 5::5/<.3 :0 52D /026.2: =.I5=3;2I $>T6

3.:5;46 :0 8. 6>81;::.3F 15;2:.252/. 523 1525I.1.2: 0? $>T6F 5//0=352/. G;:< :<. 6>81;::.3 U&+F

523 ;23.7.23.2: =.E;.G 0? :<. $>T6 6D6:.1H

T&+#)+(" ")(#)""&- $..O;2I /45=;?;/5:;02 ?=01 :<. !!U+ 56 :0 :<. 53.C>5/D 0? :<. 6>II.6:.3

3=5;25I. /023;:;026H

P"$Q $%$$"R U#&" N&#(+T"- &./011.23 5 /023;:;02 :0 6./>=. 533;:;0254 ?;=. <D3=52:6 02 6;:.H

)+Q%&+! ")(!+)T- )0 089./:;02H Q<. 7=0706.3 3.E.4071.2: G;44 20: <5E. 6;I2;?;/52: 53E.=6.

;175/:6 02 6:5:>:0=;4D 7=0:./:.3 25:>=. /026.=E5:;02 6;:.6H

$@%QV"&) P+Q"&- &./011.23 :<5: :<. .J5/: 706;:;02 0? :<. 7>84;/ 566.:6 1>6: 8. 3.:.=1;2.3 02

6;:. 8D :<. 5774;/52: ;2 /026>4:5:;02 G;:< $0>:<.=2 P5:.=H #2E.6:;I5:;026 ;23;/5:. :<5: $0>:<.=2 P5:.= /52

?5/;4;:5:. ?0>4 6.G.=5I. 3;670654 :0 6.=E;/. :<. 7=0706.3 3.E.4071.2:H $0>:<.=2 P5:.= =.C>;=.6 5 ?0=154

5774;/5:;02 ?0= 5 /022./:;02 :0 :<. 7>84;/ ?0>4 6.G.= :0 8. 153. 8D :<. 5774;/52: 0= 3.E.407.=H

")Z#&@)W")Q+! V"+!QV- )0 089./:;02 ;2 7=;2/;74.H &./011.236 /023;:;026 ;2 =.67./: 0? 5;= C>54;:DF

/02:51;25:.3 4523F >2.J7./:.3 /02:51;25:;02F /026:=>/:;02F /026:=>/:;02 <0>=6F .J:.=254 4;I<:;2IF

.4./:=;/;:D 6>8Y6:5:;02 20;6. 566.661.2:H

+&,V+"@!@(S +TZ#$@&- &./011.236 5 /023;:;02 =.45:;2I :0 :<. ;174.1.2:5:;02 0? 5 7=0I=511. 0?

5=/<5.040I;/54 G0=O ;2 5//0=352/. G;:< 5 G=;::.2 6/<.1. 0? ;2E.6:;I5:;02H

)+Q#@)+! V#(VP+S$- )0 089./:;02H

P"$Q $%$$"R ,@%)QS ,@%),#! "T%,+Q#@) $"&Z#,"$-  @89./: :0 :<. 7=0706546F 02 :<. I=0>236

:<5: 20 ?;252/;54 /02:=;8>:;02 ;6 153. :0G5=36 :<. .J:=5 +=>2 T;6:=;/: 7>7;4 :=52670=: /06:6 :<5: G;44 8.

I.2.=5:.3 56 5 =.6>4: 0? :<;6 5774;/5:;02H

",@!@(S @UU#,"&- )0 089./:;02 6>89./: :0 /023;:;026 :0 6./>=. 8;03;E.=6;:D 1.56>=.6H

P"$Q $%$$"R V#(VP+S$- )0 089./:;02 6>89./: :0 /023;:;026 :0 6./>=. /026:=>/:;02 1525I.1.2:

7452F 75=O;2I 523 :>=2;2I 5=.56F :=5E.4 7452 523 7=0E;6;02 0? 0??Y6;:. <;I<G5D6 G0=O6 A7.3.6:=;52 4;2O 523

/=066;2IB :<=0>I< 5 6X[\ 5I=..1.2:H Q<. !0/54 V;I<G5D +>:<0=;:D 30.6 20: /026;3.= :<5: :<. 7=070654

G0>43 <5E. 52 >25//.7:584. ;175/: 02 <;I<G5D 65?.:DH

Page 73



 

 

 

!"!!#$ %&'()#* +,-.//,012 3453 34, 263, 7.88.92 2,-:;,1 <= 1,26>0 ?;60-6?8,2@

A&"!(BC DBE #BDF'(BC &GG()#+* H4, 19,8860> /6I 62 5--,?35<8,J 34, .K,;588 0:/<,; 501 3,0:;, .7

577.;15<8, 4.:260> 5;, 5--,?35<8,@

).//,032 0.3,1@ D0= 7:;34,; -85;676-536.0 7;./ 34, ''GD .0 ;,-.//,01,1 -.01636.02 .; 7.;/58 ;,2?.02,

7;./ 34, ).:0-68L2 E;5605>, #0>60,,; ;,-,6K,1 60 51K50-, .7 34, ).//633,, 153, 9688 <, ;,?.;3,1 K65 50

:?153, 24,,3@

E,26>0536.0 5??86-5<8, 3. 263,*

M &:3261, 34, F:683M:? D;,5 F.:015;= NF"DFO 60 34, D;:0 '.-58 %850@

M P63460 5 ?;.3,-3,1 !,338,/,03 C5? 60 34, D;:0 '.-58 %850@

D;:0 '.-58 %850 QRSS M QRTS*

DA!%Q DA !%Q D77.;15<8, A.:260>

(BG!%S (BG !%S (07;523;:-3:;, ?;.K626.0 501 6/?8,/,03536.0

)!%S ) !%S ).:03;=261,

EEUS E EUS D2?,-32 .7 7.;/ 501 1,26>0 V:5863=

EEUQ E EUQ (03,;058 2?5-, 235015;12

E!%S E !%S E,26>0

#))!%Q #)) !%Q #0,;>= 501 -86/53, -450>, /635>536.0

#BWEUX #BW EUX %;.3,-36.0 .7 3;,,2

#BWEUY #BW EUY E,K,8.?/,03 501 <6.16K,;263=

Z#!%S Z# !%S Z:5863= .7 34, #0K6;.0/,03

!E!%T !E !%T C5?2 F,39,,0 !,338,/,032

!&EUS !& EUS !.682

H!%S H !%S H;502?.;3 501 E,K,8.?/,03

PEUS P EUS P53,; 2:??8= 501 V:5863=

[60>23.0 B,6><.:;4..1 %850 QRSX %.86-= [%B%S H4, %;,2:/?36.0 60 G5K.:; .7 !:235605<8,

E,K,8.?/,03

[60>23.0 B,6><.:;4..1 %850 QRSX %.86-= [%B%Q F"('HM"% D+#D F&"BED+\

[60>23.0 B,6><.:;4..1 %850 QRSX %.86-= [%B%T !#HH'#U#BH !H+")H"+# ] C+##B

(BG+D!H+")H"+#

[60>23.0 B,6><.:;4..1 %850 QRSX %.86-= [%B%Y PDH#+

[60>23.0 B,6><.:;4..1 %850 QRSX %.86-= [%B%̂ E#!(CB ] E#W#'&%U#BH

B%%EC B536.058 E,26>0 C:61,

B%%G B536.058 %850060> %.86-= G;5/,9.;_

Page 74



 

 

 

!""# !$%&'($) ")$((&(* "+$,%&,- #.&/$(,-

0"122 3+.( "$+4&(* 0%$(/$+/5 6767

0"128 3+.( 1&5%+&,% 1-5&*( #.&/- 90"1: ;$(.$+< 6762

0-,%&'( 8=9>: '? %@- ")$((&(* $(/ A'BC.)5'+< ".+,@$5- 3,% 677D 5%$%-5EF

GH? +-*$+/ &5 %' I- @$/ %' %@- /-J-)'CB-(% C)$( ?'+ %@- C.+C'5- '? $(< /-%-+B&($%&'( %' I- B$/- .(/-+

%@- C)$((&(* 3,%5 %@- /-%-+B&($%&'( B.5% I- B$/- &( $,,'+/$(,- K&%@ %@- C)$( .()-55 B$%-+&$)

,'(5&/-+$%&'(5 &(/&,$%- '%@-+K&5-LG

M@- C+'C'5$) ,'(?)&,%5 K&%@ +-)-J$(% 1-J-)'CB-(% ")$( C')&,&-5 K&%@ +-*$+/ %' "')&,< A 0"2 $(/ 01 0"6L

0-,%&'( N796: '? %@- M'K( $(/ A'.(%+< ")$((&(* 3,% 2OO7 9$5 $B-(/-/: C+'J&/-5 %@$%

96: &( /-$)&(* K&%@ $( $CC)&,$%&'( ?'+ C)$((&(* C-+B&55&'( %@- $.%@'+&%< 5@$)) @$J- +-*$+/ %' F

9$: %@- C+'J&5&'(5 '? %@- /-J-)'CB-(% C)$(P 5' ?$+ $5 B$%-+&$) %' %@- $CC)&,$%&'(P

9$Q$: $ C'5% -R$B&($%&'( /+$?% (-&*@I'.+@''/ /-J-)'CB-(% C)$(P 5' ?$+ $5 B$%-+&$) %' %@- $CC)&,$%&'(P

9I: $(< )',$) ?&($(,- ,'(5&/-+$%&'(5P 5' ?$+ $5 B$%-+&$) %' %@- $CC)&,$%&'(P $(/

9,: $(< '%@-+ B$%-+&$) ,'(5&/-+$%&'(5L

M@-+- $+- '%@-+ B$%-+&$) ,'(5&/-+$%&'(5 %' I- K-&*@-/ &( %@- I$)$(,- K&%@ %@- 1-J-)'CB-(% ")$(L S@-+-

%@- 5&%- &5 5&%.$%-/ &( $ ,'.(%+<5&/- )',$%&'( K@-+- %@- C+&(,&C)- '? .(+-)$%-/ +-5&/-(%&$) /-J-)'CB-(% &5

('% C-+B&%%-/P &( %@&5 ,$5- %@- +-)-J$(% C')&,< 3+.( T',$) ")$( C')&,< 01 0"6 9I.&)% .C $+-$ I'.(/$+&-5: &5

,'(5&/-+-/ '.% '? /$%- ?'+ %@- C.+C'5-5 '? C$+$*+$C@ 22 '? %@- !""UL

"VH!AH"TW

M@- $CC)&,$%&'( 5&%- )&-5 '.%5&/- '? %@- X.&)%FYC 3+-$ X'.(/$+< 9XY3X: 5-% '.% I< "')&,< 01 0"6 '? %@-

3+.( T',$) ")$( 93T": $(/ "')&,< Z"!" 6 '? %@- Z&(*5%'( "$+&5@ !-&*@I'.+@''/ ")$( 9Z"!":L M@- 5&%-

&5 %@-+-?'+- )',$%-/ &( %@- ,'.(%+<5&/-P $5 /-?&(-/ I< 3T" "')&,< A 0"2 K@&,@ 5%$%-5 %@$% /-J-)'CB-(%

K&)) '()< I- C-+B&%%-/ ?'+ $ /-?&(-/ )&5% '? ,'.(%+<5&/- .5-5 %' C+-J-(% -(,+'$,@B-(% &(%' 'C-(

,'.(%+<5&/-L M@- 5&%- &5 $)5' K&%@&( $( $+-$ /-5&*($%-/ $5 $ #$C X-%K--( 0-%%)-B-(%5 9W$5% "+-5%'( %'

U-++&(*:L

M@- C+'J&5&'(5 '? "')&,< 01 0"6 $(/ "')&,< A 0"2P %@-+-?'+-P C+-,)./- +-5&/-(%&$) /-J-)'CB-(% '( %@-

$CC)&,$%&'( 5&%- $(/ %@- C+&(,&C)- '? /-J-)'CB-(% '( %@- 5&%- &5 ,'(%+$+< %' %@- /-J-)'CB-(% C)$(L

['K-J-+P %@- B'5% +-)-J$(% /-J-)'CB-(% C')&,< &( %@- T',$) ")$( 901 0"6: $(/ T',$) ")$( C')&,< A 0"2

@$J- +-/.,-/ K-&*@% $5 3+.( &5 ,.++-(%)< .($I)- %' /-B'(5%+$%- $( $/-\.$%- 5.CC)< '? @'.5&(* )$(/L

M@- A'.(,&) ,$(('% /-B'(5%+$%- $ /-)&J-+$I)- ] <-$+ 5.CC)< '? @'.5&(*L 35 5.,@P C$+$*+$C@ 22 /: '? %@-

!$%&'($) ")$((&(* "')&,< U+$B-K'+4 9!""U: &5 %+&**-+-/P K@&,@ 5%$%-5 %@$% C-+B&55&'( 5@'.)/ I- *+$(%-/

K@-+- %@- +-)-J$(% C')&,&-5 $+- '.%F'?F/$%- .()-55 C')&,&-5 &( %@- U+$B-K'+4 %@$% C+'%-,% $+-$5 '+ $55-%5

'? C$+%&,.)$+ &BC'+%$(,- C+'J&/- $ ,)-$+ +-$5'( ?'+ +-?.5$)P '+ $(< $/J-+5- &BC$,%5 '? /'&(* 5' K'.)/

5&*(&?&,$(%)< $(/ /-B'(5%+$I)< '.%K-&*@ %@- I-(-?&%5L

Page 75



 !"#$%&'&'()&!*&+,-&./ &0-+0&!1+&)2&304-$+0&!*&5,#$,&344"#$3+#!60&0,!1"7&8-&300-00-7&393#60+:&;,-0-

#6$"17-&<,3=3$+-=>&.44-3=36$->&?@43$+>&?66!A3+#!6>&.734+38#"#+%>&<=#@-& =-A-6+#!6>&;=--0>& 18"#$&=-3"@>

/3%!1+>& 18"#$&.=+>&'-60#+%&367&B$3"-:

 !"#$%&'&'(C&=-"3+-0&+!&#6+-=63"&043$-&0+3673=70&5,#$,&+3D-&91#736$-&*=!@&+,-&E3+#!63""%&'-0$=#8-7

B43$-&B+3673=70:

 !"#$%&;&B )&0--D0&+!&-601=-&+,3+&7-A-"!4@-6+F&4=!A#7-0&03*-&3$$-00&!6&+!&+,-&,#9,53%&6-+5!=DG

$!6+=#81+-0&+!&,#9,53%&#@4=!A-@-6+0&H&4=!@!+-0&010+3#638"-&+=3604!=+>&#6$"17#69&+,-&10-&!*&"!5

-@#00#!6&*1-"0>&418"#$&+=3604!=+&#@4=!A-@-6+0&367&+,-&$%$"->&4-7-0+=#36&367&8=#7"-53%&6-+5!=D:

I#690+!6& 3=#0,&<!16$#"&E-#9,8!1=,!!7& "36&JI E K& !"#$%&I E )F&;,-& =-01@4+#!6&#6&L3A!1=&!*

B10+3#638"-&'-A-"!4@-6+&0--D0&+!&-601=-&+,3+&4"366#69&344"#$3+#!60&5,#$,&3$$!=7&5#+,&+,-&4!"#$#-0

5#+,#6&+,-&I E)&8-&344=!A-7&5#+,!1+&7-"3%&16"-00F&#:&.6%&37A-=0-&#@43$+0&!*&+,-&4=!4!03"&5!1"7

0#96#*#$36+"%&367&7-@!60+=38"%&!1+5-#9,&#+0&8-6-*#+0&5,-6&300-00-7&393#60+&+,-&4!"#$#-0&#6&+,-&E  L

+3D-6&30&3&5,!"-G&!=>&##:&B4-$#*#$&4!"#$#-0&#6&+,-&E  L&#67#$3+-&7-A-"!4@-6+&0,!1"7&8-&=-0+=#$+-7:

I E & !"#$%&CF&M1#"+&N4&.=-3&M!1673=%&0+3+-0&+,3+&7-A-"!4@-6+&5#""&8-&4-=@#++-7&5#+,#6&+,-&M1#"+ON4

.=-3&M!1673=%&367&3$$!16+&0,!1"7&8-&+3D-6&!*&+,-&#6+=#60#$&$,3=3$+-=&367&8-31+%&!*&+,-&$!16+=%0#7-

!1+0#7-&!*&+,-&M1#"+ON4&3=-3&367&+,-&6--7&+!&0144!=+&+,=#A#69&$!@@16#+#-0&5#+,#6&#+>&#6&+,-&$!6+-P+&!*&3

4=-01@4+#!6&#6&*3A!1=&!*&010+3#638"-&7-A-"!4@-6+:

.0&0-+&!1+&38!A->&+,-&+#"+-7&83"36$-&#0&+=#99-=-7&367&+,-&E  L&@3D-0&$"-3=&+,3+&4-=@#00#!6&0,!1"7&8-

9=36+-7&16"-00&Q36%&37A-=0-&#@43$+0&!*&7!#69&0!&5!1"7&0#96#*#$36+"%&367&7-@!60+=38"%&!1+5-#9,&+,-

8-6-*#+0Q>&5,-6&300-00-7&393#60+&+,-&4!"#$#-0&#6&+,#0&L=3@-5!=D&+3D-6&30&3&5,!"-Q:&;,-&#@43$+0&!*&+,-

4=!4!0-7&7-A-"!4@-6+&3=-&$!60#7-=-7&8-"!5:

."+,!19,&I#690+!6&7!-0&,3A-&36&37!4+-7&E-#9,8!1=,!!7& "36>&#+&530&6!+&Q@37-Q&5#+,#6&+,-&"30+&2&%-3=0

367>&+,-=-*!=->&+,-&377#+#!63"&5-#9,+&3**!=7-7&+!&E-#9,8!1=,!!7& "366#69&3=-30&167-=& 3=39=34,&)R&!*

+,-&E  L&J'-$&CSCTK&7!&6!+&344"%&#6&+,#0&#60+36$-:

?+&#0&!*&=-"-A36$-&+,3+&36&344-3"&J=-*:&.U)VWUC)U /K&530&=-$-6+"%&3""!5-7&*!=&XV&6-5&75-""#690&3+&/367&+!

+,-&B!1+,&!*&/#++"-,3@4+!6&Y!37>&"!$3+-7&$#=$3&C2S@&+!&+,-&6!=+,-30+&!*&+,-&0#+-&367>&0#@#"3="%>&5#+,#6&+,-

Z30+& =-0+!6&+!&L-==#69&[34:&;,-&?604-$+!=&5-#9,-7&+,-&,3=@&!*&+,-&0$,-@-&393#60+&+,-&8-6-*#+0

300!$#3+-7&5#+,&+,-&7-"#A-=%&!*&XV&75-""#690>&367&#6&+,-&$!6+-P+&!*&+,-&"3$D&!*&*#A-&%-3=&,!10#69&"367

0144"%&3""!5-7&+,-&4=!4!0-7&7-A-"!4@-6+:&;,-&?604-$+!=&$!6$"17-7&+,3+&+,-&8-6-*#+0&300!$#3+-7&5#+,&+,-

7-"#A-=%&!*&377#+#!63"&,!@-0&J#6$"17#69&3**!=738"-&16#+0K>&+,-&8-6-*#+0&+!&+,-&"!$3"&-$!6!@%&367&+,-

4=!A#0#!6&!*&!4-6&043$-&5!1"7&!1+5-#9,&+,-&,3=@&!*&+,-&7-A-"!4@-6+&5#+,#6&+,-&$!16+=%0#7-&367&+,-

300!$#3+-7&#@43$+&#6&+-=@0&!*&$,3=3$+-=&367&344-3=36$-:

BZ;;/Z(ZE;&[. & \/?<]&.E'&/.E'B<. Z& Y\;Z<;?\E

 !"#$%&B'&B T&!*&+,-&.=16&/!$3"& "36&0-+0&!1+&+,-&$=#+-=#3&*!=&300-00#69&7-A-"!4@-6+&5#+,#6&+,-&[340

367&0-+0&!1+&04-$#*#$&$=#+-=#3&5,-=-&5,-=-&7-A-"!4@-6+&$!1"7&8-&4-=@#++-7:

I#690+!6& 3=#0,&E-#9,8!1=,!!7& "36& !"#$%&I E TF&B-++"-@-6+&B+=1$+1=-&367&[=--6&?6*=30+=1$+1=-&!6"%

4-=@#+0&7-A-"!4@-6+&5#+,#6&+,-&[34&5,-=-&04-$#*#$&$=#+-=#3&3=-&@-+>&#6$"17#69&5,-=-&?+&5!1"7&6!+

167-=@#6-&+,-&4,%0#$3"&367U!=&A#013"&0-43=3+#!6&!*&0-++"-@-6+0&!=&7-+=#@-6+3"&+!&7#0+=#$+Q0&$,3=3$+-=&367

0+=!69&0-60-&!*&4"3$->&367&5,-=-&#+&5!1"7&6!+&$!@4=!@#0-&+,-&#6+-9=#+%&!*&+,-&934>&-#+,-=&#67#A#713""%&!=

$1@1"3+#A-"%&5#+,&!+,-=&-P#0+#69&!=&4=!4!0-7&7-A-"!4@-6+G

Page 76



 !"#$%&"#%$#'()*&"+#(,#&!"#"*$&"-,#"+."#(/#&!"#.*0#1"&2"",#3*$&#4-"$&(,#&(#5"--%,.6#*+7*)",&#&(

-"$%+",&%*'#+"8"'(09",&#&(#&!"#2"$&#*,+#(0",#/%"'+$#&(#&!"#"*$&#*,+#$(:&!;# !"#'*,+#&(#&!"#2"$&#*,+#,(-&!

%$#)'"*-'<#+"8"'(0"+6#2!%'$&#&!"#'*,+#&(#&!"#"*$&#*,+#$(:&!#%$#*.-%):'&:-*'#*,+#"=:"$&-%*,#'*,+;

>%&!%,#&!"#,"*-1<#*''(2"+#*00"*'#?-"/;#@ABCDAEBA4FG#/(-#*#$%9%'*-#+"8"'(09",&#2%&!%,#*#,*--(2"-#$")&%(,

(/#&!"#3*$&#4-"$&(,#*,+#5"--%,.#H*06#&!"#I,$0")&(-#,(&"+#&!*&#&!"#0-(0($*'#2(:'+#,(&#:,+"-9%,"#&!"

0!<$%)*'#(-#8%$:*'#$"0*-*&%(,#*,+#&!*&#&!"#%,&".-%&<#(/#&!"#.*0#2(:'+#,(&#1"#)(90-(9%$"+;

@#+"&*%'"+#F*,+$)*0"#J%$:*'#I90*)&#@$$"$$9",&#?FJI@G#!*$#1"",#$:19%&&"+#%,#$:00(-&#(/#&!"#*00'%)*&%(,

2!%)!#%,)':+"$#*,#*00-*%$*'#(/#&!"#8%$:*'#"8%+",)"#*,+#*,#*$$"$$9",&#(/#&!"#'*,+$)*0"#%90*)&$

*$$()%*&"+#2%&!#&!"#+"8"'(09",&;

 !"#%,%&%*'#)!*0&"-#(/#&!"#FJI@#)(,)':+"$#&!*&#&!"#$%&"#%$#2"''#)(,&*%,"+#2%&!%,#&!"#,(-&!#*,+#2"$&"-,

1(:,+*-%"$#*,+#%$#,(&#-"/'")&%8"#(/#&!"#2%+"-#5"--%,.#&(#3*$&#4-"$&(,#H*06#!*$#*#)'"*-#*))"$$#0(%,&6

+"8"'(09",&#$!(:'+#&*K"#*))(:,&#(/#8%"2$#/-(9#L%.!+(2,#L%''6#$!(:'+#%,)':+"#*#'*,+$)*0"+#1://"-#&(#&!"

"*$&6#$!(:'+#*'%.,#2%&!#"M%$&%,.#+"8"'(09",&#&(#&!"#,(-&!#*,+#$!(:'+#-"&*%,#*,+#%90-(8"#"M%$&%,.#/((&0*&!

*'(,.#$(:&!"-,#1(:,+*-<;

 !"#$")(,+#)!*0&"-#(/#&!"#FJI@#)(,)':+"$#&!*&#&!"#$%&"#%$#,(&#1-(*+'<#-"0-"$",&*&%8"#(/#2%+"-#&!"#.*0#+:"

&(#%,/':",)"#(/#*+7*)",&#-"$%+",&%*'#+"8"'(09",&#2%&!%,#3*$&#4-"$&(,;# !"#*$$"$$9",&#&!",#.("$#(,#&(

$:99*-%$"#&!*&#&!"#$%&"#'*<(:&#!*$#1"",#+"8%$"+#&(#0-(&")&#9(-"#$",$%&%8"#-")"0&(-$#*,+#8%"20(%,&$#*,+

)(,)':+"$#&!*&#&!"-"#*-"#,(#9*7(-#*+8"-$"#'*,+$)*0"#%90*)&$;# !"#(8"-*''#)(,)':$%(,#%,+%)*&"$#&!*&#&!"

0-(0($*'$#2(:'+#!*8"#*#9(+"-*&"#&(#9%,(-#*+8"-$"#%90*)&#(,#K"<#-")"0&(-$6#*#$%.,%/%)*,&A*+8"-$"

%90*)&#(,#8%"2$#/-(9#,"%.!1(:-%,.#0-%8*&"#!(:$"$#*,+#*#,":&-*'#%90*)&#(,#8%"2$#/-(9#L%.!+(2,#L%'';

 !"#.","-*'#)(,)':$%(,$#(/#&!"#FJI@#*-"#,(&#+%$0:&"+;# !"#0-(0($"+#+"8"'(09",&#2(:'+#%90*)&#(,#&!"

$!(-&N-*,."#8%"2$#%,&(#*,+#*)-($$#&!"#$%&"6#0*-&%):'*-'<#/-(9#&!"#$(:&!"*$&#(,#O%,.$&(,#F*,"#*,+#*'$(

/-(9#*+7*)",&#4PQ>$6#!(2"8"-#&!"#%90*)&#(,#'(,.#-*,."#8%"2$6#$:)!#*$#/-(9#L%.!+(2,#L%''#*,+#&!"

RST4@6#2(:'+#1"#'%9%&"+;# !"#$%&"#2(:'+#"//")&%8"'<#$=:*-"#(//#*#$")&%(,#(/#&!"#/%"'+#*,+#2(:'+#1"#8%"2"+

%,#&!"#1*)K+-(0#(/#&!"#$"&&'"9",&#(/#3*$&#4-"$&(,6#*00"*-%,.#*$#*,#"M&",$%(,#(/#&!"#$"&&'"9",&#1(:,+*-<

*,+#&!"-"/(-"#2(:'+#,(&#$%.,%/%)*,&'<#!*-9#&!"#)!*-*)&"-#(/#&!"#:,+"8"'(0"+#)(*$&;

 !"#0-(0($"+#+"8"'(09",&#2(:'+#,(&#"M&",+#1"<(,+#&!"#,*--(2"$&#$")&%(,#(/#&!"#"M%$&%,.#$"&&'"9",&

.*0#*,+#*#$"0*-*&%(,#(/#*00-(M%9*&"'<#BEUU9#2(:'+#1"#-"&*%,"+#1"&2"",#5"--%,.#*,+#3*$&#4-"$&(,;

 !"#*00'%)*&%(,#$:19%$$%(,#+("$#,(&#%,)':+"#*,<#"8%+",)"#&(#$:.."$&#&!*&#&!"#+"8"'(09",&#)(:'+#,(&#1"

'()*&"+#"'$"2!"-"6#!(2"8"-#%,#'%.!&#(/#&!"#$%.,%/%)*,&#:,+"-#+"'%8"-<#(/#!(:$%,.#2%&!%,#&!"#+%$&-%)&#*,+#&!"

V(:,)%'W$#'*)K#(/#*1%'%&<#&(#+"9(,$&-*&"#*#X#<"*-#L(:$%,.#F*,+#R:00'<#%&#%$#)(,$%+"-"+#&!*&#0(&",&%*'#/(-#*

+"8"'(09",&#(/#&!%$#$)*'"#%,#*'&"-,*&%8"#'()*&%(,$#2(:'+#1"#'%9%&"+;

 !%$#0-(0($*'#2(:'+#-"$:'&#%,#&!"#",)-(*)!9",&#%,&(#&!"#%+",&%/%"+#H*06#!(2"8"-6#%&#2(:'+#1"#-"*+#*$#*,

"M&",$%(,#&(#3*$&#4-"$&(,#*,+#2(:'+#",$:-"#*#$://%)%",&#'"8"'#(/#$"0*-*&%(,#2(:'+#1"#-"&*%,"+#1"&2"",

&!"#&2(#$"&&'"9",&$6#&!"-"1<#*8(%+%,.#$%.,%/%)*,&#!*-9/:'#)(*'"$)",)"#*,+#&!"#8%$:*'#$"0*-*&%(,#(/

5"--%,.#*,+#3*$&#4-"$&(,;#>!%'$&#,(&#/:''<#%,#*))(-+*,)"#2%&!#@F4#0('%)%"$#RS#R4Y#*,+#O4T4#4('%)<

O4T4Y6#&!"#'"8"'#(/#!*-9#)*:$"+#%,#&!%$#-".*-+#2(:'+#,(&#$%.,%/%)*,&'<#*,+#+"9(,$&-*1'<#(:&2"%.!#&!"

1","/%&$#.%8",#&!"#V(:,)%'W$#%,*1%'%&<#&(#+"9(,$&-*&"#*#/%8"#<"*-#$:00'<#(/#+"'%8"-*1'"#$%&"$#/(-#!(:$%,.;

S3RIHT#@TS#IZ4@V #QT#JIR[@F#@Z3TI \

@F4#4('%)<#S#R4B]#R:$&*%,*1'"#S"8"'(09",&#-"=:%-"$#+"8"'(09",&#0-(0($*'$#&(#9*K"#"//%)%",&#:$"#(/

'*,+#2!%'$&#-"/'")&%,.#&!"#)!*-*)&"-%$&%)$#(/#&!"#$%&";#4('%)<#S#SZB#(/#&!"#@-:,#F()*'#4'*,#-"=:%-"$#&!"

V(:,)%'#$""K#&(#9*K"#&!"#1"$&#0($$%1'"#:$"#(/#'*,+#1<#-"/'")&%,.#(-#%90-(8%,.#(,#&!"#)!*-*)&"-#(/#&!"#$%&"

Page 77



 !"#$%&#'())*(!"+!,# )& -#+!./("+!,#"&0*!'$) $+!,#%+,%#1( /+$2#"&'+,!3#4+0+/ )/2-#567#7*/+.2#8#479:

8&'+,!#)&1(+)&'#"&;&/*<0&!$#$*#0 =&#&>>+.+&!$#('&#*>#/ !"# !"#)&>/&.$#/*. /#.% ) .$&)3

567#7*/+.2#65?#8@9#)&1(+)&'#'<&.+ /#)&, )"#$*#A&#% "#$*#$%&#'&$$+!,#*>#$%&#4*($%#8*B!'#? $+*! /#7 )=3

C7?7#7*/+.2#D:#8&'+,!# !"#8&;&/*<0&!$#)&1(+)&'#"&;&/*<0&!$#$*#A&# <<)*<)+ $&# !"#'20< $%&$+.#$*#$%&

7 )+'%E'#.% ) .$&)# !"# <<& ) !.&#+!#$&)0'#*>#'. /&-#'+$+!,-#/ 2*($-#"&!'+$2-#A(+/"+!,#0 $&)+ /'-# !"

/ !"'. <+!,3

F%&#? $+*! /#8&'+,!#G(+"&#H?8GI# !"#5)(!#8&'+,!#G(+"&#H58GI# )&#0 $&)+ /#.*!'+"&) $+*!'#+!#$%&

"&$&)0+! $+*!#*>#$%+'# <</+. $+*!3#J*$%#"*.(0&!$'#)&1(+)&#,**"#"&'+,!#$%)*(,%#/ 2*($#)&+!>*).&"#A2

 <<)*<)+ $&#>*)0# !"#'. /&#*>#A(+/"+!,'-#$%&+)# <<& ) !.&-#/ !"'. <&-#0 $&)+ /'# !"#$%&+)#"&$ +/+!,3

F%&#,&!&) /#"&'+,!#B*(/"#+!./("&# #0+K$()&#*>#"B&//+!,#$2<*/*,+&'-#'. /&'# !"# )) !,&0&!$'# '

'(00 )+'&"#A&/*B:

L#5#'+!,/&-#'$ !" /*!&#$B*#'$*)&2#A/*.=#*>#'+K#>/ $'3

L#FB*#$&)) .&'#*>#>*()#$B*#'$*)&2#%*('&'3

L#5#'+!,/&#$&)) .&#*>#$%)&&#$B*#'$*)&2#%*('&'3

L#F&!#< +)'#*>#'&0+L"&$ .%&"#$B*#'$*)&2#"B&//+!,'-#$%)&&#*>#B%+.%#B*(/"#% ;&#/+;+!,# ..*00*" $+*!

B+$%+!#$%&#/*>$#'< .&3

L#F&!#$B*#'$*)&2#"&$ .%&"#%*('&'3

F%&#"B&//+!,'#B*(/"# //#A&#*>#$) "+$+*! /# <<& ) !.&#B+$%#<)&"*0+! !$/2#, A/&#)**>'#B+$%#$%&#)+",&#'&$

< ) //&/#$*#$%&#<)*<*'&"# ..&''#)*($&'-#*$%&)#$% !#$B*#"&$ .%&"#"B&//+!,'#'&$#<&)<&!"+.(/ )3#F%&#A/*.=

*>#>/ $'#B*(/"#A&#/*. $&"#$*#$%&#!*)$%L& '$#.*)!&)# !"#B*(/"#% ;&# #%+<<&"#)**>3#F%&#,&!&) /#0 $&)+ /

< /&$$&#B*(/"#A&#$) "+$+*! /#+!./("+!,#,)&2-#)('$+.#)&"#A)+.=# !"#A)*B!#)**>#$+/&'# !"#>& $()&'#<)*<&)$+&'

B+$%#$+/&#% !,+!,# !"#B& $%&)A* )"+!,3

F%&#,&!&) /#< $$&)!# !"#"+'$)+A($+*!#*>#"&;&/*<0&!$#+'#.*!'+"&)&"#$*#A&#*># !# ..&<$ A/&#1( /+$23#F%&

<)*<*' /#+!#$%+'# <</+. $+*!#B*(/"#+!./("&# #)&>+!&"#/ 2*($#B+$%#< )=+!,#A)*=&!#(<#A2#0*)&#/ !"'. <+!,

$% !#+!#$%&#<)&;+*('#)&>('&"# <</+. $+*!-#B+$%#$%&#,&!&) /#/ 2*($#A&+!,#+0<)*;&"#A2#$%&#)&"(.$+*!#+!#$%&

!(0A&)#*>#(!+$'# !"#)&+!>*).&0&!$#*>#$%&#/ !"'. <+!,MA+*"+;&)'+$2# )& #$*#$%&#& '$&)!#A*(!" )23#F%&#'+$&

B*(/"#.)& $&# #<*'+$+;&#)&/ $+*!'%+<#A&$B&&!#$%&#A(+/$#>*)0# !"# )& '#*>#/ !"'. <+!,# !"#*<&!#'< .&3

F%&#*<&!#'< .&#+'#/*. $&"#$*#$%&#&",&'#*>#$%&#'+$&#B+$%# #./& )-#*<&!# !"#(' A/&# )& #/*. $&"#$*#$%&

'*($%& '$&)!#.*)!&)3#N%+/&#+$#+'#!*)0 //2#<)&>&) A/&#$*#% ;&#$%&#*<&!#'< .&#$%)*(,%*($#$%&#"&;&/*<0&!$

 !"#0*)&#.&!$) //2#/*. $&"-#+!#$%+'#+!'$ !.&#$%&#/*. $+*!#*>#$%&#*<&!#'< .&# /'*#%&/<'#$*#&!'()&#$% $#$%&

'*($%&)!# !"#& '$&)!#A*(!" )+&'# )&#=&<$#>)&&#>)*0#A(+/$#>*)0# !"#. !#A&#($+/+'&"# '# #A(>>&)3

5!# ..&''#)* "#/& "+!,#*>>#$%&#'*($%& '$#.*)!&)#*>#$%&#'+$&#+'# /'*#+!./("&"#B+$%+!#$%&#'+$&#/ 2*($3#F%&

>(!.$+*!#*>#$%+'# ..&''#)* "#+'#$*#)&$ +!#> )0# ..&''#$*#$%&#>+&/"'#$*#$%&#& '$O#%*B&;&)-#+$#+'# ''(0&"#$% $#+$

.*(/"#<)*;+"&# ..&''#$*#<*$&!$+ /#>($()&#"&;&/*<0&!$'#*!#$%&# "P .&!$#/ !"-#'%*(/"#$%&'&#A&#<&)0+$$&"3

F%&# ..&''#)* "#+'#.*!'$)(.$&"#B+$%#)&L&!>*).&"#,) ''#$*# //*B#+$'#('&# '# #> )0# ..&''#B%+/'$

0 +!$ +!+!,# #,)&&!# <<& ) !.&3

F%&#<)*<*'&"#"B&//+!,'E#"&'+,!# !"#0 $&)+ /'# )&# <<)*<)+ $&#>*)#$%+'#/*. $+*!-#$%&#'+$&#/ 2*($# !"#*<&!

'< .&# )&# <<)*<)+ $&#>*)#$%+'#/*. $+*!# !"#'+$#B&//#B+$%+!#$%&#&K+'$+!,#.% ) .$&)#*>#$%&#'())*(!"+!,#A(+/$

>*)03

F%&#<)*<*' /'# )&#$%&)&>*)&#.*!'+"&)&"#$*#A&#*># !# ..&<$ A/&#"&'+,!# !"#/ 2*($# !"#B%+/&#$%&)&#B*(/"

A&# !# ";&)'&#+0< .$#(<*!#$%&#.% ) .$&)#*>#$%&#'+$&#$%+'#B*(/"#!*$#)&'(/$#+!#'+,!+>+. !$#% )0-#+!

 ..*)" !.&#B+$%#<*/+.+&'#8#479# !"#8#8@93

Page 78



 !"#$!%&#'()'*!%#&+

'(,)-./012)$)$*3)45670458)95:5/.-;5<=)=.)>:.09)80?<0@01><=)0;->1=)><9)A>4;)=.)78548)><9).117-0548).@

<5>4B2)-4.-54=2)><9)/><9C)'(,)-./012)D!)",3)45670458)95:5/.-;5<=)1.<=40B7=5)-.80=0:5/2)=.)=A5)67>/0=2).@

=A5)5<:04.<;5<=)><9)5<8745)95:5/.-;5<=)9.58)<.=)A>:5)>)80?<0@01><=/2)<5?>=0:5)0;->1=).<)458095<=0>/

>;5<0=2C)&A5)'47<)$580?<)E7095)85=8).7=)?709><15).<)?>495<)95-=A8)><9)0<=54@>15)908=><158)B5=F55<

A.7858G

H)I>1J)=.)I>1JG);0<C)K3;)B5=F55<)A>B0=>B/5)4..;8).@)-4.-54=058).4)=.)5L08=0<?)B70/90<?8M

H)I>1JNO4.<=)=.)"095G);0<C)3P;)B5=F55<)A>B0=>B/5)4..;8)><9)8095)?>B/5).@)>9Q>15<=)-4.-54=2M

H)O4.<=)=.)O4.<=G);0<C)3R;)B5=F55<)A>B0=>B/5)4..;8).@)-4.-54=058)@>10<?)5>1A).=A54M)><9

H)I>1J)=.)I.7<9>42G);0<C)3K;)B5=F55<)A>B0=>B/5)4..;8)><9)80=5)B.7<9>42)=.)5L08=0<?)/><981>-0<?C

H)*0<0;7;)-40:>=5)45>4)?>495<)95-=A).@)3SCT;

&A5)-4.-.8>/8)>45)0<)?5<54>/)1.<@.4;0=2)F0=A)=A585)4567045;5<=8U)>->4=)@4.;)8.;5);0<.4)908145-><1058

F0=A0<)=A5)/>2.7=U)871A)>8)=A5)908=><15)@4.;)=A5)45>4)5/5:>=0.<8).@)-/.=8)KV)><9)PSNP3U)><9)=A5)45>4

?>495<)95-=A8).@)-/.=8)K3)><9)KK)WXCYT;ZC)#<)=A5)1.<=5L=).@)=A5)F0954)95:5/.-;5<=U)=A585);0<.4)1.<@/01=8

F0=A)?709><15)W4>=A54)=A><)-./012Z)9.)<.=)Q78=0@2)F0=AA./90<?)-/><<0<?)-54;0880.<C

&A5)'$,)>/8.)451.;;5<98)=A>=)>//)7<0=8)8A.7/9)A>:5)>11588)=.)5L=54<>/)-40:>=5)>;5<0=2)8->15U)><9

@/>==59)95:5/.-;5<=8)8A.7/9)0<1/795)>)1.;B0<>=0.<).@)8A>459)?>495<8U)-40:>=5)?4.7<9)@/..4)>45>8)><9

B>/1.<058C)');0<0;7;).@)V86;)78>B/5)8->15)08)451.;;5<959)@.4)B>/1.<058C)&A5)B/.1J).@)@/>=8)0<1/7958)>

8A>459)5L=54<>/)?>495<)>45>M)A.F5:54U)=A5)@048=)@/..4)@/>=8)F.7/9)<.=)0<1/795)-4.Q51=0<?)B>/1.<058C

&A5)/>1J).@)-40:>=5)>;5<0=2)8->15)@.4)85:54>/)7<0=8)F50?A8)>?>0<8=)=A5)81A5;5U)A.F5:54U)=A5)8=><9>49).@

>11.;;.9>=0.<)08)1.<8095459)>115-=>B/5)FA5<)1.<8095459)>8)>)FA./5U)0<)>11.49><15)F0=A)-./01058)$

$*3)><9)D!)",3).@)'47<)(.1>/),/><C

#%&! %'()[)!\&! %'()",']!)"&'%$' $"G

'(,)-./012)$)$*K)45670458)458095<=0>/)95:5/.-;5<=8)=.);55=)=A5)0<=54<>/)8->15)8=><9>498)85=).7=)0<)=A5

E.:54<;5<=8)&51A<01>/)̂.780<?)"=><9>498)W%>=0.<>//2)$58140B59)"->15)"=><9>49)%$""ZC)&A5

87--.4=0<?)=5L=).@)$)$*K)45670458)5L=54<>/)8->15)=.)>11.49)F0=A)=A5)?7095/0<58)85=).7=)F0=A0<)=A5)'47<

$580?<)E7095C

&A5)'47<)$580?<)E7095)85=8).7=)8=><9>498)@.4)?>495<)80_58)>8)@.//.F8G

)H),40:>=5) 5>4)E>495<G);0<C)3SCT;)95-=AM

)H),40:>=5)O4.<=)E>495<G);0<C)K;)95-=AC

'8)85=).7=)>B.:5U)>)8;>//)<7;B54).@)=A5)7<0=8)F.7/9);>4?0<>//2)@>//)8A.4=).@)=A585)8=><9>498)FA01A

F50?A8)>?>0<8=)=A5)81A5;5U)A.F5:54U)>//)7<0=8);55=).4)5L1559)=A5)%$"");0<0;7;)4567045;5<=8C

^̀ a"#%E)*#\N'OÒ  $'I(!)̂ à"#%E

,./012)̂)$*3).@)=A5)'47<)(.1>/),/><)KS33HKSV3)855J8)=.)851745)>);0L).@)9F5//0<?)=2-58)><9)80_58U

0<1/790<?)>@@.49>B/5)A.780<?)7<0=8C)#=)8=>=58U)b@.4)95:5/.-;5<=8).@)33)7<0=8).4);.45)=A5)].7<10/)8A>//

4567045)>)B>/><159);0L).@);>4J5=)><9)>@@.49>B/5)9F5//0<?)80_58)0<1/790<?)@>;0/2)80_59)>11.;;.9>=0.<

B>859).<)=A5);.8=)7-)=.)9>=5)"̂ *')451.;;5<9>=0.<8bC

&A5);.8=)7-)=.)9>=5)451.;;5<9>=0.<8)>45)1.<=>0<59)0<)=A5)"̂ *')45-.4=)-7B/08A59)0<)"5-=5;B54)KS3RC

&A5)87??58=59);0L).@)A.780<?)B2)80_5)><9)=5<745)08)>8)@.//.F8G

Page 79



                                                         ! "#$%&&'  ( "#$%&&')  * "#$%&&')  +, "#$%&&')

-.%/#0                                               12!34             +32+14         *12+34      !32!14

560#%'#$7.0#890.%0#% :&'#)             !12(34            132114         (12*34       3214

;<<&%$."=# >#60#$                             *12+34           *12+34         !12(34       12!34

;?@ @&=7AB ;: 9@( %#CD7%#) 0E.0 .== $#F#=&G'#60) &< !! %#)7$#607.= D670) &% '&%# G%&F7$# . '767'D' &<

*34 .<<&%$."=# E&D)76H I70E . 0#6D%# '7J &< KL4 .<<&%$."=# %#60#$M (14 N7%)0 :&'#) .6$ O4

560#%'#$7.0#P QE# ;<<&%$."=# :&D)76H 90.0#'#60 R;:9S )D"'700#$ I70E 0E# .GG=7A.07&6 76$7A.0#) 0E.0 !+

;: D670) .%# 0& "# G%&F7$#$ &6 )70#M #CD.076H 0& . 0&0.= ;: G%&F7)7&6 &< *34M I70E 0E# <&==&I76H 0#6D%#

'7JT

!+ .<<&%$."=# $I#==76H) .%# G%&G&)#$ A&'G%7)76HT

2 U RK+4S ;<<&%$."=# >#60 R( J ! "#$%&&'M * J ( "#$%&&'M * J * "#$%&&' .6$ ! J + "#$%&&'S

2 1 R*K4S 560#%'#$7.0# R! J ( "#$%&&' 9E.%#$ VI6#%)E7G D670 .6$ + J ! "#$%&&' N7%)0 :&'#)S

QE7) G%&F7)7&6M 0#6D%# .6$ &AADG.6AB '7J 7) .AA#G0."=# .6$ E.) %#A#7F#$ )DGG&%0 <%&' 0E# W&D6A7=X)

:&D)76H V<<7A#%P

QE# 760#%'#$7.0#8N7%)0 :&'#) .%# O34 !2"#$%&&' .6$ (34 (2"#$%&&'P QE# G%&G&)#$ ;<<&%$."=# >#60

.%# ((P((4 !2"#$%&&'M ((P((4 *2"#$%&&'M **P**4 * "#$%&&' .6$ !!P!!4 + "#$%&&'P QE#

760#%'#$7.0# D670) .%# I#7HE0#$ 0&I.%$) )'.==#% D670)M IE7=)0 0E# ;<<&%$."=# >#60 .%# )=7HE0=B I#7HE0#$

0&I.%$) =.%H#% D670)P

QE# G%&G&)#$ '.%/#0 '7J 7) (LP*4 (2"#$%&&'M +1P+4 *2"#$%&&' .6$ (LP*4 +2"#$%&&'P QE7) '.%/#0

'7J 7) 0E#%#<&%# )/#I#$ )=7HE0=B 0&I.%$) =.%H#% D670) 76 A&'G.%7)&6 0& 0E.0 )DHH#)0#$ 76 0E#  9:-;M

E&I#F#%M 0E7) .=&6# I&D=$ 6&0 I.%%.60 %#<D).= &< G=.6676H G#%'7))7&6P

;?@ @&=7AB ;: 9@(T ;<<&%$."=# :&D)76H %#CD7%#) G%&G&)#$ .<<&%$."=# E&D)#) 0& "# F7)D.==B

76$7)076HD7)E."=# <%&' '.%/#0 E&D)76H .6$ <&% D670) 0& "# G#GG#% G&00#$ .A%&)) 0E# )70# 0& .F&7$ =.%H#

A=D)0#%) &< )76H=# 0#6D%# 0BG#)P

;<<&%$."=# D670) I&D=$ "# .=&6H 0E# 6&%0E#%6 G&%07&6 &< 0E# )70# "D0M D6=7/# 0E# G%#F7&D)=B %#<D)#$

)AE#'#M 0E#B .%# 6&I )G=70 DG "B '.%/#0 E&D)76H )& .) 0& .F&7$ A=D)0#%76HP QE# G%&G&)#$ $#F#=&G'#60 7)

0E#%#<&%# 76 .AA&%$.6A# I70E ;?@ @&=7AB ;: 9@(P

QE# .GG=7A.60 E.) .H%##$ E#.$) &< 0#%') <&% . )!3K .H%##'#60 0& 76A=D$# 0E# G%&F7)7&6 &< .<<&%$."=#

E&D)76H 76 0E# 0#%') .) )#0 &D0 ."&F#P

:V-Y9 NV> V?ZY> @YV@?Y ;[Z @YV@?Y \5Q: Z59;]5?5Q5Y9

;%D6 ZW .H%##$ 760#%6.= G&=7AB &6 0E# G%&F7)7&6 &< E&D)76H .AA&''&$.07&6 0& G%&F7$# <&% .6 .H#76H

H#6#%.07&6 R̂;AA&''&$.07&6 <&% V=$#% @#&G=# .6$ @#&G=# I70E Z7)."7=707#)̂M (3(3SP QE7) 7) 6&0 .$&G0#$

G&=7AB &% . )DGG=#'#60.%B G=.6676H $&AD'#60 "D0 7) A&6)7$#%#$ 0& E.F# )&'# I#7HE0 .) . '.0#%7.=

G=.6676H A&6)7$#%.07&6P 50 7) )DGG&%0#$ "B %#<#%#6A#) 76 ;?@ G&=7A7#) Z Z-! _ Z Z-(P QE7) %#CD7%#) .0

=#.)0 !+ &< 0E# E&'#) R*34S .%# $#)7H6#$ 0& 0E# -+R(S )0.6$.%$M .6$ 0E.0 ( .%# $#)7H6#$ 0& '##0 -+R*S

76 &%$#% 0& G%&F7$# IE##=AE.7% .AA#))7"=# D670)P

QE# .GG=7A.07&6 G%&G&)#) !K -+R(S D670) .6$ ( -+R*S A&'G=7.60 D670) .6$M 0E#%#<&%#M G%&F7$#) .$.G0."=#

$I#==76H) 76 #JA#)) &< 0E&)# %#CD7%#$ "B 760#%6.= G&=7AB .6$ ;?@ @&=7A7#) Z Z-! _ Z Z-(P

Q>;NN5WM >V;Z 9;NYQ̀  _ @;>a5[b

Page 80



 !"#$%&'()#*#+",#-../-#0%#.1-23.#4.5.&%$6.107#$3%5'4.-#-89.#8((.--#%1#0%#0:.#:';:<8)#1.0<%3/=

(%103'>20.-#0%#:';:<8)#'6$3%5.6.10-#?#$3%6%0.-#-2-08'18>&.#0381-$%30@#A0#-080.-#-(:.6.-#62-0#.B$&8'1

:%<#4.5.&%$6.10#:8-#>..1#4.-';1.4#0%7#C'D#8((%66%480.#0:.#.99'('.10#4.&'5.3)#%9#;%%4-#814#-2$$&'.-=#C''D

;'5.#$3'%3'0)#0%#$.4.-03'81#814#()(&.#6%5.6.10-#814#:85.#8((.--#0%#:';:#E28&'0)#$2>&'(#0381-$%30

98('&'0'.-=#C'''D#(3.80.#-89.#814#-.(23.#&8)%20-#9%3#03899'(F#()(&'-0-#814#$.4.-03'81-#<:'&-0#85%'4'1;#-03..0

(&200.3@

*#+",#%9#0:.# 321#!%(8&#"&81#-080.-#$3%$%-8&-#62-0#'1(%3$%380.#8$$3%$3'80.#&.5.&-#%9#$83/'1;#08/'1;#'10%

(%1-'4.380'%1#0:.#'6$8(0#%9#4.5.&%$6.10#%1#%1G-03..0#$83/'1;@#"%&'()#*#HI,#%9# 321#!%(8&#"&81#3.E2'3.-

1.<#4.5.&%$6.10#>.#&%(80.4#'1#.8-)#8((.--#%9#.-08>&'-:.4#1%1G(83#0381-$%30#6%4.-J3%20.-F#(%103'>20.#0%

0:.#'6$3%5.6.10#%9#-2(:#3%20.-#?#98('&'0'.-#814#(%103'>20.#0%<834-#$3%5'-'%1#%9#8#K%'1.4G2$#()(&.#1.0<%3/

814#"2>&'(#L';:0-#%9#M8)#1.0<%3/@

"838;38$:#,,N#%9#0:.#O""P#-080.-#0:80#'1#8--.--'1;#-'0.-#0:80#68)#>.#8&&%(80.4#9%3#4.5.&%$6.10#'1

$&81-F#%3#-$.('9'(#8$$&'(80'%1-#9%3#4.5.&%$6.10F#'0#-:%2&4#>.#.1-23.4#0:807#C>D#-89.#814#-2'08>&.#8((.--#0%

0:.#-'0.#(81#>.#8(:'.5.4#9%3#8&&#2-.3-@#L.;834#-:%2&4#>.#:84#0%#$838#,,Q#<:'(:#-080.-7#RH.5.&%$6.10

-:%2&4#%1&)#>.#$3.5.10.4#%3#3.92-.4#%1#:';:<8)-#;3%214-#'9#0:.3.#<%2&4#>.#81#218((.$08>&.#'6$8(0#%1

:';:<8)#-89.0)F#%3#0:.#3.-'428&#(262&80'5.#'6$8(0-#%1#0:.#3%84#1.0<%3/#<%2&4#>.#-.5.3.@R

*:.#-'0.#'-#&%(80.4#84K8(.10#0%#0:.#-.00&.6.10#>%21483)#%9#S8-0#"3.-0%1#814#'-#<'0:'1#<8&/'1;#814#()(&'1;

4'-081(.#0%#8#126>.3#%9#&%(8&#-.35'(.-F#86.1'0'.-#814#-2-08'18>&.#0381-$%30#%$0'%1-@# #1.<#$.4.-03'81

8((.--#'-#$3%$%-.4#0%#(3%--#O%30:#!81.#814#<%2&4#&'1/#2$#0%#0:.#.B'-0'1;#$85.6.10#1.0<%3/F#8&&%<'1;

8((.--#5'8#9%%0#0%#>2-#-0%$-#814#S8-0#"3.-0%1#(.103.@#M+TT#:';:<8)-#:8-#38'-.4#-%6.#(%1(.31#<'0:

0:.#'14'(80.4#&%(80'%1#%9#0:.#(3%--'1;#$%'10F#>.'1;#(&%-.#0%#0:.#UV#4.;3..#>.14#'1#0:.#3%84@#M+TT

:';:<8)-#:8-#3.E2.-0.4#0:'-#'-#3.&%(80.4@#*:.#8$$&'(810W-#0381-$%30#(%1-2&0810#:8-#$3%$%-.4#8&0.3'1;#0:'-

&%(80'%1#>)#6%5'1;#'1#9230:.3#1%30:#<'0:'1#O%30:#!81.#0%#-80'-9)#0:.#3.E2.-0#%9#M+TT@#O%1.0:.&.--#4.08'&-

%9#0:.#$3%5'-'%1#%9#0:'-#(3%--'1;#$%'10#(%2&4#>.#-.(23.4#0:3%2;:#(%14'0'%1#814#<%2&4#>.#-.(23.4#5'8#8

-XYZ#8;3..6.10#<'0:#0:.#&%(8&#:';:<8)#820:%3'0)@

A1#0.36-#%9#5.:'(&.#8((.--F#5.:'(&.-#<%2&4#.10.3#0:.#-'0.#5'8#8#9%368&'-.4#K21(0'%1#%10%#['1;-0%1#!81.#80

0:.#-%20:.8-0#(%31.3#%9#0:.#-'0.@#*:.#8((.--#3%84#<%2&4#>.#Q@Q6#<'4.#<'0:#8#\6#/.3>#384''#'1#844'0'%1#0%

8#X6#<'4.#9%%0<8)@#X@N6#B#N]6#5'-'>'&'0)#-$&8)-#83.#$3%$%-.4#'1#.'0:.3#4'3.(0'%1#%10%#['1;-0%1#!81.@#*:'-

83381;.6.10#'-#8((.$08>&.#9%3#0:.#-(8&.#%9#4.5.&%$6.10#814#]V6$:#-$..4#&'6'0#%9#0:.#3%84@#M.-0#+2--.B

T%210)#T%21('&#̂';:<8)-#38'-.#1%#%>K.(0'%1-#0%#0:.#$3%$%-.4#8((.--@

*:.#-'0.#<'&&#'1(&24.#8#381;.#%9#(83#$83/'1;#'1(&24'1;#;838;.-F#43'5.<8)-#814#-03..0#$83/'1;@# #0%08&#%9

,,]#$83/'1;#-$8(.-#C,VN#8&&%(80.4#814#U#218&&%(80.4#-$8(.-D#<%2&4#>.#$3%5'4.4#<:'(:#<%2&4#(%6$&)

<'0:#0:.#3.E2'3.6.10-#%9# HT#$83/'1;#+"H@# &&#3.-'4.10'8&#4<.&&'1;-#<%2&4#>.#$3%5'4.4#<'0:#.&.(03'(8&

(:83;'1;#$%'10-#'1#8((%3481(.#<'0:#_2'&4'1;#L.;2&80'%1-# $$3%5.4#H%(26.10#+@#"83/'1;#;2'481(.

3.E2'3.-#Q̀ #%9#0:.#0%08&#$83/'1;#$3%5'-'%1#0%#>.#4.-';180.4#9%3#$.%$&.#<'0:#4'-8>'&'0'.-@#H.08'&-#%9

8((.--'>&.#$83/'1;#9%3#$.%$&.#<'0:#4'-8>'&'0'.-#:8-#>..1#$3%5'4.#-:%<'1;#8#0%08&#%9#U#8((.--'>&.#$83/'1;

-$8(.-#C,#%9#<:'(:#'-#8#5'-'0%3#$83/'1;#-$8(.D@

+.(23.#(%5.3.4#()(&.#$83/'1;#'-#$3%$%-.4#9%3#8&&#4<.&&'1;-#<'0:'1#;838;.-#%3#;834.1#-:.4-#'1#844'0'%1#0%

8#(%66218&#-0%3.#9%3#0:.#9&80-@#*:.#$3%$%-.4#(83#814#()(&.#$83/'1;#$3%5'-'%1#'-#(%1-'4.3.4#8((.$08>&.

814#'1#8((%3481(.#<'0:#0:.# HT#"83/'1;#+"H@

H.08'&-#:85.#>..1#$3%5'4.4#0%#(%19'36#0:80#3.92-.#814#.6.3;.1()#5.:'(&.-#(81#-89.&)#.10.3F#('3(2&80.#814

&.85.#0:.#-'0.@

*:.#-2$$%30'1;#*381-$%30#+080.6.10#(%1(&24.-#0:80#0:.#4.5.&%$6.10#'-#&'/.&)#0%#(3.80.#XN#5.:'(&.

Page 81



 !"# #$%&'()*+$,'-.'/$('01'+$'%2#'3.'4#/5'2!)*&6'/44*!7+ /%#89':'"#2+;8#'#"#*9'<' +$)%#&'()*+$,

4#/5'2!)*&='>2+&'+$;*#/&#'+$'"#2+;8#' !"# #$%&'+&';!$&+(#*#('/;;#4%/?8#'/$('@!)8('$!%'*#&)8%'+$'&#"#*#

+ 4/;%&'%!'%2#'*!/('$#%@!*5';/4/;+%9=

-'(#%/+8#('>*/"#8'38/$'+&'4*!4!&#('+$;8)(+$,'/'$) ?#*'!A'+$;#$%+"#&'/$(' #%2!(&'%!'4*! !%#'&)&%/+$/?8#

%*/$&4!*%')&#'&);2'/&';9;8#'48/$$#*&6';/*'&2/*+$,6'%*/"#8'"!);2#*&'/$('(#%/+8&'!A';9;8#'/$('@/85+$,'*!)%#&

&#%'!)%'@+%2+$'/'B@#8;! #'4/;5B'A!*'A)%)*#'*#&+(#$%&=

C!)$%9'D+,2@/9&'*/+&#'$!'!?E#;%+!$&'%!'%2#'/448+;/%+!$'@+%2'*#,/*(&'%!'&)&%/+$/?8#'8!;/%+!$6'/;;#&&

/**/$,# #$%&6'%*/AA+;',#$#*/%+!$'/$('(!'$!%'A!*#&##'/$9'&+,$+A+;/$%'+ 4/;%'!$'2+,2@/9'&/A#%96'&)?E#;%'%!

;!$(+%+!$&'%!'&#;)*#'+ 48# #$%/%+!$'!A'"#2+;8#'4/*5+$,'/$('%)*$+$,'&4/;#&6'/'C!$&%*);%+!$'./$/,# #$%

38/$'/$('/'>*/"#8'38/$'/$('8+$5#('A!!%@/9'/$(';*!&&+$,'!A'F!*%2'G/$#'"+/'8#,/8'/,*## #$%='>2#&#'+%# &

@!)8('?#'&#;)*#('"+/';!$(+%+!$'+A'*#;!  #$(#('A!*'/44*!"/8='>2#'4*!4!&/8'/448+;/%+!$'/;;!*('@+%2'-G3

3!8+;+#&'>'H3:'/$('>'I.:=

JKLIKMNOHK>P'-FI'GLHH'LQ'>ONNH

3!8+;9'NFM'H3:'!A'%2#'-*)$'G!;/8'38/$';!$A+* &'%2/%'-*)$'I+&%*+;%'C!)$;+8'@+88'#$;!)*/,#'/$('4*! !%#

%2#'4*#&#*"/%+!$6'*#&%!*/%+!$'/$('#$2/$;# #$%'!A'?+!(+"#*&+%9'/$('%2#'$/%)*/8'#$"+*!$ #$%'%2*!),2'%2#

(#"#8!4 #$%'4*!;#&&'/$('4/*%+;)8/*89'%2*!),2'4!8+;+#&'A!*'%2#'4*!%#;%+!$'!A'?!%2'(#&+,$/%#('/$('$!$R

(#&+,$/%#('&+%#&='S2#*#'4!&&+?8#'+%'&2/88'/8&!'4*! !%#'%2#';*#/%+!$'!A'$#@'/*#/&'A!*'2/?+%/%&'/$('&4#;+#&=

3!8+;9'NFM'I.T'!A'%2#'-*)$'G!;/8'38/$'*#U)+*#&'(#"#8!4 #$%'%!'4*!%#;%'/$(' /$/,#'#7+&%+$,'%*##&

@2#*#"#*'4!&&+?8#='K%'/8&!'*#U)+*#&'(#"#8!4 #$%'%!'%/5#'/';! 4*#2#$&+"#'"+#@'!A'%*##'+&&)#&'/%'%2#'#/*89

&%/,#&'!A'%2#'(#&+,$'4*!;#&&=

V3F3'3!8+;9'TW'F/%)*/8'N$"+*!$ #$%'*#U)+*#&'(#"#8!4 #$%'%!';!$%*+?)%#'%!'%2#'U)/8+%9'!A'%2#'$/%)*/8

#$"+*!$ #$%'!A'%2#'3/*+&26'%!'#$&)*#'4*!%#;%#('&4#;+#&'/*#'/;;!)$%#('A!*6'%!'/"!+('%2#'8!&&'!A'/$9'%*##&

!*'2#(,#*!@&'@+%2'/ #$+%9'"/8)#'/$('%!'#$&)*#'+%'@!)8('$!%'+ 4/;%'!$'%2#'Q#**+$,'O+A#'/$('.#/(!@&

HFCK=

>2#'/448+;/%+!$'+&'&)44!*%#('?9'/$'-*?!*+;)8%)*/8'-&&#&& #$%'/$('.#%2!('H%/%# #$%'/$('/$'N;!8!,+;/8

-&&#&& #$%='>2#'-*?!*+;)8%)*/8'-&&#&& #$%'(#%/+8&'%2/%'%2#'4*!4!&/8&'@+88'+$"!8"#'%2#'A#88+$,'!A'!$#'2!*&#

;2#&%$)%6'!$#'&9;/ !*#'%*##6'/$'#8(#*'%*##'/$('&#"#*/8'N8 '%*##&'&)AA#*+$,'A*! 'I)%;2'N8 'I+&#/&#='-88

(#"#8!4 #$%'@!)8('?#'8!;/%#('!)%&+(#'!A'*!!%'4*!%#;%+!$'/*#/&'!A'%2#'*#%/+$&'%*##&'/$('/'(#%/+8#(' #%2!(

&%/%# #$%'+&'+$;8)(#(';!$A+* +$,'%2/%'/44*!4*+/%#' #/&)*#&'@+88'?#'4)%'+$'48/;#'%!'4*!%#;%'*#%/+$#('%*##&

()*+$,';!$&%*);%+!$='F!'!?E#;%+!$&'/*#'*/+&#('+$'%#* &'!A'+ 4/;%'!$'%*##&='F!';!  #$%'2/&'?##$

*#;#+"#('A*! '%2#'-IC'>*##'LAA+;#*=

>2#'N;!8!,+;/8'-&&#&& #$%'+$;8)(#&'&#"#*/8'&)*"#9&'A!*'4*!%#;%#('&4#;+#&'+$;8)(+$,'?/%&6'?+*(&6'X*#/%

C*#&%#('F#@%&'/$('*#4%+8#&='>2#'?/%'&)*"#9';!$;8)(#&'%2/%'%2#*#'+&' !(#*/%#'?/%'/;%+"+%9'/&&!;+/%#('@+%2

%2#'&+%#'?!)$(/*+#&='>2#'X*#/%'C*#&%#('F#@%'/$('?*##(+$,'?+*('&)*"#9&'(+('$!%'!?&#*"#'/$9'#"+(#$;#'!A

&4#;+#&Y$#&%+$,'%#**+%!*+#&'!$'%2#'&+%#='>2#'*#4%+8#'&)*"#9'+(#$%+A+#('/'& /88'4!4)8/%+!$'!A'&8!@'@!* &'!$

%2#'&+%#6'%2#*#A!*#'/$'/44*!4*+/%#' +%+,/%+!$'/$('#$2/$;# #$%'&%*/%#,9'+&'4*!4!&#('%!'#$&)*#'%2#9'/*#

4*!%#;%#('()*+$,';!$&%*);%+!$='-44*!4*+/%#'*#4%+8#' +%+,/%+!$' #/&)*#&'/*#'/8&!'4*!4!&#('+$;8)(+$,

%*/$&8!;/%+!$&'%!'&)+%/?8#'/*#/&'!$'&+%#'/$('%2*##'*#4%+8#'2+?#*$/;)8/=

-'$) ?#*'!A'#;!8!,+;/8' +%+,/%+!$'/$('#$2/$;# #$%' #/&)*#&'/*#'/8&!'4*!4!&#('+$;8)(+$,'$#@'$/%+"#

&2*)?'&4#;+#&6'$/%+"#'2#(,#*!@&6'/'@+8(A8!@#*',*/&&8/$(6'*# !"/8'!A'$!$R$/%+"#'"#,#%/%+!$'/$('48/$%+$,

@+%2+$'%2#'HZI&'/%%#$)/%+!$'4!$(='>2#'-IC'N;!8!,+;/8'LAA+;#*'&)44!*%&'%2#'4*!4!&/8&'&)?E#;%'%!

;!$(+%+!$&'%!'&#;)*#'+ 48# #$%/%+!$'!A'%2#' +%+,/%+!$'/$('#$2/$;# #$%' #/&)*#&6'/'?+!(+"#*&+%9'CN.36

/'?+!(+"#*&+%9'#$2/$;# #$%'&%*/%#,9'/$('/'@+8(8+A#'&#$&+%+"#'8+,2%+$,'&;2# #='>2#';)**#$%'JFX

Page 82



 !"#$ !%!&'()*+)&+'),--./)'+)'0$(),--.$1,'$+&),()$')2,()(#3%$''!*)3!4+ !)56)7!3 #, /)6869:

;0!)- +-+(!*)*!<!.+-%!&')$()'0! !4+ !)1+&($*! !*),11!-',3.!)$&)'! %()+4)$%-,1')+&)' !!(),&*

3$+*$<! ($'/=)$&),11+ *,&1!)2$'0)>?@)@+.$1$!()ABC)D@5),&*)ABC)EF9),&*)G@B@)@+.$1/)9:

?HDD)H7)>IJKLM;MJ>?)?>BE

>?@)-+.$1/)DH)EF5),&*)G@B@)@+.$1/)N)(','!)'0,')#&.!(()*!($O&,'!*)3/)'0$()@.,&)+ ),)B!$O03+# 0++*

E!<!.+-%!&')@.,&=)'0!)#(!)+4)I ,*!()5=)6),&*)P,)+4)'0!)>O $1#.'# ,.)?,&*)L.,(($4$1,'$+&)4+ ),&/)4+ %)+4

*!<!.+-%!&')&+'),((+1$,'!*)2$'0),O $1#.'# !=)0+ '$1#.'# !)+ )4+ !(' /)2$..)&+')3!)-! %$''!*)#&.!(()&!!*)4+ 

'0!)*!<!.+-%!&')+#'2!$O0()'0!)&!!*)'+)- +'!1').,&*)$&)'0!).+&O)'! %:)I ,*!()5=)6),&*)P,), !)1+&($*! !*

'+)3!)Q!('),&*)F+(')C! (,'$.!)RQFCS).,&*:

;0!)($'!)4+ %(),)(!1'$+&)+4),&), ,3.!)4$!.*)20$10)2+#.*)3!) !%+<!*),(),) !(#.')+4)'0!)- +-+(!*

*!<!.+-%!&':);0!) !',$&!*)(!1'$+&)2+#.*)3!) !',$&!*),(),&), ,3.!)4$!.*:

;0!),--.$1,'$+&)$()(#--+ '!*)3/),&)>O $1#.'# ,.)>((!((%!&')20$10)1+&1.#*!()'0,')'0!).,&*)$()I ,*!)5),&*

$()'0! !4+ !)!T1!..!&')"#,.$'/),O $1#.'# ,.).,&*:);0!),--.$1,'$+&)- +-+(!(),) !($*!&'$,.)#(!)+4)'0!)($'!),&*

2+#.*)&+')$&1.#*!),&/),O $1#.'# ,.=)0+ '$1#.'# ,.)+4)4+ !(' /)#(!(),&*)$()'0! !4+ !)1+&' , /)'+)-+.$1/)DH

EF5:);0!) !-+ ')1+&1.#*!()'0,')'0!)($'!)2+#.*)&+')3!),-- +- $,'!)4+ )0+ '$1#.'# ,.)#(!()O$<!&)'0!)1.+(!

- +T$%$'/)'+) !($*!&'$,.)*2!..$&O(),&*)'0!)($U!)+4)'0!)($'!)2+#.*) !(' $1')$'()#(,O!:);0!) !-+ '),.(+)(','!(

'0,')'0!).+(()+4)'0!)(%,..)(!1'$+&)+4).,&*)2+#.*)3!)%$&$%,.)$&)'0!)+<! ,..)(#--./)2$'0$&)'0!), !,=)2+#.*)&+'

3!)+4)%+ !)'0,&).+1,.)($O&$4$1,&1!=),&*)2+#.*)&+'),44!1')'0!)<$,3$.$'/)+4)'0!)4, %$&O)3#($&!(()$&)'0!).+&O

'! %:

>()'0!),--.$1,'$+&)*+!() !(#.')$&)'0!).+(()+4)I ,*!)5),O $1#.'# ,.).,&*=)20$10)2$..)&!!*)'+)3!)2!$O0!*)$&

'0!)3,.,&1!=)$')$()$%-+ ',&')'+)&+'!)'0,')'0,')> #&)0,(),)0$O0)- +-+ '$+&)+4)QFC).,&*)2$'0)I ,*!()5),&*)6=

 !- !(!&'$&O), +#&*)98V)+4),O $1#.'# ,.).,&*)$&)'0!)*$(' $1'),&*)I ,*!)P,),)4# '0! )&!, ./)P8V:)>&/

*!<!.+-%!&')+#'($*!)+4)'0!)!T$('$&O)3#$.'W#-), !,()$()'0! !4+ !)%+ !)'0,&).$X!./)'+)1+&',$&)(+%!).,&*)+4),'

.!,(')%!*$#%)'0 +#O0)'+)!T1!..!&')"#,.$'/:)F+(')+4)'0!)?+1,.)@.,&)(' ,'!O$1),..+1,'$+&()1+&',$&)Y8V)+ 

%+ !)QFC).,&*:)B+&!'0!.!((=)20$.!)'0!)- +-+(,.)$()1+&' , /)'+)DH)EF5)'0$()-+.$1/)+&./)1,  $!()%+*! ,'!

2!$O0')$&).$O0')+4)'0!)L+#&1$.Z()[?D)-+($'$+&:

@+.$1/)DH)EF5)R!S) !"#$ !()*!%+&(' ,'$+&)'0,')($'!),-- ,$(,.)*+1#%!&'()0,<!)1+&($*! !*)'0!

E!-, '%!&')4+ )A&<$ +&%!&'=)7++*)\)J# ,.)>44,$ ()REA7J>SZ()D+$.)D' ,'!O/)4+ )A&O.,&*=)R4S)'0,')'0!

- +*#1'$<$'/)+4)'0!).,&*)$()*!%+&(' ,'!*)#($&O),)%!'0+*+.+O/)4+ ),((!(($&O)O +(()%, O$&(),&*)ROS),

1+%- !0!&($<!)(+$.) !(+# 1!()-.,&)4+ )'0!)*!<!.+-%!&')($'!)20$10)*!%+&(' ,'!()'0,')1, !)2$..)3!)',X!&

'+)- !(! <!)'0!)(+$.) !(+# 1!=)(#10)'0,')$')1,&)3!)$&1+ -+ ,'!*)$&'+),)- +*#1'$<!)I !!&)A&<$ +&%!&'

4+..+2$&O)*!<!.+-%!&':);0!)- +-+(,.)(#3%$''!*)*+!()&+')%!!')'0!(!) !"#$ !%!&'(),&*)$()$&)1+&4.$1')2$'0

-+.$1/)DH)EF5)+4)'0!)>?@:)[+2!<! =),)(+$.) !(+# 1!)%,&,O!%!&')-.,&)1+#.*)3!)(!1# !*)'0 +#O0

1+&*$'$+&()(0+#.*)-! %$(($+&)3!)O ,&'!*:

]0!&)1+&($*! $&O),)($%$., )$((#!)$&) !(-!1')+4)'0!),--!,.)4+ ).,&*)'+)'0!)&+ '0)!,(')+4)'0!),--.$1,'$+&)($'!

R>̂5N_̂65̂@?S=)$')$() !.!<,&')'+)&+'!)'0!)K&(-!1'+ )1+&1.#*!*)'0,')'0!)- +-+(,.)2+#.*)0,<!),&),*<! (!

!44!1')+&)'0!)- +<$($+&)+4),O $1#.'# ,.).,&*)$&)'0!)E$(' $1'),&*)4,$.!*)'+),11+ *)2$'0)>?@)@+.$1/)DH)EF5=),(

,)(#(',$&,3$.$'/),&*)+-'$+&(),-- ,$(,.)0,*)&+')3!!&)(#3%$''!*),() !"#$ !*)3/)'0!)@+.$1/)'+)*!%+&(' ,'!

'0,')'0!)&!!*)4+ )'0!)*!<!.+-%!&')+#'2!$O0!*)'0!)&!!*)'+)- +'!1')(#10).,&*)$&)'0!).+&O)'! %:)[+2!<! =

$&)'0!)+<! ,..)-.,&&$&O)3,.,&1!=)'0!),--!,.)K&(-!1'+ )O,<!)'0$()1+&4.$1')+&./)%+*! ,'!)2!$O0'=)'0,')2,(

&+')(#44$1$!&')'+)($O&$4$1,&'./),&*)*!%+&(' ,3./)+#'2!$O0)'0!)3!&!4$'(),44+ *!*)3/)'0!)*!<!.+-%!&':

EJ>KB>IÂ7?HHEKBI

Page 83



 !"#$%&"#%$#'()*&"+#,%&!%-#.'((+#/(-"#0#1'(,#23(4*4%'%&5#(6#3%7"3#(3#$"*#6'((+%-89#,%&!#*#:(+"3*&"#3%$;#(6

83(<-+,*&"3#6'((+%-8=#>3<-#?()*'#@'*-#2('%)5#A#BCD#$"";$#&(#'%:%&#+"7"'(2:"-&#%-#*3"*$#*&#3%$;#(6

6'((+%-8#*-+#A#BCE#3"F<%3"$#*''#+"7"'(2:"-&#%+"-&%65#(22(3&<-%&%"$#&(#%-)(32(3*&"#*#3*-8"#(6#G<$&*%-*4'"

H34*-#B3*%-*8"#G5$&":$#1GHBG9I#*223(23%*&"#&(#&!"#$%J"#(6#+"7"'(2:"-&I#*&#*-#"*3'5#$&*8"#(6#&!"#+"$%8-

23()"$$=

K@L@#@('%)5#MN#A*&"3#3"F<%3"$#+"7"'(2:"-&#,%&!%-#*3"*$#*&#3%$;#63(:#6'((+%-8#&(#4"#*7(%+"+#<-'"$$

$2")%6%)#:"*$<3"$#*3"#2<&#%-#2'*)"#*-+#*223(23%*&"#*$$"$$:"-&$#*3"#<-+"3&*;"-=

>#.'((+#O%$;#>$$"$$:"-&#!*$#4""-#$<4:%&&"+#,%&!#&!"#*22'%)*&%(-#,!%)!#+"&*%'$#*#-<:4"3#(6#G<B$

$5$&":$#*3"#&(#4"#%-)(32(3*&"+#%-&(#&!"#+"7"'(2:"-&=#O")(::"-+*&%(-$#*3"#:*+"#%-)'<+%-8#*223(23%*&"

)(-$%+"3*&%(-#(6#6'((3#'"7"'$#*-+#"P&"3-*'#'"7"'#+"$%8-#&(#:*-*8"#3%$;#*-+#+%3")&#,*&"3#*,*5#63(:

+,"''%-8$=

 !"#??.>#3*%$"#-(#(4Q")&%(-#$<4Q")&#&(#)(-+%&%(-$#3"'*&%-8#&(#+"&*%'$#(6#&!"#$<36*)"#,*&"3#+3*%-*8"

-"&,(3;I#)(-$&3<)&%(-#%-#*))(3+*-)"#,%&!#&!"#+"&*%'$#,%&!%-#&!"#.O>I#*-#%-+"2"-+"-&#3"7%",#(6#&!"#G<B$

$5$&":#23%(3#&(#())<2*&%(-#*-+#+"&*%'$#(6#:*%-&"-*-)"#*-+#:*-*8":"-&#(6#&!"#G<B$#$5$&":#23%(3#&(

())<2*&%(-=

L(#)(::"-&$#!*7"#4""-#3")"%7"+#63(:#>3<-#B%$&3%)&#R(<-)%'S$#B3*%-*8"#T-8%-""3$#*&#&!"#&%:"#(6#,3%&%-8

&!%$#3"2(3&=#U-#&!"#23"7%(<$#*22'%)*&%(-#(4Q")&%(-$#!*+#4""-#3*%$"+#45#&!"#R(<-)%'S$#B3*%-*8"#T-8%-""3$

*-+#*#3"*$(-#6(3#3"6<$*'#,*$#6(3:"+#(-#&!"#4*$%$#(6#%-$<66%)%"-&#%-6(3:*&%(-#%-#3"'*&%(-#&(#$<36*)"#,*&"3

+3*%-*8"=# !"#*22'%)*-&#!*$#$%-)"#$<4:%&&"+#%-6(3:*&%(-#,%&!#&!%$#*22'%)*&%(-#,!%)!#*++3"$$"$#&!"$"

%$$<"$I#*$#$"&#(<&#%-#&!"#$<4:%&&"+#G<$&*%-*4'"#B3*%-*8"#O"2(3&#1$")&%(-#M=D9=# !"$"#)!*-8"$#%-)'<+"

*++%&%(-#(6#*#E:#"*$":"-&#&(#*''#%+"-&%6%"+#+3*%-*8"#6"*&<3"$I#23(7%$%(-#(6#*#%:2"3:"*4'"#*3"*#2'*-I

3"7%$"+#VW>O#13<-(66#3*&"9#)*')<'*&%(-$I#)(-$%+"3*&%(-#(6#%-6%'&3*&%(-#,!%)!#!*$#$<4$"F<"-&'5#4""-

+%$)(<-&"+#6(3#&!%$#$%&"I#*-+#&!"#+"&*%'%-8#(6#83(<-+#<2'%6&=#.<3&!"3:(3"I#8%7"-#&!"#??.>#!*7"#3*%$"+#-(

(4Q")&%(-I#*-+#&!"#)(-+%&%(-$#3"F<%3"#&!"#$<4:%$$%(-#*-+#*223(7*'#(6#+"&*%'"+#+3*%-*8"#%-6(3:*&%(-I#%&#%$

)(-$%+"3"+#&!*&#&!"#*22'%)*&%(-#)*-#4"#+"&"3:%-"+#%-#&!"#*4$"-)"#(6#&!"#B3*%-*8"#T-8%-""3$#)(::"-&$=

 !"#+"&*%'$#23(7%+"+#*&#&!%$#$&*8"#*3"#$<66%)%"-&#&(#+":(-$&3*&"#&!*&#&!"#+"7"'(2:"-&#(6#&!"#$%&"#,%''#-(&

%-)3"*$"#6'((+#3%$;#"'$",!"3"#*-+#&!*&#*#,(3;*4'"#$<36*)"#,*&"3#+3*%-*8"#$&3*&"85#%$#*7*%'*4'"#%-

*))(3+*-)"#,%&!#2('%)%"$#A#BCD#*-+#A#BCE#(6#&!"#>3<-#?()*'#@'*-#*-+#K@L@#2('%)5#M=#L"7"3&!"'"$$I

*$#$"&#(<&#%-#&!"#R(-$<'&*&%(-#O"$2(-$"$#$")&%(-I#&!"#R(<-)%'S$#B3*%-*8"#T-8%-""3$#!*7"#$(<8!&

)'*3%6%)*&%(-#63(:#&!"#??.>#*$#&(#&!"#*+"F<*)5#(6#&!"#$<88"$&"+#+3*%-*8"#)(-+%&%(-$=#>-#<2+*&"#,%''#4"

23(7%+"+#&(#@'*--%-8#R(::%&&""#(6#*-5#6<3&!"3#3"$2(-$"#3")"%7"+#63(:#&!"#??.>=

.UH?#BO>XL>YT

>?@#2('%)5#A#BC0#$&*&"$#&!*&#*''#:*Q(3#+"7"'(2:"-&$#:<$&#+":(-$&3*&"#&!*&#*+"F<*&"#+3*%-*8"

)*2*)%&5#"P%$&$#(3#)*-#4"#23(7%+"+#*$#2*3&#(6#&!"#+"7"'(2:"-&=#A!"3"#*+"F<*&"#)*2*)%&5#+("$#-(&#"P%$&I

&!"3"#,%''#4"#*#3"F<%3":"-&#&!*&#6*)%'%&%"$#*3"#*+"F<*&"'5#<283*+"+#23%(3#&(#&!"#)(:2'"&%(-#*-+#())<2*&%(-

(6#+"7"'(2:"-&=#@('%)5#A#BC0#*'$(#$&*&"$#&!*&#*#+3*%-*8"#%:2*)&#*$$"$$:"-&#%$#3"F<%3"+#6(3#*''#:*Q(3

+"7"'(2:"-&=

G(<&!"3-#A*&"3#,"3"#)(-$<'&"+#*-+#!*7"#)(-6%3:"+#&!"5#)*-#6*)%'%&*&"#6(<'#$","3*8"#+%$2($*'#&(#$"37%)"

&!"#23(2($"+#+"7"'(2:"-&=# !"5#3"F<%3"#*#6(3:*'#*22'%)*&%(-#6(3#*#)(--")&%(-#&(#&!"#2<4'%)#6(<'#$","3#&(

4"#:*+"#45#&!"#*22'%)*-&#(3#+"7"'(2"3#*-+#!*7"#3")(::"-+"+#*#)(-+%&%(-=# !"#*22'%)*&%(-#$<4:%$$%(-

$&*&"$#&!*&#*#6(<'#,*&"3#$","3#%$#*7*%'*4'"#%-#K%-8$&(-#?*-"#*-+#*#83*7%&5#)(--")&%(-#%$#*7*%'*4'"=#.<3&!"3

+"&*%'$#)(<'+#4"#$")<3"+#7%*#)(-+%&%(-#%-#&!"#"7"-&#(6#*-#*223(7*'#&(#"-$<3"#&!*&#&!"#+"7"'(2:"-&#,(<'+

*))(3+#,%&!#@('%)5#A#BC0#(6#&!"#>3<-#?()*'#@'*-=

Page 84



 ! "#$%&!'%()*+&, %(-&!# 

&).%/01234% ((%5.6%789:278;%<=><%>11%?8@%78;2A8?<2>1%>?A%30BB8732>1%A8C810/B8?<%D8%8?87E4%8FF2328?<

>?A%2?307/07><8%A838?<7>12;8AG%78?8@>D18%>?A%10@%3>7D0?%8?87E4%;://14%;4;<8B;H% ((%5.I%789:278;

<=><%?8@%A8C810/B8?<%D8%A8;2E?8A%<0%>A>/<%<0%2B/>3<;%>72;2?E%F70B%312B><8%3=>?E8H

&?%8?87E4%78/07<%=>;%D88?%;:DB2<<8A%@2<=%<=8%>//123><20?%@=23=%A8<>21;%<=><%<=8%A@8112?E;%@0:1A%D8

;://128A%@2<=%>27%;0:738%=8><%/:B/;%>?A%@0:1A%2?31:A8%@><87%8FF2328?34%B8>;:78;%>?A%=>C8%D88?

A8;2E?8A%<0%2?31:A8%=2E=%E7>A8%2?;:1><20?G%=2E=J/87F07B2?E%@2?A0@;%>?A%A007;G%2?378>;8A%>27%<2E=<?8;;

>?A%B>K2B2;2?E%/>;;2C8%;01>7%E>2?;H

,=8%>//123>?<%;<><8;%<=><%<=8;8%B8>;:78;%@0:1A%>3=28C8%>%78A:3<20?%2?%(L6%8B2;;20?;%0F%MNHONP%0C87

<=8%D>;812?8%0F%.>7<%)%@=23=%@0:1A%>3307A%@2<=%/01234% ((%5.I%>?A% ((%5.6H%5:;<>2?>D18%B8>;:78;

@0:1A%D8%;83:78A%C2>%>%;:2<>D14J@07A8A%/1>??2?E%30?A2<20?H

&"(-& L)L#$

&).%.01234%- "%'+Q%789:278;%A8C810/B8?<%@2<=2?%;2<8;%0F%>73=>8010E23>1%2?<878;<%<0%D8%;://07<8A%D4%>?

>73=>8010E23>1%>;;8;;B8?<%<0%A8B0?;<7><8%<=><%<=878%@0:1A%D8%?0%=>7B%<0%<=8%2?<878;<%0F%<=8%;2<8H

,=8%>//123><20?%;:DB2;;20?%2?31:A8;%>?%>73=>8010E23>1%78/07<%@=23=%30?F27B;%<=><%<=8%B>R072<4%0F%<=8%;2<8

A08;%?0<%30?<>2?%>?4%;2E?2F23>?<%>73=>8010E4G%=0@8C87%;0B8%8C2A8?38%0F%"0B>?%>7<8F>3<;%@>;

A2;30C878A%0?%<=8%;2<8H%&'(S;%>73=>8010E4%30?;:1<88%=>;%78C28@8A%<=8%>;;8;;B8?<%>?A%7>2;8A%?0

0DR83<20?%<0%<=8%A8C810/B8?<%;:DR83<%<0%<=8%2?31:;20?%0F%>%30?A2<20?%<0%;83:78%>%/70E7>BB8%0F

>73=>8010E23>1%@07TH

.UV)*(%L. !%5.&( %W%.)&$

&).%/01234%L5"%'+I%789:278;%=0:;2?E%A8C810/B8?<;%/70C2A8%;:FF2328?<%/:D123%0/8?%;/>38G%/1>42?E%/2<3=

/70C2;20?%>?A%2?A007%;/07<%W%182;:78%/70C2;20?H%,=8%(0:?321;%5.'%XL/8?%5/>38G%.1>42?E%.2<3=8;G%*?A007

>?A%V:21<%5/07<;%Y>3212<28;X%Z[>?:>74%6\6\]%;8<;%0:<%>%789:278B8?<%F07%̂G\̂_%;9B%0F%.:D123%L/8?%5/>38

Z.L5]%>?A%>%;8/>7><8%/1>4%/70C2;20?%0F%>?%0?;2<8G%/1>4%>78>%0?%;2<8H

,=8%&'(%L/8?%5/>38%5.'%>AC2;8;%<=><%0/8?%;/>38%>?A%/1>4%;/>38%;=0:1A%D8%103><8A%@=878%<=84%>78

0?%B0;<%C>1:8%2?%>338;;2D18%/>7<;%0F%<=8%;2<8%>C02A2?E%30?F123<%@2<=%D:;4%70>A;%>?A%2A8>114%?0<%2BB8A2><814

>AR>38?<%<0%5U';H%L/8?%;/>38;%;=0:1A%D8%12?T8A%@2<=%/><=;%>?A%A2;<72D:<8A%8C8?14%<=70:E=0:<%<=8%;2<8G

@2<=%1>7E87%>78>;%103><8A%38?<7>114H%,=8%5.'%31>72F28;%<=><%/:D123%0/8?%;/>38;%;=0:1A%?0<%D8%103><8A%0?

>78>;%@2<=0:<%>?4%/:7/0;8%>?A%<=><%<=8%2?31:;20?%0F%:?A8;27>D18%>78>;%@2<=%?0%318>7%F:?3<20?%<0%B>T8%:/

789:278A%?:BD87%@211%?0<%D8%;://07<8AH%,=8%#788?;/>38%0FF2387;%30BB8?<%?0<8%<=><%>%)03>114% 9:2//8A

&78>%0F%.1>4%Z) &.]%@0:1A%D8%789:278AG%>?A%;0B8%30?387?%2;%8K/78;;8A%>D0:<%<=8%1>40:<%>?A%>B0:?<%0F

<=8%0/8?%;/>38%/70/0;8AH

,=8%/70/0;8A%;2<8%/1>?%2?A23><8;%<=><%NG\_Q;9B%0F%0/8?%;/>38%@0:1A%D8%/70C2A8A%>?A%@=218%<=2;%2;%<0%<=8

/872B8<87%0F%<=8%;2<8%>AR>38?<%<0%>338;;%70>A;G%<=8%;/>38%<0%<=8%;0:<=@8;<%307?87%2;%30?;2A878A%<0%D8

;:2<>D14%103><8AG%0/8?%>?A%>338;;2D18H%&AA2<20?>114G%@2<=%<=8%0/8?%;/>38%D82?E%103><8A%<0%<=8%/872/=8728;

0F%<=8%;2<8G%2?%<=2;%2?;<>?38%2<%@0:1A%>1;0%/70C2A8%>?%8?=>?38A%D:FF87%D8<@88?%<=8%D:21<%F07B%>?A%0/8?

30:?<74;2A8%D840?A%<=8%D0:?A>728;%0F%<=8%;2<8H%&%) &.%2;%789:278A%F07%<=8%;2<8H%̀=218%<=2;%2;%?0<%2A8?<2F28A

0?%<=8%;2<8%/1>?G%<=878%2;%;:2<>D18%;/>38%F07%<=2;%<0%D8%/70C2A8A%>?A%<=8%>//123>?<%=>;%30?F27B8A%<=84

2?<8?A%<0%B88<%<=2;%789:278B8?<H%*?%<=2;%2?;<>?38%>%30?A2<20?%30:1A%D8%:;8A%<0%;83:78%>%/1>?%<0%D8

/70C2A8A%>?A%>//70C8A%;=0@2?E%<=8%103><20?G%<4/8%>?A%;2a8%0F%<=8%/1>4%89:2/B8?<H%,=8%>//123>?<%=>;

>E788A%<0%=8>A%0F%<87B;%F07%<=8%/1>4%;/>38%<0%D8%;83:78A%<=70:E=%<=8%;I\Q%>E788B8?<H

Page 85



 !"!#$"%&$"'(%)#*"$+#"%,#-"!,'.#"/%&01"+')#"'".0#'2"3&-.$4%-*"/%&01"(#"&!'(0#*"'..#!!4(0#"'-1"',,#'2

'!"'-"4-$#52'$#1",'2$"%3"$+#"!4$#"0'6%&$7"8+#",2%,%!'0!"'2#"$+#2#3%2#"4-"'..%21'-.#"/4$+" 9:",%04.6";<=

>?@7

<A::;=8BCD"BCE= <8=AF8A=G

 9:",%04.6"BCE"<:@"2#H&42#!"1#)#0%,I#-$",2%,%!'0!",2%)41#"%2".%-$24(&$#"$%/'21!"$+#"4-32'!$2&.$&2#"J

!#2)4.#!"-##1#1"$%"!&,,%2$"1#)#0%,I#-$"$%"I##$"$+#"-##1!"%3"3&$&2#"%..&,4#2!"'-1"$+#"#K4!$4-5

.%II&-4$67" -6"%33L!4$#",2%)4!4%-"%2"34-'-.4'0".%-$24(&$4%-"I&!$"I##$"$+#"!$'$&$%26"$#!$!"3%2",0'--4-5

%(045'$4%-!"2#H&42#1"(6"=#5&0'$4%-"@MM"%3"$+#"F%II&-4$6"B-32'!$2&.$&2#"=#5&0'$4%-!"MN@N7

8+#":'24!+"F%&-.40"/400"(#",2%)41#1"MOP"%3"$+#"FB9"2#.#4,$!"$%"!,#-1"%-"$+#42"%/-",2%Q#.$!7"8+#!#

,'6I#-$!"5%"$%/'21!",2%)414-5"$+#"4-32'!$2&.$&2#"$+'$"$+#"14!$24.$"-##1!"$%"!&,,%2$"#K4!$4-5"'-1"3&$&2#

1#)#0%,I#-$7";-"$+4!"('!4!*"$+#2#"4!"-%".%-304.$"/4$+" 9:",%04.6"BCE"<:@7

8+#",2%,%!#1"1#)#0%,I#-$"/%&01"(#"2#H&42#1"$%"I'R#"'"FB9".%-$24(&$4%-"$%/'21!"0%.'0"!.+%%0!*"04(2'24#!*

!,%2$!"3'.404$4#!"'-1"'00%$I#-$!"'!"!#$"%&$"4-"$+#";,#-"<,'.#"<:>*"'-1"$+#"0%.'0"+#'0$+"!#2)4.#7"8+#

1#)#0%,I#-$"!4$#"4!"0%.'$#1"4-"S%-#"O"%3"$+#" 2&-"FB9"F+'254-5"<.+#1&0#"S%-#"?',!"'-1"/%&01

$+#2#3%2#"(#"04'(0#"$%",'6"FB9"'$"T@@U7NV",#2"!H&'2#"I#$2#"%3"-#$"'114$4%-'0"30%%2!,'.#7

W<FF"'!"$+#"9%.'0"G1&.'$4%-" &$+%24$6"+')#"%(Q#.$#1"$%"$+#"',,04.'$4%-"'!"$+#2#"'2#"-%$"!&334.4#-$

!,'.#!"/4$+4-"!#.%-1'26"!.+%%0!"/4$+4-"$+#"'2#'"$%"'..%II%1'$#"-#/",&,40!7" !"'-"4-$#24I"!%0&$4%-*

W<FF"2#H&42#"$2'-!,%2$".%-$24(&$4%-!"$%".%)#2".%!$!"$%"$2'-!,%2$",&,40!"32%I" 2&-">4!$24.$"$%"'0$#2-'$4)#

!#.%-1'26"!.+%%0!"/4$+4-"W#!$"<&!!#K"/+4.+".'--%$"(#".%)#2#1"(6"FB9",'6I#-$!7"8+#"',,04.'-$"+'!

'52##1"$%"#-$#2"4-$%"'"!@NX"'52##I#-$"$%"!#.&2#"$+#"',,2%,24'$#"G1&.'$4%-"82'-!,%2$"F%-$24(&$4%-!7

:%04.6L.%I,04'-$"'33%21'(0#"+%&!4-5"'-1"%,#-"!,'.#"/400"'0!%"(#"!#.&2#1")4'"$+#"!@NX"'52##I#-$

8+#"',,04.'$4%-"/%&01*"$+#2#3%2#*"'..%21"/4$+" 9:",%04.6" 9:"BCE"<:@7

<A?? =Y"J":9 CCBCD"Z 9 CFG

8+#"C::E"4!"'-"4I,%2$'-$"I'$#24'0".%-!41#2'$4%-"4-"1#$#2I4-4-5"',,04.'$4%-!7" !"$+#"F%&-.40".'--%$

1#I%-!$2'$#"'"OL6#'2"[9<"\.&22#-$06"U7@V"6#'2!]*",'2'52',+"@@\1]"%3"$+#"C::E"'-1"$+#"',,04.'$4%-"%3"$+#

,̂2#!&I,$4%-̂"4-"3')%&2"%3"!&!$'4-'(0#"1#)#0%,I#-$"4!"$2455#2#17"8+4!"!$'$#!"/+#2#"$+#2#"'2#"-%"2#0#)'-$

>#)#0%,I#-$":0'-",%04.4#!*"%2"$+#",%04.4#!"/+4.+"'2#"I%!$"4I,%2$'-$"3%2"1#$#2I4-4-5"$+#"',,04.'$4%-"'2#

%&$L%3L1'$#"\4-.0&14-5"3%2"',,04.'$4%-!"4-)%0)4-5"$+#",2%)4!4%-"%3"+%&!4-5"/+#2#"'"OL6#'2"[9<".'--%$"(#

1#I%-!$2'$#1]*",0'--4-5",#2I4!!4%-"!+%&01"(#"52'-$#1"&-0#!!"\44]"'-6"'1)#2!#"4I,'.$!"%3"52'-$4-5

,#2I4!!4%-"/%&01"!45-434.'-$06"'-1"1#I%-!$2'(06"%&$/#45+"$+#"(#-#34$!*"/+#-"'!!#!!#1"'5'4-!$"$+#

,%04.4#!"4-"$+#"C::E"'!"'"/+%0#7

B-"2#!,#.$"%3"$+#",'2$"\44]"$#!$*"$+#"2#,%2$"41#-$434#!"$+'$"$+#",2%,%!'0".%-304.$!"/4$+"$+#"F%&-.40̂!",%04.4#!"4-

2#!,#.$"%3_"1#)#0%,I#-$"4-"$+#".%&-$26!41#*"$+#"!#$$0#I#-$"5',"\4-",'2$]̀"0%!!"%3"'524.&0$&2'0"0'-1̀"'-1

4I,'.$!"%-"$+#".+'2'.$#2"'-1"',,#'2'-.#"%3"$+#"'2#'7

8+#"!4$#"4!"!&!$'4-'(0#*"'-1"$+#"!.+#I#"/400"2#!&0$"4-"!45-434.'-$"(#-#34$!"$%"$+#"0%.'0"'-1"/41#2"'2#'"!&.+

'!"-#/"+%&!4-5"\4-.0&14-5"'",%04.6L.%I,04'-$"0#)#0"%3"'33%21'(0#"+%&!4-5]*"$+#".2#'$4%-a2#$#-$4%-"%3

.%-!$2&.$4%-"Q%(!*"!,#-14-5"(6"3&$&2#"2#!41#-$!"%-"0%.'0"!+%,!a!#2)4.#!*"4-32'!$2&.$&2#"4I,2%)#I#-$!

'.2%!!"$+#"14!$24.$"'-1"(4%14)#2!4$6"#-+'-.#I#-$!7

D4)#-"$+#"0'.R"%3"'"O"6#'2"[9<"$+#"/#45+$"$%"(#"',,04#1"$%"$+#".%-$24(&$4%-"%3"+%&!4-5"1#)#0%,I#-$"$%"$+#

[9<"4!"!45-434.'-$"/#45+$7"<4I40'206"!45-434.'-$"/#45+$"!+%&01"(#"54)#-"$%"$+#"1#04)#26"%3"'33%21'(0#"+%&!4-5

'-1"04I4$#1"/#45+$"$%"$+#"#.%-%I4."(#-#34$!"%3"$+#"!.+#I#*"04I4$#1"/#45+$"$%"$+#"#-)42%-I#-$'0"(#-#34$!

Page 86



 

 

 

!" #$% &'$%(%) &*'$ +& ,-!.-/%0&-#1 %2$+2'%(%2#&) +2. 2%*#0+3 4%-5$# #! #$% &!'-+3 ,%2%"-#& !" #$%

&'$%(%6

7!.%0+#% 4%-5$# '+2 ,% +883-%. #! #$% '!2"3-'#& 4-#$ 8!3-'-%& 4-#$ 0%5+0. #! 3!'+#-!2 !" .%/%3!8(%2# +2.

3!&& !" +50-'*3#*0+3 3+2.) +2. 3-(-#%. 4%-5$# #! #$% -(8+'#& !2 #$% '$+0+'#%0 +2. +88%+0+2'% !" #$% +0%+6

9+:-25 -2#! '!2&-.%0+#-!2 #$% #-3#%. ,+3+2'% +& 0%;*-0%. ,1 8+0+50+8$ <<. +2. 4%-5$-25 +33 (+##%0&

#!5%#$%0) #$% +./%0&% -(8+'#& -.%2#-"-%. .! 2!# &-52-"-'+2#31 +2. .%(!2&#0+,31 !*#4%-5$ #$% ,%2%"-#& +2.

#$%0% -& 2! '!2"3-'# 4-#$ !#$%0 8!3-'-%& 4-#$-2 #$% =>>? #! @*&#-"1 0%"*&+36

ABCD77B=EF9GD=H

9$% 0%'!((%2.+#-!2 -& "!0 #$% >3+22-25 C!((-##%% #! .%3%5+#% #! #$% I0!*8 J%+. !" >3+22-25) -2

'!2&*3#+#-!2 4-#$ #$% C$+-0(+2 !0 K-'% C$+-0(+2) +*#$!0-#1 #!H

I0+2# 8%0(-&&-!2 &*,@%'# #! #$% '!2.-#-!2& +2. -2"!0(+#-/%& +& &%# !*# -2 #$% 0%8!0# L-2'3*.-25 +21 0%8!0#

*8.+#% !0 +..-#-!2+3 '!2.-#-!2& /!#%. "!0 -2'3*&-!2 ,1 #$% C!((-##%%M) +2. &*,@%'# #! '!2"-0(+#-!2 "0!(

#$% C!*2'-3N& E0+-2+5% B25-2%%0& !2 #$% +.%;*+'1 !" #$% &*0"+'% 4+#%0 .0+-2+5% '!2.-#-!2&) +2. #$%

&+#-&"+'#!01 '!(83%#-!2 !" + &%'#-!2 <OP F50%%(%2#) #$% #%0(& !" 4$-'$ +0% &*,&#+2#-+331 -2 +''!0.+2'%

4-#$ #$!&% &%# !*# -2 #$-& 0%8!0# L+& (+1 ,% +(%2.%. ,1 0%8!0# *8.+#%M) 4-#$ +21 (-2!0 +(%2.(%2#&

+*#$!0-&%. ,1 #$% I0!*8 J%+. !" >3+22-256

9$% C!*2'-3 -2 (+:-25 + .%'-&-!2 &$!*3. ,% +4+0% !" +2. #+:% -2#! +''!*2# +21 -(83-'+#-!2& #$+# (+1

+0-&% "0!( #$% J*(+2 A-5$#& F'# <QQR6 S2.%0 #$% F'#) -# -& *23+4"*3 "!0 + 8*,3-' +*#$!0-#1 &*'$ +& F0*2

E-&#0-'# C!*2'-3 #! +'# -2 + (+22%0) 4$-'$ -& -2'!(8+#-,3% 4-#$ #$% B*0!8%+2 C!2/%2#-!2 !2 J*(+2

A-5$#&6

C!2&-.%0+#-!2 $+& ,%%2 &8%'-"-'+331 5-/%2 #! F0#-'3% R L0-5$# #! 0%&8%'# 80-/+#% +2. "+(-31 3-"%M +2. F0#-'3% <

!" #$% ?-0&# >0!#!'!3 L80!#%'#-!2 !" 80!8%0#1M6 G# -& 2!# '!2&-.%0%. #$+# #$% 0%'!((%2.+#-!2 "!0 +880!/+3 !"

#$% 50+2# !" 8%0(-&&-!2 -2 #$-& '+&% -2#%0"%0%& *20%+&!2+,31 4-#$ +21 3!'+3 0%&-.%2#&N 0-5$# #! 0%&8%'# "!0

#$%-0 80-/+#% +2. "+(-31 3-"% +2. $!(%) %T'%8# -2&!"+0 +& -# -& 2%'%&&+01 #! 80!#%'# #$% 0-5$#& +2. "0%%.!(&

!" !#$%0& L-2 #$-& '+&%) #$% 0-5$#& !" #$% +883-'+2#M6 9$% C!*2'-3 -& +3&! 8%0(-##%. #! '!2#0!3 #$% *&% !"

80!8%0#1 -2 +''!0.+2'% 4-#$ #$% 5%2%0+3 -2#%0%&# +2. #$% 0%'!((%2.+#-!2 "!0 +880!/+3 -& '!2&-.%0%. #!

,% + 80!8!0#-!2+#% 0%&8!2&% #! #$% &*,(-##%. +883-'+#-!2 ,+&%. !2 #$% '!2&-.%0+#-!2& &%# !*# -2 #$-&

0%8!0#6

E*#1 *2.%0 #$% B;*+3-#-%& F'# UO<O

G2 +&&%&&-25 #$-& 80!8!&+3 #$% "!33!4-25 -(8+'#& $+/% ,%%2 -.%2#-"-%. *8!2 #$!&% 8%!83% 4-#$ #$%

"!33!4-25 80!#%'#%. '$+0+'#%0-&#-'& L+5%) .-&+,-3-#1) 5%2.%0 0%+&&-52(%2#) (+00-+5% +2. '-/-3 8+0#2%0&$-8)

80%52+2'1 +2. (+#%02-#1) 0+'%) 0%3-5-!2 !0 ,%3-%") &%T !0 &%T*+3 !0-%2#+#-!2M6

9$% 80!8!&+3 4!*3. $+/% + 2%*#0+3 -(8+'# !2 #$% 80!#%'#%. '$+0+'#%0-&#-'&6

9$-& +883-'+#-!2 -& CGV 3-+,3%) #$%0%"!0%) .%/%3!8%0 '!2#0-,*#-!2& #!4+0.& -2"0+&#0*'#*0% 4-33 ,% 0%;*-0%.

Page 87



 

!"#$#%"#%& '% (%) #*#+$&,'%- '. .#/,#0 &1(& +() ($$/)23

4556789 :7;<=>=7;4??@ ABCD9:> >7 4 A9:>=7; EFG 4H699I9;>

E >1# "#J#/'$+#%& 1#.#K) $#.+,&&#" -1(// K# K#LM% K#0'.# &1# #*$,.(&,'% '0 N )#(.- 0.'+ &1#

"(&# '0 &1,- $#.+,--,'%3

6#(-'%O >' P'+$/) Q,&1 A#P&,'% RE '0 &1# >'Q% (%" :'M%&.) 5/(%%,%L 4P& ERRF !(-

(+#%"#"23

S >1# "#J#/'$+#%& 1#.#K) ($$.'J#" -1(// K# P(..,#" 'M& ,% (PP'."(%P# Q,&1 &1# 0'//'Q,%L

($$.'J#" $/(%- (%" "'PM+#%&-O

?'P(&,'% $/(% ?53FE:

?'P(&,'% $/(% Q,&1 J,- -$/()- ?53FS:

A,&# /()'M& A?3FEH

:'/'M. A,&# ?()'M& :A?3FEH

:'/'M. A&.##&-P#%# 9/#J(&,'%- :A93FE9

400'."(K/# T'M-,%L /()'M& 4T?3FE9

C'M%"(.) I(&#.,(/- /()'M& CI?3FE9

<Q#//,%L +(&#.,(/- /()'M& <I?3FE9

5(.U,%L -&.(&#L) /()'M& 5A?3FE9

6#0M-# -&.(&#L) /()'M& 6A?3FE9

C,% (%" P)P/# -&'.# CCA3FE3$#4

:(. $'.& &)$# E :53FE3$#4

:(. $'.& &)$# S :53FS3$#4

AMK-&(&,'% 9AA3FE3$#4

A(/#- L(.(L# AH463FE3$#4

A1#"- AT3FE3$#4

?(%"-P($# H#%#.(/ 4..(%L#+#%& SNGVW>XWYYWFFW<6W?WEFFE57R

5?7>A EWG !ECS5Z:YS[ ECS54Y\2 H67B;< X?776 5?4; AT99> E 7X S 53EWG3$E 698C

5?7>A EWG !ECS5Z:YS2[ ECZS54Y\2 X=6A> X?776 5?4; AT99> S 7X S 53EWG3$S 698C

5?7>A EWG !ECS5Z:YS[ ECS54Y\2 9?984>=7;A AT99> S 7X S 53EWG3#E 6984

5?7>A EWG !ECS5Z:YS[ ECZ54Y\2 9?984>=7;A AT99> S 7X S 53EWG3#S 698C

5?7>A ]WEF !T>3?\FÊ T>3NFE2 9?984>=7;A 53]WEF3# 698C

5?7>A ]WEF !T>3\FÊ T>3NFE2 X=6A> X?776 5?4; AT99> S 7X S 53]WEF3$S 698C

5?7>A ]WEF !T>3\FÊ T>3NFE2 H67B;< X?776 5?4; AT99> E 7X S 53]WEF3$E 698C

5?7>A 4A EEWES[ ENWE\ T>NF\ X!SC?7:_2 I\!S2 9?984>=7;A T>NF\!SC?_2̀I\!S2WE3#

6984

5?7>A 4A EEWES[ ENWE\ T>NF\!SC?7:_2 I\!S2 H67B;< 4;< X=6A> X?776 5?4;A

75>=7; E >NF\!SC?_2̀I\!S2WE3$ 6984

5?7>A EaWEV !T>3SFN2 H67B;< X?776 5?4; AT99> E 7X S 5EaWEV3$E 698C

5?7>A EaWEV !T>3SFN2 X=6A> X?776 5?4; AT99> S 7X S 5EaWEV3$S 698C

5?7>A EaWEV !T>3SFN2 9?984>=7;A 53EaWEV3# 698:

5?7>A 4A ERWSF T>NF] !S C?7:_2 9?984>=;A T>NF]!SC?_23# 698C

5?7>A 4A ERWSF T>NF]!SC?7:_2 H67B;<[ X=6A> 4;< A9:7;< X?776 5?4;A

T>NF]!SC?_23$ 698C

5?7>A 4A SE3SS3SV3NF3NE T>\FS H67B;< 4;< X=6A> X?776 5?4;A T>3\FS3$ 698:

5?7>A 4A SE[NF T>\FS 9?984>=7;A 75>=7; E T>\FSWE3# 698:

5?7> 4A SS T>\FS 9?984>=7;A 75>=7; S T>\FSWS3# 698C

Page 88



 !"#$%&$%'()'*+',)'-%.#(/01'2!"345%6(1'5%78"9:;+%<=8$#%&:;%$>3":;%<!""8

 !&:$%.#(/01'2!45?6(1'5@A%8>B&

 !"#$%&$%'()'*%.#(/01'2!"345%6(1'5%>!>B&#=":$%" #=":%'%.#(@01'2!45?6(1'5)'@C

8>B&

 !"#$%&$%',)'-%.#(/01'2!"3456(1'5%>!>B&#=":$%" #=":%'%.#(/01'2!45?6(1'5)D@C

8>B&

 !"#$%&$%'E+0D%.#(/'%>!>B&#=":$%" #=":%0%.#(/'@0@C%8>B3

 !"#$%&$%0'+%(-+%.&:;>;%'F%.#%0/,%6(1'5%>!>B&#=":$%.#0/,?6(1'5@C%8>B&

 !"#$%&$%0'+%.&:;>;%(-%.#0/,%6(1'5%78"9:;%&:;%<=8$#%<!""8% !&:$%.#0/,

6(1'5@A%8>B&

 !"#$%&$%00+.&:;>;%'0%.#0/F%6(1'5%>!>B&#=":$%.#0/F?6(1'5@C%8>B&

 !"#$%&$%00+.&:;>;%'0%.#0/F%6(1'5%78"9:;%&:;%<=8$#%<!""8% !&:$

.#0/F?6(1'5@A%8>B&

 !"#$%&$%0()0*%.#'/(1'2!"345>!>B&#=":$%.#'/(1'2!45@C%8>B2

 !"#$%&$%0()0*%.#'/(1'2!"345%78"9:;%&:;%<=8$#%<!""8% !&:$

.#'/(1'2!45@A@8>B2

 !"#$%&$%0,)0-%.#'/01'2!"345%>!>B&#=":$%.#'/01'2!45@C%8>B2

 !"#$%&$%0,)0-%.#'/01'2!"345%78"9:;%&:;%<=8$#%<!""8% !&:$%.#'/01'2!45@A

8>B2

 !"#$%&$%0E)0F%.#'/'1'2!"345%>!>B&#=":$%" #=":%'%.#'/'1'2!45)'@C%8>B2

 !"#$%&$%0E)0F+%(/)(D%1'%2!"345%78"9:;%&:;%<=8$#%<!""8% !&:$%.#'/'1'2!45%@A

8>B2

 !"#$%(/)(D%&$%.#'/'1'2!"345%>!>B&#=":$%" #=":%D%.#'/'1'2!45)D@C%8>B2

 !"#$%(')(0%G#0/(%1'2!"345%6(%1'5%>!>B&#=":$%" #=":%'%.#@0/(1'2!45?6(1'5?'@C

8>B&

 !"#%(')(0%.#0/(1'2!"345%6(1'5%78"9:;%&:;%<=8$#%<!""8% !&:$%" #=":%'

.#@0/(1'2!45?6(1'5?'@A%8>B&

 !"#$%(()(,%1.#@0/DH.#@'/'5%>!>B&#=":$% @(()(,@C%8>B2

 !"#$%(()(,%1.#@0/DH.#@'/'5%78"9:;%&:;%<=8$#%<!""8% !&:$% @(()D,@A%8>B&

8CIJKLM%<KN%OPC%IQKRSILTC%KU%SKVWO%ILS%RL%OPC%RLOCNCJOJ%KU%IXCLROY%ILS%OPC%CLQRNKLXCLO%RL

ITTKNSILTC%ZROP%AK[RTY%;%$ D%ILS%;%;6DKU%OPC%&NVL%!KTI[% [IL@

0 :K%SCQC[KAXCLO%IWKQC%SIXA%ANKKU%TKVNJC%1; 35%[CQC[%JPI[[%OI\C%A[ITC%VL[CJJ%ILS%VLOR[%I

JTPCSV[C%KU%XIOCNRI[J%ILS%URLRJPCJ%ILS%JIXA[CJ%KU%JVTP%XIOCNRI[J%ILS%URLRJPCJ%OK%WC%VJCS%UKN

C]OCNLI[%ZI[[J+%NKKUJ+%SKKNJ%ILS%ZRLSKZJ%KU%OPC%ANKAKJCS%WVR[SRL̂J%PIQC%WCCL%JVWXROOCS%OK

ILS%IAANKQCS%WY%OPC%!KTI[% [ILLRL̂%&VOPKNROY%ILS%OPC%XIOCNRI[J%JK%IAANKQCS%JPI[[%WC%VJCS%RL

OPC%TKLJONVTORKL%KU%OPC%WVR[SRL̂J@

8CIJKLM%#K%CLIW[C%OPC%!KTI[% [ILLRL̂%&VOPKNROY%OK%TKLONK[%OPC%SCQC[KAXCLO%RL%SCOIR[%RL%OPC

RLOCNCJOJ%KU%IXCLROY%JCOORL̂%KU%OPC%TKLJCNQIORKL%INCI%WY%CLSCIQKVNRL̂%OK%ITPRCQC%I%WVR[SRL̂%KU

QRJVI[%_VI[ROY%RL%ITTKNSILTC%ZROP%AK[RTY%;%$ D+%ILS%;%;6D%KU%OPC%&NVL%%!KTI[% [IL@

( :K%SCQC[KAXCLO%JPI[[%TKXXCLTC%VLOR[%OPC%IAA[RTILO%PIJ%JCTVNCS%OPC%RXA[CXCLOIORKL%KU%I

ANK̂NIXXC%KU%INTPICK[K̂RTI[%ZKN\%RL%ITTKNSILTC%ZROP%I%ZNROOCL%JTPCXC%KU%RLQCJOR̂IORKL%ZPRTP

PIJ%WCCL%JVWXROOCS%WY%OPC%IAA[RTILO%ILS%IAANKQCS%WY%OPC%!KTI[% [ILLRL̂%&VOPKNROY@

8CIJKLM%#PC%JROC%RJ%KU%INTPICK[K̂RTI[%JR̂LRURTILTC%RL%ITTKNSILTC%ZROP%&NVL%!KTI[% [IL% K[RTY

.>8%;6,@%#PRJ%RJ%NC_VRNCS%OK%WC%I%ANC)TKXXCLTCXCLO%TKLSRORKL%WCTIVJC%KOPCNZRJC%OPC

SRJOVNWILTC%KU%CINOP%TKV[S%PINX%RXAKNOILO%SCAKJROJ@

*  NRKN%OK%ILY%ZKN\J%TKXXCLTRL̂+%IL%IRN%_VI[ROY%IJJCJJXCLO%XVJO%WC%JVWXROOCS%OK%ILS%IAANKQCS

RL%ZNRORL̂%WY%OPC%!KTI[% [ILLRL̂%&VOPKNROY@%#PC%IAA[RTILO%XVJO%UK[[KZ%OPC%&RN%̀VI[ROY%ILS

>XRJJRKLJ%6ROR̂IORKL%7VRSILTC%UKN%$VJJC]%1'/'/5M%ZZZ@JVJJC])

Page 89



 !"#$%&'(%)*"&+',-++%./01-!2 $3%4#56767#)28#9:;%9 ++%++<%$&9+; ==9!$3=-2%98-==92%& !=+9*8

&;%9<% +-"%+9$%3%++ ">9&*9<!&!? &%9&;%9%<!++!*$+93 =3-= &%29@>9&;%9 ++%++<%$&#

(% +*$A9:*9)"*&%3&9&;%9 <%$!&>9*89=*3 =9"%+!2%$&+9!$9 33*"2 $3%9B!&;9/"-$9C*3 =9D= $9)*=!3>

0E9,D59 $290E9FGH#9I&9!+9$%3%++ ">98*"9&;!+9&*9@%9 9)"%J3*<<%$3%<%$&93*$2!&!*$9@%3 -+%

 ==9 +)%3&+9*89&;%92%K%=*)<%$&98"*<93*<<%$3%<%$&9B!==93*$&"!@-&%9&*9 !"9L- =!&>#

M N*9) "&9*89&;%92%K%=*)<%$&9*"9)"%<!+%+9+; ==9@%98!"+&9-+%29-$=%++9 $29-$&!=92%& !=+9*89 ==

*)%" &!*$ =9); +%9 !"9L- =!&>9<!&!? &!*$9<% +-"%+9; K%9@%%$9+-@<!&&%29&*9 $29 ))"*K%29!$

B"!&!$?9@>9&;%9C*3 =9D= $$!$?9/-&;*"!&>#9:;%9<!&!? &!*$9+; ==9@%9%L- =9&*9 9K =-%9 +9!2%$&!8!%29!$

&;%9%<!++!*$+9<!&!? &!*$9 ++%++<%$&O93*$& !$%29!$9&;%9+-@<!&&%29/!"90- =!&>9I<) 3&

/++%++<%$&'E$K!"*$<%$& =9,& &%<%$&#

(% +*$A9:*9)"*&%3&9&;%9 <%$!&>9*89=*3 =9"%+!2%$&+9!$9 33*"2 $3%9B!&;9/"-$9C*3 =9D= $9)*=!3>

0E9,D59 $290E9FGH#

P D"!*"9&*93*<<%$3%<%$&9*89&;%92%K%=*)<%$&9;%"%@>9 ))"*K%29Q*"9+-3;9*&;%"92 &%9*"9+& ?%9!$

2%K%=*)<%$&9 +9< >9@%9 ?"%%29!$9B"!&!$?9B!&;9&;%9C*3 =9D= $$!$?9/-&;*"!&>RO9&;%98*==*B!$?

3*<)*$%$&+9*89 9+3;%<%9&*92% =9B!&;9&;%9"!+S+9 ++*3! &%29B!&;93*$& <!$ &!*$9*89&;%9+!&%9+; ==

% 3;9@%9+-@<!&&%29&*9 $29 ))"*K%29!$9B"!&!$?9@>9&;%9C*3 =9D= $$!$?9/-&;*"!&>A

5#9/9D"%=!<!$ ">9(!+S9/++%++<%$&9B;!3;9; +9!2%$&!8!%2A9 ==9)"%K!*-+9Q;!+&*"!3 =R9-+%+T9)*&%$&! =

3*$& <!$ $&+9 ++*3! &%29B!&;9&;*+%9-+%+T9 93*$3%)&- =9<*2%=9*89&;%9+!&%9!$2!3 &!$?9+*-"3%+O

) &;B >+9 $29"%3%)&*"+T9)*&%$&! ==>9-$ 33%)& @=%9"!+S+9 "!+!$?98"*<93*$& <!$ &!*$9 &9&;%9+!&%#

6#9/9,!&%9I$K%+&!? &!*$9,3;%<%O9@ +%29*$9Q5R9 @*K%9&*9)"*K!2%9!$8*"< &!*$98*"9 92%& !=%2

 ++%++<%$&9*89&;%9"!+S9&*9 ==9"%3%)&*"+9&; &9< >9@%9 88%3&%2O9!$3=-2!$?9&;*+%9*889+!&%#

H#9U +%29*$9&;%9,!&%9I$K%+&!? &!*$9,3;%<%9 $29&;%92%& !=%29"!+S9 ++%++<%$&9Q6RO9 $9*)&!*$+

 ))" !+ =9 $29"%<%2! &!*$9+&" &%?>9?!K!$?98-==92%& !=+9*89&;%9"%<%2! &!*$9<% +-"%+9"%L-!"%2

 $29;*B9&;%>9 "%9&*9@%9-$2%"& S%$#

V#9/94%"!8!3 &!*$9(%)*"&9)"*K!2!$?92%& !=+9*89&;%92 & 9&; &9B!==9@%93*==%3&%29!$9*"2%"9&*

2%<*$+&" &%9&; &9&;%9B*"S+9+%&9*-&9!$9QHR9 "%93*<)=%&%9 $29!2%$&!8>!$?9 $>9"%L-!"%<%$&+98*"

=*$?%"J&%"<9<*$!&*"!$?9*89)*==-& $&9=!$S ?%+O9< !$&%$ $3%9 $29 "" $?%<%$&+98*"93*$&!$?%$3>

 3&!*$#

N*&%A9/$>93; $?%+9&*9&;%+%93*<)*$%$&+O9Q5R9&*9QVR9"%L-!"%9&;%9%.)"%++9B"!&&%$93*$+%$&9*89&;%

C*3 =9D= $$!$?9/-&;*"!&>

W#9:;%9+3;%<%9+; ==9@%9!<)=%<%$&%29 +9 ))"*K%29 @*K%9 $2O9)"!*"9&*93*<<%$3%<%$&9*89 $>

3*$+&"-3&!*$9B*"S9Q*"9+-3;9*&;%"92 &%9*"9+& ?%9!$92%K%=*)<%$&9 +9< >9@%9 ?"%%29!$9B"!&!$?

B!&;9&;%9C*3 =9D= $$!$?9/-&;*"!&>RO9 94%"!8!3 &!*$9(%)*"&92%<*$+&" &!$?93*<)=%&!*$9*89&;%

B*"S+9+%&9*-&9!$9&;%9 ))"*K%29"%<%2! &!*$9+&" &%?>9 $29&;%9%88%3&!K%$%++9*89&; &9"%<%2! &!*$

+; ==9@%9+-@<!&&%29&*9 $29 ))"*K%29!$9B"!&!$?9@>9&;%9C*3 =9D= $$!$?9/-&;*"!&>#9:;%9"%)*"&9+; ==

!$3=-2%9"%+-=&+9*89+ <)=!$?9 $29<*$!&*"!$?93 ""!%29*-&9!$9 33*"2 $3%9B!&;9&;%9 ))"*K%2

K%"!8!3 &!*$9)= $9&*92%<*$+&" &%9&; &9&;%9+!&%9"%<%2! &!*$93"!&%"! 9; K%9@%%$9<%&#9:;%9"%)*"&

+; ==9 =+*9!$3=-2%9 9=*$?J&%"<9<*$!&*"!$?9 $29< !$&%$ $3%9)= $98*"9=*$?%"J&%"<9<*$!&*"!$?9*8

)*==-& $&9=!$S ?%+O9< !$&%$ $3%9 $29 "" $?%<%$&+98*"93*$&!$?%$3>9 3&!*$O9 +9!2%$&!8!%29!$9&;%

K%"!8!3 &!*$9"%)*"&O9 $298*"9&;%9"%)*"&!$?9*89&;!+9!$9B"!&!$?9&*9&;%9C*3 =9D= $$!$?9/-&;*"!&>#

(% +*$A9:*9)"*&%3&9&;%9 <%$!&>9*89=*3 =9"%+!2%$&+9!$9 33*"2 $3%9B!&;9D*=!3>90E9FGV9*89&;%

/2*)&%29/"-$9C*3 =9D= $967559J967H5

X I892-"!$?92%K%=*)<%$&O9 $>9K!+!@=%93*$& <!$ &%29*"9*2*"*-+9< &%"! =O9Q8*"9%. <)=%O9 +@%+&*+

3*$& !$!$?9< &%"! =O9+& !$%29+*!=O9)%&"*=9'92!%+%=9'9+*=K%$&9*2*-"O9-$2%"?"*-$29& $S+9*"

 ++*3! &%29)!)%B*"SR9$*&9)"%K!*-+=>9!2%$&!8!%2O9!+98*-$29&*9@%9)"%+%$&9 &9&;%9+!&%O9$*98-"&;%"

Page 90



 !"!#$%&!'()*+'#!,,)$(-!./0,!)!1%.!,,#2)34.!! )0')/.0(0'4)/0(-)(-!)5$63#)7#3''0'4)8+(-$.0(29

,-3##):!)63..0! )$+()+'(0#)0()-3,):!!');+##2)0'"!,(043(! )+,0'4),+0(3:#2)<+3#0;0! )0' !%!' !'(

6$',+#(3'(*,9=)>-!)5$63#)7#3''0'4)8+(-$.0(2)&+,():!)0';$.&! )0&&! 03(!#2)$;)(-!)'3(+.!)3' 

 !4.!!)$;)(-!)6$'(3&0'3(0$')%.!,!'()3' )3)&!(-$ ),(3(!&!'() !(30#0'4)-$/)(-!)+',+,%!6(! 

6$'(3&0'3(0$'),-3##):!) !3#()/0(-)&+,():!)%.!%3.! )3' ),+:&0((! )($)(-!)5$63#)7#3''0'4

8+(-$.0(2);$.)3%%.$"3#)0')/.0(0'4):!;$.!):!0'4)0&%#!&!'(! =

?;)'$),+6-)6$'(3&0'3(! )&3(!.03#)0,)0 !'(0;0! ) +.0'4)(-!) !"!#$%&!'(@)3),(3(!&!'()($)(-0,

!;;!6()&+,():!),+:&0((! )0')/.0(0'4)($)(-!)5$63#)7#3''0'4)8+(-$.0(2=

A!3,$'B)>$)%.$(!6()(-!)3&!'0(2)$;)#$63#).!,0 !'(,)0')366$. 3'6!)/0(-)7$#062)CD)EFG)$;)(-!

8 $%(! )8.+')5$63#)7#3')HIJJ)K)HILJ

M 7.0$.)($)(-!);0.,()+,!)$;)(-!)!#!6(.060(2),+:,(3(0$'@)3')36$+,(06).!%$.()3,,!,,0'4)(-!)0&%36(),-3##

:!),+:&0((! )($)3' )3%%.$"! )0')/.0(0'4):2)(-!)5$63#)7#3''0'4)8+(-$.0(2=

>-!)3,,!,,&!'(),-3##):!)+' !.(3N!')0')366$. 3'6!)/0(-)OP)GJGHBHIJGQ8JBHIJM)3' ),-3##

0'6#+ !)3),6-!&!)$;)3((!'+3(0$')&!3,+.!,)($)&0(043(!)3 "!.,!)0&%36(,)0 !'(0;0! )0')(-!

36$+,(06)3,,!,,&!'(=)>-!),6-!&!),-3##)!',+.!)(-3()(-!).3(0'4)#!"!#)$;)'$0,!)!&0((! );.$&)(-!

%.$%$,! ),+:,(3(0$')0,)R) O)#!,,)(-3')(-!)%.!"30#0'4):36N4.$+' ),$+' )#!"!#)*58MI9=)>-!

,6-!&!)3,)3%%.$"! ):2)(-!)5$63#)7#3''0'4)8+(-$.0(2),-3##):!);+##2)0',(3##! )%.0$.)($);0.,(

$%!.3(0$')$;)(-!)%#3'()3' ),-3##):!).!(30'! )3,),+6-)(-!.!3;(!.=

>-!)!#!6(.060(2),+:,(3(0$')!<+0%&!'(),-3##):!)&30'(30'! )0')3)6$' 0(0$'),$)(-3()0()6$&%#0!,)/0(-

(-!)#!"!#,)3' )&0(043(0$')&!3,+.!,),%!60;0! )0')(-!)3%%.$"! )36$+,(06).!%$.(@)/-!'!"!.)0()0,

$%!.3(0'4=)8;(!.)0',(3##3(0$')$;)(-!)3%%.$"! )%#3'(@)'$)'!/)%#3'(),-3##):!)+,! )/0(-$+()(-!

/.0((!')6$',!'()$;)(-!)5$63#)7#3''0'4)8+(-$.0(2=

>-!);$##$/0'4)#0'N)%.$"0 !,)0';$.&3(0$'S4+0 3'6!B)7#3''0'4)T$0,!)8 "06!)E$6+&!'()K)P+,,!1@

P!%(!&:!.)HIHJ)-((%,BSS///=3.+'=4$"=+NS,+%%#!&!'(3.2K%#3''0'4K $6+&!'(,K,% ,

A!3,$'B)>$)%.$(!6()(-!)3&!'0(2)$;)#$63#).!,0 !'(,)0')366$. 3'6!)/0(-)7$#062)CD)EFJ)$;)(-!

8 $%(! )8.+')5$63#)7#3')HIJJ)K)HILJ

JI 7.0$.)($)3:$"!)4.$+' )/$.N,) !(30#,),-$/0'4)(-!)%.$%$,! )#$63(0$')3' )'+&:!.)$;);0.!

-2 .3'(,),-3##):!),+:&0((! )($)3' )3%%.$"! )0')/.0(0'4):2)(-!)5$63#)7#3''0'4)8+(-$.0(2=)>-!

;0.!)-2 .3'()0')(-!)3%%.$"! )#$63(0$')($)OP)URI),(3' 3. ,)$.),($.! )/3(!.),+%%#2),-3##):!

0',(3##! )%.0$.)($)$66+%3(0$')$;)3'2) /!##0'4=

A!3,$'B)?')(-!)0'(!.!,(,)$;)3&!'0(2)3' )0')366$. 3'6!)/0(-)%$#062)?TV)P7J)3' )>P7)J)$;)(-!

8.+')5$63#)7#3')HIJJKHILJ)3' )0')366$. 3'6!)/0(-)>-!)V0.!)W)A!,6+!)P!."06!)86()HIIG=

JJ T$) !"!#$%&!'()0'6#+ 0'4),0(!)366!,,@) !&$#0(0$')$.)3,,$603(! )6$',(.+6(0$')36(0"0(0!,),-3##

6$&&!'6!)+'#!,,)3' )+'(0#)3##)(-!)!10,(0'4)(.!!,S:+,-!,S-! 4!,)($):!).!(30'! )$')(-!),0(!

-3"!):!!')%.$(!6(! )0')366$. 3'6!)/0(-)(-!) !(30#,)6$'(30'! )/0(-0')(-!)8.:$.06+#(+.3#)?&%36(

8%%.30,3#)3' )F!(-$ )P(3(!&!'().!;B)FX=HHJJ=Y5D7=8?8).!")O=)X0(-0')(-!)3.!3,),$);!'6! 

$;;)(-!)!10,(0'4)4.$+' )&+,()'$():!)6+#(0"3(! @)'$.)&+,()0():!)#$/!.! )$.).30,! )$.)3  ! )($):2

(-!)0&%$.(3(0$')3' ),%.!3 0'4)$;)($%),$0#)+'#!,,)34.!! ):2)(-!)5$63#)7#3''0'4)3+(-$.0(2=)>-!.!

&+,():!)'$)&3(!.03#,@)(!&%$.3.2):+0# 0'4,@)%#3'()&36-0'!.2)$.),+.%#+,),$0#),-3##):!)%#36! )$.

,($.! )(-!.!$')/0(-$+()%.0$.)/.0((!')3%%.$"3#)$;)(-!)5$63#)7#3''0'4)8+(-$.0(2=

T$)(.!'6-0'4),-$+# )$66+.)/0(-0')(-!)%.$(!6(0"!);!'60'4),+..$+' 0'4)(-!)A$$()7.$(!6(0$')8.!3=

A!3,$'B)>$)!',+.!)(-!).!(!'(0$')3' )&30'(!'3'6!)$;)(.!!,)3' )"!4!(3(0$')/-06-)0,)3'

Page 91



 !"#$%&'%()*&%+$*(#)(%,*(&$*&( '(&--#$.&'-*(/ %,("#0 -1(234(567(#)(%,*(8$+'(9#-&0(:0&';(<, =

 =($*>+ $*.(%#(?*(&("$*@-#!!*'-*!*'%(-#'. % #'(?*-&+=*( %( =('*-*==&$1(%#(*'=+$*(%,&%(%$**=

&$*()+001("$#%*-%*.(?*)#$*(%,*(A$#+'.( =(. =%+$?*.(&'.(/#$B=(-#!!*'-*;

CD <,*(&""$#E*.(.*E*0#"!*'%(=,&00(&-, *E*(&(! ' !+!(#)(CFG(*'*$A1(=+""01($*.+-% #'()$#!

* %,*$(%,*(+=*(#)(.*-*'%$&0 =*.H$*'*/&?0*(#$(0#/(-&$?#'(*'*$A1(=#+$-*=(I&=(.*=-$ ?*.( '(%,*

A0#==&$1(&%(8''*J(D(#)(%,*(3::KL;(8'1(",1= -&0()*&%+$*=(%,&%(&$*($*>+ $*.(&=("&$%(#)(%,*(/#$B=

!+=%(?*( '=%&00*.("$ #$(%#(%,*(#--+"&% #'(#)(*&-,(./*00 'A(&'.(=,&00(?*(%,*$*&)%*$("*$!&'*'%01

!& '%& '*.( '(A##.(/#$B 'A(-#'. % #';

M*&=#'N(O'(#$.*$(%#(=*-+$*(&($*.+-% #'( '(#'(= %*(*'*$A1(+=*( '(&--#$.&'-*(/ %,("#0 -1(2PP

Q:D(#)(%,*(8$+'(9#-&0(:0&'(&'.(%,*(3::K;

CR 3#(.*E*0#"!*'%(=,&00(%&B*("0&-*S(&"&$%()$#!(%,*(*'&?0 'A(/#$B=(0 =%*.(?*0#/(I#$(=+-,(#%,*$

.&%*(#$(=%&A*( '(.*E*0#"!*'%(&=(!&1(?*(&A$**.( '(/$ % 'A(/ %,(%,*(9#-&0(:0&'' 'A(8+%,#$ %1LS

+'% 0(&(P#'=%$+-% #'(T(2'E $#'!*'%&0(6&'&A*!*'%(:0&'(&'.(&--#!"&'1 'A(Q %*(Q*%+"(:0&'

,&=(?**'(=+?! %%*.(%#(&'.(&""$#E*.( '(/$ % 'A(?1(%,*(9#-&0(:0&'' 'A(8+%,#$ %1(I/,#(=,&00

-#'=+0%(/ %,(3&% #'&0(U A,/&1=S(VQPP(U A,/&1=S(%,*(-#+'- 0W=(*'E $#'!*'%&0(,*&0%,(#)) -*$

&'.(*-#0#A =%(&=(&""$#"$ &%*L;(<,*$*&)%*$(%,*(&""$#E*.(:0&'(=,&00(?*( !"0*!*'%*.(&'.

&.,*$*.(%#(%,$#+A,#+%(%,*(*'% $*(-#'=%$+-% #'("*$ #.;(<, =(=,&00($*>+ $*(%,*(&""0 -&'%(&'.

-#'%$&-%#$=(%#(! ' ! =*(. =%+$?&'-*(.+$ 'A(.*!#0 % #'(&'.(-#'=%$+-% #'(&'.(/ 00( '-0+.*(I?+%

'#%(?*(0 ! %*.(%#L(.*%& 0=(#)(%,*()#00#/ 'A( ')#$!&% #'()#$(&""$#E&0N

@(%,*(",&=*.("$#A$&!!*(#)(-#'=%$+-% #'(/#$B=X

@(%,*(&'% - "&%*.S('+!?*$S()$*>+*'-1S(%1"*=(&'.(% ! 'A(#)(E*, -0*=(+=*.(.+$ 'A(-#'=%$+-% #'

I-#'=%$+-% #'(E*, -0*=(=,#+0.(&E# .(%,*(=%$&%*A -($#&.('*%/#$B(.+$ 'A(%,*("*&B(,#+$=(#)(FYFF@

FZFF(&'.(C[FF@CYFF(/,*$*("$&-% -&?0*LX

@(%,*("$*)*$$*.($#&.($#+% 'A()#$(&00(-#'=%$+-% #'(%$&)) -(&==#- &%*.(/ %,(%,*(.*E*0#"!*'%X

@("$#E = #'(#)(/,**0(/&=, 'A()&- 0 % *=(I.*%& 0=(#)(%,* $(#"*$&% #'(T(0#-&% #'L(&'.(#%,*$(/#$B=

$*>+ $*.(%#(! % A&%*(%,*( !"&-%(#)(-#'=%$+-% #'(+"#'(%,*("+?0 -(, A,/&1(I '-0+. 'A(%,*("$#E = #'

#)(%*!"#$&$1(<$&)) -(M*A+0&% #'=(\$.*$=LX

@(.*%& 0=(#)(=%$**%(=/**" 'AX

@(.*%& 0=(#)(&(!*&'=(#)(=+""$*== 'A(.+=%(T(. $%(&$ = 'A()$#!(%,*(.*E*0#"!*'%X

@(&(=-,*!*()#$($*-1-0 'AH. ="#= 'A(#)(/&=%*($*=+0% 'A()$#!(.*!#0 % #'(&'.(-#'=%$+-% #'(/#$B=

I ;*;('#(?+$' 'A("*$! %%*.LX

@(.*%& 0=(#)(&00("$#"#=*.(*J%*$'&0(0 A,% 'A(%#(?*(+=*.(.+$ 'A(-#'=%$+-% #'(I '-0+. 'A(0#-&% #'S

,* A,%S(%1"*(T(. $*-% #'(#)(0 A,%(=#+$-*=(&'.( '%*'= %1(#)( 00+! '&% #'LX

@(.*%& 0=(#)(&$*&=()#$(%,*(0#&. 'AS(+'0#&. 'AS("&$B 'A(&'.(%+$' 'A(#)(E*, -0*=(&==#- &%*.(/ %,

%,*(-#'=%$+-% #'(#)(%,*(.*E*0#"!*'%X

@(.*%& 0=(#)(&$*&=(%#(?*(+=*.()#$(%,*(=%#$&A*(#)("0&'%(&'.(!&%*$ &0=(&==#- &%*.(/ %,(%,*

.*E*0#"!*'%X

@(.*%& 0=(#)(%,*(%*!"#$&$1(-#'=%$+-% #'(= %*(*'-0#=+$*(%#(?*(+=*.(%,$#+A,#+%(%,*(-#+$=*(#)

-#'=%$+-% #'(I '-0+. 'A(&--*==(A&%*=S(.*-#$&% E*(. ="0&1=(T()&- 0 % *=()#$("+?0 -(E */ 'AS(/,*$*

&""$#"$ &%*LX

@(-#'%&-%(.*%& 0=()#$(%,*(= %*(-#'%$&-%#$S(= %*()#$*!&'(&'.(P56(-#@#$. '&%#$(I '-0+. 'A(#+%@#)@

,#+$=(-#'%&-%(.*%& 0=LX

@(.*%& 0=(#)(%,*(&$$&'A*!*'%=()#$("+?0 -(*'A&A*!*'%H-#'=+0%&% #'(?#%,("$ #$(%#(&'.(-#'% '+*.

0 & =#'(.+$ 'A(%,*(-#'=%$+-% #'(/#$B=X

@(.*%& 0=(#)(&'1(%*!"#$&$1(%$&)) -(!&'&A*!*'%(%,&%(!&1(?*($*>+ $*.(%#()&- 0 %&%*(%,*

.*E*0#"!*'%( '-0+. 'A(-,&"%*$(Y(%$&)) -(= A'&A*X

@(!*&=+$*=(%#(! ' ! =*(%,*('# =*(I '-0+. 'A(E ?$&% #'L(A*'*$&%*.(?1(%,*(-#'=%$+-% #'("$#-*==

%#( '-0+.*(,#+$=(#)(/#$BS("$#"#=*.(!*%,#.(#)(" 0 'A()#$()#+'.&% #'=S(%,*(-&$*)+0(=*0*-% #'(#)

"0&'%(&'.(!&-, '*$1(&'.(+=*(#)('# =*(! % A&% #'(?&$$ *$I=L;

Page 92



 !"!#$%&!'()(*+'+)&!,-()!,./#$0+#!1)!(00/.#()0+!21&3!&3+!4)%&1&$&+!/5!"1.!6$(-1&7

8()(*+'+)&!94"68:!;"%%+%%'+)&!/5!#$%&!5./'!#+'/-1&1/)!()#!0/)%&.$0&1/)!9<=>?:@

 A1%B!(%%+%%'+)&!/5!,/&+)&1(--7!#('(*1)*!0/)%&.$0&1/)!(0&1C1&1+%@

 !4#+)&1510(&1/)!/5!DE1/#1C+.%1&7!,./&+0&1/)!F/)+%D@

 !G.(0&10(-!'+(%$.+%!9E/&3!,37%10(-!'+(%$.+%!()#!%+)%1&1C+!2/.B1)*!,.(0&10+%:!&/!(C/1#!/.

.+#$0+!1',(0&%!#$.1)*!0/)%&.$0&1/)!9'(7!E+!,./C1#+#!(%!(!%+&!/5!'+&3/#!%&(&+'+)&%:@

 !H3+!-/0(&1/)!()#!&1'1)*!/5!%+)%1&1C+!2/.B%!&/!(C/1#!3(.'!&/!E1/#1C+.%1&7!5+(&$.+%@

 !H3+!&1'+%!#$.1)*!0/)%&.$0&1/)!23+)!%,+01(-1%&!+0/-/*1%&%!)++#!&/!E+!,.+%+)&!/)!%1&+!&/

/C+.%++!2/.B%@

 !A+%,/)%1E-+!,+.%/)%!()#!-1)+%!/5!0/''$)10(&1/)@

 !H3+!./-+!()#!.+%,/)%1E1-1&1+%!/)!%1&+!/5!()!+0/-/*10(-!0-+.B!/5!2/.B%!9IJ/K:!/.!%1'1-(.-7

0/',+&+)&!,+.%/)@

 !L%+!/5!,./&+0&1C+!5+)0+%M!+N0-$%1/)!E(..1+.%!()#!2(.)1)*!%1*)%@

 !J/)&(1)'+)&M!0/)&./-!()#!.+'/C(-!/5!()7!4)C(%1C+!)/) )(&1C+!%,+01+%!,.+%+)&!/)!%1&+@

O+&(1-%!/5!3/2!'+(%$.+%!21--!E+!,$&!1)!,-(0+!&/!(##.+%%!()7!+)C1./)'+)&(-!,./E-+'%!(.1%1)*

5./'!()7!/5!&3+!(E/C+!%3(--!E+!,./C1#+#@!"!)('+#!,+.%/)!%3(--!E+!(,,/1)&+#!E7!&3+!(,,-10()&

&/!#+(-!21&3!0/',-(1)&%M!%3(--!E+!(C(1-(E-+!/)!%1&+!()#!&3+1.!(C(1-(E1-1&7!'(#+!B)/2)!&/!(--

.+-+C()&!,(.&1+%@

H3+!;I)(E-1)*!K/.B%;!.+5+..+#!&/!(E/C+!%3(--!0/',.1%+!&3+!5/--/21)*P

9(:!%1&+!1)C+%&1*(&1/)%!/.!%$.C+7%@

9E:!+0/-/*10(-!,.+,(.(&1/)!2/.B%@

90:!&3+!,./C1%1/)!/5!%+0$.1&7!5+)01)*M!3/(.#1)*!()#!%(-+%!%1*)(*+@

9#:!&3+!0-+(.()0+!/5!&3+!Q1&+@

9+:!&3+!,./C1%1/)!/5!()7!&+',/.(.7!%1&+!,/1)&!/5!(00+%%!5/.!0/)%&.$0&1/)!&.(5510@

95:!,./C1%1/)!/5!&+',/.(.7!K+-5(.+!R!"00/''/#(&1/)S!()#

9*:!&+',/.(.7!E$1-#+.%!%$,,-7!9+-+0&.101&7M!2(&+.M!#(&(!+&0:@

T/!#+'/-1&1/)U0/)%&.$0&1/)!(0&1C1&1+%!%3(--!&(B+!,-(0+!/&3+.!&3()!5./'!=VP==!3/$.%!$)&1-!>VP==

3/$.%!98/)#(7!&/!W.1#(7:!()#!5./'!=VP==!3/$.%!$)&1-!>XP==!3/$.%!9Q(&$.#(7:!21&3!)/!)/1%7

2/.B!9#+51)+#!(%!)/&!1)C/-C1)*!()7!'(031)+.7U,-()&:!/)!Q$)#(7!/.!Y()BUG$E-10!Z/-1#(7%@

A+(%/)P!4)!&3+!1)&+.+%&%!/5!&3+!%(5+&7U('+)1&7!/5!)+(.E7!.+%1#+)&%!R!/00$,1+.%!/5!()7!)+(.E7

)/1%+!%+)%1&1C+!,.+'1%+%M!&3+!%(5+&7!R!*+)+.(-!('+)1&1+%!/5!&3+!(.+(M!E1/#1C+.%1&7!9,(.&10$-(.-7

E(&%:!()#!1)!&3+!1)&+.+%&%!/5!31*32(7!%(5+&7!1)!(00/.#()0+!21&3!,/-101+%!O!O8>M!IT[!O8\M!6I

QG>M!6I!O8>M!6I!O8<M!6I!O8X!()#!H!QG>!/5!&3+!".$)!]/0(-!G-()!()#!&3+!TGGW@!H31%!1%

.+̂$1.+#!&/!E+!(!,.+ 0/''+)0+'+)&!0/)#1&1/)!E+0($%+!1&!1%!)+0+%%(.7!&/!3(C+!&3+

0/)%&.$0&1/)!%1&+!%+& $,!(*.++#!,.1/.!&/!(00+%%!E7!0/)%&.$0&1/)!%&(55@

>? T/!#2+--1)*!%3(--!E+!/00$,1+#!$)&1-!&3+!(,,./C+#!070-+!%&/.(*+!%3+#%!(%%/01(&+#!21&3!&3(&

#2+--1)*!3(%!E++)!+.+0&+#U,./C1#+#@!H3+%+!070-+!%&/.(*+!%,(0+%!%3(--!&3+.+(5&+.!E+

,+.'()+)&-7!.+&(1)+#!()#!'(1)&(1)+#@

A+(%/)P!H/!,./C1#+!(-&+.)(&1C+!&.(C+-!/,&1/)%!&/!&3+!$%+!/5!&3+!0(.!1)!(00/.#()0+!21&3!".$)

]/0(-!G-()!,/-101+%!H!QG>!()#!H!O8>@

>\ G.1/.!&/!/00$,(&1/)!/5!()7!/5!+(03!/5!&3+!(,,./C+#!#2+--1)*%M!&3+!(,,-10()&!/.!#+C+-/,+.!%3(--

,./C1#+!&3+!#2+--1)*!21&3!+-+0&.10!C+310-+!03(.*+!,/1)&%!1)!(00/.#()0+!21&3!&3+!J/$)01-;%

%&()#(.#%!(%!%+&!/$&!1)!1&%!G(.B1)*!Q&()#(.#%!QGO@!H31%!.+̂$1.+%!&3(&!23+.+!(!#2+--1)*!3(%!(

#.1C+2(7!/.!*(.(*+!&3+)!/)+!/5!&3/%+!,(.B1)*!%,(0+%!%3(--!E+!,./C1#+#!21&3!(!03(.*1)*!,/1)&M

21&3!#$0&1)*!&3+)!E+1)*!,./C1#+#!&/!(--!/&3+.!%,(0+%M!23+.+!(,,./,.1(&+M!&/!,./C1#+!,(%%1C+

Page 93



 !"#$%$"&'("!')*+%+'% ,-+%')"'.+'/ 0!,1+1'$&'(/)/!+2'3*+'$&1$#$1/,4'-*,!0+' "$&)%'%*,44'.+'$&

,--"!1,&-+'5$)*')*+')+-*&$-,4'!+6/$!+7+&)%'%+)'"/)'$&'8,!)'9:'%+-)$"&';2<'"(')*+'=/$41$&0

>+0/4,)$"&%'<?@?'A,%',7+&1+1B2'3*+'+4+-)!$-'#+*$-4+'-*,!0+' "$&)%'%*,44')*+!+,()+!'.+

!+),$&+1',&1'7,$&),$&+1'$&'0""1'5"!C$&0'-"&1$)$"&2

>+,%"&D'3"'7$)$0,)+',0,$&%)',1#+!%+'$7 ,-)%'"&'4"-,4',$!'6/,4$)E',&1')"' !"7")+'%/%),$&,.4+

)!,#+4:'$&',--"!1,&-+'5$)*'F!/&'G"-,4'84,&' "4$-E'HI'JKLA-B:')*+'F!/&'8,!C$&0'9),&1,!1%

98J',&1')*+'M88N2

@; M"' ,!)'"(')*+'1+#+4" 7+&)'%*,44'.+'($!%)'"--/ $+1'/&)$4','3!,#+4'84,&'*,%'.++&'%/.7$))+1')"

,&1',  !"#+1'$&'5!$)$&0'.E')*+'G"-,4'84,&&$&0'F/)*"!$)E2'3*+'3!,#+4'84,&:'"&-+',  !"#+1:'%*,44

)*+!+,()+!'.+'$7 4+7+&)+1',%'% +-$($+1'5$)*$&')*+',  !"#+1'1"-/7+&)2

3*+'3!,#+4'84,&'%*,44'.+'-"7 4+)+1'$&',--"!1,&-+'5$)*')*+'4,)+%)'0/$1,&-+',&1'0""1' !,-)$-+

1"-/7+&),)$"&',%' /.4$%*+1'.E')*+'J+ ,!)7+&)'("!'3!,&% "!)'"!',%',1#$%+1'.E')*+'O$0*5,E

F/)*"!$)E2

>+,%"&D'3"'+&-"/!,0+',&1' !"7")+'%/%),$&,.4+')!,&% "!)'$&',--"!1,&-+'5$)*' "4$-E'3'98@'"(

)*+'F!/&'G"-,4'84,&',&1')*+'M88N2

@P M"'$&1$#$1/,4'15+44$&0'%*,44'.+'($!%)'"--/ $+1'/&)$4')*+'#+*$-4+' ,!C$&0',&1')/!&$&0'% ,-+%

%+!#$&0')*,)'15+44$&0'*,#+'.++&'-"&%)!/-)+1'$&',--"!1,&-+'5$)*')*+',  !"#+1' 4,&%2'3*+

 ,!C$&0'% ,-+%'%*,44')*+!+,()+!'.+'!+),$&+1'("!')*+$!'1+%$0&,)+1'/%+2

>+,%"&D'3"' !"#$1+',1+6/,)+'"&Q%$)+'-,!' ,!C$&0',&1')/!&$&0'% ,-+'("!')*+'1+#+4" 7+&)'$&

,--"!1,&-+'5$)*' "4$-E'3'98@'"(')*+'F!/&'G"-,4'84,&',&1')*+'M88N2

@R 8!$"!')"'-"77+&-+7+&)'"('1+#+4" 7+&)','=$"1$#+!%$)E'M+)'S,$&'J+%$0&'9),0+'>+ "!):'$&'4$&+

5$)*'3,.4+'<'"('TUIIK'=$"1$#+!%$)E'M+)'S,$&'!+ "!)',&1',/1$)')+7 4,)+%'AV/4E'<?<@B:'%*,44'.+

%/.7$))+1')"',&1',  !"#+1'$&'5!$)$&0'.E')*+'G"-,4'84,&&$&0'F/)*"!$)E'5*$-*' !"#$1+%',

7$&$7/7'"('@?W'7+,%/!,.4+'.$"1$#+!%$)E'&+)'0,$&:'/%$&0')*+'JIN>F'=$"1$#+!%$)E'K+)!$-'X2?'"!

,&E'%/--+%%"!2'3*+'-"&)+&)'"(')*+'=$"1$#+!%$)E'M+)'S,$&'!+ "!)'%*"/41'$&-4/1+')*+'("44"5$&0D

Q'=,%+4$&+'1,),'-"44+-)$"&',&1',%%+%%7+&)'"('-/!!+&)'-"&1$)$"&%'"&'%$)+Y

Q'F'-"77$)7+&)')"'7+,%/!+%'$&'4$&+'5$)*')*+'K$)$0,)$"&'O$+!,!-*E',&1'+#$1+&-+'"('*"5'=MS

8!$&-$ 4+%'*,#+'.++&',  4$+1')"'7,Z$7$%+'.+&+($)%')"'.$"1$#+!%$)EY

Q'8!"#$%$"&'"(')*+'(/44'=MS'-,4-/4,)$"&%:'5$)*'1+),$4+1'[/%)$($-,)$"&%'("!')*+'-*"$-+'"('*,.$),)

)E +%:'1$%)$&-)$#+&+%%',&1'-"&1$)$"&:'-"&&+-)$#$)E',&1'+-"4"0$-,4'(/&-)$"&,4$)EY

Q'J+),$4%'"(')*+'$7 4+7+&),)$"&'7+,%/!+%',&1'7,&,0+7+&)'"(' !" "%,4%Y

Q'J+),$4%'"(',&E'"((Q%$)+' !"#$%$"&')"'.+'%+-/!+1'.E',' 4,&&$&0'".4$0,)$"&Y

Q'J+),$4%'"(')*+'7"&$)"!$&0',&1',/1$)$&0'7+,%/!+%2

3*+' !" "%+1'+&*,&-+7+&)'7+,%/!+%'%*,44'.+'$7 4+7+&)+1'$&',--"!1,&-+'5$)*')*+',  !"#+1

1+),$4%',&1'%*,44'.+'!+),$&+1'$&')*,)'7,&&+!')*+!+,()+!2

>+,%"&D'3"'+&%/!+'7+,%/!,.4+'&+)'0,$&%')"'.$"1$#+!%$)E',&1'$&',--"!1,&-+'5$)*')*+

I&#$!"&7+&)'F-)'<?<@',&1' "4$-$+%'IM\'98@',&1'IM\'JK]'"(')*+'F!/&'G"-,4'84,&2

@̂ 8!$"!')"',."#+'0!"/&1'5"!C%','4$0*)$&0'1+%$0&'%-*+7+'("!'.$"1$#+!%$)E'%*,44'.+'%/.7$))+1')"

,&1',  !"#+1'$&'5!$)$&0'.E')*+'G"-,4'84,&&$&0'F/)*"!$)E2'3*+'%-*+7+'%*,44'$1+&)$(E')*"%+

(+,)/!+%'"&'%$)+')*,)',!+' ,!)$-/4,!4E'%+&%$)$#+'("!'.,)%',&1')*,)',!+'4$C+4E')"'-,/%+'1$%)/!.,&-+

,4"&0'$7 "!),&)'!"/)+%'/%+1'("!'("!,0$&0Y',&1'%*"5'*"5',&1'5*+!+'+Z)+!&,4'4$0*)$&0'5$44'.+

$&%),44+1'A)*!"/0*')*+' !"#$%$"&'"(',  !" !$,)+'4$0*)$&0'-"&)"/!' 4,&%:'4%"4/Z'1!,5$&0%',&1

)+-*&$-,4'% +-$($-,)$"&%B'%"')*,)'$)'-,&'.+'-4+,!4E'1+7"&%)!,)+1')*,)',!+,%')"'.+'4$)'5$44'&")

1$%)/!.'"!' !+#+&)'.,)%'/%$&0')*+$!')+!!$)"!E2

Page 94



 !!"#$%#&'(!"!)*+%)'*",+(!!"-#")',%(!!#.")'"(//0&.('/#"1)%+"%+#",2#/)3)/(%)0',"('."!0/(%)0',",#%

04%")'"%+#",/+#5#"('."5()'%()'#."%+#&#(3%#&")'"(//0&.('/#"1)%+"%+#",/+#5#6"7'.#&"'0

/)&/45,%('/#,",+04!."('8"0%+#&"#$%#&'(!"!)*+%)'*"-#")',%(!!#."1)%+04%"2&)0&"/0',#'%"3&05"%+#

90/(!":!('')'*" 4%+0&)%86

;#(,0'<"=0"(!!01"%+#"9: "%0".),/+(&*#")%,".4%)#,"4'.#&"%+#">0',#&?(%)0'"03"@(-)%(%,"('.

A2#/)#,";#*4!(%)0',"BCDE"F(,"(5#'.#.GH"%+#"I)!.!)3#"J">04'%&8,).#" /%"DKLD"F(,"(5#'.#.G

('.",MC"03"%+#"NO;>" /%"BCCP"F:&)0&)%8"+(-)%(%,"J",2#/)#,G6

BC :&)0&"%0"%+#"'#1".#?#!025#'%"-#)'*"3)&,%"0//42)#.H"(",/+#5#"30&"50')%0&)'*"%+#"#33#/%)?#'#,,

03"%+#"-)0.)?#&,)%8"5)%)*(%)0'"('."#'+('/#5#'%"5#(,4&#,",+(!!"-#",4-5)%%#."%0"('."(22&0?#.

-8"%+#"90/(!":!('')'*" 4%+0&)%86"=+),",+(!!")'/!4.#<

=0")'/!4.#<"(''4(!"2&0%#/%#.",2#/)#,",4&?#8,"03"/&#(%#."('."&#%()'#."&#/#2%0&"+(-)%(%,H"-)&.

,4&?#8,"03"/&#(%#."('."&#%()'#."+(-)%(%,H"4,#"03"-)&."0&"-(%"-0$#,6"=+#"50')%0&)'*",+(!!"-#

/(&&)#."04%"('."&#20&%#."%0"%+#"90/(!":!('')'*" 4%+0&)%8")'"(//0&.('/#"1)%+"%+#"(*&##.

,/+#5#"30&"("2#&)0."03"QC"8#(&,6"A4&?#8,",+04!."-#"4'.#&%(R#'")'"8#(&,"DH"QH"SH"EH"DCH"DSH"BCH

BS"('."QC6"A2#/)#,"&#,4!%,"1)!!"-#",4-5)%%#."%0"%+#"I#,%"A4,,#$";#/0&.,">#'%&#H

;#(,0'<"=0"/052!8"1)%+"%+#"T)0.)?#&,)%8"N#%"U()'"&#V4)&#5#'%,"03"%+#"O'?)&0'5#'%" /%"BCBD6

=0"5#(,4&#"%+#"#33#/%)?#'#,,"03"-)0.)?#&,)%8"5)%)*(%)0'"('.W0&"#'+('/#5#'%"5#(,4&#,H"%0",##

1+#%+#&"%+#"5#(,4&#,"(/+)#?#"%+#"#$2#/%#."-)0.)?#&,)%8"-#'#3)%,6

BD N0".#?#!025#'%",+(!!"%(R#"2!(/#"4'%)!"(";#2%)!#"X)%)*(%)0'"A%&(%#*8"(..&#,,)'*"%+#"5)%)*(%)0'

('."%&(',!0/(%)0'"03"&#2%)!#,"+(,"-##'",4-5)%%#."%0"('."(22&0?#.")'"1&)%)'*"-8"%+#"90/(!

:!('')'*" 4%+0&)%86"=+#";#2%)!#"X)%)*(%)0'"A%&(%#*8",+(!!")'/!4.#"%+#"30!!01)'*6

(G":4&20,#"('."/0',#&?(%)0'"0-Y#/%)?#,"30&"%+#"2&020,#."10&R,6

-G";#?)#1"03",)%#"20%#'%)(!"('."/0',%&()'%,6

/G"Z#%()!#.".#,)*'F,G"('.W0&"10&R)'*"5#%+0.F,G"%0"(/+)#?#",%(%#."0-Y#/%)?#,6

.G"O$%#'%"('."!0/(%)0'W(&#("03"2&020,#."10&R,"0'"(22&02&)(%#",/(!#"5(2,"('."2!(',6

#G"=82#"('.",04&/#"03"5(%#&)(!,"%0"-#"4,#."1+#&#"(22&02&)(%#H"#6*6"'(%)?#",2#/)#,"03"!0/(!

2&0?#'('/#6

3G"=)5#%(-!#"30&")52!#5#'%(%)0'".#50',%&(%)'*"%+(%"10&R,"(&#"(!)*'#."1)%+"%+#"2&020,#.

2+(,)'*"03".#?#!025#'%6

*G":#&,0',"&#,20',)-!#"30&")52!#5#'%)'*"%+#"10&R,6

+G"Z#%()!,"03")')%)(!"(3%#&/(&#"('."!0'*[%#&5"5()'%#'('/#"03"%+#";#/#2%0&"(&#(F,G6

)G"Z#%()!,"30&"50')%0&)'*"('."&#5#.)(!"5#(,4&#,6

YG"Z#%()!,"30&".),20,(!"03"('8"1(,%#,"(&),)'*"3&05"10&R,6

=+#";#2%)!#"X)%)*(%)0'"A%&(%#*8",+(!!"-#")52!#5#'%#.")'"(//0&.('/#"1)%+"%+#"(22&0?#.".#%()!,

('."(!!"3#(%4&#,",+(!!"-#"&#%()'#.")'"%+(%"5(''#&"%+#&#(3%#&6

;#(,0'<"=0"(!!01"%+#"90/(!":!('')'*" 4%+0&)%8"%0".),/+(&*#")%,".4%)#,"4'.#&"%+#"I)!.!)3#"J

>04'%&8,).#" /%"DKLD"F(,"(5#'.#.G"('.",MC"03"%+#"NO;>" /%"BCCP"F:&)0&)%8"+(-)%(%,"J

,2#/)#,G6

BB  "9('.,/(2#"('."O/0!0*)/(!"X('(*#5#'%":!('"F9OX:G",+(!!"-#",4-5)%%#."%0H"('."-#

(22&0?#.")'"1&)%)'*"-8H"%+#"90/(!":!('')'*" 4%+0&)%8"2&)0&"%0"0//42(%)0'"03"%+#".#?#!025#'%6

=+#"/0'%#'%"03"%+#"9OX:",+(!!")'/!4.#"%+#"30!!01)'*<

(G"Z#,/&)2%)0'"('."#?(!4(%)0'"03"3#(%4&#,"%0"-#"5('(*#.6

-G"O/0!0*)/(!"%&#'.,"('."/0',%&()'%,"0'",)%#"%+(%"5)*+%")'3!4#'/#"5('(*#5#'%6

Page 95



 !"#$%&"'()"*+,- .$/-&"*0"%'('1-%-(.2

)!"#334*34$'.-"%'('1-%-(."*3.$*(&"0*4"' 5$-/$(1"'$%&"'()"*+,- .$/-&2

-!"64-& 4$3.$*(&"0*4"%'('1-%-(."' .$*(&2

0!"64-3'4'.$*("*0"'"7*48"& 5-)9:-";$( :9)$(1"'("'((9':"7*48"3:'(" '3'+:-"*0"+-$(1"4*::-)

0*47'4)"*/-4"'"0$/-<=-'4"3-4$*)!2

1!">-.'$:&"*0".5-"+*)="*4"*41'($&'.$*("4-&3*(&$+:-"0*4"$%3:-%-(.'.$*("*0".5-"3:'(2

5!"?(1*$(1"%*($.*4$(1"'()"4-%-)$':"%-'&94-&2

@5-"ABC6"&5'::"':&*"$( :9)-")-.'$:&"*0".5-":-1':"'()"09()$(1"%- 5'($&%;&!"+="75$ 5".5-":*(1<

.-4%"$%3:-%-(.'.$*("*0".5-"3:'("7$::"+-"&- 94-)"+=".5-")-/-:*3-4"7$.5".5-"%'('1-%-(.

+*)=;$-&!"4-&3*(&$+:-"0*4"$.&")-:$/-4=2"@5-"3:'("&5'::"':&*"&-."*9.";75-4-".5-"4-&9:.&"04*%

%*($.*4$(1"&5*7".5'." *(&-4/'.$*("'$%&"'()"*+,- .$/-&"*0".5-"ABC6"'4-"(*."+-$(1"%-.!"5*7

 *(.$(1-( $-&"'()D*4"4-%-)$':"' .$*("7$::"+-"$)-(.$0$-)E"'14--)"'()"$%3:-%-(.-)"&*".5'.".5-

)-/-:*3%-(."&.$::")-:$/-4&".5-"09::="09( .$*($(1"+$*)$/-4&$.="*+,- .$/-&"*0".5-"*4$1$('::="'334*/-)

& 5-%-2"@5-"'334*/-)"3:'("7$::"+-"$%3:-%-(.-)"$("'  *4)'( -"7$.5".5-"'334*/-)")-.'$:&2

F-'&*(G"@*"'::*7".5-"A* ':"6:'(($(1"#9.5*4$.=".*")$& 5'41-"$.&")9.$-&"9()-4".5-"H*(&-4/'.$*(

*0"I'+$.'.&"'()"J3- $-&"F-19:'.$*(&"KLMN";'&"'%-()-)!E".5-"O$:):$0-"P"H*9(.4=&$)-"# ."MQRM

;'&"'%-()-)!"'()"&SL"*0".5-"TBFH"# ."KLLU";64$*4$.="5'+$.'.&"P"&3- $-&!"'()".*"-(&94-".5-

)-/-:*3%-(."34*/$)-&".5-"%'V$%9%"3*&&$+:-"34*/$&$*(".*7'4)&" 4-'.$*("*0"5'+$.'.&"'()

/':9'+:-"'4-'&"0*4"+$*)$/-4&$.="$("'  *4)'( -"7$.5"3*:$ $-&G"BTW"J6M"'()"BTW">CX"*0".5-

#49("A* ':"6:'(2

KY >-.'$:&"*0"+'.".9+-&E"+4$ 8&"*4"+*V-&"&5'::"+-"&9+%$..-)".*"'()"'334*/-)"$("74$.$(1"+=".5-"A* ':

6:'(($(1"#9.5*4$.="34$*4".*"'(="&93-4&.49 .94-"7*48&" *%%-( $(1"*("&$.-2"T*":-&&".5'("KL"+'.

.9+-&E"+4$ 8&"*4"+*V-&"&5'::"+-"34*/$)-)E"'()".5-")-.'$:&"&5'::"$( :9)-".5-"-V' .":* '.$*(E

&3- $0$ '.$*("'()")-&$1("*0".5-"5'+$.'.&2"@5-"+'.".9+-&E"+4$ 8&"*4"+*V-&"&5'::"+-"$(&.'::-)"7$.5

.5-")-/-:*3%-(."34$*4".*".5-"0$4&."*  93'.$*("*0".5-"+9$:)$(1".*"75$ 5".5-="0*4%"3'4."*4".5-"0$4&.

9&-"*0".5-"&3' -"$("75$ 5".5-="'4-" *(.'$(-)2"@5-"+'.".9+-&E"+4$ 8&"*4"+*V-&"&5'::"+-"$(&.'::-)

&.4$ .:="$("'  *4)'( -"7$.5".5-")-.'$:&"&*"'334*/-)E"&5'::"+-"%'$(.'$(-)"'&"&9 5".5-4-'0.-42

F-'&*(G"@*"-(&94-".5-")-/-:*3%-(."34*/$)-&".5-"%'V$%9%"3*&&$+:-"34*/$&$*(".*7'4)&

 4-'.$*("*0"5'+$.'.&"'()"/':9'+:-"'4-'&"0*4"+$*)$/-4&$.="$("'  *4)'( -"7$.5"3*:$ $-&G"Z["J6ME

BTW"J6M"'()"BTW">CX"*0".5-"#49("A* ':"6:'(2

KS >-.'$:&"*0"$(.-14':"(-&.$(1"+4$ 8&"&5'::"+-"&9+%$..-)".*"'()"'334*/-)"$("74$.$(1"+=".5-"A* ':

6:'(($(1"#9.5*4$.="34$*4".*"'(="&93-4&.49 .94-"7*48&" *%%-( $(1"*("&$.-2

T*":-&&".5'("KL"J7$0."(-&.$(1"+4$ 8&"&5'::"+-"34*/$)-)"'()".5-")-.'$:&"&5'::"$( :9)-".5-"-V' .

:* '.$*(E"&3- $0$ '.$*("'()")-&$1("*0".5-"+4$ 8&2"@5-"+4$ 8&"&5'::"+-"$(&.'::-)"7$.5$(".5-

)-/-:*3%-(."34$*4".*".5-"0$4&."*  93'.$*("*0".5-"+9$:)$(1".*"75$ 5".5-="0*4%"3'4."*4".5-"0$4&."9&-

*0".5-"&3' -"$("75$ 5".5-="'4-" *(.'$(-)2

@5-"J7$0."(-&.$(1"+4$ 8&"&5'::"+-"$(&.'::-)"&.4$ .:="$("'  *4)'( -"7$.5".5-")-.'$:&"&*"'334*/-)E

&5'::"+-"%'$(.'$(-)"'&"&9 5".5-4-'0.-42

F-'&*(G"@*"-(&94-".5-")-/-:*3%-(."34*/$)-&".5-"%'V$%9%"3*&&$+:-"34*/$&$*(".*7'4)&

 4-'.$*("*0"5'+$.'.&"'()"/':9'+:-"'4-'&"0*4"+$*)$/-4&$.="$("'  *4)'( -"7$.5"3*:$ $-&G"Z["J6ME

BTW"J6M"'()"BTW">CX"*0".5-"#49("A* ':"6:'(2

KX >-.'$:&"*0"\--"+4$ 8&"'()D*4"$(/-4.-+4'.-"5*.-:&"&5'::"+-"&9+%$..-)".*"'()"'334*/-)"$("74$.$(1

+=".5-"A* ':"6:'(($(1"#9.5*4$.="34$*4".*"'(="&93-4&.49 .94-"7*48&" *%%-( $(1"*("&$.-2"T*":-&&

.5'("MK"\--"+4$ 8&"'()D*4"$(/-4.-+4'.-"5*.-:&"&5'::"+-"34*/$)-)"'()".5-")-.'$:&"&5'::"$( :9)-

.5-"-V' .":* '.$*(E"&3- $0$ '.$*("'()")-&$1("*0".5-"5'+$.'.&2"\--"+4$ 8&"'()D*4"$(/-4.-+4'.-

Page 96



 !"#$%&% '$$&(#&)*%"'$$#+&,)" &" #&+#-#$!./#*"&.0)!0&"!&" #&1)0%"&!223.'")!*&!1&" #&(3)$+)*4&"!

, )2 &" #5&1!0/&.'0"&!0&" #&1)0%"&3%#&!1&" #&%.'2#&)*&, )2 &" #5&'0#&2!*"')*#+6

7 #&8##&(0)29%&'*+:!0&)*-#0"#(0'"#& !"#$%&% '$$&(#&)*%"'$$#+&%"0)2"$5&)*&'22!0+'*2#&,)" &" #

+#"')$%&%!&'..0!-#+;&% '$$&(#&/')*"')*#+&'%&%32 &" #0#'1"#06

<#'%!*=&7!&#*%30#&" #&+#-#$!./#*"&.0!-)+#%&" #&/'>)/3/&.!%%)($#&.0!-)%)!*&"!,'0+%

20#'")!*&!1& '()"'"%&'*+&-'$3'($#&'0#'%&1!0&()!+)-#0%)"5&)*&'22!0+'*2#&,)" &.!$)2)#%=&?@&ABC;

DEF&ABC&'*+&DEF&GHI&!1&" #&J03*&K!2'$&B$'*6

LM E!*#&!1&" #&+,#$$)*4%&% '$$&(#&!223.)#+&3*$#%%&'*+&3*")$&13$$&+#"')$%&!1&" #&.3($)2&!.#*&%.'2#

NBOAP&'*+&'%%!2)'"#+&/'*'4#/#*"&'00'*4#/#*"%& '-#&(##*&%3(/)""#+&"!&'*+&'..0!-#+&)*

,0)")*4&(5&" #&K!2'$&B$'**)*4&J3" !0)"56&7 #&BOA&% '$$&" #0#'1"#0&(#&)/.$#/#*"#+&)*

'22!0+'*2#&,)" &" #&+#"')$%&'%&'40##+&" 0!34 &" #&+)%2 '04#&!1&2!*+)")!*&N!0&'*5&%3(%#Q3#*"

-'0)'")!*&'..$)2'")!*P&.0)!0&"!&!223.'")!*&!1&" #&CR" &+,#$$)*4&'*+&.#0/'*#*"$5&0#"')*#+

" #0#'1"#06&7 #&'..0!-#+&+#"')$%&% '$$&" #*&(#&.#0/'*#*"$5&'+ #0#+&"!6

<#'%!*=&7!&#*%30#&BOA&)%&.0!-)+#+&'*+&" '"&'&/'*'4#/#*"&0#4)/#&)%&#%"'($)% #+&)*

'22!0+'*2#&,)" &J03*&K!2'$&B$'*&.!$)25&OA<&GHC6

LS E!*#&!1&" #&+,#$$)*4%&% '$$&(#&!223.)#+&3*$#%%&'*+&3*")$&13$$&+#"')$%&!1&" #&.3($)2&.$'5&.0!-)%)!*

'*+&'%%!2)'"#+&/'*'4#/#*"&'00'*4#/#*"%& '-#&(##*&%3(/)""#+&"!&'*+&'..0!-#+&)*&,0)")*4

(5&" #&K!2'$&B$'**)*4&J3" !0)"56&7 #&.$'5&.0!-)%)!*&% '$$&" #0#'1"#0&(#&)/.$#/#*"#+&)*

'22!0+'*2#&,)" &" #&+#"')$%&'%&'40##+&" 0!34 &" #&+)%2 '04#&!1&2!*+)")!*&N!0&'*5&%3(%#Q3#*"

-'0)'")!*&'..$)2'")!*P&.0)!0&"!&!223.'")!*&!1&" #&CR" &+,#$$)*4&'*+&.#0/'*#*"$5&0#"')*#+

" #0#'1"#06&7 #&'..0!-#+&+#"')$%&% '$$&" #*&(#&.#0/'*#*"$5&'+ #0#+&"!6

<#'%!*=&7!&#*%30#&" '"&.$'5&.0!-)%)!*&)%&)*&.$'2#&1!0&0#%)+#*"%&'*+&" '"&'&/'*'4#/#*"&0#4)/#

)%&#%"'($)% #+&)*&'22!0+'*2#&,)" &J03*&K!2'$&B$'*&.!$)25&OA<&GHC6

LT E!&+#-#$!./#*"&'(!-#&+'/.&.0!!1&2!30%#&NGBUP&$#-#$&% '$$&"'9#&.$'2#&3*")$&" #0#& '%&(##*

%3(/)""#+&"!;&'*+&'..0!-#+&(5;&" #&K!2'$&B$'**)*4&J3" !0)"5;&'&$'*+%2'.)*4&%2 #/#&)*2$3+)*4

+#"')$%&!1& '0+&'*+&%!1"&$'*+%2'.)*46&7 #&'..0!-#+&+#"')$%&!1&" #&$'*+%2'.)*4&% '$$&(#&2'00)#+

!3"&)*&" #&1)0%"&.$'*")*4&'*+&%##+)*4&%#'%!*;&1!$$!,)*4&" #&!223.'")!*&!1&" #&(3)$+)*4%&!0&" #

2!/.$#")!*&!1&" #&+#-#$!./#*";&, )2 #-#0&)%&" #&%!!*#0;&'*+&'*5&"0##%&!0&.$'*"%&, )2 ;&,)" )*

'&.#0)!+&!1&1)-#&5#'0%&10!/&" #&2!/.$#")!*&!1&+#-#$!./#*";&+)#;&'0#&0#/!-#+&!0&(#2!/#

%#0)!3%$5&+'/'4#+&!0&+)%#'%#+;&% '$$&(#&0#.$'2#+&)*&" #&*#>"&.$'*")*4&%#'%!*&,)" &!" #0%&!1

%)/)$'0&%)V#&'*+&%.#2)#%;&3*$#%%&" #&K!2'$&B$'**)*4&J3" !0)"5&4)-#%&,0)""#*&2!*%#*"&"!&'*5

-'0)'")!*6

<#'%!*=&@*&" #&)*"#0#%"%&!1&'/#*)"5&'*+&!1&" #&#*-)0!*/#*"&!1&" #&+#-#$!./#*"&)*&'22!0+'*2#

,)" &.!$)25&G&GHC&!1&" #&J03*&K!2'$&B$'*6

LW B0)!0&"!&" #&2!//#*2#/#*"&!1&+#-#$!./#*";&2!*%"032")!*&+0',)*4%&!1&" #&%301'2#&,'"#0

+0')*'4#&&*#",!09;&&'%%!2)'"#+&&%3%"')*'($#&&+0')*'4#&2!/.!*#*"%&&'*+&&1$!,&&2!*"0!$

/#2 '*)%/%&'*+&'&2!*%"032")!*&/#" !+&%"'"#/#*"&% '$$&(#&%3(/)""#+&'*+&'40##+&)*&,0)")*4&(5

" #&K!2'$&B$'**)*4&J3" !0)"56&7 #&%2 #/#&% '$$&" #*&(#&2!*%"032"#+&'%&.#0&" #&'40##+

+0',)*4%;&/#" !+&%"'"#/#*";&X$!!+&<)%9&J%%#%%/#*"&(5&B#$$&&X0)%2 /'**;&CY6CR6LRLY;

0#-)%)!*&BRL&'*+&A3%"')*'($#&G0')*'4#&<#.!0"&(5&B#$$&X0)%2 /'**;&RS:CL:LRLY;&0#-)%)!*&BRZ

'*+&0#/')*)*4&)*&.#0.#"3)"5&1!0&" #&$)1#")/#&!1&" #&+#-#$!./#*"&3*$#%%&'40##+&)*&,0)")*4&(5&" #

K!2'$&B$'**)*4&J3" !0)"56&7 )%&/3%"&(#&)*1!0/#+&(5&130" #0&40!3*+,'"#0&/!*)"!0)*4&'*+

)*1)$"0'")!*&"#%")*4&)*&'22!0+'*2#&,)" &8<D&G)4#%"&YMI6&X30" #0&%30-#5%&!1&" #&#>)%")*4&+0')*'4#

%5%"#/&N,'"#02!30%#%&'*+&%301'2#&,'"#0&%#,#0%P&/3%"&(#&2!/.$#"#+&"!&')+&,)" &+#"')$#+

+#%)4*6&E!&'$"#0'")!*&"!&" #&'40##+&+0')*'4#&%2 #/#&% '$$&!2230&,)" !3"&.0)!0&,0)""#*&'..0!-'$

10!/&" #&K!2'$&B$'**)*4&J3" !0)"56

Page 97



 !"#$%&'($'!%#)*!'+,"+'+,!'-!.!/$01!%+'"2,3!.!#'"',34,'#+"%-"*-'$5'#)#+"3%"63/3+7'"%-'+$

2$10/7'83+,'9::;'"%-':$/327'<'=>?';/$$-' 3#@'3%'+,!'A*)%'B$2"/':/"%

CD A//'-!.!/$01!%+'#,"//'6!'2$%#+*)2+!-'3%'"22$*-"%2!'83+,'+,!'#)613++!-'"%-'"00*$.!-';/$$-

 3#@'A##!##1!%+'E-"+!-'FCGFDG?D?CHI'+,3#'3%2/)-!#'"//'%!8'*!#3-!%+3"/'-8!//3%4#'+$',".!'"

53%3#,!-'5/$$*'/!.!/'*"3#!-'"'13%31)1'$5'FJD'11'"6$.!'+,!'#)**$)%-3%4'0*$0$#!-'4*$)%-'/!.!/

)%/!##'$+,!*83#!'53*#+'"00*$.!-'3%'8*3+3%4'67'+,!'B$2"/':/"%%3%4'A)+,$*3+7G

 !"#$%&'($'!%#)*!'+,!'5/$$-'*3#@'3#'"-!K)"+!/7'"--*!##!-'"%-'%$+'3%2*!"#!-'3%'"22$*-"%2!

83+,'9::;'"%-':$/327'<'=>?';/$$-' 3#@'3%'+,!'A*)%'B$2"/':/"%

CF L0$%'2$10/!+3$%'$5'+,!'#)*5"2!'8"+!*'-*"3%"4!'#7#+!1I'3%2/)-3%4'"%7'M)=M'5!"+)*!#I'"%-

0*3$*'+$'+,!'53*#+'$22)0"+3$%'$5'+,!'-!.!/$01!%+N'"'#)*.!7'"%-'*!0$*+'5*$1'"%'3%-!0!%-!%+

#)*.!7$*'#,"//'6!'#)613++!-'+$'"%-'"00*$.!-'3%'8*3+3%4'67'+,!'B$2"/':/"%%3%4'A)+,$*3+7G'(,!

#)*.!7'"%-'*!0$*+'#,"//'-!1$%#+*"+!'+,"+'+,!'#)*5"2!'8"+!*'-*"3%"4!'#7#+!1',"#'6!!%

2$%#+*)2+!-'3%'"22$*-"%2!'83+,'+,!'-!+"3/#'"00*$.!-'0)*#)"%+'+$'2$%-3+3$%'FG'<,!*!

%!2!##"*7I'-!+"3/#'$5'2$**!2+3.!'8$*@#'+$'6!'2"**3!-'$)+'"/$%4'83+,'"'+31!+"6/!'5$*'+,!3*

2$10/!+3$%I'#,"//'6!'3%2/)-!-'5$*'"00*$."/'3%'8*3+3%4'67'+,!'B$2"/':/"%%3%4'A)+,$*3+7G'A%7

2$**!2+3.!'8$*@#'*!K)3*!-'#,"//'6!'2"**3!-'$)+'3%'"22$*-"%2!'83+,'+,!'"00*$.!-'+31!+"6/!'"%-

#)6#!K)!%+/7'*!O#)*.!7!-'83+,'+,!'53%-3%4#'#)613++!-'+$'"%-'"00*$.!-'3%'8*3+3%4'67'+,!'B$2"/

:/"%%3%4'A)+,$*3+7G

 !"#$%&'($'!%#)*!'+,!'5/$$-'*3#@'3#'"-!K)"+!/7'"--*!##!-I'%$+'3%2*!"#!-'"%-')#!*#'*!1"3%

#"5!'5$*'+,!'/35!+31!'$5'+,!'-!.!/$01!%+'3%'"22$*-"%2!'83+,'9::;'"%-':$/327'<'=>?';/$$-

 3#@'3%'+,!'A*)%'B$2"/':/"%

C? (,!'-!.!/$01!%+',!*!67'"00*$.!-'#,"//'%$+'6!'53*#+'$22)03!-')%+3/'-!+"3/#'$5'+,!'1"3%+!%"%2!

"%-'1"%"4!1!%+'$5'+,!'#)#+"3%"6/!'-*"3%"4!'#2,!1!',".!'6!!%'#)613++!-'+$'"%-'"00*$.!-

3%'8*3+3%4'67'+,!'B$2"/':/"%%3%4'A)+,$*3+7G'(,!'-*"3%"4!'#2,!1!'#,"//'6!'310/!1!%+!-'0*3$*'+$

+,!'53*#+'$22)0"+3$%'$5'+,!'-!.!/$01!%+',!*!67'"00*$.!-'"%-'+,!*!"5+!*'1"%"4!-'"%-

1"3%+"3%!-'3%'"22$*-"%2!'83+,'+,!'"00*$.!-'-!+"3/#'3%'0!*0!+)3+7G'(,!'B$2"/':/"%%3%4

A)+,$*3+7'#,"//'6!'4*"%+!-'"22!##'+$'3%#0!2+'+,!'#)#+"3%"6/!'-*"3%"4!'#2,!1!'5$*'+,!'/35!+31!

$5'+,!'-!.!/$01!%+G'(,!'-!+"3/#'$5'+,!'#2,!1!'+$'6!'#)613++!-'5$*'"00*$."/'#,"//'3%2/)-!&

PG'"'+31!+"6/!'5$*'3+#'310/!1!%+"+3$%I

PPG'-!+"3/#'$5'M)=M'5!"+)*!#'"%-'2$%%!2+3%4'-*"3%"4!'#+*)2+)*!#'"%-'1"3%+!%"%2!'*!K)3*!1!%+

5$*'!"2,'"#0!2+I

PPPG'"'>"%"4!1!%+'"%-'>"3%+!%"%2!':/"%'5$*'+,!'/35!+31!'$5'+,!'-!.!/$01!%+'8,32,'#,"//

3%2/)-!'+,!'"**"%4!1!%+#'5$*'"-$0+3$%'67'"%7'0)6/32'6$-7'$*'#+"+)+$*7')%-!*+"@!*I'$*'"%7'$+,!*

"**"%4!1!%+#'+$'#!2)*!'+,!'$0!*"+3$%'$5'+,!'#)#+"3%"6/!'-*"3%"4!'#2,!1!'+,*$)4,$)+'3+#

/35!+31!G

 !"#$%&'($'!%#)*!'+,"+'+,!'-!.!/$01!%+'"2,3!.!#'"',34,'#+"%-"*-'$5'#)#+"3%"63/3+7'"%-

!%#)*!'+,!'5/$$-'*3#@'3#'"-!K)"+!/7'"--*!##!-'5$*'!"2,'%!8'-8!//3%4'"%-'%$+'3%2*!"#!-'3%

"22$*-"%2!'83+,'9::;'"%-'<'=>?';/$$-' 3#@'3%'+,!'A*)%'B$2"/':/"%

CC P9;Q >A(PRS&'M+"+!1!%+'0)*#)"%+'+$'A*+32/!'CJ'$5'+,!'($8%'"%-'T$)%+*7':/"%%3%4

E=!.!/$01!%+'>"%"4!1!%+':*$2!-)*!H'ES%4/"%-H'Q*-!*'?DFJ'E"#'"1!%-!-HG'(,!'B$2"/

:/"%%3%4'A)+,$*3+7',"#'"2+!-'0$#3+3.!/7'"%-'0*$"2+3.!/7'3%'-!+!*13%3%4'+,3#'"00/32"+3$%'67

3-!%+3573%4'1"++!*#'$5'2$%2!*%'83+,3%'+,!'"00/32"+3$%'E"#'$*343%"//7'#)613++!-H'"%-'%!4$+3"+3%4I

83+,'+,!'A00/32"%+I'"22!0+"6/!'"1!%-1!%+#'+$'+,!'0*$0$#"/'+$'"--*!##'+,$#!'2$%2!*%#G'A#'"

*!#)/+I'+,!'B$2"/':/"%%3%4'A)+,$*3+7',"#'6!!%'"6/!'+$'4*"%+'0/"%%3%4'0!*13##3$%'5$*'"%

"22!0+"6/!'0*$0$#"/I'3%'"22$*-"%2!'83+,'+,!'0*!#)10+3$%'3%'5".$)*'$5'#)#+"3%"6/!

-!.!/$01!%+I'"#'#!+'$)+'83+,3%'+,!'9"+3$%"/':/"%%3%4':$/327';*"1!8$*@G

Page 98



 

 

!" #$%&'()*#+,- ,./01234 35  5637 0341.36  81.9019./8 3. :4; 096</.124= 35 :4 3.>24:.;

7:1/.039.8/ ./?92./8 0348/41 5.3@ 1A/ :BB.3B.2:1/ :91A3.21;C 7A20A 24 1A28 2481:40/ 28 ).94

D281.201 E394026F #1 28 :><28/> 13 >280988 B.3B38:68 53. :4; 73.G8 :1 :4 /:.6; 81:=/ 35 B.3B38:68F

!H #$%&'()*#+,- %3663724= :BB.3<:6 35 >/1:268 8A3724= 1A/ B.3B38/> 630:1234 35 :66 52./

A;>.:41I8J 3. 813./> 7:1/. 89BB6; I24 :003.>:40/ 721A K/81 L988/M %2./ :4> '/809/ L/.<20/N8

O92>:40/ $31/8J :4> B.23. 13 1A/ 52.81 3009B:1234 35 :4; >7/6624= 3. 9421 53.@24= B:.1 35 1A/

B.3B38/> 4/7 >/</63B@/41 ;39 :./ :><28/> 13 0341:01 K/81 L988/M %2./ :4> '/809/ L/.<20/

IKL%'LJ @:G/ 1A/@ :7:./ 35 :66 1A/ 52./ A;>.:418 53. 1A/ 821/ :4> 1A/2. 630:12348F *A/; 0:4

1A/4 P/ 3B/.:1/> :4> 1/81/>C 1A/2. 630:1234 @:.G/> 9B 630:66; :4> B6311/> 34 1A/ 7:1/.

@:4:=/@/41 8;81/@ :4> @:BB24=F *A28 2453.@:1234 28 1A/4 :<:26:P6/ 13 :66 52./ 0./78 :11/4>24=

1A/ 821/C /88/412:6 53. 630:124= 1A/ 4/:./81 52./ A;>.:418 :<:26:P6/ 24 1A/ <202421; 35 : 52./ 721A391

>/6:;F

K21A391 1A28 2453.@:1234 KL%'L 7396> 431 P/ :7:./ 35 :4; 52./ A;>.:418 :<:26:P6/ 34 1A/ 821/

:4> 6/:> 13 <:69:P6/ 12@/ P/24= 8B/41 633G24= 53. : 7:1/. 89BB6; 13 G//B 1A/ 52./ :BB62:40/

89BB62/> 721A 7:1/.F K21A391 : 89BB6; 35 7:1/. B/3B6/N8 62</8 :4> B.3B/.12/8 0396> P/ B91 :1

94>9/ .28G 24 1A/ /</41 35 : 52./F %2./ A;>.:41 2453.@:1234 28 13 P/ 8/41 13 /21A/. 1A/ Q6:4424=

&5520/. 3. >2./016; 13 1A/ K:1/. :4> )00/88 D/B:.1@/41C KL%'L 34 1A/ >/1:268 =2</4 P/637-

%.8F7:1/.:4>:00/88R7/818988/MF=3<F9G

!S #$%&'()*#+,- *A28 43120/ >3/8 431 =2</ :91A3.21; 13 >/81.3; 3. >:@:=/ : P:1 .3381 3. >2819.P

: P:1F T:1 8B/02/8 :./ B.31/01/> 94>/. L/01234 !U 35 1A/ VUU" E348/.<:1234 I$:19.:6 W:P21:18

/10 J '/=96:12348 I:8 :@/4>/>JC 1A/ VUXV K26>625/ :4> E3941.;82>/ )01 I:8 :@/4>/>J :4> 1A/

YZZZ E3941.;82>/ :4> '2=A18 35 K:; )01F #1 28 266/=:6 13 >:@:=/ 3. >/81.3; :4; P:1 .3381C

7A/1A/. 3009B2/> 3. 431C 3. >2819.P 3. A:.@ : P:1F #5 ;39 :./ :7:./ 1A:1 P:18 .3381 24 : 1.//I8J

53. 7A20A 73.G 28 B6:44/>C ;39 8A396> 1:G/ 59.1A/. :><20/ 5.3@ $:19.:6 ,4=6:4> I<2: 1A/ T:1

E348/.<:1234 *.981 34 Z!"H V!ZZYYXJ 3. :4 /0363=20:6 0348961:41 P/53./ ;39 81:.1F #5 P:18 :./

>2803</./> >9.24= 1A/ 73.GC ;39 @981 813B 2@@/>2:1/6; :4> 0341:01 $:19.:6 ,4=6:4> P/53./

034124924=F

![ #$%&'()*#+,- #4</812=:12348 24>20:1/ 1A:1 L391A/.4 K:1/. 0:4 5:02621:1/ 5396 8/7/.:=/

>28B38:6 13 8/.<20/ 1A/ B.3B38/> >/</63B@/41F L391A/.4 K:1/. ./?92./8 : 53.@:6 :BB620:1234

53. : 0344/01234 13 1A/ B9P620 5396 8/7/. 13 P/ @:>/ P; 1A/ :BB620:41 3. >/</63B/.F L391A/.4

K:1/. ILKJ 0:4 :683 5:02621:1/ 7:1/. 89BB6; 13 8/.<20/ 1A/ B.3B38/> >/</63B@/41F L391A/.4

K:1/. ./?92./8 : 53.@:6 :BB620:1234 53. : 0344/01234 13 1A/ 7:1/. 89BB6; 13 P/ @:>/ P; 1A/

:BB620:41 3. >/</63B/.F

*3 @:G/ :4 :BB620:1234 <2821 L391A/.4 K:1/.N8 NO/1 E344/01/>N 8/.<20/-

>/</63B/.8/.<20/8F8391A/.47:1/.F03F9G :4> B6/:8/ ./:> 1A/ $/7 E344/012348 EA:.=24=

)..:4=/@/418 >309@/418 7A20A :./ :<:26:P6/ 13 ./:> 34 LKN8  7/P821/ <2: 1A/ 53663724= 624G-

8391A/.47:1/.F03F9G\>/</63B24=]P926>24=\0344/01234]0A:.=24=]:..:4=/@/418

%3. 59.1A/. :><20/C B6/:8/ 0341:01 L391A/.4 K:1/.C L391A/.4 W398/C ̂/3@:4 '3:>C K3.1A24=C

K/81 L988/MC T$V! !$_ I*/6- Z!!Z !Z! ZVVUJF K/P821/- 8391A/.47:1/.F03F9G 3. P; /@:26 :1-

L391A/.4K:1/.Q6:4424=R8391A/.47:1/.F03F9G

*A/ >309@/418 ./6:124= 13 1A28 :BB620:1234 0:4 P/ <2/7/> 34 1A/ ).94 D281.201 E394026 7/P821/  P; =324=

13  A11B8-\\777F:.94F=3<F9G\7//G6;]62818 :4> /41/.24= 1A/ :BB620:1234 ./5/./40/ 3. >2./016; P; 0620G24= 34

1A28 624GF

Page 99



 

 

!"#$% &' ()$ *+%'"',$ -.+/$0 1"223'4 53() 2$+13##3&' &6 ()$ 7&'(+&88$+ &6 9$+ :";$#(0<# -("(3&'$+0 *663,$ = 7+&5' 7&20+34)(>

?'".()&+3#$% +$2+&%.,(3&' 3'6+3'4$# 7+&5' 7&20+34)( "'% 1"0 8$"% (& 2+&#$,.(3&' &+ ,3/38 2+&,$$%3'4#>  @+.' A3#(+3,( 7&.',38

BCCCBDEDF> GCBH

Page 100



 

 

!

"#$%&'()'*+ *, -((.'%-)'*+ /012345 678695:;9 ;< 67:58:9= 365:4698:2> ?>;@A ;< <>285 8;

@36286 B 961 58;36C5 D8;82> ;< E 58;36C5F 294 G 365:4698:2>

416>>:9=5!

)H6 ;I632>> J01234 678695:;9 K625J365 E!LEKM 1:8H 8H6 961

N34 <>;;3 5:88:9= 2?;I6 8H6 ?J>A ;< 8H6 67:58:9= ?J:>4:9=! )H6 O8H

<>;;3 1:>> ?6 5:8J2864 ?681669 O!EK 294 E!PK :9 <3;K 8H6

6258639 6>6I28:;9 ;< 8H6 ?J:>4:9=!

)H6 678695:;9 @;K03:565 8H366 36946364 Q@;>JK95Q 8; 8H6 N34

<>;;3 1:8H =>2R64 ?2>@;9:65 294 1:9863 =234695 D36@65564 294

<>J5HF ?362A:9= J0 8H6 6>6I28:;92> 83628K698! )H6 O8H <>;;3 1:>>

?6 @;9583J@864 ;< =>2R:9= 294 @>244:9= 0296>5M 5>:=H8>C

36@65564 <3;K 8H6 64=6 ;< 8H6 <;;803:98M 2=2:9 1:8H ?2>@;9:65

294 1:9863 =234695 <2@:9= 9;38H! S:9 294 @C@>6 58;36 03;I:5:;9

:5 K246 ;9 5:86!

)H6 G 416>>:9=5 1:>> @;K03:56 ;< 8H6 <;>>;1:9= K:7T

B 7 58J4:;5M

E 7 U ?64 <>285M

U 7 B ?64 <>285!

$')# -&#- V!VG H6@82365!

&#$'"#+)'-. "#W#.*(X#+)

"#+$')Y

BGL 416>>:9=5 063 H6@82365!

S*/+"-&Y )&#-)X#+) )H6 <;;803:98 ;< 8H6 ?J:>4:9= <;3K5 8H6 ?;J9423C 8; 8H6 <3;98

294 0238 ;< 8H6 6258639 294 1658639 ?;J9423:65! *8H63

?;J9423:65 8; 8H6 5;J8H 236 <;3K64 ?C @>;56 ?;23464 <69@6

294 96:=H?;J3:9= ?J:>4:9=5!

$')# %Z-&-%)#&'$)'%$ )H6 5:86 @;K03:565 2 N 58;36C ?>;@A ;< UE 416>>:9=5M 5:8J2864

<3;98:9= )63K:9J5 &;24! - 5K2>> 3623 023A:9= 294 ?:9 58;32=6

2362 @29 ?6 2@@65564 8H3;J=H 8H6 =3;J94 <>;;3 ;< 8H6 ?J:>4:9=

Page 101

Agenda Item 11



 

 

!"#$" %$$&''&(%)*+ ,%-.#/0 1&- )"* *2#+)#/0 13%)+4

5"* *2#+)#/0 67#3(#/0 #+ 6-#$. 67#3) !#)" % 1%3+* '%/+%-( -&&1 )&

#)+ 7,,*- +)&-*84

9:;<;95=< >? @>9;@A5B C#2*( -*)%#3D-*+#(*/)#%3 %-*%E ,&+#)#&/*( &/ )"* &7)+.#-)+ &1

@#))3*"%',)&/ 5&!/ 9*/)-*4 5& )"* /&-)" #+ 5*-'#/7+ <&%(

!#)" )"* -*$*/)38 $&',3*)*( 13%))*( (*F*3&,'*/) &1 G%2&/

9&7-) &,,&+#)* +#)*E )& )"* !*+) #+ % C>5 0%-%0*E )& )"* *%+)E

+&7)"*%+) #+ )"* >3( C%-.*) @%/* (*F*3&,'*/) !#)" )"* <#F*-

<&%( 9&/+*-F%)#&/ ;-*% %/( @#+)*( H7#3(#/0+ #''*(#%)*38 )&

)"* +&7)"4

@IDJKDLMDN@ M O&4 )!& 6*( P Q O&4 &/* 6*( %,%-)'*/)+ !#)"

%++&$#%)*( $8$3* P -*17+* +)&-%0*

;,,-&F*9&/(#)#&/%338

LRSTKSLM

@IDKLUDTJD C#2*( 7+* (*F*3&,'*/) !#)" ,%-) -*)%#3 7+* )& 0-&7/(

13&&- %/( VJ O&4 &/* 6*(-&&' 13%)+E LW O&4 )!& 6*(-&&'

13%)+E M O&4 )"-** 6*(-&&' 13%)+ )& ,%-) &1 )"*

0-&7/(D7,,*- 13&&-+ %/( Q O&4 )!& 6*( "&7+*+ %/( L O&4

)"-** 6*(-&&' "&7+* !#)" ,763#$ %/( ,-#F%)* "%-( %/(

+&1) 3%/(+$%,*( %-*%+4

<*17+*(

VTSTKSTR

@IDJKDLMDN@ -*3%)*+ )& )"* -*(*F*3&,'*/) &1 5"* @&$&'&)#F* A// X/&! G%2&/ 9&7-)Y 1&- M O&4 )!& 6*( P

Q O&4 &/* 6*( %,%-)'*/)+4 5"#+ #+ % J +)&-*8 (*F*3&,'*/) (#-*$)38 )& )"* /&-)" &1 )"* %,,3#$%)#&/ +#)*4

@IDKLUDTJD -*3%)*+ )& )"* -*(*F*3&,'*/) &1 )"* 9&F*-*( C%-.*) X/&! >3( C%-.*) @%/* (*F*3&,'*/)Y 1&-

% '#2*( 7+* (*F*3&,'*/) #/$37(#/0 VJ O&4 &/* 6*(-&&' 13%)+E LW O&4 )!& 6*(-&&' 13%)+E M O&4 )"-**

6*(-&&' 13%)+ )& ,%-) &1 )"* 0-&7/(D7,,*- 13&&-+ %/( Q O&4 )!& 6*( "&7+*+ %/( L O&4 )"-** 6*(-&&'

"&7+*4 ; K +)&-*8 (*F*3&,'*/) (#-*$)38 )& )"* *%+)D+&7)"*%+) &1 )"* %,,3#$%)#&/ +#)*E %36*#) )"* 63&$. )& )"*

#''*(#%)* *%+)D+&7)"*%+) #+ J +)&-*8+ #/ "*#0")4

@#))3*"%',)&/ 5&!/ 9&7/$#3 S >6Z*$)#&/4

S 9&/$*-/+ -%#+*( &F*- 3%$. &1 ,%-.#/0E 7/-*%3#+)#$ )& *2,*$) /*! -*+#(*/)+ !&73( /&) "%F* $%-+4

S H#/ +)&-%0* #/+711#$#*/)4

S >F*-(*F*3&,'*/) &1 +#)*4

LT 3*))*- &1 &6Z*$)#&/4

S >F*-3&&.#/0 &1 /*#0"6&7-#/0 67#3(#/0+4

S =2$*++#F* "*#0")4

S O&) */&70" &/ +)-**) ,%-.#/0 %+ #) $7--*/)38 +)%/(+4

S C%Z&- (#+-7,)#&/ 1&- *2#+)#/0 -*+#(*/)+4

S O&) */&70" 6#/ +)&-%0* ,-&F#+#&/4

S O&) #/ $"%-%$)*- (*F*3&,'*/)4

Page 102



 

 

 

! "#$$ %& '#('$) *#+#%$& ,-. ./0#-,1& 1'& 2/-+&3*,1#/- 43&,5

61 #+ 7-.&3+1//. 1',1 .#+3781#/- .73#-( 1'& 9/-+13791#/- 8',+& :#$$ %& /; 9/-9&3- 1/ 3&+#.&-1+ /; 4-1/-#,

2/731 ,-. -&#('%/73#-( %7#$.#-(+< '/:&*&3 1'#+ #+ -/1 , 0,11&3 1',1 (/&+ ,(,#-+1 1'& 83#-9#8$& /;

.&*&$/80&-15 4 9/-.#1#/- +79' ,+ , 2/-+13791#/- =,-,(&0&-1 >$,- 9,- %& #-9$7.&. 1/ &-+73& 1',1 1'&

.&*&$/80&-1 #+ 7-.&31,?&- ,-. 0,-,(&. #- , 3&+8/-+#%$& :,)< &-+73#-( 1',1 .#+3781#/- ;/3 3&+#.&-1+ ,-.

1'& 87%$#9 #+ ?&81 1/ , 0#-#0705

4$$ /1'&3 0,11&3+ ,3& .#+97++&. #- 1'& %/.) /; 1'& 3&8/31 %&$/:5

"@22 A#(':,)+ ! 4.*#9& ,..#1#/-,$ #-;/30,1#/- 3&B7&+1&.5

! C&1,#$+ /; 9)9$& 83/*#+#/- &D9&&.+ "@22 3&B7#3&0&-1+5

! E:/ 8&3+/-,$ #-F73) ,99#.&-1+ G>64+H 3&+7$1#-( #- I+$#('1I #-F73#&+ /99733&. :#1'#- 1'& $,+1 ;#*& )&,3+ 9$/+&

1/ 1'& +#1&5 J-& /; 1'&+& :,+ 9$/+& 1/ 1'& +#(-,$ 93/++#-( ;/7-. /71+#.& 1'& +#1&< :'#$& 1'& /1'&3 /99733&.

,1 1'& F7-91#/- /; E&30#-7+ K/,. :#1' 4$%&31 K/,.5

! 2,3&;7$ 9/-+#.&3,1#/- #+ -&&.&. 1/ 0#-#0#+& .#+3781#/- /- 1'& $/9,$ 3/,. -&1:/3? ,-. 1/ +,;&(7,3.

'#(':,) 7+&3+ ,-. &D#+1#-( /9978#&3+ /; 4-1/-#, 2/731 ,-. ,.F,9&-1 %7#$.#-(+ ,-. %7+#-&++&+5 2,3&

-&&.+ 1/ %& 1,?&- :#1' -&: ;//18,1' 8,*#-( ,-. 8&.&+13#,- 93/++#-(5

! 6-;/30,1#/- ,%/71 '/: 1'&) #-1&-. 1/ 9/-+13791 1'& .&*&$/80&-1< #-9$7.#-( .&1,#$+ /; ,-) +8&9#,$

3&B7#3&0&-1+ G#-9$7.#-( 8,3?#-( ;/3 9/-13,91/3+H ,-. 13,;;#9 0,-,(&0&-1 1',1 0#('1 %& 3&B7#3&. 1/

0#-#0#+& .#+3781#/- /- 1'& $/9,$ 3/,. -&1:/3? ,-. 1/ +,;&(7,3. '#(':,) 7+&3+ ,-. &D#+1#-( /9978#&3+ /;

4-1/-#, 2/731 ,-. ,.F,9&-1 %7#$.#-(+ ,-. %7+#-&++&+ G,-. '/: $/-( 1',1 0#('1 %& ;/3H< ,+ 0,) %&

#-;/30&. %) 13,;;#9 0,-,(&0&-1 83/*#.&3+5

2442 ! J%F&91#/-5

! E'& ,88&,3,-9& /; 4-1/-#, 2/731 9/7$. %&-&;#1 ;3/0 ,- #083/*&. .&+#(- %71 1/ ,.. 1:/ 0/3& +1/3&)+<

0,?#-( ;#*& #- 1/1,$< :/7$. 83/*#.& , %7#$.#-( 1/1,$$) /71 /; ?&&8#-( #- +9,$&< '&#('1 ,-. 0,++#-(5

! C&*&$/80&-1 ./&+ -/1 ',*& , +#(-#;#9,-1 #08,91 /- E&30#-7+ K/,. 2/-+&3*,1#/- 43&, L#&:+5

! C#+1#-91$) ,.*&3+& &;;&91 ,-. #08,91 /- 1'& +&11#-( /; 1'& 2/-+&3*,1#/- 43&, :'&3& #1 #+ $/9,1&.

#00&.#,1&$) 1/ 1'& +/71' /; 1'& ,88$#9,1#/- +#1& ,-. :'#9' #-9$7.&+ M#+1&. N7#$.#-(+5

! C&+#(- #+ #-.#;;&3&-15

! J*&3%&,3#-( /- O +1/3&) M#+1&. N7#$.#-(+ 1/ 1'& +/71'5

! J*&3$//?#-( /; 83/8&31#&+ 1/ 1'& +/71'5

2/-+&3*,1#/- J;;#9&3 ! M&++ 1',- +7%+1,-1#,$ ',305

P-*#3/-0&-1,$ A&,$1' ! Q/ /%F&91#/- 9/-.#1#/-+ +7((&+1&.5

! 2/-.#1#/-+ 3&$,1#-( 1/ -/#+& ,++&++0&-1 ;/3 ;$,1+< 9/-+13791#/- 0,-,(&0&-1 8$,- ,-. '/73+ /; :/3?#-(

,3& 3&B7#3&.5

"@22 R#3& ,-. K&+97& ! 4.*#9&5

! P*#.&-9& #+ 3&B7#3&. 1',1 1'&3& #+ +7;;#9#&-1 +788$) /; :,1&3 :#1'#- ST05 4-) ,3&, -/1 :#1'#- 1'& ST!0&13&

.#+1,-9& ;3/0 1'& ;#3& ,88$#,-9& :#$$ -&&. 1/ %& 0#1#(,1&. %) 1'& #-+1,$$,1#/- /; ./0&+1#9 +83#-?$&3 /3 :,1&3

0#+1 +)+1&0 9/08$)#-( :#1' N@UOTV /3 N@WSTW +1,-.,3.5

Page 103



 

 

!"# "$%&'%() *'(&'))$+ , !-.&/)0

, "1) 23 24) +/%5)6 53/%2&3' %'- 278) 39 %885&/%2&3' :'3 &'/$)%+) &' ;1&5-&'( %$)% 93328$&'2 3$ &<8)$<)%;5)

%$)%= >) 4%.) '3 /3'-&2&3'+ 23 $)?1)+20 !'7 %52)$%2&3'+ 23 +1$9%/) >%2)$ -$%&'%() <1+2 ;) -)+&(')- %'-

/3'+2$1/2)- &' %//3$-%'/) >&24 @1&5-&'( A)(15%2&3'+0

B1;5&/ C)/23$ D31+&'( , !-.&/)0

, E)')$%5 %-.&/) $)5%2&'( 23 81;5&/ 4)%524 %'- +%9)27 >&24&' ->)55&'(+0

, F$- G533$ ;)-$33< +4315- 4%.) %//)++ 23 '%21$%5 5&(42 %'- .)'2&5%2&3'0

*/353(&+2 , H3 3;I)/2&3' >&24 /3'-&2&3'+ +1(()+2)-0

, H3 91$24)$ +1$.)7+ $)?1&$)-0

, J4) 8$383+)- 53/%2&3'+ 39 24) ')+2 ;3K 3' 24) >)+2)$' )5).%2&3'6 +8%$$3> 2)$$%/) %'- ;%2 ;3K)+ %$) '32

382&<%50 J4) +>&92 ;$&/L 3' 24) M)+2 $&+L+ 3.)$4)%2&'(0 J4) +8%$$3> 2)$$%/) %'- ;%2 ;3K)+ %$) 233 53>0

, J4) 9)%21$)+ 3' 24) ;&3-&.)$+) $339 %$) (33-0

, N'+2%55&'( % ($))' $339 1'-)$ 24) BOP+ >&55 91$24)$ )'4%'/) ;&3-&.)$+&27 %'- 382&<&+) 24) 8)$93$<%'/) 39

24) BOP+0

#3<<)'2+ '32)-0 H3&+) !++)++<)'2 %'- )/353(&/%5 /3'-&2&3'+ %$) -&+/1++)- &' 24) ;3-7 39 24) $)83$2

;)53>0

E&.)' 24) %885&/%2&3' +&2) 4%+ .)$7 5&225) 8$&.%2) +8%/) 93$ 24) +23$%() 39 <%2)$&%5+ %'- 85%'2 )2/ /3185)-

>&24 &2+ 8$3K&<&27 23 24) 53/%5 2$%&' +2%2&3' %'- 23>' /)'2$) +438+6 % #3'+2$1/2&3' Q%'%()<)'2 B5%' >4&/4

/315- %5+3 %55).&%2) MC## D&(4>%7+ ?1)$&)+6 >315- %88)%$ 23 ;) % 8$%/2&/%5 +3512&3'0

")+&('%2&3' %885&/%;5) 23 +&2)R

!$1' S3/%5 B5%' TUVV , TUFVR

JCBV J CBV J$%'+83$2 %'- ").)538<)'2

W*CBV W* CBV W1%5&27 39 24) *'.&$3'<)'2

"CBV " CBV ")+&('

""QV " "QV !+8)/2+ 39 93$< %'- -)+&(' ?1%5&27

""QT " "QT N'2)$'%5 +8%/) +2%'-%$-+

*HO"QX *HO "QX ").)538<)'2 %'- ;&3-&.)$+&27

W*"QV W* "QV H3&+) B35512&3'

M"QV M "QV M%2)$ +18857 %'- ?1%5&27

*##CBT *## CBT *')$(7 %'- /5&<%2) /4%'() <&2&(%2&3'

*QBCBT *QB CBT */3'3<&/ E$3>24 !$)%+

A*J"QV A*J "QV A)2%&5 -).)538<)'2

D*A"QF D*A "QF #3'+)$.%2&3' !$)%+

S&225)4%<823' H)&(4;31$433- B5%' TUVY B35&/7 TT ")+&(' 39 H)> ").)538<)'2

S&225)4%<823' H)&(4;31$433- B5%' TUVY B35&/7 V J4) B$)+1<82&3' &' G%.31$ 39 C1+2%&'%;5)

").)538<)'2

S&225)4%<823' H)&(4;31$433- B5%' TUVY B35&/7 VZ @1&5-&'(+ %'- C2$1/21$)+ 39 #4%$%/2)$

Page 104



 

 

 

 

 

!"##$%&'()#*+ ,%"-&.*/0&**1 2$'+ 3456 2*$"78 3 9 :)'#"'$ 2$'+ ;*0 #&% <*=+

!"##$%&'()#*+ ,%"-&.*/0&**1 2$'+ 3456 2*$"78 > ?*/@"+- :/))$8

,22A ,'#"*+'$ 2$'++"+- 2*$"78 A0'(%=*0B

,22C ,'#"*+'$ 2$'++"+- 20'7#"7% C/"1'+7%

:2D5> 90/+ D"@#0"7# D%@"-+ C/"1% E:2DF G'+/'08 3435

:2D55 90/+ 2'0B"+- :#'+1'01@ 3434

<&% D%H%$*)(%+# 2$'+ 7*+@"@#@ *; #&% 90/+ !*7'$ 2$'+ 3455 I 34>5J K%@# :/@@%L M*/+#8 M*/+7"$N@

K'@#% '+1 O"+%0'$@ 2$'+@J <&% :*/#& P+@&*0% Q :*/#& R;;@&*0% O'0"+% 2$'+ '+1 O'1% ,%"-&.*/0&**1

D%H%$*)(%+# 2$'+@S <&% )*$"7"%@ '0% )/.$"@&%1 /+1%0 T%-/$'#"*+@ 5U '+1 >V *; #&% <*=+ '+1 M*/+#08

2$'++"+- E!*7'$ 2$'++"+-F EW+-$'+1F T%-/$'#"*+@ 3453S

:%7#"*+ >XEYF *; #&% 2$'++"+- '+1 M*()/$@*08 2/07&'@% 97# 3446 @#'#%@ZI

[P; 0%-'01 "@ #* .% &'1 #* #&% 1%H%$*)(%+# )$'+ ;*0 #&% )/0)*@% *; '+8 1%#%0("+'#"*+ #* .% ('1% /+1%0

#&% )$'++"+- 97#@ #&% 1%#%0("+'#"*+ (/@# .% ('1% "+ '77*01'+7% ="#& #&% )$'+ /+$%@@ ('#%0"'$

7*+@"1%0'#"*+@ "+1"7'#% *#&%0="@%S[

<&% )0*)*@'$ 7*()$"%@ ="#& 0%$%H'+# D%H%$*)(%+# 2$'+ )*$"7"%@ "+ #&'# +* &'0( #* #&% 7&'0'7#%0 '+1

'))%'0'+7% *; #&% '0%'J &%0"#'-% '@@%#@J 0%@"1%+#"'$ '(%+"#8 *0 +%-'#"H% "()'7# #* &"-&='8 @';%#8 ="$$

'0"@%S

:%7#"*+ \4E3F *; #&% <*=+ '+1 M*/+#08 2$'++"+- 97# 5UU4 E'@ '(%+1%1F )0*H"1%@ #&'#

E3F "+ 1%'$"+- ="#& '+ '))$"7'#"*+ ;*0 )$'++"+- )%0("@@"*+ #&% '/#&*0"#8 @&'$$ &'H% 0%-'01 #* I

E'F #&% )0*H"@"*+@ *; #&% 1%H%$*)(%+# )$'+J @* ;'0 '@ ('#%0"'$ #* #&% '))$"7'#"*+J

E']'F ' )*@# %L'("+'#"*+ 10';# +%"-&.*/0&**1 1%H%$*)(%+# )$'+J @* ;'0 '@ ('#%0"'$ #* #&% '))$"7'#"*+J

E.F '+8 $*7'$ ;"+'+7% 7*+@"1%0'#"*+@J @* ;'0 '@ ('#%0"'$ #* #&% '))$"7'#"*+J '+1

E7F '+8 *#&%0 ('#%0"'$ 7*+@"1%0'#"*+@S

<&%0% '0% +* *#&%0 ('#%0"'$ 7*+@"1%0'#"*+@ #* .% =%"-&%1 "+ #&% .'$'+7% ="#& #&% D%H%$*)(%+# 2$'+S

2TP,MP2!W

<&% @"#% "@ $*7'#%1 ="#&"+ #&% ̂/"$#I/) 90%' ̂*/+1'08 Ê_9̂ FJ '@ @/7& 2*$"78 :D :23 "@ *; 0%$%H'+7%J

=&%0% 1%H%$*)(%+# @&*/$1 .% )%0("##%1 @/.̀%7# #* 7*+@"1%0'#"*+ '-'"+@# *#&%0 )*$"7"%@ "+ #&% )$'+S

2*$"7"%@ 5J 3 '+1 > *; #&% !"##$%&'()#*+ ,%"-&.*/0&**1 2$'+ '$@* @/))*0# #&% @/@#'"+'.$% @/))$8 *;

1%H%$*)(%+# ="#&"+ #&% ̂_9̂ J +*#"+- #&'# @*(% *; #&% )0*H"@"*+ ="$$ *77/0 *+ ="+1;'$$ @"#%@ @/7& '@ #&%

'))$"7'#"*+ @"#%S

Page 105



 !"#$%%&#'()"*#+#,-"*./,0(12#(2#3+)1.-#13#*.*0+(2+45"#6")"51,/"20#+26#'"2"-+557#*""8*#01#,-1/10"#0!"

"33"90()"#.*"#13#+55#5+26:#$%%&#,+-+:#;<=#>"?#*0+0"*#,5+22(2'#,15(9("*#+26#6"9(*(12*#*!1.56#*.,,1-0

6")"51,/"20#0!+0#/+8"*#"33(9("20#.*"#13#5+26#*.,,1-0(2'#1,,1-0.2(0("*#01#6")"51,#+(-*,+9"#+41)"#"@(*0(2'

4.(56(2'*#31-#2"A#!1/"*:

%+-+:#BC#+9821A5"6'"*#0!+0#*/+55#+26#/"6(./#*(0"*#9+2#/+8"#+2#(/,1-0+20#9120-(4.0(12#01#/""0(2'

!1.*(2'#-"D.(-"/"20*E#+*#0!"7#+-"#4.(50#1.0#-"5+0()"57#D.(9857:

%+-+:#;;>9?#*0+0"*#0!+0#6")"51,/"20#,-1,1*+5*#0!+0#+991-6#A(0!#+2#.,F01F6+0"#6")"51,/"20#,5+2#*!1.56

4"#+,,-1)"6#A(0!1.0#6"5+7:

G()"2#0!"#+41)"E#0!"#,-(29(,5"#13#0!"#6")"51,/"20#13#0!"#*(0"#(*#0!"-"31-"#+99",0+45":

HIJKG$#L$H#MNLOLM IO

%15(97#H#HP;#*"0*#1.0#;Q#6"*('2#+*,"90*#13#A!(9!#+,,5(9+0(12*#*!1.56#4"#+**"**"6#+'+(2*0:# !"*"

(295.6"#M!+-+90"-E#L,,"+-+29"E#K/,+90E#L6+,0+4(5(07E#R+71.0E#H"2*(07#+26#J9+5":

%15(97#OI #J%;#*""8*#01#/+(20+(2#0!"#"@(*0(2'#!("-+-9!7#13#-"0+(5#9"20-"*:# 1A2#9"20-"#.*"*#A!(9!#3+55

A(0!(2#0!"#!("-+-9!7#A(55#4"#,"-/(00"6#*.4S"90#01#91/,5(+29"#A(0!#0!"#31551A(2'#/+00"-*T#N('!FD.+5(07

6"*('2E#/+0"-(+5*#+26#5+71.0E#+99"**(4(5(07E#9795"#+26#,"6"*0-(+2#+99"**E#6(*+4(5(07#,-1)(*(12#+26#9-(/"

,-")"20(12#/"+*.-"*#+-"#(291-,1-+0"6:#R(005"!+/,012# 1A2#M"20-"#*!1.56#4"#+#/+(2#319.*#13#/+S1-

-"*(6"20(+5#6")"51,/"20:

%+-0#%#13#0!"#L-.2#H"*('2#G.(6"#>LHG?#(*#-"5")+20#01#(23(55#6")"51,/"20#+26#*0-()"*#01#!+)"#6")"51,/"20

-"*,126#,1*(0()"57#01#0!"#9!+-+90"-E#+,,"+-+29"#+26#5+71.0#13#+2#+-"+:#J(0"*#A(0!#*0-""0#3-120+'"*#*!1.56

"/.5+0"#0!"#"*0+45(*!"6#,+00"-2#13#4.(56(2'#!"('!0E#*9+5"E#*,"9(+5#,+00"-2E#+26#9120(2."#0!"#-!70!/#13#0!"

*0-""0#47#-","+0(2'#8"7#+-9!(0"90.-+5#"5"/"20*:

%+-0#O#-"5+0"*#01#+,+-0/"20#4.(56(2'*:#U5198#6")"51,/"20#*.9!#+*#0!"#+,,5(9+0(12#*(0"#*!1.56#,-1)(6"#31-

1,0(/./#*.25('!0#+26#)"20(5+0(12#9126(0(12*:#I+9!#!+4(0+45"#-11/#(*#,-1)(6"6#A(0!#1,"2(2'*#+26#+99"**

01#2+0.-+5#5('!0:

 !"#*(0"#(*#(2#+#,-1/(2"20#,1*(0(12#12# "-/(2.*#O1+6E#+#!('!57#*.*0+(2+45"#519+0(12#A"55#9122"90"6#)(+

0-+(2E#4.*#+26#,"6"*0-(+2#+99"**#01#*"-)(9"*#+26#5"(*.-"#3+9(5(0("*:# !"#,-1,1*+5E#*""8*#01#"@0"26#0!"

"@(*0(2'#3110,-(20#13#0!"#4.(56(2'#.,A+-6*E#,-1)(6(2'#0A1#+66(0(12+5#*01-"7*#01#0!"#01,#13#0!"#"@(*0(2'

-"*(6"20(+5#4.(56(2'E#A(0!#+2#+,,"+-+29"#*(/(5+-#01#0!+0#13#0!"#4.(56(2'#(//"6(+0"57#01#0!"#"+*0#+0#V56

P+-8"0#R+2":#K0#A(55#(2)15)"#*5('!0#"5")+0(12#+50"-+0(12*#13#0!"#"@(*0(2'#<26#3511-#+26#(20-16.9"#+#,+-0

-"26"-"6W'5+X"6#Q-6#+26#=0!#3511-*:# !"#+50"-+0(12*#A(55#4"#!('!57#)(*(45"Y#!1A")"-E#(0#A(55#!+)"#/1-"#)(*.+5

(/,+90#A!"2#)("A"6#3-1/#+3+-#-+0!"-#0!+2#A!"2#)("A"6#+0#0!"#*(0"Z*#41.26+-("*E#6."#01#(0*#"5")+0"6

,1*(0(12#+41)"#*0-""0#5")"5:#L*#(0#(*#,-1,1*"6#01#"@0"26#0!"#4.(56(2'#.,A+-6*E#0!"#,-1,1*+5#/+(20+(2*#0!"

"*0+45(*!"6#,+00"-2#13#6")"51,/"20#(2#0!"#+-"+:# !"#+,,"+-+29"#13#6")"51,/"20#"/.5+0"*#0!"#"@(*0(2'

4.(56(2'#(2#0"-/*#13#0!"#-!70!/#+26#,+00"-2#13#1,"2(2'*#+26#0!"#+-0(9.5+0(12#13#+-9!(0"90.-+5#3"+0.-"*E

/+0"-(+5*#.*"6#+26#0!"#31-/#+26#*"0#4+98#,1*(0(12#13#0!"#=0!#3511-#0+8"*#(0*#(2*,(-+0(12#3-1/#0!"#+6S+9"20

6")"51,/"20#+0#V56#P+-8"0#R+2":# !"#6"*('2#133"-*#'116#2+0.-+5#*.-)"(55+29"#13#410!#,.45(9#+26#,-()+0"

+-"+*:

 !"#*9+5"#13#0!"#"@0"2*(12#(*#'-"+0"-#0!+2#+6S1(2(2'#4.(56(2'*#(2#0!"#519+5(07#+0#[#*01-("*#A!"2#0!"#951*"*0

4.(56(2'*#+-"#QF=#*01-("*#(2#!"('!0:# !-1.'!#0!"#91.-*"#13#0!(*#+,,5(9+0(12#31551A(2'#0!"#+6)(9"#13#0!"

V33(9"-E#0!"#L,,5(9+20#!+*#-"6.9"6#0!"#4.58#13#0!"#=0!#3511-E#-"/1)(2'#;#.2(0#3-1/#0!"#"+*0"-2#*(6"#13#0!"

6")"51,/"20E#+26#!+*#-"6.9"6#0!"#1)"-+55#!"('!0#13#0!"#=0!#3511-:#M!+2'"*#!+)"#+5*1#4""2#/+6"#01#0!"

/+0"-(+5#3(2(*!#(2#0!+0#+#-"26"-"6#3(2(*!#!+*#4""2#9!1*"2#1)"-#0!+0#13#+#4-(98#3(2(*!#01#5"**"2#(0*#)(*.+5

Page 106



 !"#$%&'()*" %)'%+)',- ./ 01',) 01'%#..)2'%+#0' %*' !!)/ #%)'0) 1+,3-2*4' %*'$-25)/'2336. 0)'#0/'1.#7)/'8%+

6.332'! 2232*'%+)'9./':#2;)%'<#0)'/)5).3"!)0%'#0/'"23/-$)*'#'".)#* 01'/)* 10'#0/'30)'=+ $+'#//*

 0%)2)*%'%3'%+)'*%2))%'*$)0)&'> 5)0'%+)'$+#2#$%)2'36'%+)'#2)#'#0/'%+)'?3=0'@)0%2)'.3$#% 304'%+)'*$#.)' *

#$$)"%#,.)&

A%'A2-0'()* 10'>- /#0$)'BC06 ..'()5).3"!)0%*B'/)5).3"!)0%' *'2)D- 2)/'%3'"235 /)'#'$3+)* 5)'#0/'-0 6 )/

2)*"30*)'%3'%+)')E *% 01'*$#.)4'632!4'!#** 01'#0/'/)* 10'/)%# .*'36'*-223-0/ 01'/)5).3"!)0%'#0/'%3

)0*-2)'%+#%'#0F'/)5 #% 30*'623!'%+)'"2)5# . 01'$+#2#$%)2'36'%+)'#2)#'#2)'36'#'+ 1+GD-#. %F'/)* 10'2)*"30*)

=+ $+'$3!".)!)0%*' %*'*-223-0/ 01*'#0/' *'#""23"2 #%)'%3'%+)'*$+)!)*'.3$#% 30' 0'%+)')E *% 01'*%2))%

+ )2#2$+F&'?+)'/)* 10'36'%+)'0)='/)5).3"!)0%' *'$30* /)2)/'%3'#$$32/'= %+'%+)'()* 10'>- /#0$)' 0'%+ *

2)*")$%' 0'%+#%'%+)'#"")#2#0$)'36'%+)',- ./ 014'=+ .)'.#21)2'%+#0'*-223-0/ 01',- ./ 01*4'=3-./',)

2)#*30#,.F'#%%2#$% 5)'#0/'%+)2)632)'#$$32/*'= %+'"3. $F'('HIJ'36'%+)'A<I'#0/'I3. $F'KK'36'%+)'<LI&

M-2%+)2!32)4'%+)'-*)'36'%+)'* %)'632'2)* /)0% #.'/)5).3"!)0%'*-""32%*'%+)'# !*'36'I3. $F'NO?'HIJ'%3

!# 0%# 0'%+)'+ )2#2$+F'#*'< %%.)+#!"%30'#*'#'!# 0'%3=0'$)0%2)'#0/'%+)' 0$2)#*)' 0'/)0* %F' 0'%+ *'.3$#% 30

 *'*))0'#*'#0')66)$% 5)'-*)'36'%+)'.#0/' 0'#$$32/#0$)'= %+'"#2#'JKP'36'%+)'LIIM&

?NALHI9N?'AL('IANQCL>

I3. $F'?'HIJ')0*-2)*'/)5).3"!)0%'36'%+)'%2#0*"32%'0)%=32;'*3'%+#%' %'2)/-$)*'%+)'0))/'632'$#2'%2#5).4

"23!3%)*'12))0' 062#*%2-$%-2)4'"23%)$%*'%+)'!#R32'23#/'0)%=32;4'#0/'2)D- 2)*'#"". $#% 30*'%3'$30* /)2

#0/'/)* 10'632'/)5).3"!)0%' 0'2).#% 30'%3'%2#0*"32%' 062#*%2-$%-2)&

I#2%'C'36'%+)'A(>'2)D- 2)*'"#2; 01'*%#0/#2/*'%3',)'#/+)2)/'= %+4'=+ .*%')E".3 % 01'3""32%-0 % )*'%3

"23!3%)'*-*%# 0#,.)'%2#5).&

?+)'A2-0'I#2; 01'H%#0/#2/*'*%#%)*'632'#'/)5).3"!)0%'36'%+ *'* 7)'#0/' 0'%+ *'.3$#% 304'%+)2)'*+3-./',)'S

"#2; 01'*"#$)*&'A'0 .'"235 * 30'+#*',))0'!#/)&'I#2%'T/U'36'I3. $F'?'HIJ'2)D- 2)*'#0'#""23"2 #%)'.)5).'36

"#2; 01'%3',)'"235 /)/'#0/'"#2%'T)U'2)D- 2)*'%+#%'%+)'*$+)!)' *'*-""32%)/',F'#0')66)$% 5)'#0/'/). 5)2#,.)

?2#0*"32%'A**)**!)0%&'A0'#**)**!)0%'+#*',))0'"235 /)/'=+ $+'/)!30*%2#%)*'%+#%'%+)'0 .'"#2; 01

"235 * 30' *'#""23"2 #%)'632'%+ *'/)5).3"!)0%&''?+ *' *'R-*% 6 )/'/-)'%3'%+)'%3=0'$)0%2)'.3$#% 30'#0/'%+)'6#$%

%+)2)'#2)'$3!"2)+)0* 5)'%2#66 $'$30%23.'!)#*-2)*'*-223-0/ 01'%+)'* %)&'?+ *')0*-2)*'30G*%2))%'"#2; 01' *

=)..'!#0#1)/'#0/' *'03%'%3'%+)'/)%2 !)0%'36'+ 1+=#F'*#6)%F&'C%'#.*3')5 /)0$)/'%+#%'= %+ 0'#'KVV!'2#/ -*

36'* %)'%+)2)'=3-./',)'2)* /-#.'"#2; 01'$#"#$ %F&

I3. $F'?'(:J'2)D- 2)*'%+#%'/)5).3"!)0%',)'.3$#%)/'= %+ 0')#*F'#$$)**'%3'"-,. $'%2#0*"32%'*)25 $)*4'+#5)

133/'. 0;*'%3'")/)*%2 #0'#0/'$F$.)'0)%=32;*'#0/'!#;)'"235 * 30*'632'$F$.)'6#$ . % )*'%3'!))%'%+)'$F$.)

"#2; 01'*%#0/#2/*&'?+)'* %)' *' 0'#'+ 1+.F'*-*%# 0#,.)'.3$#% 30'*3!)'WV!'#=#F'623!'< %%.)+#!"%30'?2# 0

H%#% 30'#0/'= %+'133/',-*'*)25 $)*4'= %+'")/)*%2 #0'#$$)**'%3'3%+)2'%3=0'$)0%2)'6#$ . % )*' 0$.-/ 01

*-")2!#2;)%*'#0/'3%+)2'2)%# .'#0/'*)25 $)'"235 /)2*&'A0'#""23"2 #%)'.)5).'36'$F$.)'"#2; 01'"235 * 30' *

"235 /)/'= %+ 0'* %)4'#'$30/ % 30'$#0',)' 0%23/-$)/'%3')0*-2)'%+#%'%+)'$F$.)'"#2; 01'= ..',)'*)$-2)'#0/

$35)2)/4'%3' 0$2)#*)'-*#, . %F'36'%+)*)'*"#$)*&

?+)'* %)' *'*-*%# 0#,.F'.3$#%)/'#0/'!#;)*'"235 * 30'632'$F$.)'6#$ . % )*'#0/'"23!3%)*'*-*%# 0#,.)'!)#0*

36'%2#0*"32%#% 30' 0'#$$32/#0$)'= %+'I3. $F'?'(:J&'()*" %)'03%'!))% 01'%+)'.)5).'36'"#2; 01'"235 * 30'*)%

3-%' 0'A2-0'I#2; 01'H%#0/#2/*4' %'/3)*'"235 /)'#0'#""23"2 #%)'0 .'"#2; 01'"235 * 30'R-*% 6 )/',F'#

?2#0*"32%'A**)**!)0%'#0/'%+-*'#$$32/*'= %+'I3. $F'?'HIJ'36'%+)'A<I&

XONC?A>O'AHHO?H

I3. $F'XON'(:P'2).#%)*'%3'$30*)25#% 30'#2)#*'#0/'*%#%)'%+#%'"23"3*#.*'!-*%'"23%)$%'#0/' 6'"3** ,.)4

)0+#0$)'%+)'*)%% 01'36')#$+&'I3. $F'JY'36'%+)'<LI'2)D- 2)*'%+)'* 10 6 $#0$)'36'X)2 %#1)'A**)%*'%3',)

$30* /)2)/' 0'/)5).3"!)0%&

@+#"%)2'JZ'36'%+)'LIIM'"#2#12#"+*'KVV4'KVJ'2).#%)*'%3' /)0% 6 $#% 30'#0/'#**)**!)0%'36'%+)'* 10 6 $#0$)

Page 107



 !"#$%"$%&'#()%"(**%#+"#$%",%')$#")'-%."# "#$%"/ .*%&-(#' ." !"#$%"(**%#"(.0"'#*",%')$#"()('.*#"1234'/

3%.%!'#*" !"#$%"1& 1 *(45

6(&("788" !"#$%"966:"&%;2'&%*"<114'/(.#*"# "'0%.#'!="(.0"0%*/&'3%"#$%"*').'!'/(./%" !"$%&'#()%"(**%#*

(!!%/#%05"<">%&'#()%"?%1 &#"$(*"3%%."1& -'0%05"@$'*"&%1 &#"$(*"'0%.#'!'%0"#$%"?'-%&"? (0"A .*%&-(#' .

<&%("# "#$%"'BB%0'(#%"* 2#$" !"#$%"*'#%5"@$%"*').'!'/(./%"'*". #%0"3="#$%"&%1 &#+"(.0"'#"'*"*#(#%0"#$(#"#$%

. &#$%&."*%##'.)" !"#$%"A .*%&-(#' ."<&%("'*" .%",$'/$"$(*"3%%."*').'!'/(.#4="(4#%&%0" -%&"#$%"4(*#"788C

=%(&*+"#$%"B 0%&."0%-%4 1B%.#"# "#$%". &#$" !"#$%"A .*%&-(#' ."<&%("/(.. #"3%"*('0"# "/ .#&'32#%

1 *'#'-%4="# "'#*"*%##'.)5

D'*#%0"E2'40'.)*"(&%"(4* "'0%.#'!'%0"F"9 *5"G8FG7"?'-%&"? (0"0'&%/#4="3(/H"#$%"(114'/(#' ."*'#%5"I#"'*". #%0

#$(#"#$%"32'40'.)*"*').'!'/(./%"(&'*%*"!& B"#$%'&",%44F1&%*%&-%0"(&/$'#%/#2&(4"'.#%&%*#+"#$%'&"*%##'.)"'*"3%*#

(11&%/'(#%0",'#$'."#$%'&" ,."/2&#'4()%*"(.0"!& B"?'-%&"? (05"?'-%&"? (0"B(H%*"("1 *'#'-%"/ .#&'32#' ."# 

#$%"*%##'.)" !"#$%"D'*#%0"E2'40'.)*+",$%&%(*"#$%"B 0%&."0%-%4 1B%.#"# "#$%". &#$"/ 240"3%"*('0"# "$(-%"(

.%2#&(4"'B1(/#5"J'%,*" !"#$%"B 0%&."0%-%4 1B%.#"# "#$%". &#$" !"#$%"$%&'#()%"(**%#*"(&%"4'B'#%0"K &

!4%%#'.)"3%#,%%."&  !4'.%*L"2.4%**"#(H%."!& B"B2/$"!2&#$%&"# "#$%"* 2#$",'#$'."#$%"A .*%&-(#' ."<&%(5

6(&(5"78G"&%;2'&%*"#$%"D /(4"<2#$ &'#="# "'0%.#'!="(.0"(**%**"#$%"*').'!'/(./%" !"(.="$%&'#()%"(**%#"#$(#

B(="3%"(!!%/#%05"@$%"A .*%&-(#' ."<&%("'*" !"$'*# &'/(4"(.0"(&/$'#%/#2&(4"*').'!'/(./%+"#$%"$'*# &'/"'.#%&%*#

&%4(#%*"# "#$%"!(/#"#$(#"'#"/ .#('.*"(".2B3%&" !"4'*#%0"32'40'.)*",$'/$"$ 2*%0"0').'#(&'%*"(.0"#$ *%",'#$

(** /'(#' .*",'#$"#$%"*%("(.0"*%(!(&'.)5"<&/$'#%/#2&(4"'.#%&%*#"'*"0%&'-%0"!& B"#$%";2(4'#=" !"#$%

(&/$'#%/#2&%" !"#$%"$%&'#()%"(**%#*5"@$%"A .*%&-(#' ."M!!'/%&"$(*"*#(#%0"#$(#"#$%"(114'/(#' ."*'#%"! &B*"(

1(&#" !"#$%"*%##'.)" !"#$%"A .*%&-(#' ."<&%(+",$'/$"'*"#&2%"! &"#$%"@%&B'.2*"? (0"-'%,*+"$ ,%-%&",$'4*#

 ."*'#%"'#",(*". #%0"#$(#"-'%,*" !"#$%"(114'/(#' ."*'#%"(&%"$')$4="4'B'#%0"!& B",'#$'."#$%"A .*%&-(#' ."<&%(+

(*"*2/$"#$%"%N'*#'.)"32'40'.)"! &B*"("4'B'#%0"1(&#" !"'#*"*%##'.)5"O$ 240"#$%"0%-%4 1B%.#"3%"1%&B'##%0"#$%.

!2&#$%&"-'%,*",'44"3%"(/$'%-(34%+"(.0"#$%*%",'44"$(-%".%2#&(4"'B1(/#")'-%."#$%"%N'*#'.)")4'B1*%*" !" #$%&

B 0%&."0%-%4 1B%.#"# "#$%". &#$5"@$%"1& 1 *%0"0%-%4 1B%.#"0 %*". #"0%#&(/#"!& B"#$%"@%&B'.2*"? (0

-'%,*"!& B"#$%"A .*%&-(#' ."<&%("02%"# "#$%"%N'*#'.)"B 0%&."/$(&(/#%&" !"#$'*"(&%(5

@$%"D'*#%0"E2'40'.)*"(&%" !"$'*# &'/(4"(.0"(&/$'#%/#2&(4"*').'!'/(./%5"J'%,*" !"#$%"%N'*#'.)"32'40'.)"/(."3%

(/$'%-%0"!& B",'#$'."#$%"/2&#'4()%" !"#$%"D'*#%0"E2'40'.)*"K%*1%/'(44="9 *"G8FG7"?'-%&"? (0L5"@$%

A .*%&-(#' ."M!!'/%&"$(*"/ BB%.#%0"#$(#"#$%"%N/%**'-%"(B 2.#" !")4(P'.)"(.0"#$%"4(&)%"*'.)4%"34 /H" !

0%-%4 1B%.#", 240"3%" 2#" !"H%%1'.)",'#$"#$%"&%*'0%.#'(4"*/(4%" !"#$%"D'*#%0"E2'40'.)*5

I#"'*"/ ./420%0"#$(#"* B%"$(&B"(&'*%*"# "#$%"*').'!'/(./%" !"#$%"$%&'#()%"(**%#*"!& B"0%-%4 1B%.#+

(4#$ 2)$"# ,(&0*"#$%"4%**"#$(."*23*#(.#'(4"$(&B"*/(4%5"6(&("78Q" !"#$%"966:") %*" ."# "*(="#$(#",$%&%

4%**"#$(."*23*#(.#'(4"$(&B"'*"! 2.0+"#$%"#$'*"$(&B"B2*#"3%",%')$%0"()('.*#"#$%"1234'/"3%.%!'#*")('.%0

#$& 2)$"0%-%4 1B%.#5"I."#$'*"'.*#(./%"#$%"1& -'*' ." !"Q".%,"0,%44'.)*"'*"("3%.%!'#"# ,(&0*"&%02/'.)"#$%

> 2*'.)"D(.0"O2114="#(&)%#"! &"#$%"(&%("(.0" 2#,%')$*"#$%"4%**"#$(."*23*#(.#'(4"$(&B5

O'./%"#$%*%"/ BB%.#*"$(-%"3%%."B(0%".%,"14(.*"$(-%"3%%."*23B'##%0"0%#('4'.)"("&%02/#' ."'."#$%

$%')$#+"(B 2.#"(.0"*/(4%" !"#$%"1& 1 *(4+",$'/$",'44") "* B%",(="'."(44%-'(#'.)"#$%"$(&B"/(2*%0"3="#$%

0%-%4 1B%.#5"A .*%;2%.#4=+"#$%"(114'/(#' ."*$ 240"3%"0%#%&B'.%0"'."(// &0(./%",'#$"#$%"&%4%-(.#

1 4'/'%*",'#$'."#$%"R%-%4 1B%.#"64(.5

@$%"1& 1 *(4"$(*"(".%2#&(4"'B1(/#" !"#$%"*%##'.)" !"#$%"A .*%&-(#' ."<&%("(.0"(*"*2/$"(// &0",'#$"6 4'/=

>S?"RTU" !"#$%"<D6+"6 4'/="GV" !"#$%"D96"(.0"#$%"&%4%-(.#"1(&#*" !"#$%"966:5

?SOIRS9@I<D"<TS9I@W

<&2."D /(4"64(."6 4'/="R"RTG"'.0'/(#%*"1%&B'**' .",'44" .4="3%")&(.#%0"! &"*/$%B%*",$'/$"#(H%"'.# 

(// 2.#"'B1(/#*" ."(0X '.'.)" //21'%&*+"4(.0+"2*%" &"1& 1%&#="3="(- '0'.)"*').'!'/(.#"4 **" !"*2.4')$#+

1&'-(/="(.0" 2#4  H"(.0"2.(//%1#(34%". '*%"(.0"0'*#2&3(./%5"6 4'/="YS"O6G"&%;2'&%*"#$(#"(44

Page 108



 !"!#$%&!'()*$'(+,-.(!/)%$/,(,"!#0)($)(1!)2.3#,(0)$4)(1!)!'",+$'&!'()3' )(13() !"!#$%&!'() $!/)'$()13"!

3)/,5',4,*3'(#0)'!53(,"!),&%3*().%$')+!/, !'(,3#)3&!',(06

7!8)8,' $8/)5!'!+3##0)43*!)($83+ /)(1!)4+$'()3' )+!3+)$4)(1!)-#$*9:)3/) $)(1!)!;,/(,'5)$%!','5/)8,(1,'

(1!)-.,# ,'5</)43*3 !6)=!%3+3(,$') ,/(3'*!/)-!(8!!')13-,(3-#!)8,' $8/)3()(1!)4+$'()$4)(1!)-.,# ,'5)3**$+ 

8,(1)(1!)>?@)+!2.,+!&!'()A&,',&.&)BC&)4$+)4+$'(D($D4+$'()+!#3(,$'/1,%/E)3' )(1!) !/,5'),'*#. !/

4!3(.+!/)/.*1)3/)(!++3*!/)3' )8,'(!+)53+ !'/)($),'*+!3/!)(1!) ,/(3'*!/)-!(8!!')13-,(3-#!)+$$&/:)3' 

(1!+!4$+!)(1!)%+,"3*0)$4)$**.%3'(/6)F!3+) ,/(3'*!/)3#/$)!;*!! )+!3+D($D+!3+)/!%3+3(,$') ,/(3'*!/

-!(8!!')13-,(3-#!)+$$&/)A&,',&.&)$4)GB&E)1$8!"!+)(1!)53%)-!(8!!')(1!)+!3+)!#!"3(,$')($)(1!)+!3+

-$.' 3+0),/)/#,51(#0)/1$+()$4)+!*$&&!' ! )#!"!#/)ABG&)&,',&.&E6)H$)(1!)'!8#0)4$+&! )8!/(!+'

!#!"3(,$')(8$)'!8)8,' $8/)3+!),'(+$ .*! )($)/!+"!)13-,(3-#!)+$$&/:)(1!)I+ )4#$$+)(1,/)8,' $8),/)!'*3/! 

-0)3)8,'(!+)53+ !'6)H1!)+!#3(,$'/1,%)-!(8!!')(1!)8!/(!+')8,'(!+)53+ !')$')(1!)I+ )4#$$+),/)3%%+$;6)BB6J&

4+$&)3')!3/(!+')43*,'5)G' )4#$$+)8,' $8)4$.' )8,(1,')7$6C)H!+&,'./)F$3 :)81,*1) !/%,(!)(1!+!)-!,'5)3

/#,51()/(355!+! )!44!*() .!)($)(1!) ,44!+!'*!),')*,##)1!,51()$4)(1!)8,' $8/:)&30)/(,##)*3./!)3)'!53(,"!

,&%3*()(1+$.51)$"!+#$$9,'56)K$8!"!+:)(1!)8,'(!+)53+ !'),/)$4)3)/,L!)81!+!)#3+5!)53(1!+,'5)8$.# )'$()-!

%$//,-#!:)'$+)8$.# ),()-!)!;%!*(! )($)-!)4+!2.!'(! )4$+)$**3/,$'3#)./!)$'#06)>/)/.*1)3')3%%+$%+,3(!

/$#.(,$')8$.# )-!)($)+! .*!)(1!),&%3*()4+$&)$"!+)#$$9,'5)-0)$-/*.+,'5)",!8/)3' )9!!%,'5)(1!)8,'(!+

53+ !')4+$&)$%!','5)$')(1!)8!/(!+')+!(.+')$4)(1!)5#3L,'56)M0)$-/*.+,'5)(1!)",!8)($)(1!)#$8!+)13#4)$4)(1!

8,'(!+)53+ !')8,##)4$+*!)",!8/).%)3' )3*+$//)(1!)+$$4)$4)7$6C)H!+&,'./)F$3 6)H1!)$%!','5)4$.' )$')(1!

N(1)4#$$+),/)!#!"3(! )8!##)3-$"!)(1!)8,' $8/)$4)*$'*!+')3()7$6C)3' )'$)'!53(,"!),&%3*()4+$&)$"!+#$$9,'5

8,##)$**.+6)H1!)#!"!#)$4)$"!+#$$9,'5)-!(8!!')3##)%+$%!+(,!/),')(1!),&&! ,3(!)3+!3),/)$'!)!;%!*(! )$4)3

($8')*!'(+!)#$*3(,$')3' )(1!)%+$%$/! ) ,/(3'*!/)3+!)'$)#$8!+)(13')(1!)!;,/(,'5)/,(.3(,$'O$+)*3')-!

/3(,/43*($+,#0)&,(,53(! )353,'/(:)3/)/.*1)(1,/)8$.# )'$()-!)+!3/$')($)+!4./!)(1!)3%%#,*3(,$'6

H1!)%+$%$/3#)8,##)'$()-!)$"!+-!3+,'5)$+)$"!+/13 $8)$(1!+)+!/, !'(,3#) !"!#$%&!'()3/),(),/)3)/,5',4,*3'(

 ,/(3'*!)3830)4+$&)GD/($+!0)%+$%!+(,!/)($)(1!)/$.(1)3' )3/)(1!)%3((!+')$4) !"!#$%&!'(),/)3#+!3 0

!/(3-#,/1! 6

P')(!+&/)$4)3&!',(0)$4)$**.%3'(/)Q3+()K)$4)(1!)>?@)+!2.,+!/)$.( $$+)3&!',(0)/%3*!)($)-!)%+$", ! )$4)3'

3%%+$%+,3(!)/,L!:)/%3*!),/)($)-!)./!3-#!:)-3#*$',!/)%+$", ! )8,##)3**$+ )8,(1)(1,/)+!2.,+!&!'(6)H1!

-3#*$',!/)%+$", ! )4$+)!3*1).',()!;*!! )(1!)&,',&.&)./3-#!)3+!3)$4)I/2&:)3()3)&,',&.&)$4)J/2&6)R'#0

B)$4)(1!).',(/)A3)/(. ,$E),/)'$()344$+ ! ),' !%!' !'()!;(!+'3#)3&!',(0)/%3*!:)3#(1$.51)'$(), !3#)(1,/)8$.# 

'$()-!)3)+!3/$')($)+!4./!)(1,/)3%%#,*3(,$')!/%!*,3##0)3/)(1!).',(),/)$4)3)/,L!), !3#)4$+)4,+/()(,&!)-.0!+/6

S'",+$'&!'(3#)K!3#(1)13"!)'$)$-T!*(,$')($)(1!)/*1!&!:)8,(1)/.55!/(! )*$' ,(,$'/)($)3%%#0)+!#3(,'5)($

'$,/!:)*$'/(+.*(,$')&3'35!&!'()3' )1$.+/)$4)*$'/(+.*(,$')+!2.!/(! 6

H1!+!4$+!:)(1!) !"!#$%&!'()8$.# )3**$+ )8,(1)%$#,*,!/)?)?UB)3' )VS)=QB)$4)(1!)>+.')W$*3#)Q#3')3' 

+!#!"3'()%3+35+3%1/)$4)(1!)7QQX)3/)'$)/,5',4,*3'()13+&),/), !'(,4,! )($)(1!)3&!',(0)$4)$(1!+)+!/, !'(,3#

 8!##,'5/)$+)(1!)#$*3#)!'",+$'&!'(6

=Q>YS)=H>7?>F?=

Q$#,*0)?)?UG)$4)(1!)>WQ)/(3(!/)(13(Z)[H1!)%#3'','5)3.(1$+,(0)8,##)+!2.,+!),'(!+'3#)/%3*!/)($)-!)$4)3'

3%%+$%+,3(!)/,L!)($)&!!()(1!)+!2.,+!&!'(/)$4)3##)$**.%3'(/)3' )(1!,+)*13'5,'5)'!! /6)73(,$'3##0

?!/*+,-! )=%3*!)=(3' 3+ /)8,##)%+$", !)5., 3'*![6)P(),/)(1!+!4$+!)'!*!//3+0)($)3//!//)(1!)%+$%$/3#

353,'/()(1!),'(!+'3#)/%3*!)/(3' 3+ /)/!()$.(),')(1!)@$"!+'&!'(/)H!*1',*3#)K$./,'5)=(3' 3+ /

A73(,$'3##0)?!/*+,-! )=%3*!)=(3' 3+ E)($) !(!+&,'!)81!(1!+)(1!) 8!##,'5/)3+!)/.,(3-#!)4$+)+!/, !'(,3#

./!6

H1!)4$##$8,'5)&,;)$4)3**$&&$ 3(,$'),/)%+$", ! Z

G);)/(. ,$/O)B)%!+/$'6

J);)B)-! OG)%!+/$')4#3(/6

Page 109



 !"!#!$%&'(!)%*+,-!./012

34%!./,,*!0*%0!,.!%054!,.!14%!6-71+!%"5%%&+!14%!+10-&0*&+!.,*!14%!*%/%80-1!055,99,&017,-!1:)%;!14%

97-7969!./,,*!0*%0!$%7-<!=>+?9;!@A+?9!0-&!>A+?9!*%+)%5178%/:2!34%!&%8%/,)9%-1!055,*&+!B714!),/75:2

CDEFDGHIJD3K!LH3!MNDL

O,/75:!HLG!FP@!+%%Q+!1,!0547%8%!0!$7,&78%*+71:!R-%1!<07-R!0-&!)*,1%51!%"7+17-<!40$7101+!,-!+71%2!347+!50-

$%!0547%8%&!14*,6<4!7-5,*),*017,-!,.!$7,&78%*+71:!%/%9%-1+!+654!0+!<*%%-!B0//+;!$7*&'$01!$,"%+!,*!,14%*

9717<017,-!9%0+6*%+!7-1,!14%!/0-&+50)%2

N-!H5,/,<750/!D9)051!N++%++9%-1!40+!$%%-!)*,87&%&S!71!.,6-&!14%!+71%!,.!-%</7<7$/%!%5,/,<750/!80/6%

B4754!7+!1,!$%!%")%51%&!0+!0-!6*$0-!0*%02!L,!+7<-7.750-1!79)051+!1,!%5,/,<:!B7//!,556*;!40$7101+!1,!$%

*%9,8%&!,..%*!-,!+7<-7.750-1!),1%-170/!.,*!)*,1%51%&!+)%57%+!7-5/6&7-<!$01+2!P717<017,-!7-!1%*9+!,.

5,-+1*6517,-!$%+1!)*05175%+!408%!$%%-!,61/7-%&;!0-&!)*,87+7,-!7+!90&%!1,!0547%8%!0!$7,&78%*+71:!-%1!<07-2

34%!T,6-57/R+!H5,/,<7+1!40+!+101%&!14%!9717<017,-!7-5/6&%&!7+!-,1!7&%0/!0-&!40+!+6<<%+1%&!+/7<41

09%-&9%-1+!1,!14%!)*,),+%&!.%016*%+2!N!$7,&78%*+71:!%-40-5%9%-1!+1*01%<:!+40//!$%!*%?67*%&!$:

5,-&717,-2

J6$U%51!1,!5,-&717,-;!14%!)*,),+0/!&,%+!-,1!-%<0178%/:!79)051!%5,/,<:!,*!40$7101+!.,6-&!,-!+71%2

C7,&78%*+71:!-%1!<07-!50-!$%!0547%8%&!7-!)*05175%!14*,6<4!14%!79)/%9%-1017,-!,.!-%B!%5,/,<750/!.%016*%+

1,!+6)),*1!+)%57%+2

LEDJH

O,/75:!VH!FP !+101%+!1401!-%B!-,7+%!<%-%*017-<!&%8%/,)9%-1!+4,6/&!$%!+6)),*1%&!$:!0-!0))*,)*701%

-,7+%!0++%++9%-1!&%107/7-<!14%!%"7+17-<!-,7+%!%-87*,-9%-1;!0-&!14%!/7Q%/:!79)051!,.!14%!&%8%/,)9%-1!0-&

%87&%-5%!1,!+4,B!1401!71!B7//!-,1!-%<0178%/:!79)051!-,7+%!+%-+7178%!%-87*,-9%-1+2

I%+7&%-170/!&%8%/,)9%-1!7+!-,1!5,-+7&%*%&!1,!$%!-,7+%!<%-%*017-<!&%8%/,)9%-1;!4,B%8%*;!H-87*,-9%-10/

W%0/14!408%!*%?6%+1%&!0!-,7+%!0++%++9%-1!7+!6-&%*10Q%-!1,!%-+6*%!1*0..75!0-&!7-&6+1*70/!<%-%*01%&!-,7+%

&,%+!-,1!-%<0178%/:!79)051!,556)0-1+!,.!14%!)*,),+%&!&B%//7-<+2!D1!7+!14%7*!$%/7%.!1401!)*%&751%&!1401!14%

7-1%*-0/!-,7+%!/%8%/+!+)%57.7%&!B7//!-,1!$%!9%1!B714!B7-&,B+!,)%-;!0-&!1401!0-!0/1%*-0178%!8%-17/017,-

+:+1%9!B7//!$%!*%?67*%&;!1,!*%&65%!14%!-%%&!.,*!B7-&,B+!1,!$%!,)%-%&2!347+!7+!5,-+7&%*%&!6--%5%++0*:

*%+6/10-1!,.!14%!.051!1401!14%!)*,),+%&!&%8%/,)9%-1!B,6/&!$%!0!<*%01%*!&7+10-5%!0B0:!.*,9!14%!47<4B0:

0-&!PE3!<0*0<%!140-!%"7+17-<!6-71+!0*%!0/*%0&:!+71601%&;!0-&!,14%*!-%B!&%8%/,)9%-1!50-!$%!.,6-&!B714

,)%-0$/%!B7-&,B+!0-&!$0/5,-7%+!.*,-17-<!14%!47<4B0:!0-&!<0*0<%2!D-&%%&;!71!B0+!14%!E..75%*!%")%*7%-5%

1401!&6*7-<!14%!+71%!87+71;!90-:!B7-&,B+!5,6/&!$%!+%%-!,)%-;!0-&!$0/5,-7%+!,$87,6+/:!6+%&;!+654!0+!1,

0++69%!1401!-,7+%!B0+!-,1!0-!7++6%!1,!%"7+17-<!*%+7&%-1+2

34%!%"7+17-<!-,7+%!%-87*,-9%-1!7+!,-%!1,!$%!%")%51%&!,.!0!$6+:!1,B-!5%-1*%!/,5017,-;!4,B%8%*!-,!+,

<*%01!1,!+7<-7.750-1/:!-%<0178%/:!79)051!-%B!,556)7%*+2!34%!)*,),+0/!055,*&+!B714!O,/75:!VH!FP 2

HLHIMK!HXXTDHLTK

O,/75:!HTT!JO#!*%/01%+!1,!%-%*<:!0-&!5/7901%!540-<%!9717<01%+!0-&!+101%+!1401!%"1%-+7,-+!+4,6/&!617/7+%

%-%*<:!%..757%-1!9%0+6*%+!1401!*%./%51!56**%-1!+10-&0*&+;!6+%!&%+7<-!0-&!/0:,61!1,!)*,9,1%!%-%*<:

%..757%-5:!0-&!7-5,*),*01%!&%5%-1*0/7+%&;!*%-%B0$/%!0-&!/,B!50*$,-!%-%*<:!+6))/:!+:+1%9+!7-

&%8%/,)9%-12

D1!7+!-,1%&!1401!14%!)*,),+0/!7-5/6&%+! #!O4,1,8,/1075!O0-%/+!YOGZ2!N!5,-&717,-!50-!0/+,!$%!7-5/6&%&!1,

%-+6*%!B01%*!%..757%-5:!71!9%12!M78%-!,-!+71%!*%-%B0$/%+!0*%!7-5/6&%&;!14%!)*,),+0/!055,*&+!B714!),/75:2

J[PPNIK

34%!+71%!7+!7-!14%!$67/1\6)!0*%0!$,6-&0*:!B4%*%!&%8%/,)9%-1!7+!055%)10$/%!7-!)*7-57)/%!7-!055,*&0-5%!B714

Page 110



 

 

 

 

!"#$%& '( ')* "+ ,-. /012 3"%4# )#42 !0"5$6.6 $, 4%%"067 8$,- ",-.0 6.5.#"!9.2, !#42 !"#$%$.7 $2

0.7!.%,7 "+ %-404%,.0: 4!!.4042%.: $9!4%, "2 0.7$6.2,$4# 49.2$,&: -.0$,4;. 477.,7 426 $9!4%,7 ,"

-$;-84&7< =-$7 !0"!"74# 8"1#6 94>. 4 9"6.04,. ;4$2 $2 794##.0 -"17$2; 12$,7 $2 4 -$;-#& 717,4$24?#.

,"82 %.2,0. #"%4,$"2< @$5.2 ,-. 7%4#. "+ 6.5.#"!9.2, $, 8"1#6 ?. .A!.%,.6 ," ?. ?1$#,B"1, C1$%>#&<

D2 4%%"0642%. 8$,- )404 EEF%G "+ ,-. H))I: 8-.0. 6.5.#"!9.2, !0"!"74# 4%%"06 8$,- 42 1!B,"B64,.

6.5.#"!9.2, !#42 ,-.& 7-"1#6 ?. 4!!0"5.6 8$,-"1, 6.#4&< D, $7 ,-.0.+"0. 0.%"99.26.6 ,-4, !#422$2;

!.09$77$"2 $7 4!!0"5.6 71?J.%, ," ,-. +"##"8$2; %"26$,$"27 426 $2+"094,$5.7<

=-. K"12%$# $2 94>$2; 4 6.%$7$"2 7-"1#6 ?. 4840. "+ 426 ,4>. $2," 4%%"12, 42& $9!#$%4,$"27 ,-4, 94&

40$7. +0"9 ,-. L1942 M$;-,7 /%, ENNO< P26.0 ,-. /%,: $, $7 12#48+1# +"0 4 !1?#$% 41,-"0$,& 71%- 47 /012

($7,0$%, K"12%$# ," 4%, $2 4 9422.0: 8-$%- $7 $2%"9!4,$?#. 8$,- ,-. Q10"!.42 K"25.2,$"2 "2 L1942

M$;-,7<

K"27$6.04,$"2 -47 ?..2 7!.%$+$%4##& ;$5.2 ," /0,$%#. O F0$;-, ," 0.7!.%, !0$54,. 426 +49$#& #$+.G 426 /0,$%#. E

"+ ,-. I$07, )0","%"# F!0",.%,$"2 "+ !0"!.0,&G< D, $7 2", %"27$6.0.6 ,-4, ,-. 0.%"99.264,$"2 +"0 4!!0"54# "+

,-. ;042, "+ !.09$77$"2 $2 ,-$7 %47. $2,.0+.0.7 120.47"24?#& 8$,- 42& #"%4# 0.7$6.2,7R 0$;-, ," 0.7!.%, +"0

,-.$0 !0$54,. 426 +49$#& #$+. 426 -"9.: .A%.!, $27"+40 47 $, $7 2.%.7740& ," !0",.%, ,-. 0$;-,7 426 +0..6"97

"+ ",-.07 F$2 ,-$7 %47.: ,-. 0$;-,7 "+ ,-. 4!!#$%42,G< =-. K"12%$# $7 4#7" !.09$,,.6 ," %"2,0"# ,-. 17. "+

!0"!.0,& $2 4%%"0642%. 8$,- ,-. ;.2.04# $2,.0.7, 426 ,-. 0.%"99.264,$"2 +"0 4!!0"54# $7 %"27$6.0.6 ,"

?. 4 !0"!"0,$"24,. 0.7!"27. ," ,-. 71?9$,,.6 4!!#$%4,$"2 ?47.6 "2 ,-. %"27$6.04,$"27 7., "1, $2 ,-$7

0.!"0,<

(1,& 126.0 ,-. QC14#$,$.7 /%, *SES

D2 477.77$2; ,-$7 !0"!"74# ,-. +"##"8$2; $9!4%,7 -45. ?..2 $6.2,$+$.6 1!"2 ,-"7. !."!#. 8$,- ,-.

+"##"8$2; !0",.%,.6 %-404%,.0$7,$%7 F4;.: 6$74?$#$,&: ;.26.0 0.477$;29.2,: 9400$4;. 426 %$5$# !40,2.07-$!:

!0.;242%& 426 94,.02$,&: 04%.: 0.#$;$"2 "0 ?.#$.+: 7.A "0 7.A14# "0$.2,4,$"2G<

=-. !0"!"74# 8"1#6 -45. 4 2.1,04# $9!4%, "2 ,-. !0",.%,.6 %-404%,.0$7,$%7<

=-$7 4!!#$%4,$"2 $7 KD3 #$4?#.: ,-.0.+"0.: 6.5.#"!.0 %"2,0$?1,$"27 ,"84067 $2+047,01%,10. 8$## ?. 0.C1$0.6

F6.!.26.2, "2 42& .A.9!,$"27 "0 0.#$.+ ,-4, 94& 4!!#&G<

/))MTUQ KTH(D=DTH/33V

E =-. 6.5.#"!9.2, -.0.?& !.09$,,.6 7-4## ?. ?.;12 ?.+"0. ,-. .A!$04,$"2 "+ W &.407 +0"9 ,-.

64,. "+ ,-$7 !.09$77$"2<

M.47"2X =" %"9!#& 8$,- '.%,$"2 NE "+ ,-. ="82 426 K"12,0& )#422$2; /%, ENNS F47

49.26.6G<

* =-. 6.5.#"!9.2, -.0.?& 4!!0"5.6 7-4## ?. %400$.6 "1, $2 4%%"0642%. 8$,- ,-. +"##"8$2;

4!!0"5.6 !#427X

Page 111



 !"#$%&'#(!)*%(!)"+,

 !)-#.#/01!2'&0!)*%(!)"+3

 !)-#.#/01!4*05%&'#(/!)",6!7

 !)-#.#/01!4*05%&'#(/!)",8!7

 !)-#.#/01!6-1!9*##-!)*%(!)",+!7

 !)-#.#/01!8&:!9*##-!)*%(!)",,!7

 !)-#.#/01!;##<!)*%(!)",=

;0%/#(>!9#-!&:0!%5#'1%($0!#<!1#?@&!%(1!'(!&:0!'(&0-0/&/!#<!%A0('&B!%(1!&:0!0(5'-#(A0(&!'(

%$$#-1%($0!C'&:!D-?(!"#$%*!)*%(!.#*'$'0/!E!EF,!%(1!G4!2),H

6 I#!1050*#.A0(&!/:%**!&%J0!.*%$0!?(*0//!%(1!?(&'*!%!10&%'*01!$#*#?-!/$:01?*0!#<!A%&0-'%*/!%(1

<'('/:0/!&#!@0!?/01!<#-!0K&0-(%*!C%**/!L%(1!-##</M!#<!&:0!.-#.#/01!0K&0(/'#(!:%50!@00(

/?@A'&&01!&#!%(1!%..-#501!'(!C-'&'(N!@B!&:0!"#$%*!)*%(('(N!D?&:#-'&B!%(1!&:0!A%&0-'%*/!/#

%..-#501!/:%**!@0!?/01!'(!&:0!$#(/&-?$&'#(!#<!&:0!0K&0(/'#(H

;0%/#(>!O#!0(%@*0!&:0!"#$%*!)*%(('(N!D?&:#-'&B!&#!$#(&-#*!&:0!1050*#.A0(&!'(!10&%'*!'(!&:0

'(&0-0/&/!#<!&:0!$:%-%$&0-!%(1!%..0%-%($0!#<!&:0!:0-'&%N0!%//0&!P!@B!0(10%5#?-'(N!&#!%$:'050!%

@?'*1'(N!#<!5'/?%*!Q?%*'&B!'(!%$$#-1%($0!C'&:!D-?(!"#$%*!)*%(!.#*'$'0/!E!EF,!%(1!R4;!EF6H

8 O:0!C'(&0-!N%-10(!:0-0@B!%..-#501!*#$%&01!&#!&:0!6-1!<*##-!C0/&0-(!0*05%&'#(S!/:%**!@0!%&!%**

&'A0/!#@/$?-01!?.!&#!,HTA!%@#50!&:0!<'('/:01!<*##-!*050*!#<!&:0!C'(&0-!N%-10(!%(1!(#( #.0('(N

@0*#C!&:'/!.#'(&H!O:0!#@/$?-01!N*%U'(NPA%&0-'%*!%(1!(#( #.0('(N!-0Q?'-0A0(&/!%-0!-0Q?'-01!&#

&:0!C0/&0-(!0*05%&'#(!#(*BS!&:0!/#?&:0-(!%(1!(#-&:0-(!-0&?-(/!-0A%'(!?(-0/&-'$&01H

;0%/#(>!V(!&:0!'(&0-0/&/!#<!.-#&0$&'(N!&:0!%A0('&B!#<!I#!W!O0-A'(?/!;#%1!'(!%$$#-1%($0!C'&:

.#*'$'0/!E!EF,!%(1!G4!2),!#<!&:0!D-?(!"#$%*!)*%(H

T )-'#-!&#!%(B!1050*#.A0(&S!%!-05'/01!7'#1'50-/'&B!4(:%($0A0(&!"%B#?&S!.-#5'1'(N!&:0!<'(%*'/01

10&%'*/!%(1!*#$%&'#(/!#<!&:0!0(:%($0A0(&!A0%/?-0/!$#(&%'(01!C'&:'(!&:0!4$#*#N'$%*!VA.%$&

D//0//A0(&! !X0-/'#(!=!L4F)MS!/:%**!@0!/?@A'&&01!&#!%(1!%..-#501!'(!C-'&'(N!@B!&:0!"#$%*

)*%(('(N!D?&:#-'&BH

O:0!/$:0A0!/:%**!'($*?10>

 !I#!*0//!&:%(!=!@%&!@#K0/H

 !D!2.%--#C!&0--%$0H

 !I#!*0//!&:%(!=!2C'<&!@-'$J/H

 !Y-00(!-##<!&#!'($*?10!*#N!.'*0/S!(%&'50!/.0$'0/!C'*1<*#C0-!A'K!%(1!N-%50*!&-%B/H

O:0!(0/&P@%&!@#K0/!.-#.#/01!C'&:'(!&:0!4F)!%-0!-0Q?'-01!&#!@0!$#--0$&*B!.#/'&'#(01!&#

#.&'A'/0!&:0!?/0!#<!/?$:!'H0H!&:0!/.%--#C!%(1!@%&!@#K0/!%-0!.#/'&'#(01!&##!*#CS!&:0!/C'<&!@-'$J

#(!&:0!C0/&0-(!0*05%&'#(!'/!%&!-'/J!#<!#50-:0%&'(NH!V&!'/!%*/#!/?NN0/&01!&:%&!%!N-00(!-##<!'/

'(/&%**01!?(10-!&:0!)X!.%(0*/!&#!#.&'A'/0!&:0'-!.0-<#-A%($0!%(1!'($-0%/0!@'#1'50-/'&BH

E0&%'*/!/:%**!'($*?10!&:0!0K%$&!*#$%&'#(S!/.0$'<'$%&'#(S!%(1!10/'N(!#<!&:0!:%@'&%&/H!O:0

0(:%($0A0(&!A0%/?-0/!/:%**!@0!'A.*0A0(&01!'(!%$$#-1%($0!C'&:!&:0!%..-#501!10&%'*/!.-'#-!&#

<'-/&!#$$?.%&'#(!#<!%(B!.%-&!#<!&:0!1050*#.A0(&!%(1!%**!<0%&?-0/!/:%**!@0!-0&%'(01!'(!&:%&

A%((0-!&:0-0%<&0-H

;0%/#(>!O#!0(:%($0!.-#&0$&01!%(1!)-'#-'&B!/.0$'0/!Z!:%@'&%&/!'(!%$$#-1%($0!C'&:!D-?(!"#$%*

)*%(!.#*'$'0/>!4IX!2),!%(1!4IX!EFT!%(1!%**#C!&:0!"#$%*!)*%(('(N!D?&:#-'&B!&#!1'/$:%-N0!'&/

1?&'0/!?(10-!&:0!I))9!=+=6!%(1!/8+!#<!&:0!I%&?-%*!4(5'-#(A0(&!%(1!;?-%*![#AA?('&'0/!D$&

=++W!L)-'#-'&B!:%@'&%&/!Z!/.0$'0/MH

W E0&%'*/!#<!&:0!.-#.#/01!@'#1'50-/'&B!LN-00(P@-#C(M!-##<L/M!/:%**!@0!/?@A'&&01!&#!%(1!%..-#501

Page 112



 !"#$ % !&"'("%)*"+,-./"0/.!! !&"12%),$ %("3$ ,$"%,"4*5*/,36*!%7"2!/*88",%)*$# 8*".&$**4" !

#$ % !&7"%)*"' ,4 5*$8 %("$,,9:8;"8).//"-,!9,$6"%,"%)*"9,//,# !&<

.;"=!%*!8 5*"&$**!"$,,9",$"5*&*%.% ,!",5*$"%)*"8%$2-%2$*"# %)"."82'8%$.%*"6 ! 626"8*%%/*4"4*3%)

,9">?@667",$

';"AB%*!8 5*"&$**!"$,,9"# %)"82'8%$.%*",9"6 ! 626"8*%%/*4"4*3%)",9"C@66":,$"D@66"'*!*.%)".

5*&*%.% ,!"'/.!E*%;"F"6**% !&"%)*"$*G2 $*6*!%8",9"HIJ"K,4*"L@>M7

-;"+. 4",2%" !".--,$4.!-*"# %)"$,,9"3/.!8N")*$*'(".33$,5*4N".!4

4;"0/.!%*4O8**4*4"# %)".!".&$**4"6 B",9"83*- *8"# %) !"%)*"9 $8%"3/.!% !&"8*.8,!"9,//,# !&"%)*

3$.-% -./"-,63/*% ,!",9"%)*"'2 /4 !&"#,$E8":9,-28*4",!"6 ! 626"P?Q"# /49/,#*$"3/.!% !&7".!4

!,"6,$*"%).!"."6.B 626",9"L?Q"8*426"-,5*$.&*;R

S)*"' ,4 5*$8 %("$,,9"8).//"!,%"'*"28*4".8".!".6*! %(",$"8 %% !&",2%"83.-*",9".!("E !4

#).%8,*5*$".!4"8).//",!/("'*"28*4"'("3*,3/*" !"%)*"-.8*",9"*88*!% ./"6. !%*!.!-*",$"$*3. $",$

*8-.3*" !"-.8*",9"*6*$&*!-(R

S)*"' ,4 5*$8 %("$,,9"8).//"'*" !8%.//*4"3$ ,$"%,",--23.% ,!",9"%)*"4*5*/,36*!%".!4"-.$$ *4",2%

8%$ -%/(" !".--,$4.!-*"# %)"%)*"4*%. /8"8,".33$,5*4".!4"8).//"'*"6. !%. !*4".8"82-)"%)*$*.9%*$R

I*.8,!8<"S,"*!82$*"%)*"4*5*/,36*!%"3$,5 4*8"%)*"6.B 626"3,88 '/*"3$,5 8 ,!"%,#.$48

-$*.% ,!",9").' %.%8".!4"5./2.'/*".$*.8"9,$"' ,4 5*$8 %(" !".--,$4.!-*"# %)"1$2!"+,-./"0/.!

3,/ - *8"H="T0>7"AUV"T0>".!4"AUV"WX?R

P U,"4*5*/,36*!%"8).//"%.E*"3/.-*7":,$"82-)",%)*$"4.%*",$"8%.&*" !"4*5*/,36*!%".8"6.("'*

.&$**4" !"#$ % !&"# %)"%)*"+,-./"0/.!! !&"12%),$ %(;7"2!% /"."K,!8%$2-% ,!"Y"A!5 $,!6*!%./

X.!.&*6*!%"0/.!".!4".--,63.!( !&"T %*"T*%23"0/.!").8"'**!"82'6 %%*4"%,".!4".33$,5*4" !

#$ % !&"'("%)*"+,-./"0/.!! !&"12%),$ %(":#),"8).//"-,!82/%"# %)"U.% ,!./"Z &)#.(87"[TKK

Z &)#.(87"%)*"-,2!- /\8"*!5 $,!6*!%./")*./%)",99 -*$".!4"*-,/,& 8%".8".33$,3$ .%*;R"S)*$*.9%*$

%)*".33$,5*4"0/.!"8).//"'*" 63/*6*!%*4".!4".4)*$*4"%,"%)$,2&),2%"%)*"*!% $*"-,!8%$2-% ,!

3*$ ,4R"S) 8"8).//"$*G2 $*"%)*".33/ -.!%".!4"-,!%$.-%,$8"%,"6 ! 6 8*"4 8%2$'.!-*"42$ !&

4*6,/ % ,!".!4"-,!8%$2-% ,!".!4"# //" !-/24*":'2%"!,%"'*"/ 6 %*4"%,;"4*%. /8",9"%)*"9,//,# !&

 !9,$6.% ,!"9,$".33$,5./<

.;"1!" !4 -.% 5*"3$,&$.66*"9,$"-.$$( !&",2%",9"%)*"#,$E8N

';"X*.82$*8"%,"6 ! 6 8*"%)*"!, 8*": !-/24 !&"5 '$.% ,!;"&*!*$.%*4"'("%)*"-,!8%$2-% ,!"3$,-*88

%," !-/24*"),2$8",9"#,$E7"3$,3,8*4"6*%),4",9"3 / !&"9,$"9,2!4.% ,!87"%)*"-.$*92/"8*/*-% ,!",9

3/.!%".!4"6.-) !*$(".!4"28*",9"!, 8*"6 % &.% ,!"'.$$ *$:8;7"%,"'*" !".--,$4.!-*"# %)

]T?LLC<L@@̂N

-;"S)*"3.$E !&",9"5*) -/*8",9"8 %*",3*$.% 5*8".!4"5 8 %,$8N

4;"+,.4 !&".!4"2!/,.4 !&",9"3/.!%".!4"6.%*$ ./87" !-/24 !&"3*$6 %%*4"% 6*8"9,$"4*/ 5*$ *8N

*;"T%,$.&*",9"3/.!%".!4"6.%*$ ./8"28*4" !"-,!8%$2-% !&"%)*"4*5*/,36*!%N

9;"W*%. /8",9".!("83*- ./"$*G2 $*6*!%8".!4"%$.99 -"6.!.&*6*!%"%).%"6 &)%"'*"$*G2 $*4"%,

6 ! 6 8*"4 8$23% ,!",!"%)*"+,-./"$,.4"!*%#,$E".!4"%,"8.9*&2.$4") &)#.("28*$8".!4"*B 8% !&

,--23 *$8",9"1!%,! ."K,2$%".!4".4_.-*!%"'2 /4 !&8".!4"'28 !*88*87".8"6.("'*" !9,$6*4"'(

%$.99 -"6.!.&*6*!%"3$,5 4*$8R

W*%. /8",9"),#"6*.82$*8"# //"'*"32%" !"3/.-*"%,".44$*88".!("*!5 $,!6*!%./"3$,'/*68".$ 8 !&

9$,6".!(",9"%)*".',5*"8).//"'*"3$,5 4*4R"1"!.6*4"3*$8,!"8).//"'*".33, !%*4"'("%)*".33/ -.!%

%,"4*./"# %)"-,63/. !%87"8).//"'*".5. /.'/*",!"8 %*".!4"%)* $".5. /.' / %("6.4*"E!,#!"%,".//

$*/*5.!%"3.$% *8R

U,"4*6,/ % ,!O-,!8%$2-% ,!".-% 5 % *8"8).//"%.E*"3/.-*",%)*$"%).!"9$,6"@C<@@"),2$8"2!% /">C<@@

Page 113



 

 

!"#$% &'"()*+ ," -$.)*+/ *() 0$"1 23422 !"#$% #(,.5 67422 !"#$% &8*,#$)*+/ 9.,! (" 9"$: "(

8#()*+ "$ ;*(:<=#>5.? @"5.)*+%A

BC*%"(4 D( ,!C .(,C$C%,% "0 ,!C %*0C,+ *() *1C(.,+ "0 (C*$>+ $C%.)C(,% E "??#F.C$% "0 *(+

(C*$>+ (".%C %C(%.,.GC F$C1.%C%H ,!C %*0C,+ E IC(C$*5 *1C(.,.C% "0 ,!C *$C*H *() .( ,!C

.(,C$C%,% "0 !.I!9*+ %*0C,+ .( *??"$)*(?C 9.,! F"5.?.C% J J'6H KL 8=6H KL J'6H KL J'MH

KL J'7 *() N 8=6 "0 ,!C O$#( P"?*5 =5*( *() ,!C Q==-A N!.% .% $CR#.$C) ," >C * F$CS

?"11C(?C1C(, ?"().,."( >C?*#%C ., .% (C?C%%*$+ ," !*GC ,!C ?"(%,$#?,."( %.,C %C,S#F *I$CC)

F$."$ ," *??C%% >+ ?"(%,$#?,."( %,*00A

3 Q" F*$, "0 ,!C )CGC5"F1C(, %!*55 >C 0.$%, "??#F.C) #(,.5 ?"GC$C) *() %C?#$C ?+?5C F*$:.(I

%F*?C% !*GC >CC( F$"G.)C) .( *??"$)*(?C 9.,! F5*(% *() )C,*.5% ," >C %#>1.,,C) ," *()

*FF$"GC) .( 9$.,.(I >+ ,!C P"?*5 =5*((.(I O#,!"$.,+A N!C %F*?C% %" F$"G.)C) %!*55 >C $C,*.(C)

.( FC$FC,#.,+A

BC*%"(4 N" F$"G.)C *5,C$(*,.GC ,$*GC5 "F,."(% ," ,!C #%C "0 ,!C ?*$ .( *??"$)*(?C 9.,! O$#(

P"?*5 =5*( F"5.?+ N 8=6A

T N!C )CGC5"F1C(, %!*55 (", >C "??#F.C) #(,.5 )C,*.5% 0"$ ,!C %,"$*IC "0 9*%,C *() $C?+?5.(I "(

,!C %.,C !*GC >CC( %#>1.,,C) ," *() *FF$"GC) .( 9$.,.(I >+ ,!C P"?*5 =5*((.(I O#,!"$.,+A

BC*%"(4 N" F$",C?, ,!C *1C(.,.C% "0 (C*$>+ $C%.)C(,% .( *??"$)*(?C 9.,! O$#( P"?*5 =5*(

F"5.?+ U' J'6A

62 Q" .().G.)#*5 )9C55.(I !C$C>+ *FF$"GC) %!*55 >C "??#F.C) #(,.5 ,!C "F,."(*5 $CR#.$C1C(, 0"$

$C%,$.?,C) 9*,C$ ?"(%#1F,."( .( =*$, V "0 ,!C ;#.5).(I BCI#5*,."(% *% )C1"(%,$*,C) ,!$"#I!

WN!C U*,C$ L00.?.C(?+ X*5?#5*,"$ 0"$ QC9 J9C55.(I%W !*% >CC( ?"1F5.C) 9.,! 0"$ ,!*, )9C55.(IA

BC*%"(4 N" .1F$"GC ,!C %#%,*.(*>.5.,+ "0 ,!C )9C55.(I% .( *??"$)*(?C 9.,! O$#( P"?*5 =5*(

F"5.?.C% LXX 8=6 *() U J'6A

66 DQ-YB'ONDZL4 8,*,C1C(, F#$%#*(, ," O$,.?5C 7[ "0 ,!C N"9( *() X"#(,$+ =5*((.(I

&JCGC5"F1C(, '*(*IC1C(, =$"?C)#$C/ &L(I5*()/ Y$)C$ M26[ &*% *1C()C)/A N!C P"?*5

=5*((.(I O#,!"$.,+ !*% *?,C) F"%.,.GC5+ *() F$"*?,.GC5+ .( )C,C$1.(.(I ,!.% *FF5.?*,."( >+

.)C(,.0+.(I 1*,,C$% "0 ?"(?C$( 9.,!.( ,!C *FF5.?*,."( &*% "$.I.(*55+ %#>1.,,C)/ *() (CI",.*,.(IH

9.,! ,!C OFF5.?*(,H *??CF,*>5C *1C()1C(,% ," ,!C F$"F"%*5 ," *))$C%% ,!"%C ?"(?C$(%A O% *

$C%#5,H ,!C P"?*5 =5*((.(I O#,!"$.,+ !*% >CC( *>5C ," I$*(, F5*((.(I FC$1.%%."( 0"$ *(

*??CF,*>5C F$"F"%*5H .( *??"$)*(?C 9.,! ,!C F$C%#1F,."( .( 0*G"#$ "0 %#%,*.(*>5C

)CGC5"F1C(,H *% %C, "#, 9.,!.( ,!C Q*,."(*5 =5*((.(I ="5.?+ -$*1C9"$:A

N!C )"?#1C(,% $C5*,.(I ," ,!.% *FF5.?*,."( ?*( >C G.C9C) "( ,!C O$#( J.%,$.?, X"#(?.5 9C>%.,C  >+ I".(I

,"  !,,F%4<<999A*$#(AI"GA#:<9CC:5+S5.%,% *() C(,C$.(I ,!C *FF5.?*,."( $C0C$C(?C "$ ).$C?,5+ >+ ?5.?:.(I "(

,!.% 5.(:A

Page 114



 

 

!"#$% &' ()$ *+%'"',$ -.+/$0 1"223'4 53() 2$+13##3&' &6 ()$ 7&'(+&88$+ &6 9$+ :";$#(0<# -("(3&'$+0 *663,$ = 7+&5' 7&20+34)(>

?'".()&+3#$% +$2+&%.,(3&' 3'6+3'4$# 7+&5' 7&20+34)( "'% 1"0 8$"% (& 2+&#$,.(3&' &+ ,3/38 2+&,$$%3'4#>  @+.' A3#(+3,( 7&.',38

BCCCBDEDF> GCBH

Page 115



This page is intentionally left blank



 

 

 

 

 

!

"#$%&'()'*+ *, -((.'%-)'*+ )/0 12234516478 900:9 6/0 57896;<56478 7= 1 =4;96 =377;> ;01;> 48=433

0?6089478 18@ 1 37=6 578A0;9478 B/45/ 48A73A09 6/0 489613316478

7= C87! ;77= 34D/69 18@ 4860;813 1360;164789! -@@46478133E> 1 F<3406

G13578E 49 67 G0 48961330@ 67 6/0 ;01; 030A16478!

)/0 12234516478 49 67 G0 @060;H480@ 16 (318848D %7HH46600 19

18 12234516478 H1@0 GE 1 %7<854337;!

IJKLMJNOJ%.( .1B=<3 @0A0372H086 50;64=45160 =7; 6/0 2;72790@ =4;96 =377;

;01; 48=433 0?6089478> 37=6 578A0;9478 18@ 4860;813

1360;164789> 80B ;77= B48@7B9 67 6/0 =;786 18@ ;01;

030A164789 18@ 80B F<3406 G13578E 67 6/0 ;01; 030A16478!

(( &0P<4;0@

NQRLKRNC

IJKCMJNKJSS &77= 0?6089478 67 =154346160 578A0;9478 7= 37=6 67 /1G461G30

<90 18@ 1360;164789 67 =08096;16478!

-22;7A0%78@46478133E

NKRLKRNN

I4@@30678 (1;49/ %7<8543 R 87 7GT056478!

+7 ;02;09086164789 ;0504A0@ =;7H H0HG0;9 7= 6/0 2<G345!

+780!

-;<8 .7513 (318 NLKK R NLOKU

""IK " "IK -920569 7= =7;H 18@ @094D8 P<1346E

Page 117

Agenda Item 12



 

 

!!"# ! !"# $%&'()*+(),-.&'/ &+ '%*)& 01*.2)3/') -(2 (+(4/')5

!678 ! 678 !')*9(

:77; :-&*+(-. 7.-((*(9 7+.*<= ;/->'?+/@

:77A :-&*+(-. 7.-((*(9 7/-<&*<' A1*2-(<'

67!8B C/1( !*)&/*<& !')*9( A1*2' 367!5 D-(1-/= EFE8

67!G "*22.'&+( +( 6'- H*..-9' !')*9( 6&-&'>'(&

I'= !'J'.+K>'(& 7.-( K+.*<*') /'.'J-(& &+ &L*) K/+K+)-. -/' ! !"8 -(2 ! !"# +M &L' C/1( N+<-. 7.-(

3CN75O C22*&*+(-..=P 91*2-(<' )'& +1& *( 7-/& " +M &L' C/1( !')*9( 91*2' *) /'.'J-(&O

"*22.'&+( 2+') (+& 0'('M*& M/+> - >-2' :'*9L0+1/L++2 !'J'.+K>'(& 7.-( 01& 2+') L-J' - H*..-9'

!')*9( 6&-&'>'(&O

6QR$ SQ6RTUV

RL' )*&' 0'('M*&) M/+> -( '%&-(& K.-((*(9 K'/>*))*+( M+/ - /++M '%&'()*+(O RL' -KK/+J'2 )<L'>' <+()*)&)

+M &L' <+()&/1<&*+( +M B(+O 2+/>'/) *( &L' /'-/ 3)+1&L5 '.'J-&*+(P &L' *()'/&*+( +M #(+O /++M .*9L&) *( &L'

)*2' 3'-)& -(2 ?')&5 /++M K.-(') -(2P -22*&*+(-..=P - M*/)& M.++/ /'-/ *(M*.. '%&'()*+( -(2 -.&'/-&*+() &+ &L'

M'(')&/-&*+()O RL' K.-((*(9 K'/>*))*+( L-) (+& 0''( *>K.'>'(&'2 &+42-&'O RL' K/'J*+1).= -KK/+J'2

)<L'>' *) - ).*9L&.= .-/9'/ J'/)*+( +M ?L-& *) (+? K/+K+)'2 1(2'/ &L' -KK.*<-&*+( &L' )10W'<& +M &L*)

/'K+/&O

C( -KK.*<-&*+( M+/ - .-?M1. 2'J'.+K>'(& <'/&*M*<-&' *( !'<'>0'/ EFEB 2'&'/>*('2 &L-& - .+M& <+(J'/)*+(P

M*/)& M.++/ /'-/ '%&'()*+( -(2 -.&'/-&*+() &+ M'(')&/-&*+() ?+1.2 (+& 0' K'/>*&&'2 2'J'.+K>'(&P 21' &+ (+(

<+>K.*-(<' ?*&L &L' /'.'J-(& </*&'/*- )'& +1& *( 6<L'21.' EP 7-/& 8P X.-)) C +M &L' R+?( -(2 X+1(&/=

7.-((*(9 3A'('/-. 7'/>*&&'2 !'J'.+K>'(&5 3$(9.-(25 T/2'/ EF8YP -) ->'(2'2O 6K'<*M*<-..=P *& ?-)

2'&'/>*('2 &L-& &L' &+&-. '(.-/9'2 K-/& +M &L' 2?'..*(9L+1)' ?+1.2 0' ?*&L*( E> +M &L' 0+1(2-/= +M &L'

<1/&*.-9' +M &L' 2?'..*(9L+1)' -(2 &L' '-J') L'*9L& ?+1.2 '%<''2 B>O S'(<'P &L*) K.-((*(9 -KK.*<-&*+(

L-) 0''( >-2'O

!$6QA: , HQ6ZCN C"$:QRV

RL' L+)& 2?'..*(9 *) - 2'&-<L'2P &?+4)&+/'= K/+K'/&= .+<-&'2 -& &L' ?')&'/( '(2 +M - (+ &L/+19L /+-2

?*&L*( - )10)&-(&*-. K.+&O RL' K/+K'/&= L-) ('*9L0+1/) &+ &L' ?')& -(2 '-)& -(2 *&) /'-/ 9-/2'( 0-<@)

+(&+ &L' )'-M/+(&O RL' K/+K+)-. )''@) &+ <+(J'/& &L' .+M& )K-<' +M &L' L+)& 2?'..*(9 *(&+ L-0*&-0.'

-<<+>>+2-&*+( 0= ?-= +M *()'/&*(9 #(+O /++M .*9L&) *( &L' /++M K.-(' -(2 -22*&*+(-..=P <+>K.'&*(9 - M*/)&4

M.++/ /'-/ *(M*.. '%&'()*+( *( K.-<' +M ?L-& *) <1//'(&.= - 0-.<+(=O :+ -22*&*+(-. 9/+1(2 M.++/ -/'- *) )+19L&

&L/+19L &L*) -KK.*<-&*+(O !1' &+ &L' )'&&*(9 +M &L' L+)& 2?'..*(9 -(2 &L' )>-..4)<-.' (-&1/' +M &L'

2'J'.+K>'(&P &L' K/+K+)-. ?*.. L-J' .*&&.' &+ (+ *>K-<& +( &L' J*)1-. ->'(*&*') +/ <L-/-<&'/ +M &L' )&/''&

)<'('O

RL' M*/)&4M.++/ '%&'()*+( *(M*..) -( -/'- -KK/+%*>-&'.= BO8> ?*2' % EO[> 2''K -(2 ?*.. L-J' - /++M

)&/1<&1/' &L-& *(&'9/-&') ?*&L &L' '%*)&*(9 /++M )&/1<&1/' *( &'/>) +M L'*9L& -(2 K*&<LO RL' '%&'/(-.

>-&'/*-.) ?*.. >-&<L &L' L+)& 2?'..*(9 -(2 &L' K/+K+)'2 ('? ?*(2+? /')K+(2) ?'.. &+ &L' '%*)&*(9 /'-/

Page 118



 

!"!#$%&'() *+! ,!$, !-%!(.&'( /&"" 0! &(%!1,$%!2 /&%+3 $(2 .40.!,#&!(% %'3 %+! +'.% 2/!""&(1)

*+! "'5% 6'(#!,.&'( &(#'"#!. %+! &(.!,%&'( '5 7(') ,''5 "&1+%. &( %'%$"3 8(') &( %+! 5,'(% 9(',%+: ,''5 ;"$(!

$(2 8(') &( %+! ,!$, 9.'4%+: ,''5 ;"$(!) *+!.! ,''5 "&1+%. $,! 6'(.&2!,!2 <&(', &(6&2!(%. &( %+! ,''5 ;"$(!

$(2 $,! ;'.&%&'(!2 %' 0! $. "!$.% #&.4$""= &(%,4.&#! $. ;'..&0"!) >!.&1( 14&2$(6! .%$%!. %+! 6,!$%&'( '5

$22&%&'($" +$0&%$0"! .;$6! /&%+&( "'5% .;$6!. $. $( !55!6%&#! 4.! '5 "$(2)

?( #&.4$" %!,<.3 %+! ;,';'.$" &. &( $66',2$(6! /&%+ ;'"&6&!. > >@A $(2 > >@7 '5 %+! B,4( C'6$" D"$(3

D$,% @ '5 B,4( >!.&1( E4&2! $(2 %+! @&22"!%'(F'(FG!$ H&""$1! >!.&1( G%$%!<!(%)

IJG?>JK*?BC B@JK?*L

D$,% @ '5 %+! B,4( >!.&1( E4&2! .%$%!. +'4.!+'"2!, !-%!(.&'(. .+'4"2 ;,'%!6% (!&1+0'4,&(1 $<!(&%= &(

%!,<. '5 ;,&#$6= $(2 '#!,.+$2'/&(13 6'(.&2!,&(1 %+! ;'.&%&'(&(1 '5 (!&1+0'4,&(1 04&"2&(1. $(2

,!.;'(2&(1 %' !-&.%&(1 !"!#$%&'(. %+,'41+ %+! .&M! $(2 ;'.&%&'(&(1 '5 2'',. $(2 /&(2'/.)

*+&. $;;"&6$%&'( 2'!. ('% ;,';'.! %' &(6,!$.! %+! 1,'4(2 5"'', 5''%;,&(% ', ,&21! +!&1+% '5 %+! !-&.%&(1

;,';!,%=) *+! 5&,.% 5"'', $22&%&'( &. $( &(5&"" !-%!(.&'( "'6$%!2 0!%/!!( %/' !-&.%&(1 ;,'%,4.&'(. $(2 /&"" ('%

0! '#!,0!$,&(1 ', '#!,.+$2'/ '5 $(= (!&1+0'4,&(1 ;,';!,%&!.)

?( %!,<. '5 '#!,"''N&(13 %+! ;,';'.!2 O4"&!% 0$"6'(= ,!;"$6!. $( !-&.%&(1 5&,.% 5"'', 0!2,''< /&(2'/ $(2

/&"" $6+&!#! .&<&"$, #&!/. $",!$2= $#$&"$0"! %' %+! '664;$(%. '5 %+! ;,';!,%=) *+! 0$"6'(= /&"" ('%

&(6,!$.! '#!,"''N&(1 &(%' (!&1+0'4,&(1 ;,';!,%&!.) *+! 7(') ,''5 "&1+%. /'4"2 ;,'#&2! (!/ #&!/;'&(%. $%

.!6'(2 5"'', %' %+! 5,'(% 9(',%+: $(2 ,!$, 9.'4%+: '5 %+! ;,';!,%=) *+! #&!/. 1!(!,$%!2 /'4"2 0! .&<&"$, %'

/+$% 6$( $",!$2= 0! $6+&!#!2 $% 5&,.% 5"'', $(2 "$,1!"= ;,'#&2! #&!/. $6,'.. %+! ,!$, 1$,2!( $(2 5,'(%

2,&#!/$=) *+!.! #&!/. /'4"2 ('% 0! <$%!,&$""= +$,<54" %' ,!.&2!(%&$" $<!(&%=)

*+! 2!#!"';<!(% /&"" ('% ,!.4"% &( $2#!,.! +$,< '( ,!.&2!(%&$" $<!(&%= $(2 &. %+!,!5',! &( $66',2$(6!

/&%+ D$,% @ '5 B,4( >!.&1( E4&2! $(2 ;'"&6= > >@7 '5 %+! B,4( C'6$" D"$()

P*QJI ?GGRJG

D$,N&(1 ;,'#&.&'( $(2 ;,&#$%! $<!(&%= .;$6! .!,#&(1 %+! 2/!""&(1 ,!<$&(. 4($"%!,!2 0= %+! ;,';'.!2

2!#!"';<!(%)

GR@@BIL

*+! ;,';'.!2 2!#!"';<!(% $66',2. /&%+ ,!"!#$(% 2!#!"';<!(% ;"$( ;'"&6&!. $(23 $. .46+3 &.

,!6'<<!(2!2 5', $;;,'#$" .40S!6% %+! 5'""'/&(1 6'(2&%&'(. $(2 &(5',<$%&#!.)

*+! T'4(6&" &( <$N&(1 $ 2!6&.&'( .+'4"2 0! $/$,! '5 $(2 %$N! &(%' $66'4(% $(= &<;"&6$%&'(. %+$% <$=

$,&.! 5,'< %+! Q4<$( I&1+%. B6% AUUV) R(2!, %+! B6%3 &% &. 4("$/54" 5', $ ;40"&6 $4%+',&%= .46+ $. B,4(

>&.%,&6% T'4(6&" %' $6% &( $ <$((!,3 /+&6+ &. &(6'<;$%&0"! /&%+ %+! J4,';!$( T'(#!(%&'( '( Q4<$(

I&1+%.)

T'(.&2!,$%&'( +$. 0!!( .;!6&5&6$""= 1&#!( %' B,%&6"! V 9,&1+% %' ,!.;!6% ;,&#$%! $(2 5$<&"= "&5!: $(2 B,%&6"! A

'5 %+! W&,.% D,'%'6'" 9;,'%!6%&'( '5 ;,';!,%=:) ?% &. ('% 6'(.&2!,!2 %+$% %+! ,!6'<<!(2$%&'( 5', $;;,'#$" '5

%+! 1,$(% '5 ;!,<&..&'( &( %+&. 6$.! &(%!,5!,!. 4(,!$.'($0"= /&%+ $(= "'6$" ,!.&2!(%.X ,&1+% %' ,!.;!6% 5',

%+!&, ;,&#$%! $(2 5$<&"= "&5! $(2 +'<!3 !-6!;% &(.'5$, $. &% &. (!6!..$,= %' ;,'%!6% %+! ,&1+%. $(2 5,!!2'<.

'5 '%+!,. 9&( %+&. 6$.!3 %+! ,&1+%. '5 %+! $;;"&6$(%:) *+! T'4(6&" &. $".' ;!,<&%%!2 %' 6'(%,'" %+! 4.! '5

Page 119



 

 

 

 

!"#!$"%& '( )**#"+)(*$ ,'%- %-$ .$($")/ '(%$"$0% )(+ %-$ "$*#11$(+)%'#( 2#" )!!"#3)/ '0 *#(0'+$"$+ %#

4$ ) !"#!#"%'#()%$ "$0!#(0$ %# %-$ 0541'%%$+ )!!/'*)%'#( 4)0$+ #( %-$ *#(0'+$")%'#(0 0$% #5% '( %-'0

"$!#"%6

75%& 5(+$" %-$ 895)/'%'$0 :*% ;<=<

>( )00$00'(. %-'0 !"#!#0)/ %-$ 2#//#,'(. '1!)*%0 -)3$ 4$$( '+$(%'2'$+ 5!#( %-#0$ !$#!/$ ,'%- %-$

2#//#,'(. !"#%$*%$+ *-)")*%$"'0%'*0 ?).$@ +'0)4'/'%&@ .$(+$" "$)00'.(1$(%@ 1)""').$ )(+ *'3'/ !)"%($"0-'!@

!"$.()(*& )(+ 1)%$"('%&@ ")*$@ "$/'.'#( #" 4$/'$2@ 0$A #" 0$A5)/ #"'$(%)%'#(B6

C-$ !"#!#0)/ ,#5/+ -)3$ ) ($5%")/ '1!)*% #( %-$ !"#%$*%$+ *-)")*%$"'0%'*06

C-'0 )!!/'*)%'#( '0 (#% D>E /')4/$6

:FFGHI8 DHJ7>C>HJ:EEK

= C-$ +$3$/#!1$(% -$"$4& !$"1'%%$+ 0-)// 4$ 4$.5( 4$2#"$ %-$ $A!'")%'#( #2 L &$)"0 2"#1 %-$

+)%$ #2 %-'0 !$"1'00'#(6

G$)0#(M C# *#1!/& ,'%- N$*%'#( O= #2 %-$ C#,( )(+ D#5(%"& F/)(('(. :*% =OO< ?)0

)1$(+$+B6

; C-$ +$3$/#!1$(% -$"$4& )!!"#3$+ 0-)// 4$ *)""'$+ #5% '( )**#"+)(*$ ,'%- %-$ 2#//#,'(.

)!!"#3$+ !/)(0M

P C-$ E#*)%'#( F/)( FE=<<

P Q/#*R F/)( FE=<=

P F"#!#0$+ N'%$ F/)( FE=<;

P F"#!#0$+ F/)(0 )(+ 8/$3)%'#(0 FE=<S

G$)0#(M T#" %-$ )3#'+)(*$ #2 +#54% )(+ '( %-$ '(%$"$0%0 #2 )1$('%& )(+ %-$ $(3'"#(1$(% '(

)**#"+)(*$ ,'%- :"5( E#*)/ F/)( !#/'*'$0 7 7U= )(+ 7 7US6

L C-$ 1)%$"')/0 )(+ 2'('0-$0 #2 %-$ $A%$"()/ ,)//0 )(+ "##2 #2 %-$ +$3$/#!1$(% -$"$4& !$"1'%%$+

0-)// 1)%*- '( *#/#5" )(+ %$A%5"$ %-#0$ #2 %-$ $A'0%'(. 45'/+'(.6

G$)0#(M >( %-$ '(%$"$0%0 #2 )1$('%& '( )**#"+)(*$ ,'%- :"5( E#*)/ F/)( !#/'*'$0 7 7U= )(+ 7

7US6

S >JTHGU:C>I8M N%)%$1$(% !5"05)(% %# :"%'*/$ LV #2 %-$ C#,( )(+ D#5(%"& F/)(('(.

?7$3$/#!1$(% U)().$1$(% F"#*$+5"$B ?8(./)(+B H"+$" ;<=V ?)0 )1$(+$+B6 C-$ E#*)/

F/)(('(. :5%-#"'%& -)0 )*%$+ !#0'%'3$/& )(+ !"#)*%'3$/& '( +$%$"1'('(. %-'0 )!!/'*)%'#( 4&

)00$00'(. %-$ !"#!#0)/ ).)'(0% )// 1)%$"')/ *#(0'+$")%'#(0@ '(*/5+'(. !/)(('(. !#/'*'$0 )(+ )(&

"$!"$0$(%)%'#(0 %-)% 1)& -)3$ 4$$( "$*$'3$+ )(+ 0540$95$(%/& +$%$"1'('(. %# .")(% !/)(('(.

!$"1'00'#( '( )**#"+)(*$ ,'%- %-$ !"$051!%'#( '( 2)3#5" #2 050%)'()4/$ +$3$/#!1$(%@ )0 0$%

#5% ,'%-'( %-$ J)%'#()/ F/)(('(. F#/'*& T")1$,#"R6

Page 120



 

!"# $%&'(#)*+ ,#-.*/)0 *% *"/+ .11-/&.*/%) &.) 2# 3/#4#$ %) *"# 5,') 6/+*,/&* 7%')&/- 4#2+/*#  28 0%/)0

*%  "**1+9::444;.,');0%3;'<:4##<-8=-/+*+ .)$ #)*#,/)0 *"# .11-/&.*/%) ,#>#,#)&# %, $/,#&*-8 28 &-/&</)0 %)

*"/+ -/)<;

Page 121



 

 

!"#$% &' ()$ *+%'"',$ -.+/$0 1"223'4 53() 2$+13##3&' &6 ()$ 7&'(+&88$+ &6 9$+ :";$#(0<# -("(3&'$+0 *663,$ = 7+&5' 7&20+34)(>

?'".()&+3#$% +$2+&%.,(3&' 3'6+3'4$# 7+&5' 7&20+34)( "'% 1"0 8$"% (& 2+&#$,.(3&' &+ ,3/38 2+&,$$%3'4#>  @+.' A3#(+3,( 7&.',38

BCCCBDEDF> GCBH

Page 122



 

 

 

!"# $##%"#&' ()#*# +,-&# ./00#)& 1/2# 3245#)624

7#8-&#9 .#:#4/*#9

;<=>>=?@ AB*#2&6,2 ,8 #B6&*624 9C#::624 D()#*# +,-&#E /29 #)#%*6,2 ,8 *C,

9#*/%"#9 9C#::624& ,2 F/%/2* 0:,* *, *"# &,-*"' *,4#*"#) C6*" 2#C &"/)#9

/%%#&&' %/) 0/)G624 /29 :/29&%/0624HD7#&-I56&&6,2 ,8 3J?<<J?>JK1EH

!"6& /00:6%/*6,2 6& 62 (L1 M,2# ? /29 6& (L1 :6/I:# /& 2#C 9C#::624&H

 3KKJ(@N>;JOJ?@J@@???<?

76F#)&69# +,-&# ? P6*Q/:/2 7,/9 3)-29#:

7#8-&#9 .#:#4/*#9

?;=;?=?R P#:: > S,H +,)&# ("#&*2-* D!>E *, 4),-29 :#F#:H

 3KKJ!KTJ(@N>;JU@UR

169&#V P/)5 +,-&# 169&#V 7,/9  $,42,) 7#46&

7#8-&#9 .#:#4/*#9

?@=>>=?@ A)#%*6,2 ,8 >2, 9C#::624 *, )#0:/%# "6&*,)6% %/)/F/2 /29 9#*/%"#9

4/)/4#H !"6& /00:6%/*6,2 5/V /88#%* *"# &#**624 ,8 / 16&*#9 $-6:9624' 6& /

9#0/)*-)# 8),5 *"# 9#F#:,05#2* 0:/2' 6& 62 (L1 M,2# @ /29 (L1 16/I:# /&

2#C 9C#::624H D7#&-I56&&6,2 ,8 31J><WJ??JK1EH

 3KKJ(@N>;JOJ?@J@@?NRXU

1/29 *, *"# )#/) ,8 7#4/: +,-&# Y")602#V 7,/9 $,42,) 7#46&

7#8-&#9 .#:#4/*#9

??=;>=?R U S,H )#&69#2*6/: 9C#::624& /29 /&&,%6/*#9 C,)G& 62%:-9624 / 2#C

/%%#&&H !"6& /00:6%/*6,2 6& 62 (L1 M,2# @ /29 6& (L1 :6/I:# /& 2#C

9C#::624&' /29 6& / .#0/)*-)# 8),5 *"# .#F#:,05#2* K:/2H

D7#&-I56&&6,2 ,8 $AJ>;?J??JK1EH

 3KKJ(@N>;JOJ?@J@@@?@?<

1/29 /9Z/%#2* *, +64"86#:9 +,-&# [/0*,2 7,/9 $/)2"/5

7#8-&#9 .#:#4/*#9

?U=;N=?@ T-*:62# /00:6%/*6,2 C6*" /:: 5/**#)& )#&#)F#9' #B%#0* /%%#&&' 8,) >U S,

9C#::624& 8,) 0#)&,2& ,F#) XX C6*" /&&,%6/*#9 %/) 0/)G624' :/29&%/0624'

9)/62/4# /29 ,0#2 &0/%#H !"6& /00:6%/*6,2 5/V /88#%* *"# &#**624 ,8

:6&*#9 I-6:9624& /29 6& / .#0/)*-)# 8),5 *"# .#F#:,05#2* K:/2H
Page 123

Agenda Item 13



 !""#$%&'(#)#*%#%%*+&,+

-' ).//01 ).2 3./14.5

607890: ;0<0=.>0:

'?@''@*% $A19>/8B>CA1 A7 ' DAE 01: A7 >0//.B0 >FA 9>A/02 :F0<<C1= FC>4 .99ABC.>0:

G04CB8<./ B/A99AG0/E

 !""#$%&'(#)#*%#%%*?(%*

H1C> + ;8/I.1 6A.: 389C1099 $01>/0 ;8/I.1 6A.: 3A=1A/ 60=C9

607890: ;0<0=.>0:

*%@('@*? $4.1=0 A7 890 7/A5 3* JK010/.< L1:89>/C.<M .1: 3& JN>A/.=0 O

;C9>/CI8>CA1M >A $<.99 P J$A550/BC.<Q 389C1099 .1: N0/GCB0ME R4C9

.SS<CB.>CA1 C9 C1 $LT UA10 ? JV0/A /.>0:M .9 A>40/ :0G0<AS501>E

 !""#$%&'(#)#*%#%%*&+-%

? R40 W/B4./: $<A90 3A=1A/ 60=C9

607890: ;0<0=.>0:

(*@(&@** X0<< ' DAE N2B.5A/0 >/00 C1 /0./ I.BY =./:01 %5 7/A5 4A890 .1:

/0S<.B0 FC>4 0C>40/ )C<<AF A/ NC<G0/ 3C/B4 .9 :C/0B>0:E

 !""#R"W#$%&'(#&+-?

* R40 N>/00> P.9> "/09>A1

607890: ;0<0=.>0:

'(@'(@** $4.1=0 A7 890 A7 >05SA/./2 A8>9C:0 90.>C1= ./0. >A >40 /0./ A7 >40

/09>.8/.1> >A I0 . S0/5.101> 90.>C1= ./0. 7A/ >40 BA1985S>CA1 A7 7AA:

.1: I0G0/.=09 7A/ A8/ B89>A50/9 >A 890 .<< 20./ /A81:E R4C9 .SS<CB.>CA1

C9 C1 $LT UA10 ? JU0/A 6.>0:M .9 A>40/ :0G0<AS501>E

 !""#$%&'(#Z#**#%%(+??'

T.1: I0>F001 ''. R40 K/AG0 .1: %( 3/AAY T.10 X0//C1=

607890: ;0<0=.>0:

'-@''@*% ' DA '@I0:/AA5 4A890 .<A1= FC>4 .99ABC.>0: S./YC1= O S/CG.>0 A8>:AA/

.501C>2 9S.B0 J/098I5C99CA1 7A<<AFC1= XK#?,#*'#"TME R4C9 .SS<CB.>CA1 C9

C1 $LT UA10 ? .1: C9 $LT TC.I<0 .9 . 10F :F0<<C1=E

 !""#$%&'(#)#*%#%%*%-(%

Page 124



 

!!" #$%&' ()*+ ,-++$&.)/0)/01&*

233')4&5)/+-.-)/*$$6

7&$&8*.&+

9:09;0;< (&.&/.-)/ )= * 3*-' )= 1&%- +&.*>?&+ >?*$&. @A/8*$)B1C D?-1 *33$->*.-)/

-1 -/ 5EF G)/& < */+ -1 5EF F-*@$& *1 /&B +B&$$-/81C

 2HHI5JK!9IFI;JIJJJLJ!M

F*8/&'1? N)A1& F)B&' O)8/)' ()*+ F*8/&11

(&=A1&+ 5)%%-..&&

;<09!0;< P1& )= $*/+ =)' .?& 1.*.-)/-/8 )= < Q)C %)@-$& ?)%&1 =)' )>>A3*.-)/ @6

3&)3$& A/*@$& .) *==)'+ '&/.&+ ?)A1-/8C D?-1 *33$->*.-)/ -1 * 7&3*'.A'&

=')% .?& 7&4&$)3%&/. H$*/ */+ %*6 *==&>. .?& 1&..-/8 )= * F-1.&+

OA-$+-/8C R(&1A@%-11-)/ )= HI!:9I;;IHFSC

 2HHI5JK!9ITI;JIJJJ9<<"

O'))U=-&$+ V*'% #*1.&'8*.& F*/&  T*$@&'.)/

(&=A1&+ 7&$&8*.&+

!J09"0;J ; W +&.*>?&+ < @&+'))% +B&$$-/81

 2HHI5JK!9ITI;JIJJ!K"<J

F*/+ *+X*>&/. .) F-..$& ,&*+)B O-$1?*% ()*+ Y*3.)/

(&=A1&+ 5)%%-..&&

;K09;0;< 5)/1.'A>.-)/ )= L Q) /&B +B&$$-/81 B-.? /&B *>>&11 =')% O-$1?*% ()*+Z

1A1.*-/*@$& +'*-/*8& */+ $*/+1>*3-/8C D?-1 *33$->*.-)/ -1 * 7&3*'.A'&

=')% .?& 7&4&$)3%&/. H$*/Z  %*6 *==&>. .?& 1&..-/8 )= $-1.&+ @A-$+-/81

*/+ -1 -/ 5EF G)/& J */+ -1 5EF F-*@$& *1 /&B +B&$$-/81C

 2HHI5JK!9ITI;JIJJJ9:<!

D?& [$+ 5)*$ Y*'+ Q)'.? #/+ F*/& Y*3.)/

(&=A1&+ 7&$&8*.&+

9:0!;0;J #'&>.-)/ )= < Q) +B&$$-/81 B-.? *11)>-*.&+ $*/+1>*3-/8Z *>>&11 */+

3*'U-/8C D?-1 *33$->*.-)/ -1 * 7&3*'.A'& =')% .?& 7&4&$)3%&/. H$*/ */+

-1 -/ 5EF \)/& J */+ -1 5EF F-*@$& *1 /&B +B&$$-/81C

 2HHI5JK!9ITI;JIJJ;MJL"

(-+8&B*6 H*'U ()*+ O*'/?*% T&1. ]A11&WPage 125



 !""#$%&'(#$#)%#%%'**+*

', -./01 2344563 78009315:;0.< =3>0 -/>>3?

 !""#$%&'(#@#)%#%%)),&*

@950 ' A B C39>.< 4.5D E.F<.4 43F8> =3>0 -/>>3?

 %%%,GB*   %%%,GBG    %%%,GB&

"5H898.< E/<F59.I J..K 75<3 E.F<.4 L3F8> =3>0 -/>>3?

 !""#$%&'(#$#)B#%%%GB)*

' -.:34>30 M54D3<> E.F<.4 L3F8> =3>0 -/>>3?

 !""#$%&'(#$#)B#%%%*)))

2N-2 2N-2 2N-2 23>0 7.6508.< !4/< $8H86 $3<034

 "8C- L3O ')%B,*G&+P

Page 126


	Agenda
	4 Minutes
	6 LU/299/22/PL Land North of Littlehampton Academy, Littlehampton
	7 AB/8/24/HH 54 Torton Hill Road, Arundel BN18 9HH
	8 AB/9/24/PL Orchard House, 33A Torton Hill Road, Arundel BN18 9HF
	9 BR/6/24/PL 1 Argyle Road, Bognor Regis PO21 1DY
	10 K/46/23/PL Land Northeast of Kingston Lane, Kingston
	11 LU/305/23/PL Antonia Court, Terminus Road, Littlehampton BN17 5BS
	12 M/9/24/HH 44 Southdean Drive, Middleton on Sea PO22 7TB
	13 Appeals

